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The Registrar, -« -, . ! Ref: KE/C&A/NEPRA/2016/243
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority, Dec 13", 2016
. NEPRA Tower, Attaturk Avenue (East),
Sectot G571, . - -
Islamabad, Pakistan
R AR
SUBJECT: PO LU P = APPLICATION NDIREC ROLPDING ANU
ONTROL IN K-ELECTRIC LHAITED R RULE 14 JCEN: NERATION) RULES. 2000 .
r. 000 b 87 NSID .
Dear Sir, o . o L

’ - -

We write with reference to:

-

- ~
(i) subject application submitted vide our letter da;od’ﬁovemb'er 1, 2016 (Won); and

(it) response letter from NEPRA dated Deter;iber 6, 2016 (bearlné reference no: NEPRA/DL/LAD-
01/16326 (Response Letter))

We would like to thank you for considering the Application. Kindly note our responses to your cbservations in
the Response Letter as follows. For ease of reference, all capitalized terms which are not defined shall have the
meanings ascribad In the Application.

1. It may be appreciated that Article 24 prohibits any third-party generation or distribution business to
acquire controiling Interest in the licensee. In this regard, we would like to clarify at the outset that the
Qroposed Purchaser i.e. Shanghai Electric Power Company (SEP) does not carry any operation or

. \Qusiness In Pakistan and therefore wlii not fall within the purview of the restriction under Article 24. As
s'? quired under Article 24, we would like to highlight that through the Application, we have already
« hformed NEPRA of the Proposed Transaction i.e. sale of up to 66.40% shares of K-Electric Limited (KE)
om its exlsting shareholder, KES Power Limited to the Proposed Purchaser or Its subsidiary. As Article

+44 does not require prior approval of NEPRA, the Application does not explicitly refer to same. We
ould nonetheless like to put on record that NEPRA may also klndly treat the Application as our

.lhtlmatlon under Article 24, as necessary. —TT T
g

In respect of Article 33 of the NEPRA Act, 1997 (NEPRA Act), it may be noted that Article 33 Is only
applicable where a licensee is involved in:
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(a) the undertaking of a merger or a major acquisition or sale of facilities;
O
3

-J

e =,

7.

4

(b} the expansion of a licensee’s business activities; and
(c) the undertaking of a re-organization of the licensee’s business structure...”. g .
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It may be clarified that the Proposed Transaction only involves sale of up to 66.40% of the voting shares . L l Y ‘
in KE to the Proposed Purchaser. Consequently, KE (as a licensee) will not in any manner be undertaklng o
a merger or acquisition or sale of its facillties nor will be undertaking any form or re-organisation of1lts by ,
business. Accordingly, in our humble view, Section 33 is not attracted for the Proposed Transaction. 1, ‘ ‘ ‘_ :

K-Electric Limited _
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase !l (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P:92-21-89205142. GOZ05117. F: 02-21-96205162, UAN, 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7085 www.ke.com ok
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In terms of Rule 14(3) of the Generation Rules and Rule 13(3) of the Distribution Rules, for purposes of
authorizations requested in the Application, NEPRA shall take into account: “..(a) the promotion of
competition in the electric power industry as a whole; and (b) the change, if any, in the control or
management of the licensee -- likely to result from the authorisation if granted”. In this regard, we

- . would like to.mention the following:

a. The Proposed Transaction has already been approved by the Competition Commission of
Pakistan (CCP). The CCP, in its Order dated December 2, 2016, has confirmed that “...there is no
evidence that suggests substantial lessening of competition by the creation or strengthening of
dominant position in the relevant market”. Copy of the CCP Order is enclosed for your

~reference;

b. As a consequence of the Proposed Transaction, the current nominees of KES Power on the
board of KE will be replaced by nominees of the Proposed Purchaser. We have provided profile
of the Proposed Purchaser and its group companies and management credentials to control
the operations of KE as part of the Application (also enclosed with this letter);

c. The Proposed Purchaser is a publicly traded Chinese company, tracing its roots in the power
sector back to 1880, listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and is 5_principally engaged in the

SLECTRIC
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generation and transmission af electricity. It is one of the major electric energy companies in
“Shanghai, with annual power generation of 35. 23 TWh and total installed capacity of 9.4 GW.
In addition, the Purchaser’s parent company is the State Power Investment Company (SPIC)
which is engaged in development, investment, canstruction, operation, and management of
power plants and power generation in twenty-seven Chinese provinces, supplying
approximately ten percent of the country's total electricity. It is one of China’s big five state-
owned power generation groups with an overall installed capacity of 107 GW. SPIC is
committed to the growth and development of the power sector in Pakistan and via its various

subsidiaries has a substantial level of involvement in Pakistan across a wide range of projects;

d. As a result of completion of the Proposed Transaction, SEP will leverage its strengths as a
strategic investor and further realize KE’s potential to provide better services to its consumers.
Post-acquisition, SEP plans to continue KE’s operational improvement. SEP has reviewed the
Multi Year Tariff (MYT) petition which was admitted by NEPRA on 24th June 2016 and also KE's
business plan submitted to NEPRA. SEP broadly agrees with KE’s business plan to the extent
required to meet demand growth and improve performance standards such as SAIFI, SAIDI etc.

The aforementioned not only demonstrates the commitment of the Praposed Purchaser to Pakistan
and the industry in particular, but also sufficiently establishes that management, technical and
operational capability of the Proposed Purchaser to own a major strategic asset of Pakistan. As such,
the Proposed Transaction will result in significant positive contribution to the promotion of competition
in the electric power industry as a whole. The Proposed Purchaser will be happy to meet with NEPRA to
further elaborate on its vision and growth plans regarding KE and respond to any specific questions of
NEPRA in this regard.

We may alsa mention that the Proposed Purchaser is a state-owned entity established under the laws
of China and, in view of its internal processes, is not presently in a position to provide specifié'det_ails of
its proposed nominees on the board of KE. We will endeavor to provide these details to NEPRA as soon
as they are finalized. In view of the timelines involved, we would appreciate if NEPRA could process the
application on the basis that details of the proposed nominees on the board of KE will be provided as
soon as possible but in any event prior to the completion of the Proposed Transaction.

K-Electric Limited
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase Il (Ext). DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.

P 92-21-99205142. 99205117, F: $2-21-93205192, UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www ke.com.pk
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5. In relation to additional information as requested by NEPRA in the Response Letter, please find
enclosed an information pack detailing the following:

a. .. Copy of the CCP Order dated December 2, 2016:

b. Documents in relation to compliance with the Securities Act, 2015 (including Disclosures made
by KE in the Stock Exchange of price sensitive information and Public Announcement of
Intention in terms of Section 114 of the Securities Act, 2015);

«:c. - The Share-Purchase Agreement relates to-the terms of the Proposed Transaction entered into
between 2 offshore entities to which KE is not a party. We have enclosed letter from our
shareholder KES Power (along with ancillary opinions) further clarifying the position under the
Share Purchase Agreement;

d. Overview of relevant experience of the Proposed Purchaser in Generation, Transmission and
Distribution;

e. Overview of status of regulatory applications relating to the Proposed Transactions;

f. Cover letter from the Proposed Purchaser highlighting their financial and technical expertise
and explaining that certified copies of: (i) shareholding of the Proposed Purchaser; (ii)
constitutional documents, (iii) regulatory compliance documents and (iv) Annual Reports; are in
the process of translation and certification and shall be shared with NEPRA as soon as
complete.

We hope the above provides necessary information to NEPRA to enable it to process the Application and grant
its authorization for this transaction. Thank you once again for your support, as always, in closing of this
transaction.

We remain at your disposal should you have any queries or require any further information.

Respectfully submitted for and on behalf of:
K-ELECTRIC LIMITED

SYED MoQNIS ABDULLAH ALvi
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Encl. : Ahne,xur'e_ A 'l:o—F_.

K-Electric Limited
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase 1l (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P: 62-21-08205142, 9205117, F; 92-21-85205192. UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www.ke.com.pk




Awnnexoge A

BEFORE THE
COMPETITION COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

IN THE MATTER OF

FIRST PHASE REVIEW

ACQUISITION OF 66.4% SHAREHOLDING IN M/S K-ELECTRIC
LIMITED BY M/S SHANGHAI ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED
FROM /S KES POWER LIMITED

CASE: 854/Merger-CCP/16

Commission Ms. Vadiyya S. Khaiil B
Chairperson \\ I

s
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Mr. Shahzad Ansar
Member



ORDER

| Background

1. On 17" November 2016, M/s Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited {(“SEPCL” or referred
to as the “Acquirer”) and M/s KES Power Limited {"KES” or the “Seller”) submitted a pre-
+ wamegger application {the “Application”) to the Commission through their representatives for
the intended acquisition of 66.4% shareholding in M/s K-Electric Limited (“K-Electric” or the
“Target”). The Application was submitted along with the necessary information and
applicable processing fee in accordance with the provisions of the Competition Act, 2010
(the “Act”) and the Competition (Merger Control) Regulations, 2007 (the “Merger
., Regulations”). The Commission's review of the propased transaction is as under:

»

1} Merger Parties
Acquirer

2. SEPCL was founded in 1998 and is headquartered in Shanghai. It is principally engaged in the
production and sale of electricity and thermal power. Through its subsidiaries and
associates, it is involved in the development and construction of electric power projects,
provision of maintenance and repairing services, as well as the distribution of fuels. SECPL
has established businesses all over China and it has been expanding overseas businesses
step by step.

3. SEPCL has reported operating revenue of over RMB 17 billion FY15 (approximately PKR 257.5
billion) while the total assets of the company were valued at RMB 51.99 billion FY15
(approximately PKR 787.56 billion).

Target

4. K-Electric was incorporated on 13 September 1913, under the now repealed Indian
Companies Act, 1882 (currently Companies Ordinance, 1984). In 1952, the Government of
Pakistan took control of the Company by acquiring majority shareholding of KESC. In 2005,
the Government privatized K-Electric. in 2009, The Abraaj Group and At Jomaih/NIG bought
the power utility for a significant equity stake in the company through KES Power Ltd {SPV),
which holds 66.4% shares in K Electric.

5. Current shareholding in K-Electric is held by KES 66.4%, Government of Pakistan 24.36%,
Asian Development Bank 1.7%, international Finance Corporation 0.87% and other
shareholders 6.67%.

6. K-Electric is a vertically integrated power utility company that manages the generation,
transmission and distribution of electricity to Karachi and the nearby areas of Dhabeji, Gharo
in Sindh and Hub, Uthal, Vindhar and Bela in Balochistan. It services an area of over 6,500
square kilometers, supplying electricity to all industrial, commercial, agricultural and
residential areas that come under its network.

““? k "ﬁ’otaIQSSets of K-Electric as on June 30, 2015 stand at PXR 367.560 billion while its reported

: tumo\Je[ for the above mentioned period is PKR 190.368 billion.

=



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Seller

KES is a special purpose vehicle with the sole purpose of holding shares of K-Electric and has
no other business. It was incorporated under the laws of Cayman Islands where it has its
registered office.

The Abraaj Group, Al-Jomaih Holding Company and National Industries Group mainly own KES.

Transaction

The proposed transaction entails the acquisition of 66.4% stake in the Target by the Acquirer
from the Seller. The Abraaj Group, Al-Jomaih Holding Company and National Industries Group
wish to divest their entire equity stake in K-Electric, through KES by selling the shares to SEPCL.
The value of the transaction is approximately USD 1,770,000,000 {PKR.185,434,050,000 as of

- 24/11/2016), which the Acquirer ptans'to fund through a'combination of internal cash sources

and external financing.

The transaction meets the notification thresholds as prescribed in Regulation 4{2){a), {b}, {(c)

& {d) of the Merger Regulations, with the combined assets of the parties being more than PKR

1 Billion and combined turnover being more than PKR 1 Billion. The transaction value also

exceeds PKR 100 million and the percentage of voting shares to be acquired exceeds 10% of
the total shareholding of the Target.

Relevant Market:

K-Electric is involved in the "Electricity Generation, Distribution and Transmission Industry” in
Pakistan. The geographic area of its operations covers Karachi and the nearby areas of
Dhabeji, Gharo in Sindh and Hub, Uthal, Vindhar and Bela in Balochistan.

In Pakistan, the generation of electric power for the purpose of sale, is a licensed activity.
NEPRA grants generation license to different power producing companies who wish to sell
their electric power to national grid or to sell their electric power production to bulk power
consumers. However, there is no need of generation license for those electric power
producers which produce electricity for their self use.

Findings of the Phase | investigation on the competition assessment
The competition assessment in Phase [ have resulted in the following finding:

The proposed transaction involves acquisition of 66.4% shares of K Electric (Target) by
Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited (Acquirer) from KES Power Limited (Seller).

Post transaction SEPCL would leverage its own strengths as a strategic investor and further
realize K-Electric's potential to provide better services to the people of Pakistan.

In the relevant geographic region, K-Electric has exclusive rights to distribute electricity and
therefore, has no competitors operating in the area. In the reportable market, although K-
Electric has a non-exclusive transmission license, it is the sole company providing such service.
This makes K-Electric the sole player in regards to Transmission and Distribution.

'»th reference to Power Generation, K-Electric has a non-exclusive license to generate power

\and herefore, other power generation companies are also operating within that region. K-
Elecmc generates estimated 68.86% of the power for the region while other companies supply

the e \V 4/'/71/




region. K-Electric generates estimated 68.86% of the power for the region while other
companies supply the rest.

A8, Although K-Electric is.the.major. oparator .in the region, the relevant industry is strictly
regulated by NEPRA thus K-Electric is unable to alter market dynamics. Therefore, post-
transaction, there will be no change in the market dynamics of the relevant markets in the
particular geographic region as the competition will not be affected by the intended

acquisition.
18. The proposed transaction relates to an acquisition and is not likely to result in the creation
v et orostrengthening of a-dominant-position inthe: relevant “market. ‘The intended acquisition

does not meet the presumption of dominance as determined under Section (2) (1) (e} read
with Section 3 of the Act.

Vi Conclusion
20. In conclusion, there is no evidence that suggests a substantial lessening of competition by

the creation or strengthening of a dorinant position in the relevant market. The proposed
transaction is hereby authorized under Section 31(1) (d) {i) of the Act.

21, Itis so ordered.
\ * N
M ‘(/‘W U/‘ " N -
(Vadiyya S. Khalil) ' (Shahzad Ansar)
Chairperson Member
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"~ Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

ANNEA URE

Réf " SECK/PSX/16
Dated: 30 October 2016

‘The General Manager Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistar
- Securities Market Division

Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road, National Insurance Corporation Building,

Karachi Jinnah Avenue,
Pakistan Istamabad-44000
Fax No. 021-3241 0825 * Pakistan

Fax No: +92-51-9204915

[> zar Sirs,

Re: Material Information — Execution of a Sale and Purchase Agreement

We write with reference to Sections 96 and 131 of the Securities Act, 2013, Clauses 5.6.1(a) and
5.19.13(c) of the Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, Regulation 5(a) of the Listed
Companies (Substantial Acquisition of Voling Shares and Take-overs) Regulations, 2008 and our earlier
disclosure to the Pakistan Stock Ixchange vide letter dated August 30th 2016.

Please find enclosed herewith a Form disclosing material information notifying of the execution of a sale
and purchase agreement between KIS Power Limited(Seller) and Shanghai Electric Power Company
Limited (Purchaser) setting out the terms and conditions for the sale/transfer by the Seller to the
Purchaser of up to 66.4% shares of K-Electric Limited (SPA). We have been informed that the
completion of the transaction contemplated in the SPA is subject to the receipt of applicable regulatory
approvals and satisfaction of other conditions precedent specified therein.

For and on behalf of
SELECTRIC LIMITED

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia
Director Finance & Company Secretary

K-Electric Limited, KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, DHA Il, Karachi, Pakistan.
Phane: 92-21-32637133, UAN: 111-537-211, Fax: 92-21-99205165, Website: www.ke.com.pk
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NameofCompany: . K-Electric Limited (K-Electric)

Date of Report: 30 October 2016
Name of Company as
specified in its Memorandum:  K-Electric Limited

Company's registered office: KE House, Plot # 39/B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase 1l, Defence Housing
Authority
Contact information: Mubammad Rizwan Dalia, Director Finance & Company Secretary,

K- Electric
rizwan.dalia@gke.conv.pk

Disclosureotinside infermation bylistedcompany:

K-Electric has received today the following notification from its majority shareholder, KES Power
Limited:

“We wish to further notify that KES Power Limited (Seller) and Shanghai Electric Power
Company Limited (Purchaser) bave entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement as of 28"
October 2016 setting out the terms and conditions for the sale/transter by the Seller to the
Purchaser of up 1o 66.4% shares in K-Electric Limited (SPA). The completion of the transaction
contemplated by the SPA is subject to receipt of applicable regulatory approvals and satistaction
ot other conditions precedent specified therein. We will keep you informed of material
developments.”™

A copy of the aforesaid letter from KES Power Limited and press release issued by The Abraaj Group are
attached.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, 2015, the Company has duly caused this

form/statement to be signed on its behall by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

For and on behalf of
~-ELECTRIC LYMITED

Muhammad Rizwau Dalia
Director Finance & Company Secretary

K-Electric Limited, KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, DHA il, Karachi, Pakistan.
Phone: 92-21-32637133, UAN: 111-537-211, Fax: 82-21-99205165, Website: www.ke.com.pk



KES POWER LTD.
Registered Address: PO Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman, KY | - 1104
Cayman Islands

30" October, 2016

Chief Executive

K-Electric Limited

2 Floor, KE House

Plot# 39/B. Sunset Boulevard

Phase IV, Detence Housing Authority
Karachi

Re: Material Information — Execution of Sale and Purchase Agreement

Dear Sirs:

We write further to our earlier notification wherein we informed that the Abraaj Group {Abraaj) is
evaluating the possibility of divesting its sharcholding in K-Electric.

We wish to further notify that KES Power Ltd. (Seller) and Shanghai Electric Power Company
Limited (Purchaser) have entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement as of 28" October 2016
setting out the terms and conditions for the sale/transfer by the Seller to the Purchaser of up 1o
66.4% shares in K-Electric Limited (SPA). The completion of the transaction contemplated by the
SPA is subject to receipt of applicable regulatory approvals and satisfaction of other conditions
precedent specified therein.

We will keep you informed of material developments.
This is for your information.
Yours Sincerely,

KES {’Q\’V ER LTD,
N kY ] 3
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Murtaza Hussain
Company Secretary, KES Power 1.td.




The Abraaj Group Enters into a Definitive
Agreement to divest its Stake in K-Electric
-+ ~to-Shanghai Electric Power Company for
US$ 1.77 Billion

e Shanghai Electric Power, a subsidiary of the State Power Investment
Corporation of China, is engaged in the generation and transmission of
electricity, and the operation and maintenance business in the energy service
sector

s Abraaj invested in K-Electric in 2009 through its Funds

o K-Electric is the only vertically integrated power utility in Pakistan serving 2.5
million consumers

e Karachi is Pakistan’s largest city and a major contributor to the country’s
economic growth

Dubai, United Arab Emirates, 30 October 2016: The Abraaj Group (“Abraaj” or the “Group”)
today announced that an Abraaj-controlled company, KES Power, has entered into a definitive
agreement to divest its 66.4% shareholding in K-Electric to the Shanghai Electric Power
Company Limited ("SEP”) for a consideration of US$ 1.77 billion. Upon completion, this will
be one of the largest private sector transactions in Pakistan and represent one of the global

power industry’s most well-recognized operational turnaround stories.

SEP is a state-owned enterprise controlled by State Power Investment Corporation, a Fortune
500 company. Listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, it is mainly responsible for the power
supply of Shanghai, with generation of 35.23 TWh in 2015.

Incorporated in 1913, K-Electric (the Company formerly known as Karachi Electric Supply
Company) is a publicly listed fully integrated power utility involved in generation, transmission
and distribution. The Company was privatized in 2005 and Abraaj took a majority stake in
2009 through its Funds. K-Electric has exclusive distribution rights for Karachi and its adjoining
areas, serving 2.5 million consumers. Abraaj’s investment into K-Electric was predicated on

the burgeoning growth of the power sector in Pakistan, an enabling policy and investor-friendly



environment that encouraged private sector participation, and critically, the ability of Abraaj to

transform an under-utilized strategic asset into a leading Asian energy player.

Over the course of Abraaj's investment and through an active ownership model, the Company
“has successfully achievet ‘a ‘landmark turnaround. ‘Operationally, K-Electric has upgraded
installed generation capacity by adding over 1,000 MW with overall efficiency levels improving
from 30.4% in 2009 to 37.4% in 2016, thereby significantly contributing to the financial
performance of the business. The Company was successful in reducing transmission anc
- -distribution-fosses by over 12 percentage points. K-Electric additionally focused on enhancing
the reliability of the transmission network through the addition of 12 new grid stations and by
augmenting old and building new power lines which resulted in increased transmission
capacity of 768 MVA. In 2012, K-Electric recorded a net positive income for the first time in
17 years and since then has continued to generate positive financial metrics on a year on year

basis and demonstrated sustained growth.

With Abraaj's support, a performance based culture was established in the Company by both
attracting multinational and local management talent and in-house talent development,
including establishing the largest management trainee program in the country. Additionally,

the business has become well-recognized for its customer service focus.

Abraaj further introduced environmental, social and corporate governance enhancements in
the business which resulted in the Company being awarded an ‘A+’ rating from the Global
Reporting Initiative, a first for a Pakistan utility company at the time. The Company has focused
on health and safety initiatives in the workplace which resulted in a 67% reduction in employee
accidents and a 73% reduction in damaged assets. As part of a 360 degree stakeholder
engagement program, K-Electric provides free, uninterrupted and subsidized electricity to 13
healthcare and educational institutions. Additionally, its social and community partnerships

embrace stakeholders across many segments of Karachi's civil society.

Commenting on the exit, Arif Naqvi, Founder and Group Chief Executive, The Abraaj
Group, said: “Abraaj fully recognized the outstanding growth opportunity that K-Electric
represented for the power sector in Pakistan when we made our investment in 2009, Over the
past seven years, we have worked very closely with the management and staff at K-Electric
to catalyze that potential and achieve real and tangible value for the business, its consumers,
and the city of Karachi at large. This is symbolic of a successful public private partnership
model where the Government of Pakistan is a core stakeholder”.



“Today marks a milestone in that partnership as we enter into a definitive agreement to divest
our stake in a high performance business and market leader to a strategic buyer who is fully
committed to continuing this success story into the future. At Abraaj, we remain focused on
the standout opportunity that Pakistan and wider Asia presents to us and we look forward to

“identifying, growing and building regional champions as a core part of our investment
philosophy”.

Commenting on the transaction, Wang Yundan, Chairman of SEP, said: “The signing of
-+ +the definitive agreement is a result-of collaborative efforts of both theAbraaj-and SEP teams.
SEP appreciates what Abraaj has achieved at K-Electric over the past seven years and
recognizes the performance and capability of K-Electric's management team. SEP will
leverage its own strengths as a strategic investor and further realize K-Electric’s potential to
provide better services to the people of Pakistan and the Government of Pakistan. SEP is
confident about working together with Abraaj in the future to transform K-Electric into one of
the best companies in Pakistan. The K-Electric transaction only marks the beginning of SEP’s
cooperation with Abraaj and we look forward to further collaboration between the two parties

in many other areas in the future.”

The Abraaj Group has been present in Asia for over a decade and deployed c.US$ 1.5 billion
to date in a range of sectors including healthcare, education, utilities, e-commerce, logistics,

consumer goods, and food and beverage.

The transaction will close once customary closing conditions and requisite regulatory

approvals are obtained.

Ends

For more information on Abraaj please contact:
Mitali Atal

Director - Communications

The Abraaj Group

T:+ 97145064588

E: mitali.atal@abraaj.com

lain Gibson
Finsbury
T: +971 (0)55 338 7748

E: iain.gibson@finsbury.com




Stay connected:

www.twitter.com/abraajgroup @abraajgroup

www.linkedin.com/company/the-abraaj-group

- .- www.abraaj.cor

About The Abraaj Group

The Abraaj Group (“Abraaj") is a leading investor, purpose-built for operating in the growth markets of Africa, Asia,
Latin America, the Middle East, and Turkey. Employing over 300 people, Abraaj has over 20 offices spread across
five regions with hubs in Dubai, Istanbul, Mexico City, Nairobi and Singapore. The Group currently manages c.
US$ 10 billion across targeted investment strategies.

Abraaj has realized US$ 6.3 billion from over 80 full exits, and Funds managed by the Group have made over 170
investments across a range of sectors including consumer, energy, financials, healthcare and utilities. The Group
is committed to the highest environmental, stakeholder engagement and corporate governance standards and is a
signatory to the United Nations-backed Principles for Responsibie Investment and the United Nations Global
Compact. Abraaj's founder, Arif Naqvi, was appointed to the United Nations Global Compact Board by UN
Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon in 2012 and to the Interpol Foundation Board in 2014.

This publication is issued by Abraaj Capital Limited (“ACLD" or the "Firm”), a member of The Abraaj Group that is
authorised and regulated by the Dubai Financial Services Authority (‘DFSA"). Several Group members are
regulated by a number of international regulatory authorities including the DFSA under whose rules ACLD has
issued this publication.



Date: 28 August 2016

The General Manager

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited

Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi
Fax No. 021-3241 0825

Dear Sir,

Re: Material Information — Potential Divestment

In accordance with Sections 96 and 131 of the Securities Act, 2015, Clauses 5.6.1(a) and 5.19.13(c) of the
Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, we are enclosing herewith a Form disclosing material
information.

Yours Sipcerely,
K-ELECTRIC LIMITED

AN

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia
Director Finance & Company Secretary

Copy to:
1. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, Islamabad Fax: 051-9218592/9204915
2. The Registrar, Joint Stock Companies, SECP, Karachi Fax: 021 - 99213278

K-Electric Limited
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase Il (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P: 92-21-99205142,99205117, F: 92-21-99205192, UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www.ke.com.pk



DISCLOSURE FORM
IN TERMS OF SECTIONS 96 AND 131 OF THE SECURITIES ACT, 201

. .Name of Company- . ... K-Electric Limited {K-Electric'
Date of Report: 28 August 2016

Name of Company as
specified in its Memorandum: K-Electric Limited

Company's registered office:  KE House, 39/8, Sunset Boulevard, Phase |I, Defence Housing Authority,
Karachi.

Contact information: Muhammad Rizwan Dalia, Director Finance & Company Secretary, K- Electric
Disclosure of inside information by listed company:

K-Electric has received today the following notification from its majority shareholder, KES Power Limited
“We would like to notify that Abraaj is evaluating the possibility of divesting (directly or indirectly) its
shareholding in K-Electric which will be subject to a prescribed sale process, due diligence and execution

of binding documentation (including receipt of applicable regulatory approvals and satisfaction of other
conditions precedent). We will keep you informed of material developments.”

A copy of the aforesaid letter from KES Power Limited is attached.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, 2015, the Company has duly caused this
form/statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

For and on behalf of
K-Elecfric Limited

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia
Director Finance & Company Secretary

K-Electric Limited
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase Il (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P:92-21-99205142,99205117, F: 92-21-99205192, UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www.ke.com.pk




KES POWER LIMITED.
Registered Address: PO Box 309, Ugland House,
*Grand Cayman, KY1 - 1104
Cayman Islands

28" August, 2016

Chief Executive

K-Electric Limitec

2% Floor, KE House

Plot # 39/B, Sunset Boulevard

Phase 1V, Defence Housing Authority
Karachi

Re:  Material Information — Potential Divestment

Dear Sirs:

We write further to our earlier notification wherein we informed that the Abraaj Group (Abraaj) is
evaluating various strategic options in relation to its equity investment in K-Electric Limited.

In this regard, we would like to notify that Abraaj is evaluating the possibility of divesting
{(directly or indirectly) its shareholding in K-Electric which will he subject to a prescribed sale
process. due diligence and execution of binding documentation (including receipt of applicable
regulatory approvals and satisfaction of other conditions precedent). We will keep you informed of
material developments.

This is for your information.

Yours Sincerely,
KES POWER LIMITED
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Murtaza Hussain
Company Secretary, KES Power Limited



Ref SECK/ PSX/16/
‘Dated 30 August 2016

The General Manager

“Pakstan Stock 'Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi
Fax No. 021-3241 0825

Dear Sir,

Re: Material Information — Receipt of Public Announcement of Intention

In accordance with Sections 96 and 131 of the Securities Act, 2015, Clauses 5.6.1(a) and 5.19.13(c) of the
Rule Book of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, we are enclosing herewith a Form disclosing material
information with respect to receipt of copy of public announcement of intention for acquisition of up to
66.40% voting shares of K-Electric Limited (directly or indirectly) by Shanghai Electric Power Company
Limited, subject to due diligence and execution of definitive agreements.

Yours Sincgrely,
K-ELECFRIC LIMITED

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia
Director Finance & Company Secretary

K-Electric Limited
KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boultevard, Phase Il (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P:92-21-99205142,99205117, F: 92-21-99205192, UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www.ke.com,pk




DISCLOSURE FORM

INTERMS OF SECTIONS 96 AND 131 OF THE SECURITIES ACT, 2015

Name of Company:
Date of Report:

Name of Company as

specified in its Memorandunz:

Company's registered office:

Contact information:

K-Electric Limited (K-Electric)

30 August 2016

K-Electric Limited

KE House, 39/B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase IV, Defence Housing
Authority

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia, Director Finance & Company Secretary,
K- Electric

Disclosure of inside informatiou by listed company:

We have received today a copy of the public announcement of intention for acquisition (directly or
indirectly) of up to 66.40% of the voting shares of K-Electric Limited by Shanghai Electric Power Company
Limited, subject to due diligence and execution of definitive agreements. A copy of the public
announcement of intention is attached.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, 2015, the Company has duly caused this form/statement
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

For and on behalf of
K-Electrd¢ Limited

i3
I
i

Muhammad Rizwan Dalia

Director Finance & Company Secretary

K-Electric Limited

KE House, 39-B, Sunset Boulevard, Phase Il (Ext), DHA, Karachi, Pakistan.
P: 92-21-99205142, 99205117, F; 92-21-99205192, UAN: 111-537-211, Ext. 7085, 7086, www.ke.com.pk



August 30, 2016

The Executive Director

Public Offering and Regulated Persons Department
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
National Insurance Corporation Building

Jinnah Avenue, Islamabad

The General Manager

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Building

Stock Exchange Road, Karachi

The Chief Executive

K-Electric Limited

2nd Floor, KE House, Plot # 39/B, Sunset Boulevard
Phase IV, Defence Housing Authority

Karachi

Subject:  Public Announcement of Intention by Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited to acquire
up to 66.40% shares of K-Electric Limited

Dear Sirs,

In accordance with Securities Act, 2015 read with the Listed Companies (Substantial Acquisitions of
Voting Shares and Take-overs) Regulations 2008, we are pleased to submit a Public Announcement of
Intention by Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited to directly or indirectly acquire up to
18,335,542,678 ordinary shares of K-Electric Limited {the “Target Company"”) representing 66.40% of
the total issued share capital of the Target Company, subject to due diligence and execution of definitive
agreements.

Arif Habib Limited has been appointed as Manager to the Offer.

The Public Announcement of Intention shall be published in one English and one Urdu language daily
newspaper on September 02, 2016.

Please find enclosed a copy of the Public Announcement of Intention. You may contact the undersigned
for any additional information or clarification.

Yours truly,

For and on behalf of Arif Habib Limited
N

/{*!’&’i*A{/\;_I} 1 ‘\‘/N_&/,jl\,j\-/‘
Shahid Ali Habib 1
Chief Executive Officer

Corporate Office: Arif Habib Centre, 23 M.T. Khan Road, Karachi - 74000
UAN: +92 21 111 245111 | Fax: +92 21 3242 9653, 3241 6072
info@arifhabibltd.com | www.arifhabibltd.com | www.ahletrade.com
TREC Holder of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Ltd.
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Public Announcement of Intention to acquire up to 66.40% of shares of
‘ -K-Electric Limited
By
Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited
Under
Securities Act 2015 read with Listed Companies (Substantial Acquisition of Voting Shares) Regulations
2008

1) Information about the acquirer

(a) Name(s) and Address(s) of acquirer along with persons acting in concert, if any.
Name; Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited
Address: No. 268 Zhongshan Road South, Shanghai, PRC
The acquisition may be undertaken by acquirer directly or through a subsidiary of the acquirer / a
consortium led by a subsidiary of the acquirer

{b) The Name(s) and Address(s) of financial advisors of the acquirer, if any.

{c) In case the acquirer is a company(s):

{i) Names of the chief executive and directors of the company(s); and
Chief executive: Wang Huaiming
Directors:

s Wang Yundan
s Wang Huaiming
s Wang Jiangong
s Zhang Hongde
¢+ Zhao Fengyun
* Mao Guoguan
e Xulihong

¢ Wang Jintao

e« Xia Dawei

s Shao Shiwei

* YuXinyang

o Gao Yufeng

o Jin Mingda

e XufFei
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SHANGHAS ELECTRIC POWER €O, LTD

{it) Names of major shareholders of the company.
State Power Investment Corporation (43.02%)
China Power International Development Limited (16.98%)
2) information about the target company
a) Name of the target company, its directors and major shareholders.
Name: K-Electric Limited
Directors:
¢ Waqar Hassan Siddique
¢ Muhammad Tayyab Tareen
e Aziz Moolji
e Chaudhary Khagan Saadullah Khan
* Frederic Sicre
¢ Khalid Rafi
e Mubasher H. Sheikh
¢ Muhammad Zubair Motiwala
* Nayyer Hussain
s Noor Ahmed
e Omar Khan Lodhi
¢ Shan A. Ashary
o Zafar Abbas
Major shareholders:
s KES Power Limited (holding 18,335,542,678 ordinary shares representing 66.40% of the issued
share capital of K-Electric Limited)
b) Total number of issued shares of the company.
27,615,194,248 ordinary shares
3) Number of shares already held by the acquirer, if any.
Nil
4) Number of shares along with the percentage intended to be acquired by the acquirer through

public offer or agreement.
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SHANGHA! ELECTRIC POWER CO.,LTD

Up to 66.40% of the issued share capital of K-Electric Limited directly or indirectly (representing
18,335,542,678 ordinary.shares of K-Electric Limited). cumulatively through an agreement with the

major shareholders, subject to due diligence and execution of definitive agreements.

- For.and on behalf of. Shanghai Electric Power.Company Limited

C“:“A(X;L“th

Shi Mingwei

Deputy Chief Economist
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Annexure C 7

KES POWER LIMITED
Registered Address: PO Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman, KY1 - 1104
Cayman Islands

To:

.THE REGISTRAR
NATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER REGULATORY AUTHORITY
NEPRA Tower, Attaturk Avenue (East),
Sector G-5/1
[slamabad. Pakistan

Dear Sir,
With reference to the proposed sale by KES Power Limited (the Seller) to Shanghai Electric Power
Company Limited (the Purchaser) of the Seller’s 66.4% stake in K-Electric Limited (the Company)

and the related Sale and Purchase Agreement between the Seller and the Purchaser dated 28 October
2016 (the SPA).

As vou have requested, we are pleased to provide in this letter additional information regarding the
proposed transaction, the parties involved and the nature of the SPA.

1. The Transaction

At this stage, KES Power Limited and Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited have entered into
a Sale and Purchase Agreement wherein the Seller has agreed to sell and the Purchaser has agreed to
purchase, the Seller’s 18,335,542,678 shares in K-Electric Limited (the Shares), representing
approximate!y 66.40% of the entire issued capital of the Company (the Transaction).

he Transaction remains subject to several conditions customary for transactions involving assets of
this nature, including the relevant applicable regulatory approvals in both the Islamic Republic of
Pakistan and the People’s Republic of China.

11. The Parties

The Seller invested in the Company at the time of privatization with the goal to enhance efficiency
and power generation in Pakistan’s largest city. It is proud to have contributed to the Company’s
success which is marked by the addition of more than 1 gigawatt of installed generation capacity
during that time as well as the turnaround of the Company from a loss making entity to one
positioned for growth and provision of better services to the residents of Karachi.

The Purchaser is a publicly traded Chinese company, tracing its roots in the power sector back to
1880, listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and is principally engaged in the generation and
transimission of electricity. It is one of the major electric energy companies in Shanghai, with annual
power generation of 35.23 TWh and total installed capacity of 9.4 GW. In addition, the Purchaser’s
parent company is the State Power Investment Company (SPIC) which is engaged in development,
investiment, construction, operation, and management of power plants and power generation in
twenty-seven Chinese provinces, supplying approximately ten percent of the country's total
electricity. It is one of China’s big five state-owned power generation groups with an overall installed
capacily of 107 GW. SPIC is committed to the growth and development of the power sector in



KES POWER LIMITED
Registered Address: PO Box 309, Ugland House,
Grand Cayman, KY1 - 1104
Cayman [slands

Pakistan and via its various subsidiaries has a substantial level of involvement in Pakistan across a
wide range of projects.

“«~As.a resultof the Transaction, the Purchaser-will leverage:its own strengths as a strategic investor

and further realize K-Electric’s potential to provide better services to the people of Pakistan and the
government of Pakistan," according to Wang Yundan, the Chairman of the Purchaser.

111. The SPA

The SPA is “the private bilateral agreement between the Seller -and the Purchaser (together the
Parties), the purpose of which is to govern the contractual terms and conditions pursuant to which the
Parties agree to sell and buy the Shares, respectively. As confirmed in the letter from
HaidermotaBNR & Co. legal advisors set out in the Annex to this letter, the Seller and the
Purchaser are the only two parties to SPA and each is an entity incorporated outside of Pakistan.
Neither the Company, nor its management are party to the SPA and the provisions set forth in
the SPA do not provide for recourse against the Company in the case of a breach of the terms
and conditions by any party to the SPA.

The SPA does not contemplate or govern the affairs of the Company once the Purchaser has
acquired the Shares. It remains silent in respect of the Company’s operations and the commercial
terms on which the Company manages its day-to-day affairs or transacts business with counterparties
(including consumers) following the Transaction (and does not include provisions or obligations with
regard to a “business plan” or the like). As such, the SPA does not serve to fetter or restrict the ability
of the Company’s management to eXercise its autonomous discretion to act in the best interest of the
Company. Further, the SPA also does not affect the shareholders’ ability to participate in the
management of the Company following the Transaction to the extent permitted by applicable law,
regulation and the Company’s constitutional documents.

We trust the above is of value in respect of the nature of the proposed Transaction and the SPA which
governs the terms on which the Parties have agreed between themselves to transact in the Shares. We
remain available at your convenience to provide further information that may be of use in carrying
out your duties.

Sincerely yours,

/

Murtaza Hussain

Director & Company Secretary
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November 22, 2010

NES Power Livrtrn

PO Box: 100

Flagend 1ooarsg

Urand Cavmen. KY1- 110-
Caviman Islands

Subijeet: Sale and Purchasce Agreement dated Octoher 28, 2016

Jear Sirse

Oy your nstructions, we herebhy confivm as follows:

o

KES Power Limiwed (the "Seller” and Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited ithe
“Purchaser”™) have cuered inte a Sale and Purchase Agreement dated Octaber 28, 2016 (the
“SPAT wherein the Seller has agreed to sell and Purchaser has agreed 1o puschase, the Setfer's
18233342678 shares in K-Electric Limited (the “Company™), representing approximately
D04 of the entire issucd capital of the Company, on the terms and subject w the conditions
specilied thereirg

The Seller and the Purchaser arc entities incorporated outside Pakistan;
The Company is not a party 10 the SPA;

The provisiens ser toath in the SPA doces nat provide for recourse against the Company for breach
of terms and conditions by any party o the SPA.

Please note that we are not quatitied o opine en laws other than the laws of Pakistan.

Stcerely vours,

2 i op V ’
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SEP Overview
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Karachi and Shanghai - commercial centers of the

two countries

-Shanghai

of Pakistan
= With the largest securities exchange in Pakistan and
abqut 90% banks, financial institutions and
multinational companies headquartered in Karachi
& Significant GDP contribution to Pakistan

-

= Gateway to Pakistan, commercial and financial center

Gateway to China, Commercial and financial center
of China

Shanghai Stock Exchange is the main marketplace
of A-shares in China

Many Chinese banks, financial institutions and
multinational companies headquartered in
Shanghai

24.3mm 24.3mm
About 3,500 km2, power supply area of KE is about 2 A
6, 200km? 6,341km
3 US$134bn US$384bn
388% 263%
Pakistan ujgw \’
Japan and
R South Korea
eographi ST Araman tea s China Shanghai g
grap ! 5 Americas
ondition - Iran and Gulf ; Karachl
Cooperation 7 Southeast
Council . o outheas
) Africa India and Karachi 635.«"" ia and
Southeast Port PO’Ilt eania
Asia‘ o
= lar coastal locations provide strategic advantage of economic development



Key milestones - synchronized history of SEP and

s

vThe lighting of
China’ s first
lamp, marking
the prototype
of SEP_

| Century-long history

vThe operation
of first 8000 kw
unit

China’ s electricity generation

v'The operation
of first 300k kw
unit

v The first 9FA
gas turbine
unit (co-

. generation)

v'The operation
of Tiantai
Mountain wind

| power

v'Nanshi Power
Plant — the first
power company
owned by *
Chinese

v The operation
of the first
125k kw unit

v'The operation
of the first
600k kw unit

v Huaihu coal-
electricity
integration
project put into
production

# 0 gy g EEE

proyemmpe R

Mg

vThe
completion of
Sugian PV

. project

—

v The operation of
two 1m kw power
plants in Caojing
and won national
high-quality project
gold prize

v Completed the
acquisition of
Luojing gas turbine
and Changxing gas
turbine power

plant



Market cap

fmm——— - ———
| ERRNEBTRAT | US$3.7bn
544% ‘= m — ——— - —— —
o B SPIC' s key statistics of current underlying
"'168;:‘ é"g‘; f SNPTC operations
. e . Total installed capacity of 107GW, 40% from
100% 100% - Pacific fvdro clean energy
v i China Power . Coal production capacity of 80mmtpa
v = International US$2.7bn ‘
EEE G 2o Development ¢ China' s only integrated energy conglomerate
SPIC Huolinhe Opencut Coal engaged in the investment and operation of
R uon ncu .
%  Industry cOrthd of Inner US$2.1bn nuclear, traditional power and new energy
59.296 Mongolia assets
, SPIC Yuanda ® Presence in 36 countries, with businesses covering
PR Environmental- US$1.5bn power project investment, technical cooperation,
2 Protection EPC and O&M, etc.
e Jilin Power Share US$1.3bn B Acquisition of Pacific Hydro in December 2015,
10:9% with hydro and wind generation assets in Australia,
: Shijiazhuang Brazil, and Chile
a23% Dongfang Energy US$1.2bn ® Moody' s/ Fitch / S&P announced the award of
‘ China P N an investment-grade international credit rating to
e ina Fower New US$700mm SPIC in November, with a rating of A2/A/A-,

281% Energy Development respectively

m SEP is the core subsidiary of SPIC and has transparent corporate governance in place as a publicly listed company in China
m SEP is rated BBB+/Baa2/BBB (Fitch/Moody's/S&P)

Source: Company information. Bloomberg as of 1 Dec 2016
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SEP has a unique set of capabilities highly
relevant to operating KE

B} B Capability of operating large-scale plants to achieve industry-outperforming
- Proven . efficiency
technical '

. m Strong track record of consistently reducing emissions of dust, SO, and NOXx
expertise -‘

® Superior in-house O&M service capabilities

| B = IG rating from domestic and top 3 international rating agencies, with US$500mm

S S raised through offshore USD bond offering in 2015

Strong x

~ financing ® Signed strategic partnership agreements with CHEXIMB, CDB and other major
capability q;omestic and foreign banks as their premium client

| QUtstanding partner to Sinosure

: m Solid experience in developing projects in China and overseas markets across coal,
Excellent gas and renewable energy assets

S LI w Has largely in place a flat management structure and a “3-in-1" platform for
track record overseas operations, an underlying PRO platform built with “Internet +"
technological expertise, and a security system for overseas operations

. m Presence in over 20 countries (including frontier markets such as Iraq and Tanzania)
Diverse
T et ® Long-term committed strategy to invest in both developing and developed countries.

experiences Operates through 18 overseas project companies and departments, with dispatched
warkers up to 400 during the peak period and around 50 local employees




Energy conservation ' ;
g/kwh '

313 T

298

20104 2011 2012 2013

'm 2x 1000 MW ultra-
. supercritical coal-
fired units

=

Power efficiency above 45%
Superior emission control in
capa;rison with gas-fired unit

0]
3l
Y
o
<

3
T

{7

2014 2015

® Phase I of 2x600MW
supercritical coal-
fired units

m Phase II of 2x600MW
ultra-supercritical
coal-fired units

F

World’ s first ultra-supercritical

coal-fired power plant with
reheat 1t boiler with reheat
temperature 623 degrees
Celsius

2011

£ Dust
’ 068 SO2
6
] : " NOX
| 0.34
028 027 ; 0.18
‘018  0.17
0.08, 0.08! 005
SR =00 SO o= S =T

2012 2013 2014 2015

Il et 4

m 2 GE 9FA CCGT gas- 1
fired units |

m Total capacity of
658MV\P Y

® Largest cogeneration
plant in Shanghai,
Chirg
GE Best Performance
Unit and Best Partner




© Proven technical expertise (2/2)

In-house O&M capabilities

Namé of project Location Fuel Type Installed ca;:(;:/lc\;'%

TlanJ| Power Plant Phase 1 (Huaihu

1 Coal & Power) Anhui, China Coal Ultra-supercritical 1,320
2 E;:Q{'ﬂi%"ﬁeﬂa”t Phase 2 (Huaihu  ALp i china Coal Supercritical 1,260
3 Caojing Power Plant Shanghai, China Coal Ultra-Supercritical 2,000
4 Kansﬁan Power Plan Jiangsu, China Coal Ultra-Supercritical 1,200
5 Waigaoqiao PowerjPIant Shanghai, China Coal Subcritical 1,280
6 WUng Power Generatlon Shanghai, China Coal Subcritical 600
7 WUng Power Plant Shanghai, China Coal Subcritical 600
87 Caojing Cogenerat|on Shanghai, China Gas 9F 658
9 Baghdad plant in Ifaq Iraq Oil Subcritical 2,540
10 Turkey Atlas Coal Power Turkey Coal Supercritical 1,200
11 Dellmara 3 .»,,l Malta HFO Diesel engine 149

Note. the list abo ve only represents selected O&M projects, not the full list.
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@ Strong finlancing capability

o . ® InJul 2015, Fitch, Moody' s and S&P published rating report on the
8& i "”g{\} E«?&% Company. Fitch assigned long-term issuer rating of
“BBB+" , "Baa2” and "BBB" to the Company . All three rating

! e EZE { ! dt i I i\}\ agencies assigned stable outlook on the Company
} \V. [ OODY S ® In August 2015, the Company successfully raised US$500mm through
e M\ an offshore USD bond offering, which provides the Company a direct
A access to the offshore capital markets
m%w" T ® The Company maintained the highest "AAA” domestic issuer rating

with a stable outlook

Partner with financial institutions on a broader scale in the overseas mar to dri

growth under a win-win situation

m PRC banks provided strong financing support to fund SEP’ s overseas expansion:

- Slgned Comprehenswe Strategic Partnership Agreement with CDB, under which CDB will provide a maximum
of US$10bn financing supports for SEP’ s overseas projects

- Slgped Strategic Cooperation Agreement on Overseas Business Development with ICBC, under which ICBC
will provide a maximum of RMB20bn funding for SEP’ s overseas investments

~ Signed Strategic Cooperatlon Framework with BoC, under which BoC will provide a maximum of RMB20bn
funding for SEP’ s overseas investments ;

~ Signed Strategic Cooperatlon Framework with CCB, under which CCB will provide SEP a maximum of |
RMB30bn financing supports (including RMB15bn onshore lines of credit, and an equivalent of RMB15bn
offshore lines of Credit)

= SEP |$ the outstandlng partner to Sinosure
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© Excellent track records in business development

5 In respect of performance management, the Company has bwlt a performance management system with EVA as the basis and KPI as the
assessment tool :

& In respect of process management, we have a complete BPR process management system

B Inrespect of quality controls, we have a certified QHSE management system

# Inrespect of the development of the information system, the ERP system has been commissioned, and we have started on the development of

an

“Internet+" PRO platform

-

v bW

9
10
11
12
13
14

15

Name of pro;ect o '

Waigaogiao No.3 Power Plant
Waigaogiao No.2 Power Plant
Lingang Gas-fired Power
Geheration

Huaihu Electric Power
Kanshan Power Plant
Shanghai Minhang Gas
Turbine

Zhenhai Gas-fired Power
Generation

Wanting Gas-fired Power

~ Generation

Wujing Power Plant
Waujing Power Generation
Montenegro Wind’ Power
Japan Osaka Nanko
Japan Hyogo Sanda ,
Japan Ibaraki Tsukuba
Japan Tochiki '
Nasukarasuyama

Location

Shanghai, China
Shanghai, China

Shanghai, China
Anhui, China
Jiangsu, China

Shanghai, China
Zhejiang, China

Jiangsu, China
Shanghai, China
Shanghai, China
Montenego
Japan
Japan
Japan

Japan

Fuel

Coal
Coal

Gas
Coal
Coal

Gas
Gas

Gas
Coal
Coal
Wind
Solar
Solar
Solar

Solar

Type

Ultra-supercritical
Supercritical

9F
Supercritical
Ultra-Supercritical

9F
9F

9F
Subcritical
Subcritical
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

Installed capacity

(MW)

2,000
1,800

1,646
1,320
1,200

908
789

780
600
600
46
2

5
30

48

Project financing {c. %)

80%
80%

80%
80%
80%

80%
80%

80%
80%
80%
70%
80%
80%
80%

80%

» Leveraglng SEP's strong project financing experience globally and its financing capacity to increase KE's funding
resources to fund the future CapEx plan and reduce financing costs. The above table represents only selected projects,
not the full list
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. Norway

UK®  Europe

Italy  turkey ;
Montene“%ro R ,}
: alta ¢ - Iraq . “Japan
h P s A
Egypt  Pakistan Bengal
c ia * e N
olombia Equatorial Guinea . . . R
i ' }j}Tanzama Indonesia - _
n;'}“fh 4 . ll,w-" :“ g .
ik Mozambique *"37‘)\u‘str‘alia“fﬂ
) \{ Ola‘t . r‘»« ‘,w‘;
Chile South Africa W
i

Argentina

m SEP actively explores overseas markets with existing presence in over 20 countries outside China

m Focused on devéloping high-efficiency coal-fired power capacity in developing countries and low
carbon clean engrgy in developed countries

m By 2020, SEP’ s viﬂnvestments in "One Belt One Road” regions are to account for over 70% of
SEP' s total capacity
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Case study: SEP has reduced T&D loss of Enemalta from
14% to 9% within 1 year since acquisition

T&D loss

enemalta

Malta' s state-owned energy company

v ¥ v
o High and low i
Generation T&D voltage Dec 2014 Dec 2015
~ Services
Tariff reduction Grid stability
o Acquisition of 33% stake in Enemalta -25% +62%
(completed in Dec 2014) m SEP successfully upgraded and expanded power
o Acquisition of 90% stake in Delimara 3, a transmission infrastructure. EMC won the 14t
149MW power plant in Malta (completed in Malta Industrial Excellence Award
Dec 2014) and conversion of D3 from heavy fuel o
oil to gas : B Turned Enemalta from loss-making into
fitability in 2015
e 70% stake in a JV with Enemalta to develop profitabiiity in
renewable projects in European region with a m SEP' s1stprojectin Europe and platform for
portfolio of at least 100MW solar and 200MW further expansion
wind power. Currently implementing
Montenegro wmd power project m Helped to upgrade Malta’ s credit rating
o 30% stake in a JV with Enemalta focusing on B As EPC contractor for the conversion of D3, SEP
energy service to Europe, the Mediterranean, the is qualified for EU Construction Standard

Gulf countries and North African region
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" Prnnexure - €

Required Pakistan Regulatory Approvals

For transfer of éhares underth% NEPRA Act NEPRA

Written confirmz;tion that the transaction will not affect the national security Privatization Commission — the issuing authority as
interest of the government of Pakistan per the 2005 SPA

Approval for shqres to be ownéd by a foreign government State Bank of Pakistan

Competition Commission of Pakistan — approval

Competition Commission Pre-Merger Clearance .
. received
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Strictly Private & Confidential -

The Registrar,

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority,
NEPRA Tower, Attaturk.Avenue (East).

Sector G-5/1,

Islamabad, Pakistan

12" Dec. 2016

Subject: Acquisition of up to 66.4% shareholding in K-Electric (“KE”) by Shanghai Electric Power
Company Limited (“SEP”) (“Transaction”)

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to your communication with Abraaj and its financial advisors, we understand you have
requested additional information regarding the Transaction, particularly on SEP as listed out
below.

1. Certified copies of the shareholding pattern of SEP

2. Certified copies of constitutional documents of SEP and the constitution of the Board of
Directors of SEP

3. Relevant experience and capability of SEP in generation, distribution and transmission
businesses

4, Regulatory compliance documents with regards to generation, distribution and
transmission

5. SEP’s experience within the regulatory environment in other jurisdictions (e.g. Malta)

6. Certified copies of annual reports and audited financial statements of SEP for the last three
years

We further understand the above requested information will need to be in English (or translated
into English if the original is in Chinese) and item 1, 2 and 6 also need to be duly notarized for the
final submission, to date, we have managed to retrieve / collect all original documents, however,
as you would appreciate, most of the documents are in Chinese and the English translation is
currently underway. Once we have the translated documents, we will then proceed to the
notarization process. We fully appreciate your patience and understanding in this regard as the
notarization process would take some time to go through in China, however, we endeavor to
provide the above information in requested form as soon as practicabie.
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Meanwhile, we have prepared a brief introduction of SEP and our controlling shareholder State
Power Investment Corporation (“SPIC”) in this letter, in addition to three attachments to this letter,
namely 1) SEP’s 2015 annual report in English; 2) SEP Social Responsibility Report 2015 in English;
and 3) an English deck of SEP Track Record. We hope these can serve as a basis for you to better
understand our company in.the.interim.. Please let us know if there are .any further auestians or
information required by NEPRA. We remain available at your convenience.

Regards

Name: Shi Mingwei
Title: Deputy Chief Economist
For and on behalf of SEP




Information on Shanghai Electric Power (SEP)"

“'1. = 'SEP financial capabilities

SEP is a publicly listed company on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. For FY2015, SEP generated
revenue of USS$ 2.5bnand EBITDA of US$ 909m. SEP is 43% owned (and 60% controlled) by
State Power Investment Corporation (SPIC), one of China’s Big Five state-owned power
. generation groups and with total assets of USS 114bn in 2015.

In 2015, SEP issued a USS 500m highly rated unsecured bond in the international capital market,
which is rated Baa2 (Moody's) / BBB (S&P) / BBB+ (Fitch). This is in addition to holding a
domestic AAA corporate credit rating.

According to ratings agency Fitch, SEP’s ratings are credit-linked with those of SPIC, being one of
SPIC's most strategically important subsidiaries (the only one operating in a Tier 1 city), and one
of only three public power suppliers in Shanghai, thus playing a crucial role in the energy security
of China’s financial and commercial center. SEP accounted for around 9% of SPIC's installed
capacity at end-2015. SEP is also SPIC's largest onshore financing platform, and the headquarters
of its eastern China operations. SEP has received tangible support from SPIC, including asset
injections, allocation of the central government's substantial fiscal subsidies, and low-cost
internal financing from SPIC.

As of September 30, 2016, SEP has approximately RMB 4.3bn (c. USS 636m) cash balance on
hand.

2. SEP technical expertise

SEP is an integrated electricity provider which undertakes electricity power generation, power
distribution and heat supply services. It is one of the most important electricity energy
enterprises in Shanghai. SEP is committed to the development in the fields of clean energy,
renewable Energy, the modern electric power service industry and the circular economy. SEP is a
modern energy enterprise integrating coal-fired power featuring high parameter and high
capacity, gas-fired power, wind power and solar power as well as distributed power supply. SEP
provides services across East China.

As at end FY2015, SEP has installed capacity of 9,363 MW of which ¢.70% is generated via coal, c.
22% via natural gas and the balance from wind and solar power. In addition, it has a project
pipeline of 2,334 MW (of which 605 MW are projects that have started production, 1,149 MW
are approved projects and 580 MW are projects under construction).

' Altinformation contained in this letter shall be prevailad by the final submission materials in case of inconsistency
* Exchange rate of USs 1: RMB 6.7708 assumed throughout this document
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The company generated 35.2 TWh of energy in FY2015, of which 19.4 TWh was sold and
delivered to the grid. In terms of capital expenditures, SEP spent USS 336mm on capex in 2015.

Please refer to the deck on SEP Track Record and page 11 of SEP’s 2015 annual report
(“Overview of Corporate Business”), which provides further details on the Company’s operations
and capabilities. In particular, please refer to points 1li(1) to 1i(3) for points demonstrating SEP’s
technical competitive advantages. Please also refer to “SEP Social Responsibility Report 2015”

" for a fulsome overview of SEP’s technical abilitie:

3. State Power Investment Corporation (SPIC) — majority shareholder

SPIC is one of the five largest electricity producers in China. The company has total installed
capacity of 107 GW, which is comprised of 68 GW coal-fired power capacity (64%), 21 GW hydro
power capacity (20%), 3 GW nuclear power capacity (3%), 5 GW solar power capacity (5%) and
10 GW wind power capacity (9%). Clean energy, as the strategic focus of the company, accounts
for 40% of total installed capacity. The company has coal production capacity of 80.4m tons per
year (t/y) and aluminum smelting capacity of 2.5 m t/y.

SPIC was established in May 2015 through the reorganization and merger of China Power
Investment Corporation and State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation. The company
reported sales revenue of RMB 192bn (USS 28.4bn) in 2015 with total assets of RMB 774bn (USS
114bn) and 129,000 employees. SPIC has seven listed companies, with two listed in Hong Kong
and five traded on the China A-share market (including SEP).

SPIC is one of the three largest nuclear power developers and operators in China. Its nuclear
power plants in operation and under construction in Haiyang (Shandong province), Hongyanhe
(Liaoning province) and Rongcheng (Shandong province) as well as some inland and coastal plant
sites have formed the platform of the 3rd generation of self-reliant nuclear power technology in
China. It has spearheaded the major national Chinese nuclear effort in cutting edge pressurized
water reactor technology.

The company has established a presence in 36 countries (regions) including Japan, Australia,
Malta, India, Turkey, Pakistan, South Africa, Brazil and Myanmar etc. As such, the company has,
on an effective control basis, an overseas installed capacity of 1.1 GW; installed capacity under
construction of 10 GW; and attributable installed capacity under cooperation agreement of 5
GW. The company offers a full range of services across the industrial value chain — from project
construction and operation across coal-fired power, nuclear power and new energy to power
transmission and distribution.

4, Overseas acquisitions and experience

SPIC, via its various subsidiaries, has a substantial level of involvement in Pakistan across a wide
range of projects, including among others:

o Development of a coal-fired project with Hub Power Company Limited (via China Power
International). The project will have an installed capacity of 1,320 MW, potentially
expanding to 3,960 MW. This project has been listed as a priority in the China-Pakistan
Economic Corridor (CPEC) agreement, and is scheduled to come online in 2019
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e Provision of technology for a 2x330MW subcritical coal turbine power plant in Pakistan’s
Thar Coalfield (via SPIC Mengdong Energy Group). Thar Coalfield is a CPEC priority project

e Assisting in the design of the Chashma Nuclear Power Plant in Chashma City (via Shanghai
Nuclear Engineering Research and Design Institute). This was China’s first exported
nuclear power plant

In December 2014, SEP completed its acquisition of EUR 250m of a 33% stake in Enemalta PLC,

- .~{Malta's state-owned energy.company, and of a 90%.stake.in Delimara 3, a major power plant in

Malta. In addition, with Enemalta, SEP established a joint-venture company, which serves as its
regional base to further explore and develop renewable energy projects in the European Union.

Within Asia, SEP is cooperating with its local partners to develop and acquire photovoltaic
projects in Japan with an estimated capacity of up to 389 MW. In Jul 2014, it provided funding
for 4 photovoltaic projects of a combined 132 MW in Japan.

5. Profile of directors of SEP and holding company

Please refer to the table below for a list of SEP’s directors and their profiles.

Director
Wang Yundan

Chairman

Wang Huaiming
Director,
President

Wang Jiangong

Director

Experience

Mr Wang is Chairman and Secretary of the Party Committee of SEP. He
previously held roles such as General Manager of Shanghai Urban Electric
Power Supply Limited, a subsidiary of Shanghai Electric Power Company;
Deputy Director, Technology Department of State Grid Corporation of
China and Director, Planning and Development Department of China Power
Investment Corporation

Mr Wang is the President of SEP. He was previously Director, Planning
Department and Deputy Chief Engineer of State Grid Jiangsu Electric Power
Company and General Manager of State Grid Wuxi Power Supply
Company; Deputy General Manager and member of the Party Committee
of State Grid Hubei Electric Power Company; General Manager and Deputy
Secretary of the Party Committee of State Grid Qinghai Electric Power
Company; and Deputy Director / Director, Planning Department of China
Power Investment Corporation.

Mr Wang is a full-time supervisor and director of State Power Investment
Corporation and a director of SEP. He previously held roles such as deputy
Chief of the Finance Section of North China Power Engineering Co., Ltd.;
Deputy Director of the General Office of Auditing Bureau of Ministry of
Electric Power Industry of PRC; Chief of the Auditing Department Section Il
of State Power Corporation; senior executive and Deputy Manager in the
Supervision & Auditing Department of China Power Investment
Corporation; Deputy Director of the Auditing Department of China Power
Investment Corporation; and Deputy Director and Director of the Auditing



Director

Zhang Hongde

Director

Zhao Fengyun

Director

Mao Guoquan

Director

Xu Lihong

Director

Wang Jintac

Director

Xia Dawei

Experrience S
- wand Internal Control Department of China Power Investment Corporatior.
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Mr Zhang is Deputy Director, Finance and Assets Management Department
of State Power Investment Corporation. He has previously held roles such
as Financial Controller of CPI Ningxia Energy Co., Ltd.; Financial Controller
of CPI Xinjiang Energy Co., Ltd.; Deputy General Manager & Financiz

* = Controller of CPF Northwest Branch Co.,Ltd.;-and Deputy General Manager

& Financial Controller of Huanghe Group.

Ms Zhao is Deputy Director of the Thermal Power Department of State
Power Investment Corporation. She has previously held roles such as
senior executive of Electricity Market in the Marketing Department;
Deputy Manager of the Commercial Department; and Deputy Director of
the Power Generation & Operation Department of China Power
Investment Corporation.

Mr Mao is Deputy Director, Hydraulic Power and New Energy Department
of State Power Investment Corporation SEP. He has previously held roles
such as Deputy General Manager of CPI Southern Power Co., Ltd.| Board
Chairman and Temporary Secretary of the Party Committee of Guangxi
Changzhou Hydropower Development Co., Ltd.; Deputy Director of the
Foreign Business Department of China Power Investment Corporation;
Deputy General Manager of Pl Yunnan International Power Investment Co.,
Ltd.{CPIl Yunnan Power Co., Ltd.); and Deputy General Manager of
Upstream Ayeyawady Confluence basin Hydropower Co., Ltd.

Ms Xu is Vice President, Financial Controller and a director of China Power
International Development Limited. She previously held roles such as
Deputy Director General of the Economic Operation Division of State
Economic and Trade Commission Electric Power Company; and Vice
President of and Manager of the Finance and Property Management
Department of China Power International Development Limited.

Mr Wang is Manager of the Production and Technology Department of
China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. He previously held roles such as Chief
Engineer of the overhaul factory of Gezhouba Power Plant Co., Ltd.; Deputy
Chief of the Production Section of the Power Production and Management
Department of China Three Gorges Corporation; Engineering Technology
Director and Deputy Manager of the Production and Planning Department
of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.; and Director Assistant and Deputy
Director of the overhaul factory of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.

Mr Xia is a Professor and Doctorial Tutor and Shanghai National Accounting
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Director Experience
“Independent .+ ~ Institute, and also Vice President of the China Society of Industrial

Director Economics. He also holds or has held roles such as Chairman of Shanghai
Accounting Society; consultant expert of the Accounting Standard
Committee of the Ministry of Finance of PRC; Honorary Professor of
Chinese University of Hong Kong, and member of the Listing Commission of

~~.Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Shao Shiweij Mr Shao is an Independent Director of SEP. He has held roles previously as

Independent Board Chairman, General Manager and Secretary of the management team

Director at East China Grid Company Limited; and General Manager and Secretary
of the management team at State Power Corporation East China Company.

Yu Xinyang Mr Yu is an Independent Director of SEP. He has held roles previously as

Independent Deputy General Manager of China Huaneng Group; General Manager of

Director Shanghai Electric Power Corporation; Primary Designated Engineer of State
Electricity Regulatory Commission of PRC; and consultant of East China
Grid Company Limited.

Gao Yufeng Ms Gao is an Independent Director of SEP. She has held roles previously as

Independent Deputy Director of Shanghai Municipal Commission of Housing and Urban

Director Rural Development; Director of Shanghai Housing Accumulation Fund
Management Center; and Board Chairman and Secretary of the Party
Committee of Shanghai Land (Group) Co., Ltd.

Jin Mingda Mr Jin is the President of the Shanghai Chemical and Industrial Association,

Independent and an Independent Director of SEP. He has previously held roles such as

Director Vice President of Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation; General Manager
of Shanghai Mechanical & Electrical Industry Co., Ltd.; and President and
Board Chairman of Shanghai Huayi (Group) Company.

Xu Fei Ms Xu is the Board Chairman of Shanghai Re-guarantee Co., Ltd. and an

Independent Independent Director of SEP. She has previously held roles such as Deputy

Director General Manager of PICC Shanghai Company; and Vice President of

Shanghai State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd.

Please refer to the table below for a list of SPIC directors and their positions.

Director

Wang Binghua

Meng Zhenping

Zhu Hongjie

Position S
Chairman and Party Secretary
General Manager and Deputy Party Secretary

External Director



Director
<Liu Baoying
LiJiamo
Yang Jixue

Xu Zuyong

Position o
v External Director
External Director
External Director

Labour Director
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6. Group structure of SEP showing ultimate shareholding along with subsidiaries

Controlled by

State Power China Power Other public
. . winvestment -~ International "5:"3"?:9!3‘3:5
. . - {no individua
Corporatlon (SPIC) Development Limited shareholders hold >10%)
43.02% ’ 16.98% 40.00%

1

Shanghai Electric

Power (SEP)

Please refer to p. 161 — 165 of SEP’s 2015 annual report for an extensive list of subsidiaries of
SEP.

7. Key financial highlights
SEP and SPIC’s financial highlights are noted below (in US$S m):

SEP 2013 2014 2015
Revenue 2,235 2,378 2,512
EBITDA n.a. 810 909
Operating Profit n.a. 272 392
Net profit 168 196 197
Net operating cash flows 509 397 684
Total assets 5,197 6,992 7,679
SPIC 2013 2014 2015
Revenue 28,094 26,751 28,417
Operating Profit 1,225 1,228 n.a
Net profit 1,107 854 n.a
Net operating cash flows 4,847 6,208 n.a
Total assets 91,101 100,489 114,285

Note: n.a. refers to not available.

Please refer to SEP’s 2015 annual report for more details on SEP’s financials
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MESSAGE

FROM CHAIRMAT

Shanghai Electric Pow

Ltd. (SEP) has develop:u .
comprehensive new energ
enterprise with thermal po-.«
generation, new energy power
generation, operation and
maintenance, scientific and
technical R&D in electric power

generation.

With the guide of its parent
campany State Power investment
Corporation (SPIC), SEP prospers
in domestic business and
expands in overseas market
while improving its enterprise
management, employee’s ‘
capability and business
protitabiiity.

As the successor of China power
generation industry, SEP clearly
defines its deveiopment strategy,

strengthens international
exchange and cooperation,
devotes to building an innovative
international integrated energy
group and modern state-owned

enterprise.

You reap what you sow and
cooperation will lead to a
prosperous future. | do believe
SEP contains infinite developing
opportunities which a wise man
would iike to see. Grasp and
treasure the opportunity, and we

will create a win-win future.

e

Chairman  Wang Yundan




Responsibility of
“12" Five-Year Plan” Period

During the "12” Five-Year Plan” period, SEF has funly implemented the corporate spirit of "providing green energy and serving
the public”, adhered tc reform and nnovation, accelerated operational transtounaton, strengtheneo standard aperation,
improved management guality and efficiency. canstantly built up core competitiveness. so as to complete its responsibility

Joumey of scientific development, people’s livelihood guarantee, green and low-carbon, safety and stability, and giving bach to

the society during the 12" Five-Year Pian” penod.
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Through innovation on environmental
proteciion technologies, SEP has

cartied out green design at the source,
implemented energy conservation
reconstruction and emission reduction
technology innovation on the equipment,
led the industry technological upgrading,
improved air quality,.and promoted
sustainable development of the
environment, in order 1o realize the self-
creation of bive sky.

The company has earnestly implemented
the “Environmental Protection Law” and
other relevant policies and regulations,
adhered to the corporate spirit of
*providing green energy and serving the
public’, and conducted innovation at the
design source, improved environmental
protection performance, and helped the
enterprise and the environment achieve
sustainable development.

in recent years, with the impact of atmospheitc
envirormental problems such as the issue of
smog, the coal-hred power generation units,
wikh took up more than 70 percent of China's
loLal power genetanion, have been widely
cnticized for the ermssions produced from more
than 50 percent of the total coal consumption.
The environmental issue has become an
impaitant factar in restricting the deveiopment
of electric power iidustty,

The compary has enhanced environmentat
protection and ultra-iow emession worth at
the design source, provading clear and green
eneigy for regronai economy development of
Last Lhitia, making great contubutions (o the

of ecological and
strving to buik! beautful China
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SEP using scientific and technological
innovation as driving force, has conducted
alarge quantity of energy conservation
rehabilitation projects for its existing
power generation units. By applving and
promoling steam condenser exhaust
passage optimization technology. air
preheater flexible seal technology, Brandon
steam seal technology and other new
energy-saving technologies, the company
has carmed out comprehensive and
systematic energy-saving ransformation
on 300MW. 600MW, and 1000MW
subcritical or ultra-supercritical genetation
units, effectively saving valuable resources.

Jwirenitly wah b
gh prom
anvironmeniai p
o, Ure socsab e
azonamic banefits have
becomme 3 ot force

for the developmant of
coakfired electric pusvcr
anterpries,

i1 2015, the coal consumption for power
supply was 283 .58g/kWh, down 4.34g/kWh
from a year earlier, equaling to a reduction
of 150,000 tons of coal, 374,000 tons of CO.,
and 1,870 tons of SO ; the comprehensive
station service power rate was 4.35
percent, down 0.43 percent year-on-year.
the desulfurization and denitrification
equipment rates both reached 100 percent
The company has been ranked in top place
among all the subsidiary of the group
company tor twa consecution years in
terms of coal consumption for coal-fired
power supply and the slation service power
consumption rate.

The <tean and high-
sfitisent utization ol
coal resources 1z an
important ioundation
fnt safequarding Chimas
eneryy secunty.




Adhering to the road of “green
development’; the company has constantly
mcreased investment in environmental
protection and emission reduction
technological innovation. In 2015, the
company has vigorously conducted
environmental protection transformation
work for the existing coai-fired generation
units, completing denitrification project of
the Caojing cogeneration No. 5 emergency
boiler, and the clean emission project of
fiue gas of Caojing Power Plant Unit 1. All
generation units of the conypany have
been equipped with SCR denitrification
system, making positive contributions to
the creation of “clear water and blue sky”.

In 2015, the annual total investment of
the conpany in environmental protection
reached 460 million yuan. The company
conducted environnental transformation

on eight generation units, and the emission
reductions of SO, and NO, amounted to
2,500 tons and 4,000 tons respectively.
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About SEP

Corporzie Profile

Shanghai Etectric Power Co., Ltd. (SEP) is
one of the major listed companies of State
Power Investment Corporation {SPIC}, and
one of the mostimportant electric energy
enlerprises in Shanghat, As the wilhess of
the generation of China’s electnc powet
industry, SEF. boasting a hundred years

of history. is the parti
development of China's power industry, as

ipant of the great

s las the advocatorof =4 . yreen
energy and serving the i 1,

11 the basis of maimanueg 1
spstamatile development it e
lusiness of thermal powe, St 1ia, been
committed itself 10 the development
in the fields of clean energy, renewable
energy, modern electric power service

inclustry and circular economy. SEP has
become a modern energy enterprise
intearating coal-fired power featunng
ingh parameter and lngh capaaty, gos-
lired power, wind power and solar jiawer
as well as distributed power supply. tie
industnal favaut covers the East China
expanding to overseas market gradually,
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Corporate Culture

wh OF Wher

Tortoon nnovation

trsieling or rddnng

tlel svsten

Hiieg

Wanagement Philosophy
Leygal screntific and sirict cotuorate
governance
Cperation Fhiiosophy
tnteanty-hased. beneft-preriized
and all stafi-participarec
Working Pnfiosophy

Plan, Procedure. Revision, Excellencs

HF. Management Phifosopiy

Treat strivers as the backbane

Safety Philosophy
All risks ate controliable. all viciations are
preveniadle; all accidents are avoidabie

Anti-cortuption Phitosophy

Be o deans person and go dean thige

Professionat Ethics

Ee [oval to the country. the cause
and the campany

Leann T povie

MM

TOVILE (TEED gt 0l

Uharmony .

Tubune’ . . OrpoTate
. ' o

it Vistar,

Sv

lorporate
philosopny

Corparare
cramitme:

thnovatve creation
Continurous striving
Rarmomous development

EneVey CTOUp eht

ciE ot tanding cote

LMD T Ve ST

Jommiument: i customers

Baromuniu tiv mos: rebial

SREFAY did seviie piovideer

lommiunent: t empiovees
Beconung the bent platforn to

stiow the value of hife

Commutments te sharehoiders
Beconung the most valuable creator

o1 reiune ur nvestient

Commitments te other
enterprises it the same industry

Becoming the most idea
cagperative parmer

Commitmentt to society

Beconung the most consaous
social responsitibiy taltdier

Based on the quintessence of traditional
Chinese culture and inheritance of the
onginal outstanding cultural elements

of China Power Investmen! Corporation
(CPE: and State Nuclear Power Technology
Corporation SNPTC}, the concept system
of "ttarmonv Culture” of SPIC was formed
through in-clepth investigation and
research, extensive collection of opinions

as well as serious combing and extraction
of ideas.

SEP inherited the "Harmony Culiure” of
SPIC and treated "harmony” as the main
theme of its corporate culture which
reflected the common vaiues of the
world. The company emphasized on the
promotion of effectively implenienting

the concept system of "Harmoiy Culture”,
integrated the philosoply of "Harmony
Culture” into the management and
regulatory regime of the company,
wtilized cultural management to improve
the corporate management, and laid the
foundation for the corporate culture of
SEP
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1 accordance with the Company Law,

Securities Law, Code of Jorporate
Governance for Listed Companies in
China, and the requirements of refevant
documents of China Securities Regulatory
Conumissiot and Shanghai Stock
Exchange, SEP established a governance
structure centering on general meeting
of shareholders, board of directors, board
of supervisors and senior managment,
enhanced mternal control system building,
requlated connected transactions and
internal information management,
guaranteed the openness, fah ness and
impartiality of information disclosure, and
effectively protected the lawful rights and
interests of all shareholders.

In 2415, the board of dirccturs of SEF
consisted of 14 direclors, among whom
six were independent directors; the
board of supervisors consisted of six
supervisors, among whoni two were
worker supervisors. The company held
two general meetings of shareholders,

12 directorate meetings and four board
of supervisars meetings. The company
received 65 person-times of investor visit,
participated i five investor meetings and
forums, answered 318 calls viainvestor
hotline, and replied to 36 online messages
from investors
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Key Performance Indicators

Guerating Performance
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Social Responsibility Management

Committed to becoming the global leader

of green energy

SEP has been actively dealing with

the relations between the corporate
development and human development,
social development and environimental

protection, and gradually integrated social

tesponsibility managenientinto corpoiate
strategv and day-te-day operation.
striving 1o realize common development

of the company and its stakeholders.
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Optimizing Structure for
Better Development

20

laproving Perfarmanie v

The company keeps adjusting its incustriat
structure and has achieved significant
improvements in its asset structure through
taking measures such as constructing large
generating units and shutting down small
ones, optimizing the operation mode of

its thermal power plants and developing
rengwable energy resouices. At the same
time, the company also oplimizes its
devplopment fayout throughout China and
develops high-quality resources in Xinjiang,
Inngf Mongolia, Yunnan and other places,
significantly improving its operational
strengths.

In gbli. the newly-increased gener:nmn
capacity of the company was 605.1 MW,
nwhich 323.8 MW came from renewable
enefgy resotirces, the electriony generation
reached 35.23 TWh, and the h;:al supply
waf.l)ed 13,8856 7). ST

On July 22,2015, the Big Three credil rating
agencies released a credit rating report on

SEP. Fitch Ratings assigned the company

the long-lerm issuer credil raling of BBB+

and the seniot unsecured bond rating of

BBB+; Moody's Investors Service assigned

the company the issuet rating of Baa2 for

the first time and the senior unsecured P
bond raling nf Baa2; and Slandard & Poor's  xnjiang
Ralings Services assigned the company and

the foreign bond to be issued the credit

rating of BBB and the Greater China credit

rating of cnA. The outlook for all the above-

snentroned ralings s stable.
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Achieving High-Efficient Development with

Thermal Power Optimization

The company has continuously optimized
the thermal power structure, and the
electricity generation keeps increasing.
With vigorous implementation of
technology transformation, both the coal
consumption of electricity supply and the
station service power consunmplion rate
keep going down, and he high-efficient
low-carbon development of coal-fired
power is accelarated.

In 20415, the net coal consumplion of
the company was 28).58g/kWh, andi the

comprehensive station service power
consumption rate was 4.35 percent; and
100 percent of the desulphurization
equspment and denitrification equipment
necessary were installed. in the National
Energy Efficiency Benchmarking & Contest
of Thermal Generating Units, the Unit 3

of Tianji Power Plant was awarded the
First Prize of the “National 600MW Ulua-
supercritical Waler-cooled Thermal Units
Contest”, and the Unit 1 of Caojing Pnwer
Plant anci the Uit 2 of hanji Power Plant
were avearded the Third Prize of the

Standong
L]
@ shangha
hangsi
Anbui
Zhepiang

“National 1060MW Ultra-supercritical
Water-cooled Thermal Unit Contest”

and the “National 600MW Supercritical
Water-cooled Thermal Units Contest™
respectively. In the energy efficiency
contest sponsored by the SASAC, the Unit
3 of Tianji Power Plant was awarded the
“Best Coal Consumption Prize for 600MW
Ultra-supercritical Water-cooled Units™.
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Promating Sustainable

velopment with Renewanle

= St zho g Coung Blase [ VeEnamute Loty g M : tngshar Fakih s
The company takes the initiative to 3 G o .E 8 B @ a W 3 ¥ g & e & % e ? @ @ v
develop photovoltaic (PV:. wind and other - . ! .
bie energy projects and explores P Powe begest P e T e P Epgoes Bropess Chilen Fustpbutad 0% povee: Tropeas N ST et Tren t Vot boveas Mot G an
renewas 9 proj plores Wit ol e Lan0i I MGGl : e et Vi
the distributed PV power projects. At the :
end of 2015, the generation capacity of
renewable energy projects of SEP was ;
£13.9 MW, in which 392 MW came from H . ! ; ! L
PV power generation, and 421.9 MW came .
from wind power generaticn. in 2015, the 7 uopowe: projects Wind powse: prog
company procured 13.64 percent of equity .
of Shanghai Donghai Wind Power Co., Ltd.
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Tirve compaty explores comprenensive
energy supply and is dedicated to building
an integrated energy supply chain
characterized by "PV power generation,
and distributed and centralized energy
supply”.
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implementing “Going Out” Strategy to Expand

Overseas Markets

Responding to Chinas “Going Qut*
policy positively, the company takes the
initiative to promote overseas projects,

and assists the local governments in
developing resources and facilitates
the transformation of the local resource
advantages to economic advantages.
in 2015, the company formulated the
{nternational Development Plan of SEP
(2015-2020).

By the end of 2015, the company had
carried out preliminary work of overseas
projects in 19 countries and regions.

The &8 MW PV Power Plant m Sanda City, Hyogo
Prefecture was put into operation in eadly
Febsuary 2016,

The resumption of the 4EMW PV Powes Project
in Nasukarasuyama City has started.

The resumption of the JE.SMW PV Power Project
at Nishigo Village. Fukustuma Prefectuie has
started :

The PV Powei Projects lotaling 34MW
Shyonawate City, Osaka Prefecture and Tsukuba
City. Ibaraki Prefecture respectively have been
officully approved by the company. * "

On July 9, 2015, the local government issued an
official Ikense for the Hunutlu 2666 MW Coal-
fwed Power Generation Project, which was the
fargest project invested by a Chinese enterprise
n Turkey.

24

The Feastbility Study Report for the 300MW gas-
fired ;;nwer generation project In Tanzania has
beefi approved officially by the Government

of Tahzania, which meant that the company
obtaned the right to develop the project..”
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ttaly @

£quatorial Guinea

[ Tutkay
Malta @
@ frag
Egypi
@ Tanzana

Mozambitue

South Alfrica

@

Baongladesh

Findonesia

The Ayoun Moussa pioject in Fgvpt has been
officially approved by the group, and the Jomt
B

g has been d
between SEP and Its parthers, Korea Electric
Power and the ANI from UAE. It has been
added to the China-Egypt Production Capacity

Cooperation List.

& Lopan

The Ol to Gas Conversion Project of the D3
Power Plant has been stnoothly faunched. The
45MW wind power praject i Montenegio has
been approved.

Austrabia
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VNG Cealini

While pramoting its ownainnavation and

development m overseas markels, Ui

company 1s dedicated 1o leadimg o number

of compantes with strengths to take their
first step 10 "Going Out” and promote the
export of technologies. equipment and

labor services it: relation to large thermal
power generatiun from Chinz. in order to
realize win-win development.

Technelogical Innovation
to Drive Growth

The conipany has set up systen: and
mechanisms in favor of scientific and
technical innovation, pays close attention
te- the iraining of scientific and technical
talents, and has established =fficient
incentive mechanism. With ar. atmosphere
in which science and tecdimology are
highly valued and scientific and 1echmical
tatent: are respected. the company
provides solid platforms for scientific and
technological tnnovation.

37 Bl

The company improves szientific and 1echnalogical inmavation systern continuously
srrengthens ils rooperastion with oniversties and research insditates as welt as he
ranstoration and appheation ul nnevative acheventents, and jeads the nidustry

upgrading through scientitic and techtolugieal mnovation, te contribite ta the creatios of

an imnovative society




Boosting Efficiency with Informatization
Construction

The company gives full play to information
technology and promotes the implementation

of the Second Phase of its ERP system. As six ERP
modules (Planning & Budget, Finance, Equipment,
Materials, Projects and Contracts) have been
implemented, the business risk control and the
ERP systern of the company are deeply integrated
and effectively linked with the QHSE managmant
results. During the design, construction and
implementation of the ERP system, the company
carried out special consuiting and construction of
information security at the same time, on which
the building of the PRO platform is based. to
make information management more normalized
and systemized

In 2015, through the assessment of the Business

Management Manua! of the ERP system of the
company, 667 fisk control points were identified.

28

The company give: full play to il busimess the change of life style and development
advantages and innovation mechanism to mode, is dedicated te building integrated
fully promote the development of smact terminals and important infrastructure {or

lighting business. The company. leading smart cities.

Adopting New Thinking
to Improve Meanagement

We actively refine classical management expenience and methodology. and miake the classical
case< o the integration o mformatipn wechnology and mdustey produce detonstration effects
and beconie the mgdustry benchmark withn SPIC. We establish dowutnented mtormation
technoloyy and industry mtegratioh maniagentent systein. and our ERP systetn lias obtamed the
certification of the information techinology and indtistry integralion management system,

in June, 2015, the company was recommended by SPIT and added to the list of the
Implementation Pilot Enterprises of the integration of information technology and industry
by MIT.







The company contintiotsly imiprove: i1s envirohment management mechanism thraugh
buiking the internal envronmeial protection expert network, rarrying out mternal
environmental protecion mspeclion, facitatig the improvemen of tts envitonmental
protection bean managentent anud bringing the intemal inspection results mto its
performance mdicatars The company regularly arganizes and holds experience exchange
meetings and warkshaps, and prepares and issues CEMS {Cantinuous Emission Monitoring
System: management rules and standards for CEMS small room regulation, ta strictly contral
environmental risks. 4

In'2015, there was no environmental incident within the company. The Tianji Power Plant
was awarded the "Prize for Over-Fulfilling Pollutants Discharge Reduction Goals” by the
Anhui Provincial Government, and was entitled the “Enviranment-Friendly Enterprise” by
the Huainan City Government and the *Excellent Environmental Protection Enterprise” and
the "Excellent Energy-Saving and Consumption-Reducing Enterprise” (No.1 amaong thermal
power enterprises! by the graup campany.
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During the Lotal process from
development to construction of the
Tianji Power Plant Prgject. the cumpany,
persisting in the principle of green
constiuction, used sound absarplion
and insulation materials, whnch enabled
the plant to mee: the requirements of
the urban noise canirol standards, and
taok measures 1o save materiats andl
land ahd reduce the discharge of waste

watet. gas and residues 10 rv (o protect
vegelatian anc bnological diversity, in the
hape of reducing the adverse impacts

on the enviranment and realizing green
development. in 2015, 47 percent of the
Tian)i Phase il Praject sile was covered
with plants, and thus the project passed
the acceptance of "Green Construction
Demonstration Praject i the Electric
Seclor”,

33



I the pagh, pvery tirk awhen'l
b e coul sar dan iy way
Yo work Towas tovered with AdnsCwhen

wan s sanny diy anil covered with mad

whor Howas A fainy. dag Now, 1€ is fotally

diflepent- oy ilanivprywhiereand T G
il throngh friely, :

i Mr. S0,

a0 mehm cof the Dying

g
snuawamxmmvw

0 M s

The company emphasizes the
communication of the culture of
environmental protection, educates and
publicizes the staff about environmental
protection knowledge, and tiies

o create the atmosphere of green
development. The company also carries
our environmental protection charity
actvities, and promotes more people to
take an active part in the environmental
protection activities through its awn
actions

Chive s ool the ey Juporiant céontoedin the winhlid
thy investnent bé SPIC offers agind Gpportunity” For T
technologits sretiad, B an enviasiment-friendle ploit Regides, thicprajecy

will provideemiploy ARG,

Sl Mipmrtalik Newsdpaper
Trirkey
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The :ompany actively suppo-* e development of circulal economy cames out circular
economy. pramotes the arciioting ailization of resources, and thes the best 1o achieve wine-
win resulls of economic, souisl and environmiental benehts

The company emphasizes watet, ejectricity
and paper conservation of in offices, and
manages offices in accordance with the
QHSE standards, integrating low-carbon
and green ideas into every step of its
operations.

Taking environmental factors inta full
consideration in its pracurement process,
the company purchases equipment in
accordance with the QHSE standards

and strengthens the implementation

of regulations in relation to supplier
evaluation. In 2015, the company began 10
require coal suppliers 1o detect five harmfu!
elements of coal at the port of shipment,
10 increase the proportion of Shenmes

coal procurement and usage which is
characterized by higher heating value and
lower ash content and totaf sulfur content,
and to make efforts to import more coal
from incdonesia which is characterized by
low total sulfur content and ash content
fless than 30 percent of those in Shanmu

coal’, in the hope of reduang the emission
of poliutants and improve an quality

11 2015, the company increased the
Shenmiu: coal purchase by 16 percent from
the previous yeat. with the heating value
of the coal procured up 143 Keal year on
year; and the company imported 1.81
million: tons of caat from Indonesia, rising
9.7 percent from the previous vear and
accounting for 22 percent of the total coat
procured by its power plants in Shangha
area. All the coal imported by the company
was 1n compliance with the requlations
regarding the detection of the designated
five harmful elements in coal in China, with
zera inadent of non-compliance.

+luienovete ofce . o Towmoftlamps Wad B o Toadvoate prmting

huiiding: for saving
electnany anc water

off-hours:

computer screens dunng

nes of the papet;
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office tarougt
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fuuhes han 20 degrees implementation ol e . s Loniatence
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The company developed the & of
management plan fo: 2015, impi-niented
the arrangement of the building of

the safety. health and environmental
protection system by P17 and put the
system into use for the first tme it
Tiani Power Plan:

In 2015 the company passed the annual
external audt conducted by DNV GL and
its Luojing Power Plant built the system
and passed the certification in the vear
wiien the technical transformation project
wat put into operation

Regarding production safety as the basis
and precondition of the wnrk of power
plants, we strengthen the customized
management of every working ared

and separation of diflerent areas, and
promote the total-process standareized
management of the safety of maintenance
of various classes, to guarantee safe
production. The company conducts

pilot program in some of its subsidiaries
to implement production safety
management to the extent that it covers
everywhete in them.

In 2015, there was no accident such as
personal injury and equipment damage
within the company. and the accumulated
days of nio personat mjuiy teached 2,137
continuous days, and those of no daimage
to equipment reached 2,032 continuous
davs

T T ]
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Durmg the peak demunkd period i sammer,
the company makes ermergency measures

to keep the important equipment i the
fuel conveying system m good condition
and undoad the fuel quickly. and follows the
requirerents for minmuminventory in

sumimer, 1o make sure the safe and stable

Every subsichary of the company conducts Lo
operation of its plants. bt 1 i R

emergency tramning and drills positively, to
improve their response and treatment ability

I case of any emergency

Dunng the*12" Five-Year Plan” perivd. the
company formulated 606 contingency
plans and conducted 102 emergency drills
altogethe.

Strengthening the publicity, study and implementation of 1he Work Safety Law of China and its
new contents and requiemen

alded since the 2014 revision. the company improves its staff's

awareness of safety and skilis of safe operation, and improves e salety level of its operations,

,' ompany strengthens the identification
ofhidden dangers in equipmegt.
management and its stafi.it @ervises the
pasformance of duties strictly and impartially
With an “iron face”, controls i-comphiances
strictly and uncompromislhgwm “iron
hands*, and eliminates hiddgﬂangers e
determinedly with an "iron heart’, to make

safety stable, controflable and under control.
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The company follows sion ty the d ahon
wandract Lavs of Cluna and the televant
Jawss and tegultations, sncks 10 vpen, fair
and equal recruitment pohcy. signs labor
contracts withc emplovees according
fav.. vays sacial seconty premiums for
emplovees in a tmely manner, sticks te

the concept of "squal pay Tor equal wo!
and fights against lavor discrimination and
forced labor

in 215, the company signed labor
(or!i;‘acls with 100 percent of its emplayees,
andA 00 percent of its empiovees were
covered by the soual securuybmgram.

The company sticks to and improves
continiously the democratic management
systern with the workers’ congress as

its basic fors, and makes efforts to
explore and implement multiple ways of
democratic participation. By establishing
the workers’ congress systemn, making

the process of calling for advice and
suggestions more reasonable, and etc, the
company listens to its employees’ voices,
actively talks and communicates with
them, encaurages them to get involved

in its management and development,

and really guarantees its employees’ nght
to know, right to supervise and right to
participate. in 2015, the numper af the
deputies to the workers' congress of the
company was 202, and one session of the
workers’ congress was held. 100 percent of
the proposals brought up at the congress
were implemented

46

By end of 2005 the cony - 111 enspinvessan wiuch the female staff acenunterd

fa- 1 percent. 6e were disal, cees and CF A stofl abroad, 2 percent of the
L0V s NRBgeMEni lear v« viaale, 80 pereent of the enypilovees uf the company’s
ONereas projests were local 1ok ends and B9 Jobs wete treated

In 214 the company foliowe . stoactp all the refevant laws and regulations, mplemented
postivets the pancple of aethacati ianagement. emphasized ot the sceupational heaith
ans rafety of its stafi, and made effare to guarantee the rigits and interests of employees in
every respect )

We care about employeey cccupational
heaith and safety a< well as thei physical
and psyzhological health and make
eftorts to create healtt: and id=al working
environment for then. The company
organizes regularly employees’ physical
examination and nvites well-known
experts (o conduct first-aid abifivy training
foi them to improve then awareness

and skills of self-medication and mutual
medicatton, strengthen: the drevention
and tieatment of occupational diseases,
and pavs close attention 1o thew
psvehnlogizal health. £y the end of 2015,
100 pereent of the staff had taken the

physical exatinoton

lntetretaton of strategies bysines:
MENAgeNIent, Lotparate Ciiture, safety

peodicion wehinotoaes, Lbon protedhion,
finanziale, pridamans ¢ manatiemen

WU Hgieshablocl
Tkt Trmng
Farse ML advanted
Tramwing v 2anter

ROERIDTE SRS exteinbhaor b
Bmeboved e sty vt
RV

We provide good channels tor career advancerients of employees constanthy enrich and

improve trainmg system. conimuously smprove talent seserve anrd traming <v<lem, and have

established long-tenn mcentive mechanisns including modet mcentive

Adhering to the concept of the mutiial
develuprent of the company and the
staff, we invested further i training and
educational prograns, and improved the
frnnikg system charactenzed by “mibt-

araded, mudt-subject and malt-channek”,

i 2015, SEP Teanung Center was enhicled
as one of the taining bases lor high-
skilled talents of Shanghai.

1n 2015, the company invested 27.05
million yuai in training programs and
gave 128 tiaining cudises, with a total
number of participants of 5,852 person-
timve and the parhiapation of 100 percent

ofits employecs.

SLP High-shilled Talents Training Base rins e complisice with

standards

tar prof

i iz order, and hoproves Uie donble chaanels of career deviopment

sional and techincal tafents and hiph-shitfed nlonts iy combimatian

with the company’s development steategy of “Four Trandormation” Tt gives 1ol

phay to the roles highokitied walents cap play i power g

fevel eilucation and training mabagenent ehworl gu

training of bivh-skitlod taletae,

e Conments given by the Expe

weration, and s threc

aiees the etiect at it
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Th: company provides Quot ataticims
for ine cevelopment of its stall It widens
contnuousiy the chainels of career
agvancement. for the employees and
encourages them to choose the right post
and channel for tiem to aive full play to
ther talents and tu grow and develop

As the pale of the company entermg in

mternstional maikets 1s quichened, the
company also has set up a job rotation
atd talent ieserve system in favor of
botls the company's developiment and
the career development of its emmplovees
workitig abroad, 1o improve the skifls,
experience. mentality and inttiative.

¢ experience i rare and valieable

and pussess onle alter vou expericner a lot, and you

e 131 Yanrhin

Pracing the oné aad Ralf year's work abroad, Tivas 5o hicky to
handle several sceidents snece
" You know how to cher
renderslanad e furt and resibts ouly when vou look Wik,
i

Promising youth makes the country
prosperous, and excelient voutl makes
the country powerful. ILis even more so
fot an enterprise. SEP bas beet paving
close attention to the reserve, tiaming

Vs et petanal gios

caree: plan
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1o The deveiopnept of ty

compmn

The proarom v as faonch
ik,
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v ol s Azl

« veuny talents

andincentive of young tafents. Wit the
Young Talents Reserve bemno established
and trainng plans (o1 vouna talents being
develaped, the conpany has set up o reaular
training niechanism step by step.
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SEP sticks to, explores and impioves

continuously the "Model Worker ncentive”
mechanism, ano put forward the poticy of
“canng about the rodel workers' growth,

life and work” to facititate the model workers’

In the futaee, we will continte 1o by o imprave sar prolessimeal

5. v (udl plav to oor roles ax meded workees, sod muke costribation o

growth. We have set up the mechanisni C7 the devdopuent of SEP fo Comnt

st isle the first world eadieg oueeprice in
of "training, publicizing, caring about and w0 SPIC G accordance with the "FE3E strasegy of i cotgny,
serving the model workers”, which drives g .

e -
the noymalization of the Model Worker s Commitiments ntade by all the wedel workers
Incentive mechanism. By the end of 2015,

14 employees in the corpany had been . N

selected as model workers.

1he company, by consolidating value
arientation and creating an ambient of
encouraging haid working, also ransforms
the spirtt of model workers to the power

to drive its sustanable development. We
mprove the establishment of the"Model
Workers'Room tfor innovation” continuously, . "
and try to expand the influence of model
workers spirit and to lead the employees 1o
try to be equal to those wha are virtuous and
talented and catcli up with and surpass those
whs are progresswe through the piattorm. By
the end of 2015, 10 model worker innovation
studios and eight employee inovation
studion wete estabhished by the company. N

50

Ve care abiout emiplayess e and work classifs empliovessinte diffepent qroe anrl give
thear customized care ang help basod on the peobiern, dithonltoe ani angat domands

they are facng I 201 e sahslaction tate of ernplovees vallothn corspaone reached 90

petcent

We give eniplovess m ciliicals tanibe 2015 the company infped

financial ciscimstances and eoploves purson-timet of employess facing

suffering frons illnesses basic help i fits difficulties, and vested 2382 million

and mental help. Toe company hat wet up vuan in the condolence pavantent: helped

a fund espeaciallv for helping and visiting 74 person-tumes of emplovee: suffering

regutarly the cmiployvees facma difticultios frony serioms dinesses. and pad 836,000

atd:or suffering rom iflness wian 1o help emplovees su1eting from
serous ilnesses

-

B TR IR
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We keep making efforts to give the
warmest greetings from home to

our emplovees working abroad on
festival occasions when they miss theit
tamilies more than ever, by means of

the executives of the company visiting
employees working abroad in person and
holding a party fnr their family members
during the period from the Spring Festival
to the Lantern Festival every vear.

We recognize the contributions made by
the retired employees to the development
of the company, and emphasize on the
communication with retired employees and
inheritance of experience accumulated by
then:. We stick to the concept of 'respecting
and caring about the aged”, and provide
retived employees with physical guarantee
and spirituaf care,

52

Wz pay high attention to the improventent
o the working conditions for the iiont-line
employees, and Ty the best 1o proviae them
with betrer working environment,

We pay high atiention to the ilmprovesent
of the working conditions for the frons-ine
emplovees. and try the best ta provide them
with beller wotking envivonment.

We not only pav close attention to the
physical development of employees, but
also care about their spiritual and cultural
demands. {n 2015, by means of setting up
tree employee bookslores, the company
created good ambient for the employees
to read and get more knowledge, which
promoted the building of spritual
civilization of the company.

15 Skl ibsponsidty Rapoit §

5
20

We promote the enrichment of employess lite and expansion of their honzonw. By means of
holding employec dragar: boat races and other cultural and sports activities, the Lompany provides
platforms for the enplovees 1o show their talents and erwich then off-duty life. strengthens their

tearmwork awareness, and creates a posiive and healthy ambient ror dite and work
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Addhenng to the volunteor shie of dedication, fendimess, mutaal assistance. and progress”
ey Car . we constantly develop and enderge our volunteer team. The company has etiectively
Jeiiver Wwarmth . .

conducted public wellare projedts mduding the “Yingshanhong” volunteer service acuvity

«nd voluntary blood donation activty for many vears.

iy

We constantly carry out poverty alleviation activities, increase investment for poverty

Poverty Alieviation
e g n alleviation, conduct student assistance activilies, and support the development of
ACL[VK)’ H 'gnhg h;S vulnerable groups and backward regions.
Responsibilities
During the “12" Five-Year Plan” period, the company’s investment in poverty alleviation

reached 1.985 million yuan, helping 205 households ot families with difficulties, and

benefiting 7,854 people.
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\ zis: the expansion of overseas bi, o

. we have conducted operation in an increasing number
of coumtnes. The comprany has 4 tvely partiapated in the docal infrastructure construction and
community buiiding. trying the best o be a gualitied glubal corporate dtizen. it has alsu paid
attention to the employimeni ©. the country in which it sperates, and the career development
of bacal workers. In 2015, SEP's overseas projects created 37 employment opportunities, and the
kg(aﬁzanon rate of overseas employees reached 80 percent

e
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Combating Corruption
and Upholding Integrity

-1 ding by faws and requd © i ly. the company promintes the lave pnpularization
e building of daw nisi e nmechanisni i & deep-gomng way. enbances anti-
~aveuption and mieygnty uphiok, ) constiuctiun, makes speaal eflorts te cany out ellieney

SUPETVISION WOTK 56 a5 10 YUal aiter the complianice operation, and the stable and heafthy

gevelopment.

Aol sl

SEf vigorously enharices legat risk
prevention system constsuction:
Depending on tive Feview of “tiree faws”,
the company has constantly impruved
begal risk prevention mechanism In

accordance with the requirements ot

Tiwe company has enhanced internal
control and buift integrated risk
prevention chain; conducted off-office
auditing tor each and every oft-office
managers, and strengthened rotatiop
auditing in combination with in-office
auditing; revised and released the new
manual for risk management and lmgmal
control. It introduced the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO} 2013, using
biusiness process reengineering (BPR) and
enlerprise resource planning (ERP) results
) d:snng uish domestic and ﬁxgigr{ risk
coatsol management processes, n'pq imize
atthornzed approval systemy, and sef up
and

thard -ber organization Mmanageme
control requiremients.

it

Cptimizing Marnagemeni Wil Efficien

The company further integrates internal
sypervision power and resources. it has
nrl\'pvoved the capabilities of supetyision,
discipline inspection and accoumability
ot disciphne inspection, actively o
imegrated mternal supervision poveer
ahd resources, attached imponance 1o
the impfementation of “Eight Regulation”
of the CPC Central Committee and the

“Going Qut” development strategy and
overseas projects. it conducts centralized
special-topic legal knowledge training

tor project team, regufar employees of
overseas projects, and financial personnel
involving loreign accounting

A

in 2015, the company completed 10
economic responsibility auditing psojects
2 auditing projects relating fo assets,
liabilities, profits and losses, and 5 special
auditing and auditing investigation
projects. The auditing opinions and
suggestions were completely rectified

The research project of the *Risk
Management for Overseas lnvestment
of Eleciriz Power Enterprises” won the
second prize of management innovation
achievements of efectric power industry
0 2015. The "Risk Reviews on Kill Power
Station Project in Tanzania” won the pnize
of exeellent auditing and mtermal control
project of SPIC. fs SPIC's auditing and
internal control benchimarking comtest,
the cormnpany took the second place in
terms of rating scores.

v Supervision

“Five Prohibitions” of SPIC, conducted
supervision for self-examination and
self-correction of auditing of part of

its subsidiaries, and the rectification

of office room of all subsidiaries, and
comprehensively casried out rectification
work relating to issues tound dunng the
inspection tou or auditing

s e disee
Channni o the
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et uiback tenoet- oo |

ARIE VPR 0L ST
sl webate of the Zempane
aefrass: wivtmannt edaing
upholame: st
anct tive shash

speciat-1op

eduzation
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Conversation

bubbicity base
butiding

reminder

Tie arstipline The: compan; send
mspection: k1Y inessoue
cunmssion of retating v sleativy
B company upholdma Tt
organizes coliective leadarz and managz=r:
cenvetsation with on inrartant

Hewly appoiiled Bobidlavs and festwols.
Mataers w batches, publicizing the wosk
and 1h- Jeader: at stebe o7 hema o dear
vatiows level : give peron and dong

remindersregularly to clean things
depaiment dnectors
ot kev managers

Through special-topic education,

conversation reminder, publicity base
building, and other means, the company
actively conducts anti-corruption and
inteqrity upholding puiicity education.

Promoting

The cotupany actvely prumotes the
implertentativi of "two responsibifities”
in a deep-going way. Dn the one hand,
itturns responsibifity systent on Party
style and clean management into KP
perforsance goal, endorsing with
signature of leaders at various levels,
and on the other hand, prints the
“Respoibibility Letter of implementing
Main Responsibifity of Party Style and
Clean Managernent Building”. improving
the complete chain of responsibifity
breakdown, inspection and supervision,

b 2015, it organized 200-odd special-tope
education including certer team studies,
Party lecuures, and visiting activities, and
the participants reachied miore than 3,600
person-times,

v Responsibilities” and Conductina Research

anch trarking-clown anct investigation

With the in-depth development of the
“Going Out” strategy, SEP, depending
upon the research on the professional
integrity and the risk prevention and
control of overseas markets, drafts
manual on the professional integrity and
the rish prevention and contiol. 50 as to
strengthien the awareness ol integrity

of employees working absoad, and
guarantee the healthy development of the
company’s overseas strateqy.
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Community Suppliers

€ SUPHOIING community o Conducting
infrastructue procurement e
. * In 2015, the proportion

construction, unde! prnciples of .

of open bidding jou
community volunteer openness, Mness .

mtastiuctute and
services. and and impartialty, and N

oduchion psojrcts of
averseas community - conduciing areer:

i the company teached
communication and procurement
: 92 percent

exchanges

* Using domesti-made
coupment for averseas
projects
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Tp 15 the second tme s 1ow ina. 11 « 1ead the social responsioiity report af Shangha Electric Fowsr
Company Linmted of 5tate Povse: Ji e st ent Carporation (5PIZE flany companies have always been
¥ierts walhing about the innovation of the wotiat tesponsibilits tepon. hoping to compile a repoit that te different
fram that of past y2ars or of otiei compaies. But sometimes the form seems to receive more wasght
than the contenit, Huwevet, we an see o this tepoit, Shancha: Eiecune Power Company Limited bas
wven deep thouyht u! ther soualsespuistodity undeisiood haw (o demonstiate ta stakenolders and
Uwere have a deat understandna ut Lies positivi.

$a Uy, the framework oF seport mausan i ts erits and made some mnovatiuns as well The repuii has
ured the ramework of 2014 soGal respotibitity tepart and continued to show then social tesponsibifity
and prrformance vath a relatively mode: + atitude, Meanvitule, Shangha: Flectric Power Company
Limited has seizer] the opportumity of St ending af thie 12 " Fve-Yeai Plan” and has given a sunimaiy

[ ot the sacial responsibity performance i the past five vears ta stakeholders. making e undersianc
nuse clearky of the overalf condttions of the company. Apart from this, they dave conveved then concept
of qgern development arul e pracuce of green opetation to stakenolders in the form of specihe iopics,
w'wl‘n 15 the environmental pratection copcemed by the public. Green development not only fits the
ety

5 nevs development concest. but &5 alsa clasely combmed wirh the overall developmen stiategy
ol SPIC. hughlighing the resolution of green developmen:.

. Secondh, the report 15 more readable. 1y quoting the content of the conversation between the

- i and s at the begayning, the report makes people feel warm. A small change as it s

the socal responsibility report gives the mformation of what the public want to know instead of what the
campany wants to let them know. Meanwhile, the overall designing styde 1s consistent with that of 2014
and highlighted the authenticny and reddaoiity of the report in terms of figures, pictures of diagrams

Thitcily, the 1eport can make some unpioveanents unt the whole. In lioe with (he disclosute tequiements
of suttat tesponsibiity standard at hone and abroad, the report of Shanghat Electtic Powe: Company
Lipmted sull have some 100m o improve The teleased data of the report l1as been mereasing vear by vear,
bt nany quantitatve indicators of ML concem especially enviionmmental piotection mdex still need to
b further mereased. In the meantine, thie eput also reflected that the social tesponsibility management
15 it systematic enaugh, the managenich; work of sacial 1esponsibihity, organization and coordination
ats in thow il stage, cerrain gap stil exists between the social responsthility management of
n)uuandmg enterprises home and absoad,

Ak all, having read this report, the sfiasts can be seen in socal responsibility nanagement and practice
e;pe(lany 1he reflection on the social responsibility report of Shanghar Elecinic Power Company Limited
Tl{e i it of the sociat report itself gives a clear picture of the socral responsibifity

pertormance of the company. The merfig and demerits of social responsibility performance canall be
swen from this repor. | sincerely hope thet Shanghar Electnic Power Company Linuted can apply s soctal
responsibilily concept nto the practice’of operation, making mofe contributions and environmental

vajues to the saciety along with the creation of company values

The Mirusty of Human Resoorce: aned Socal Secunty

Deputy Diresras of institane of ttemationa Laren and Stcal Secaty
Zhang Junfeng
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Thuve caielulls fead the 2015 Soaal Responsiolity Kepoit of Shangha Uectns Power Lompary Linwe

al State Powes Investment Caipotation theyewaflen ielened 1 as Shanghar Lot Reports Hs i the
3rd sucial tesponsibidity 1eport released by Shanghar Licctng te the punhic and the 15t repoit ickeassed
by Shanghar Flactng after the restructunng af Staie Power Investriem <orporation. s 2015 marks

the final veac of the patioins 127 Five-Year Plan, this report has demanstrated in a detaded manner the

* bive-yea Plan” peitod

responsibility pracisces and peifotmances of Shangihan Hectric duning the
Uider tse stialegic gutdance of State Power Investment Cotporatioh. the social respionmbabty practices of
Shangha Blectric as been incieastiighy conesponding Lo the niational atd mitetnational tenas cf soual
respansibibity development. thas demonstiating the compaby s tesolition wid smcernity for fufnlling st

social tesponsiolibes

This Sociat Responsbality Report of Shangha Flectig e chnagerized manle by the follovang aspecton
me whole

Tirst, the framework iz szable. The framework: of this teport hae han-ally adnpted the tarms ane snucture
of last vear, aliowing stakeholders 1o conduct longitudinal comparisnn for a clear knowledge of the
responsibibty practices of Shanghai Flectns over the past two vears selleciing the mcisawno matu it of

Shangha: Electii in terms of its theones and practices or sacial responsibihues.

Second. the content 15 written i a properly detatied manner. Topics of "127 Frv=-Yea Plap” and
“Environniental Protection” have been added mto this repart 50 as to give stakeholders a clearer prctie

of the facus of Shanghai Electric interms of i« responsibility tulfiliment 1 2013,

Third. the form cootinues to be 1onovative. introduciog each chapter with words frons botl. staffs of
Shangha: Electric and external stakeholders has brought readers close: to the compan;, reflecting tihe

fact that Shanghat Electric 1s compiling this soctal responisibitity report from “perspective

instead of just finishung the compiling work perfuncioniy.

As the new media age approaches. the company has gamed mcreasigly more attention from
stakeholders. A good soc! respansibilty teport can help bridge the gap between eumpanies and
stakeholders, grving the public a better understanding of both the campany and its socal tesponsibilities

whide promoting recognion between the two parties

In spate of all abuve, this iepuit of Shanghat Hlectic has feft some 1oun: lar progicss i s soctal
responsibility work. rspeaallv in the management of a5 social inspoasibibines. | hope that Shannhat
Electric can build a social responsibility management system and a propeffing mode in accardance

with the international develojiment by means of comluning the overall clevelopment stiategy of State
Power Investment Cosporation with the actual features of Shanghar Flectric, while bunlrhng a centstey-
ofd company by incteasing the sustainable cosnpetitivene s of the company through socal responsibiiity

management.

One has to keep his responsibitities 1n mind while fulfilling his responsibilities by actual deeds. | sincerely
hope that Shanghai Electric can embed the concepr and method of 1ts soctal responsibiiity into vanous
aspects of the operation of the company, help its staffs imemalize such concept and method through
actual deeds, and cooperate with stakeholders to butlil a betrer iife!

Orrectar o te onporate Snciol Hespunsibility Develupaient Centie of the Chima bederation bt industint Laonamis
Secictaty Generat ot the Hunk Tank of Kesearzh on Soctal Kespansibi tes of tdustiial Enerpises i Chia

Viee L han e of the Chinese instune 0f Busimess Admuusioton

Expor of the Diatting Grours o Hanimal Cumotate Soc il Kespunsabibity Stararis

Wang Xiaoguang
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dback Form

T
1ol
s

Shanghai Electric Power Company Limited pays grcot attention Lo your s4gge o Tt our
sudial responsibifity report. If you have any comments and suggestions, pleass fedd iee Lo

contact us, so that we can carry out continuous impravements of the report.

Please fill your ¢ and st in the g “Feedback Form’,

and mail it to us:

Address: No. 268 Zhongshan South Road, Tel:021-23108718

Shangha, China Fax:021-23108717

Department: Securities Department of Fostal Code: 200010

Shanghai tectric Power Company Limited t-mail: sepconrshanghapower.con

Muitiple choice questions

Jslanus for e at

Please fll appropniate senal number mthe " 1 .7 1 stanas for " ve

stands for “have bo idea”

Do you think this report could well reflect the sacial responsibility performance of Shanghai
Electric Power?
Do you think the information disciosed i this report 's clear and accurate?

Do vou think the content layout of this report is convenient for reading?

Please feel free to give us your suggestions:

1. Do you think which aspect is most satisfying in thus report?

2. Do you think which part is most important to your life?

3. What information do you want to feam in the future?

4, What are your suggestions to the future reports?
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Lre naiation 0 e repot

e report s prepared azid compiled
accordance with the requirements of the
“Guding Opinions on Performance of
Social Responsibilities by Central State-
Ownad Enterprises” of the State-Owned
Assets Supervision and Adnsnstration
Commissior {SASAC: of the State
Council, the “Notice on Strengthening
Social Responsibility Petformance of
Listed Companies” of the Shanghai
S1ack Exchange, the “Guidelnes for
Environmentat information Disclosure
of Listed Companies of the Shanghai
Stoch Exchange’, the “Sustainability
Reporting Guidelines, Version 4,07 ot
the Global Reprortneg nittive (ORI,
and the "Guidelines o Corporate Sacial
Responsibility Reporting for Chinese
Enterprises (CASS-CSR 2.01" of the
Research Center for Corporate Social
Responsibility {CSR) under the Institiite
of Economics of the Chinese Academy of

Social Saences.

Explanation of Abbrewiation:

For the convenience of prosentation and
reading, the “Shanghat Electric Power
Company Limited” in this report is also
expressed by the "Shanghai Electric

Power”, "the company” and “we”.

Reporting cycle

This reportis an annual repost. The
company released its first corporate social
responsibility report on March 25, 2014,
and the second on March 27, 2015. This

is the third of its kind of Shanghai Electric
Power Co., Ltd

Reporting period

The reporting period of tus report is from
January 1, 2015 to Decembet 31,2015,
Sopie contents may surpass he above

scope.

H

Ung Tenlert

1 withoul speaal instructions, the dats
of this repot i from official documents,
statistizal reports and financial recorts

of Shanghai Blectric Powet Company
Limited, a« well as mtormation relating 1o
social responsiiliny practices of vanous
functional departments and affiliated
enterprises that has been collecled,
summarnized antl audited by the social
responsipility management systen: of the

company

tnchiator sele-tion

in terms of inchicator selecion, the mam
consided avions of this report are the
relabivity miatesality and availabhity of
indicators refating to topics, which can
not only teflect the petformance of the
company’s social responsitiility practices,
but aiso can be collected by the existing

management system.

Fvailability of the rej-ort

The report is avaitable both as printed
version and onhine version. If you need the
printed report, please mail to Shangha
Electric Power Company Limited.
Address: No. 268 Zhongshan South Ruad,
Shanghai, China

Tel:021-23108718

Fax: 021-23108717

£-mail: sepcowshanghaipower.com

You can log on to the official website of
Shanghai Electric Power at
hrip//www.shangbaipower.com/ to
browse or download the online report,
learnmg the dynamic information relating
10 corporate social responsibility activities

of the company.
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Stock Code: 600021 ’ Company Name in Short: SEP

Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.
~Annual Report of 2015

Important Notes

I.  The Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Directors, Supervisors and senior executives cf
oo vy the: Companyr ensure - the- authenticity, acenracy and .completeness of ' the anuual report anc
ensure that there is no announcement of false records, misleading statements or material

omissions, and undertake individual and joint responsibility.
II. All directors of the Company attended the board meeting.

1. ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (special general partnership) issued a standard and

unqnalified audit report.

IV. Wang Yundan, person in charge of the Company, Wang Huaiming, person in charge of
accountancy and Chen Wenhao, person in charge of accounting department (acconntant in
charge) declare to ensure the authenticity, accuracy and integrity of the financial reports in

this report.

Y. Profit Distribution Plan or Capital Reserve Capitalizing Plan in Report Period Deliberated by

Board of Directors

According to the audited 2015 annval financial report, in 2015, the Company realized a net profit of
RMB 727,774,280.15. Therefore, with the legal surplus of RMB 72,777,428.02, 10% of the current net
profit deducted, the remaining distributable profit for shareholders in the current year is RMB
654,996,852.13. Adding the undistributed profit of RMB 1,549,450,593.93 at the beginning of 2015 to
such remaining profit, and deducting the distributed cash dividend for 2014 of RMB 534,934,814.25, the
distributable profit for shareholders at the end of the year is RMB 1,669,512,631.81.

Based on the actual conditions of development and operation, and given the fact that a comparatively
large amount of fund is necessary for project development, it is suggested to adopt such a profit
distribution plan: distribute a dividend of RMB 0.25 per share (including tax) based on the total share
capital of 2,139,739,257 shares by the end of 2015, so the estimated distribution amount is RMB
534.934,814.25,

The profit distribution plan above can be implemented only upon approval of the general meeting of

shareholders of the Company.
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VL. Risk Disclaimer on Forward-looking Statements

Forward-looking statements respecting future plans and development strategies in this report do not
indicate any material promise of the Company for investors. We friendly remind the investors of

investment risks.

VIL. Is there any capital occupied by the controlling shareholder and related parties for

non-operational purposes

No

VIII. Is any guarantee provided for any external party with violation of relevant regulations and
the decision-making process?
No

IX. Prompt of Major Risks

During the repoit period, there are no material risks which will affect production and operation of the
Company materially. In the report, the Company has stated in details all the risks it may encounter
during production and operation and the countermeasures. These risks include the risk of power demand
reduction, the risk of on-grid tariff reduction, risk in overseas investment, exchange rate risk and risk in
respect of environmental protection. Please refer to “Possible risks” under Section 4
“Management Discussion and Analysis” for details.
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I.  Definition

Section 1 Definition

Unless otherwise defined, the following terms in this report are defined as follows:

Definition of comimon terms

The = refersto  |Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.

Company/Company/SEP

SPiC/controlling refers to State Power Investment Corporation

shareholder

China Power refers to China Power International Development Limited

Yangtze Power refers to China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.

Waigaogiao Power Plant | - refers to - |-Shanghai Waigaogiao Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Caojing Cogeneration refers to Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd.

SEP Engineering refers to Shanghai Shangdian Electric Power Engineering Co., Ltd.

SEP Engineering Malta refers to Shanghai Electric Power Engineering (Malta) Co., Ltd.

SEP Operation refersto | Shanghai Shangdian Electric Power Operation Co,. Ltd.

Caojing Power Plant refers to Shanghai Shangdian Caojing Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Qiantan New Energy refers to Shanghai Qiantan New Energy Development Co., Ltd.

Minghua Electric Power refers to Shanghai Minghua Electric Power Technology Engineering
Co., Ltd.

East China  Electric refers to East China Electric Power Test & Research Institute

Power Test & Research Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Institute

SEP Fuel refers to Shanghai Electric Power Fuel Co., Ltd.

Xiang'an Shipping refers to Shanghai Xiang’an Electric Power Shipping Co., Ltd.

Integrated Energy refers to Shanghai Caojing Integrated Energy Co., Ltd.

Minhang Gas-tired refers to Shanghai Minhang Gas-Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Power Generation

SEP Green Energy refers to Shanghai Electric Power Green Energy Co., Ltd.

SEP Investient refers to Shanghai Electric Power Investment Co., Ltd.

Expo Energy refers to Shanghai Expo Green Energy Development Co., Ltd.

Hemei Energy refers to Shanghai Hemei Energy Technology Co., Ltd.

SEP New Energy refers to Shanghai Electric Power New Energy Development Co., Ltd.

Jinhu Zhenhe refers to Jinhu Zhenhe New Energy Technology Co., Ltd.

Gaoyou Zhenfa refers to Gaoyou City Zhenfa New Energy Science & Technology
Co., Ltd.

Zhenta Solar Energy refersto | Zhenfa Solar Energy Technology Costal Co., Ltd.

Nantong Hongyu refers to | Nantong Hongyu Investment Co., Ltd.

Nantong Jianhai refers to Nantong Jianhai Investment Co., Ltd.

Hai’an Dinghui refers to Hai’an Dinghwui New Energy Co., Ltd.

Jiangsu SUMEC refers to SUMEC Shanghai Electric Power Generation Co., Ltd.

SUMEC Dongtai refers to SUMEC Dongtai Electric Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Siyang Woda refers to Siyang Woda New Energy Co., Ltd.

Xiao County Concord refers to Xiao County Concord Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd

Suzhou Concord refers to Suzhou Concord Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Yantai Yihao refers to Yantai Yihao New Energy Development Co., Ltd.

Sugian Concord refers to | Sugian Concord New Energy Co., Ltd.

Tianchang Concord refers to Tianchang Concord Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Feng County Suxin refers to Feng County Suxin New Energy Co., Ltd.

Hai’an Celan refers to Hai’an Celan Investment Co., Ltd.

Jiaxing SEP refers to Jiaxing Shanghai Electric Power Photovoltaic TPower
Generation Co., Ltd.

CPI Zhongqi refers to CPI Zhongqi Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Jiangsu Greider refers to | Jiangsu Greider Investment Co., Ltd.
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Shanshan Hailin

refers to .

. Shanshan Hailin Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Chifeng Yongneng

refers to

Chifeng Yongneng New Energy Co., Ltd.

Zhangbei Tianhong refers to Zhangbei Tianhong Solar Power Technology Co., Ltd.

Macheng Fuxu refers to | Macheng Fuxu Power Co., Ltd.

Xinjiang Rongxin refers to Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Equity Investment Co., Ltd.

| Huachuang

Barkol Rongxin refers to Barkol Rongxin Huachuang Wind Power Investment Co.,

Huachuang Ltd.

Xiji Rongxin refers to Xiji Rongxin Wind Power Co., Ltd.

Yancheng Beilonggang refers to Shanghai  Electric  Power  Yancheng Beilonggang
Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Zhejiang Tiantaishan refers to Shanghai Electric Power Tiantaishan Wind Power (Zhejiang®
Co., Ltd.

Kanshan Power Plant refers to | Jiangsu Kanshan Power Generation Co., Ltd.

SEP Baling refers to Jiangsu Shangdian Baling Group Co., Ltd.

Yancheng Thermal refers to Yancheng Thermal Power Co., Ltd.

Power

Louwang PV refers to Shanghai Electric Power Yancheng Louwang Photovoltaic
Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Changxing Gas-fired refers to Zhejiang Zheneng Changxing Gas-fired Power Generation

Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Huathu Electric Power refers to Huaihu Electric Power Co., Ltd.

SEP Hami refers to Shanghai Electric Power Hami Xuanli Gas-fired Power
Generation Co., Ltd.

Turkey EMBA refers to Turkey EMBA Electricity Production Inc.

Shangtan Power refers to Shangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Generation

SEP HK refers to Shanghai Electric Power Energy Development (Hong Kong)
Co., Ltd.

SEAPED refers to Shanghai Electric Australia Power & Energy Development
Pty Ltd.

SEPM refers to Shanghai Electric Power (Malta) Holding Ltd.

D3 refers to D3 Power Generation Limited

SEP Finance refers to Shanghai Electric Power Finance Co., Ltd.

SEP Japan refers to Shanghai Electric Power Japan Co., Lid.

Fukushima Nishigo refers to Shanghai Electric Power Fukushima Nishigo Solar Power
Generation LLC

Osaka Nanko refers to Shanghai Electric Power Osaka Nanko Solar Power
Generation Co., Ltd.

Nasukarasuyama refers to Shanghai Electric Power Nasukarasuyama Solar Power
Generation LLC

SEP Sanda refers to Shanghai Electric Power Sanda Solar Power Generation LLC

NOBSP Company refersto | NOBSP LLC

Tsukuba Solar Power refers to Shanghai Electric Power Ibaraki Tsukuba Solar Power
Generation LLC

Jiangsu Jiawang refers to Jiangsu Shangdian Jiawang Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Yangshupu Power Plant refers to Shanghai Yangshupu Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Yangdian Technical refers to Shanghai Yangdian Energy Environment Technical Services

Services Co., Ltd.

Yangdian Technology refers to Shanghai Yangdian Energy Environment Technology Co.,
Ltd.

Liangji New Energy refers to Shanghai Liangji New Energy Investment Co., Ltd.

Ningxia Sun Hill refers to Ningxia Sun Hill Huasheng Wind Power Co., Ltd.

Beijing Ruiqida refers to Beijing Ruiqida New Energy Technology Development Co.,

Ltd.
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Golmud Ruigida refers to Golmud Ruigida Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd.

CSRC refers to China Securities Regulatory Commuission

SASAC refers to State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council

NDRC refers to National Development and Reform Commission

SSE .refers to Shanghai Stock Exchange

Installed capacity refers to Sum of rated powers of generator sets

On-grid energy refers to Energy power plant sells to power grid

On-grid taritf refers to Unit price of energy power plant sells to power grid

Utilization hours refers to Ratio calculated during the statistical period of actual
generating capacity of generator sets (power plant) to the
average capacity (capacity of sets newly put into operation is
calculated “on" -time- basis) of generator sets (power
plant) which indicates the operating hours of generator sets
(power plant) that operate at full power under the rated
capacity

Company Law refers to Company Law of the People’s Republic of China

Securities Law refers to Securities Law of the People’s Republic of China

Articles of Association refers to Atrticles of Association of Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.

6/200




2015 Annual Report

Section 2 Company Profile and Major Financial Indicators

I.  Company Information

Chinese name of the Company

i IR AR A E]

Chinese name abbreviation of the Company

Lig® )y

~ " “IForeign name of the Company

" ISHANGHAT ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED

South, Shanghai

Foreign name abbreviation of the Company |SEP
Legal Representative Wang Yundan
.11, Contact Informatio::
' Secretary of the Board of Directors |Securities Affairs Representative
Name Xia Meixing Zou Yi
Contact Address 36F, No. 268 Zhongshan Road 36F, No. 268 Zhongshan Road

South, Shanghai

Contact number

021-23108718 or 021-23108800 to

021-23108718 or 021-23108800 to

Fax 021-23108717 021-23108717
E-mail sepco@shanghaipower.com sepco(@shanghaipower.com
HI. Basic Information

Company’s registered address

No. 268 Zhongshan Road South, Shanghai

Postal code of company’s registered address {200010
Company’s oftice address No. 268 Zhongshan Road South, Shanghai
Postal code of company’s office address 200010

Company website

www.shanghaipower.com

E-mail

sepco(@shanghaipower.com

Iv.

Information Disclosure and Filing Location

Name of media the Company selects for
information disclosure

China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities News,
Securities Times

Website assigned by CSRC to cairy the
annual report

WWW.88¢€.Con1.cn

Filing location of the annual report

No. 268 Zhongshan Road South, Shanghai

V. Company Stock
Company Stock
Type Stock Listing Exchange Abbreviation Stoke code
A Stock Shanghai Stock SEP 600021
Exchange
VI.  Other Relevant Information
Name ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (special
general partnership)
) . Office Address 9™ Floor of Building A, Fuhua Mansion, No. §,
(Domestic) accounting I
~ Chaoyangmen North Avenue, Dongcheng District,
firm employed by the
Company Beyng
Name of | Zheng Weijun, Liao Zhiyong
Accountant  who
signs
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VII. Major Accounting Data and Financial Indicators

(I) Major Accounting Data

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Major Accounting Data

2015

2014

Increase or Decrease
Compared with the
Previous Year (%)

2013

Operating revenue

17,006,343,897.76

16,101,966,797.82

5.62

15,131,722,554.59

Net profit attributable to

company

:shareholders of the listed |

»1,332,442,623.44

1,325,640,614.94

~0.51

. 1,139,641,563.19

Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed
company after deducting
non-recurring protit and
loss

1,024,910,547.03

650,659,797.96

57.52

1,227,708,504.05

Net cash ftlows from
operating activities

4,630,953,861.06

2,691,332,562.85

72.07

3,445,827,419.12

Increase or decrease
compared with the

Attheend of 2015 | At the end of 2014 . At the end of 2013
end Of previous year
(%)

Net asset attributable to
shareholders of the listed 10,257,099,016.06 |  9,759,485,959.82 5.10 7,967,464,301.60
company
Total assets 51,990,753,421.55 | 47,343,654,103.25 9.82 35,187,269,207.47
Total capital stock at the 2,139,739.257.00 |  2,139,739,257.00 0.00 2,139,739,257.00

end of term

(II) Major Financial Indicators

Increase or Decrease
Major Financial Indicators 2015 2014 Compared with the 2013
Previous Year (%)

Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) 0.6227 0.6195 0.52 0.5326
Diluted eamings per share (RMB/share) 0.6227 0.6195 0.52 0.5326
Basic earmings per share after deducting
non-recurring profit and loss 0.4790 0.3041 57.51 0.5738
(RMB/share)
(\;)V{Je)ighted average return on net worth 1331 14.96 Decreased by 1.65% 1511
Weighted average return on net worth
aftefdeducting non-recurring profit and 10.24 7.34 Inc‘reased by 2.'90 16.28
loss (%) percentage points

VIIL Major Financial Data of Each Quarter of 2015
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

First quarter
(From Jan. to Mar.)

Second quarter
(From Apr. to Jun.)

Third quarter
(From Jul. to Sept.)

Fourth quarter
(From Oct. to Dec.)

Operating revenue

4,306,446,284.91

4,008,043,882.49

4,388,549,478.02

4,303,304,252.34

Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the listed company

297,373,185.54

417,097,641.23

197,507,702.89

420,464,093.78
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Net profit belongs to shareholders

of the Company after deducted 269,519,670.24 260,165,978.95 174,416,772.41 320,808,125.43
non-recurring profit and loss

:ﬁ:vi?fehs tlows from operating 2,022,597,946.16 |  1,108,550,019.64 |  1,113,153,837.33 386,652,057.93

" “Description Tor Difference between Quarterly' Data aid Disclosed Periodic Report Data

O Applicable V Not Applicable

IX.
v Applicable [ Not Applicab'.

Item and Amount of Non-recurring Profit and Loss

2 Unit: Yuan; Currency: RME

Item

Amount in 2015

Remarks
(If
Applicable)

Amount in 2014

Amount in 2013

Profits and losses from disposal of
non-current assets

-52,922,642.05

512,559,441.12

-154,384,281.80

Tax return, reduction and exenmption
under occasional condition, approval
beyond the authority or without
official document

0.00

0.00

0.00

Govemnmental subsidy recorded i
the current profits and losses, but
except the governmental subsidy
closely related to normal operating
businesses of the Company,
complying with stipulations of
national policies and continuously
enjoyed rationally or quantitatively
based on a certain standard

111,113,269.44

110,336,959.53

63,404,761.87

Capital occupation fee charged from
non-financial enterprises and
included in current profits and losses

0.00

0.00

0.00

The profit gained when the cost of

investment in subsidiary, associated
enterprise, joint venture is less than
the fair value of the identifiable net
assets when regarded as investee

72,079,922.29

10,478,011.08

0.00

Exchange profit and loss of
non-mornetary assets

0.00

0.00

0.00

Profit and loss when entrusting
others to invest and manage assets

0.00

0.00

0.00

Provisions for impairment of assets
accrued due to Force Majeure (e.g.
natural disasters)

0.00

0.00

0.00

Profit and loss of debt restructuring

0.00

0.00

0.00

Expenses of enterprise restructuring,
such as expenditure of placement
of workers, integration costs, etc.

0.00

0.00

0.00

Profit and loss which is beyond the
fair value when the transaction value
is untair

0.00

0.00

0.00

Net profit and loss of the current
period from the beginning period of
the subsidiary which is merged

0.00

0.00

3,018,507.55
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under the same control to the date of
merging

Profit and loss of contingency which
has nothing to do with the
company's normal business

0.00

0.00

0.00

. In addition to.the effective hedging
related to normal businesses, losses
and profits from changes in fair
value for holding of trading financial
assets and trading financial
liabilities, and gains from dispose of
trading financial assets, trading

financial liabilities, and salable
financial assets

163,158,380.92

181,986,899.67

0.00

Reversal for impairment provision
ofreceivables subject to separate
impairment test

0.00

0.00

0.00

Profits and losses from external
entrusted loans

3,370,560.46

0.00

0.00

Profit and loss from changes in fair
value of investment property
subsequently measured in fair value

0.00

0.00

0.00

Influence on the current profit and
loss which is adjusted one-off
according to the finance & tax laws
and regulations

0.00

0.00

0.00

Custodian fees gained in entrusted
operation

0.00

0.00

0.00

Other non-business income and
expense besides the above stated
items

58,557,072.67

22,533,068.49

2,668,189.78

Other profit and loss items which
meet the definition of non-recurring
profit and loss

0.00

0.00

0.00

Impact on minority stockholder’s
interest

-18,022,680.55

-11,099,531.05

7,331,838.08

Effect of income tax

-29,801,806.77

-151,814,031.86

-10,105,956.34

Total

307,532,076.41

674,980,816.98

-88,066,940.86

X. Items Calculated with Fair Value

Unit: Yuan, Currency: RMB

Item

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Current
Variation

Amount Affected on
Current Profits

Available-for-sale
financial assets—stock
in Haitong Securities

1,291,487,651.46

548,318,953.57

-743,168,697.89

171,823,345.42

Total

1,291,487,651.46

548,318.953.57

-743,168,697.89

171,823,345.42
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Section 3 Overview of Corporate Business

I.  Main Business, Business Model and Industry Condition During the Report Period

(D) Main Business

The Company focuses on development in fields including efficient energy utilization, clean energy, new

~ ‘energy; :modem electric power services and circular economy. By continuous development, reform anc
innovation, the Company has become an integrated modern energy corporation which undertakes
thermal power generation by efficient utilization of fire coal, gas power generation, wind power
generation, solar power generation and distributed power supply. The Company has established
businesses all over China and it has been expanding overseas businesses step by step. Main businesses
of the Company-include electric. power generation, heat supply and electric power services. Details o

-as below

1. -~ Electric power generation
Electric power generation is the core business of the Company. Based on the rapid development of
efficient low-carbon coal power, the Company makes great effort to develop new reproducible energy
businesses such as wind power and solar power to greatly increase the proportion of new reproducible
energy. Based on the development strategy of "Specializing Shanghai’s Businesses,
Optimizing Domestic Businesses and Strengthening Overseas Businesses”, the Company has expanded
electric power generation businesses all over China. By the end of 2015, shareholding installed capacity
of the Company has reached 9,362,700 KW among which 6,480,000 KW is coal power, accounting for
69.21%; 2,068,800 KW is gas power, accounting for 22.10%; 421,900 KW is wind power, accounting
for 4.50%; 392,000 KW is photovoltaic power, accounting for 4.19%. Clean energy accounts for 30.79%
of the installed capacity and installed capacity of above 600,000 KW accounts for 70.9% of the total
mistalled capacity of coal power.
. 2. Heat supply business
Heating supply business is an important business of the Company. Heat supply business of the Company
concentrates in Shanghai and the Company earns profit mainly from subsidiary power plants including
Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd., Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., Ltd. and Shanghai
Waigaoqgiao Power Generation Co., Ltd. The main service objects are large industrial enterprises and
residents around these power plants. The Company fully implements the governmental policy of
“Shutdown and Replacement of Small Coal-fired Boilers” and continuously expands concentrated heat
supply. In the public heating power market of Shanghai, the Company has achieved a market share of
56.3%. The combined heat-power units of the Company, with a large capacity, are highly efficient.
Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, has the largest combined
gas-steam circulating unit in China. The heating capacity and heating parameters of these units are most
advainced in the industry and at a world level when compared with devices of the same type both
domestic and abroad.
3. Electric power services

In addition to supply of electric power, the Company, based on its main busiess of electric power -

generation and depending on inherent advantages in respect of talent, technology and operating
management, has expanded its energy service markets such as power station management, technical
services, operation and repair & maintenance.

In respect of subsidiaries of the Company, engineering companies have acquired the qualification for
project EPC in EU and operating companies have acquired the qualification to provide foreign labor
services. These companies are capable of undertaking core O&M businesses for domestic key electric
power industries and of providing professional services including power station operation, maintenance
and overhauling. Presently, the Company has gone out Shanghai and it provides services for thermal
power stations, nuclear power stations and new energy power stations both domestic and abroad. It has
become strongly competitive in the industry. In addition to provide services all over China, the
Company is also one of the electric power service enterprises which implement the “Going Out”
Strategy first. It has been entrusted by several foreign countries to operate their thermal power units,
including Equatorial Guinea, Iraq and Turkey.

Shanghai Minghua Electric Power Technology Engineering Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of SEP, is one of the
high-tech enterprises in Shanghai and one of the technological “Giant” enterprises to be cultivated by the
Shanghai Government. Minghua Electric Power continuously improves the quality and technical content
of technical services, promotes industrialization of scientific and technological achievements and
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accelerates the transfer of traditional technical services to high-end technical services such as technical
consultation, product R&D and product promotion. '

(I1) Industry Condition

According to the report made by China Electricity Council, in 2015, affected by the macroeconomic
situation, especially factors such as industrial production depression, industrial restructuring, industrial
transformation and upgrading and the climate change, the total social electricity consumption increased
by 0.5% on a year-on-year basis, decreased by 3.3% when compared with the growth rate of the
previous year. Electricity consumption by secondary industries decreased by 1.4% on a year-on-year
basis and this is the first-time negative growth in past 40 years. In respect of fixed asset investment, the
growth rate slowed down continuously, especially real estate investment. As a result, electricity
consumption by the ferrous metal melting industry and ‘that by the architectural material industry
decreased by 9.3% .and 6.7% respectively.- Decrease of electricity consumption in these two industries
together pulled the growth rate of social electricity consumption to 1.3%. The pulling-down effect of
these two industries on social electricity consumption is apparently greater than their pulling-down
effect on economic and industrial added value. This is the main reason why growth rate of social
electricity consumption decreased more dramatically than that of economic and industrial added value.
Electricity consumption by the four high energy-consuming industries decreased by 1.2% on a
year-on-year basis; electricity consumption by the tertiary industry and by the urban residents increased
by 0.8% and 0.6% respectively on a year-on-year basis as a result of which the social electricity
consumption is enhanced with an increase of 0.9% and 0.6% respectively. Therefore, it can be seen that
the effect of industrial restructuring is obvious, the pace of industrial transformation and upgrading has
accelerated, the main driving source for electricity consumption is transferring from traditional high
energy-consuming industries to emerging industries, service industries and household electricity
consumption; structure of electricity consumption is under continuous adjustment. In the year, the newly
added installed capacity is the largest ever and by the end of the year, a total installed capacity of 1.51
billion KW has been achieved, ensuring sufficient supply ability. Development of non-fossil energy is
rapid with the proportion of installed capacity increased to 35.0% by the end of the year. Generating
capacity of thermal power units decreased with the utilization hours reduced to 4329 hours. The national
electricity supply ability met the demand better and electricity supply in some areas has become in
surplus.

In the coming 2016, it is expected that the growth rate of macro economy will remain basically stable
and might decrease a little; the growth rate of electricity consumption will remains to be slow; a newly
installed capacity of 100 million KW will be added in the year with the total installed capacity reaching
as high as 1.61billion KW by the end of the year among which it is planned to increase proportion of
non-fossil energy installed capacity to about 36%; the national electricity supply ability will become in
surplus and electricity supply in some areas will be redundant. It is estimated that profit of coal-based
power enterprises will be reduced greatly due to factors including further reduction of utilization hours
of thermal power equipment to about 4000 hours, decrease of on-grid price for coal-fired power and a
comparatively substantial price reduction in direct dealings by big consumers in certain provinces.

II. Statement on Great Change of Prime Assets During the Report Period

No great change of prime assets of the Company has happened during the report period.
Among the prime assets, the overseas assets are RMB 6,583,400,020.38 Yuan, accounting for 12.66% of
the total assets.

I11. Analysis on Core Competitiveness During the Report Period

1. Advantage in respect of power source structure and layout

Based on the rapid development of efficient low-carbon coal power, the Company makes great eftort to
develop new reproducible energy businesses such as wind power and solar power to greatly increase the
proportion of new reproducible energy. As a result, the asset structure is optimized. By the end of 2015,
shareholding installed capacity of the Company has reached 9,362,700 KW. The installed capacity of
clean energy accounts for 30.79% of tie total installed capacity and that of units with a capacity of
above 600,000 KW accounts for 70.9% of the total installed capacity of coal power.

The Company has established businesses all over China. Subsidiaries such as Shanghai Caojing Power
Plant and Anhui Tianji Power Plant have been locally well-known. New energy projects of the Company

127200



iy

2015 Annual Report

cover many regions including Jiangsu, Anhui and Inner Mongolia. The Company has expanded its
electric power service markets to Shanxi, Xinjiang, Inner Mongolia, etc. The Company pursues
development all over the world. Among the overseas businesses, the photovoltaic project in Japan has
been put into production, becoming the first profit-making project that is undertaken by a Chinese
enterprise in G7 (Group of Seven). By equity participation in Malta Energy Co., Ltd. and equity control
of Delimara-3 Power. Station, the Company. landed its first project in Europe. In addition, the Company
has undertaken power station O &M businesses in countries such as Iraq and Turkey, expanding
overseas energy services continuously.
2. Continuous development advantages

Following the industrial development trend which focuses on low-carbon economy and new energy, in
strict conformance with the national policies on energy and industrial development and according to the

_corporate development strategy of *“Specializing Shanghai’s Businesses, Optimizing Domestic

‘Businesses -and Strengthening Overseas Businesses”; the- Company implemented the *One Two Three

Four” strategies energetically.
The Company has carried out domestic development projects orderly and effectively. Construction of
the Shanghai Qiantan Energy Center Project has commenced. Construction of Hami Gas Turbine
Phase-I Project has processed successfully and construction of Phase-II has been approved. The
Company has established new energy businesses in many areas including Jiangsu, Anhui, Zhejiang,
Xinjiang, Inner Mongolia and Guangxi, and it has expanded electric power services to Shanxi, Xinjiang,
Inner Mongolia, Jiangsu, Zhejiang, Fujian, Guangdong, etc. In Year 2015, the Company newly added a
production capacity of 605,100 KW, realizing an approved production scale of 1,149,000 KW and a
construction scale of 579,800 KW.
Aimed to establish a new overseas SEP, the Company explores overseas markets actively. The
large-scale coal-fired power generation project in Turkey which has been approved by the Turkish
Government is the largest project invested by Chinese enterprises in the country. The feasibility study
for the gas power station project in Tanzania has been approved and the Company has been
authorized with the development right. The coal-fired power generation projects in Egypt and in
Mozambique and the new energy project in Montenegro have processed successfully.

3. Technologies and talent advantages
Abiding by the principle of “Tech-based Prosperity”, the Company gives full play of technological
mnovation to support and guarantee corporate development. It leads industry-university-research
cooperation actively with the focus laid on three technical fields, namely, “Clean and Efficient Power
Generation”, “Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection” and “New Energy”. Tianji Phase-I}
ot Huaihu Electric Power, one subsidiary of SEP was awarded National High-quality Project Gold
Award and the #3 Unit ranked first among the first prize winners during the National Thermal Power
600MW Ultra-supercritical Wet Cooling Unit Competition and was titled the unit with optimal net coal
consumption rate among units of SASAC 600MW ultra-supercritical level. Caojing Power Plant, one
subsidiary of SEP, has completed transformation and realized ultralow emission. It is the first coal-fired
power plant in Shanghai that meets the gas turbine emission standard and eliminated white-smoke
chimmneys.
The Company strengthens construction of “Double-way Channel” for career development and carries
out dynamic assessment for the first batch of 26 “Double-way Channel” technical experts and other
technical leaders it evaluated and employed. Among the production employees, 59.76% are highly
skilled talents with an intermediate title or higher. In all kinds of technical contests held by State Power
Investment Corporation, the Company won *Best Group™ for 2 times, “Best Individual Achievement”
for 4 times and 7 employees in total have been titled National Technical Exert and Technical Master in
Electric Power Industry.

4. Management and innovation advantages
With a view to construct a “World-leading Energy Enterprise”, the Company deepens management
innovation continuously and improves its management ability effectively. It continuously consolidated
KPI performance appraisal system which is based on EVA value management, stably promoted BPR
optimization and construction of QHSE and ERP and strengthened the management foundation further.
Presently, the Company has established an ERP template which covers three plates, namely, coal-fired
power generation, gas power generation and new energy. The Company has launched the three-year lean
management promotion activities and set out to construct an “Internet + Information™ PRO platform.

5. Financing advantages
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The Company has eamed itself well-deserved reputation in both domestic and overseas markets,
enabling the Company to raise fund via various channels. Therefore, the Company can guarantee a safe
capital chain and reduce the financing cost effectively. In addition to hold the domestic AAA corporate
credit rating, the Company has also acquired an investment-grade corporate credit from the three
internationally famous rating institutions, namely, Fitch Ratings, Moody’s Ratings and Standard & Poor
Ratings. By issuing bond of USD 500. million .successfully,. the Company. has.opened up a.direct
overseas financing channel. Under the environment of continuous interest reduction by the Central Bank,
the Company realized successive reduction of comprehensive financing cost by various means,
including issuing USD bonds, ultra-short-term financing bonds, optimizing outstanding debts, trying
to win low-interest loans for foreign exchange reserve, and applying for loans from China (Shanghai)
Pilot Free Trade Zone.

... .Section 4 . Management Discussion and Analysis

I. Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2015, the Board of Directors, faced with the complicated economic situation and the fierce
competition, carried out work effectively together with all shareholders. With the focus putting on the
annual objectives, they made overall plans based on the domestic and overseas market conditions,
consolidated and improved the strategic “One Two Three Four” development system, continuously
making eftort to finish the task of “To lmprove Development, To Increase Profit and To Promote
Harmony”. As a result, the development quality is further improved and the operation performance is
enhanced stably. The Company has overfulfilled the profit target and all tasks determined on the general
meeting of shareholders.

By the end of 2015, shareholding installed capacity of the Company has reached 9,362,700 KW and the
installed capacity of clean energy accounts for 30.79%. In Year 2015, the Company realizes an electric
power production of 35,2.30 biltion KWH with a year-on-year increase of 9.86%; a heat supply of
13.8856 million GJ with a year-on-year increase of 24.43%; net profit attributable to the parent company
of RMB 1.332 billion Yuan with a year-on-year increase of 0.51%; net asset value/share attributable to
shareholders of listed companies of RMB 4.79 Yuan with a year-on-year increase of 5.1%; basic EPS
(Eammings Per Share) of RMB 0.62 Yuan; weighted average ROE (Rate of Returm on Common
Stockholders' Equity) of 13.31%. After deduction of the non-recurring profit and loss, the Company
realizes net profit attributable to the parent company of RMB 1.025 billion Yuan with a year-on-year
increase of 57.52%; basic EPS of RMB 0.48 Yuan; weighted average ROE of 10.24% with a
year-on-year increase of 2.9%.

I1. Main Business Condition During the Report Period

1. Exploration of electric heating market with focus on profit
Faced with the negative condition of slowing growth rate of electricity consumption, increasing external
electricity supplies and declining generation capacity of local generator units, the Company explores
overseas power generation markets energetically. In 2015, the Company realized a total electric power
production of 35.230 billion KWH with a year-on-year increase of 9.86%. Kanshan Power Plant, one
subsidiary of SEP, participated in the direct electricity supply pilot project and completed a trading
volume of 837 miltion KWH via direct trading in 2015.
The Company keeps improving the steam quality and heat supply stability, expands its heat supply
markets to a further extent and realizes a market share of 56.3% in the pubic heating power market in
Shanghai. In 2015, the Company realized a heat supply of 13.8856 million GJ with a year-on-year
increase of 24.43% and the profit gained via heat supply increased by 43.99% on a —ear-on-year basis.

2. Continuous improvement with etficient cost reduction and contro}
The Company carries out lean management. It pays close attention to changes in the coal market, adjusts
the purchase strategy and warehousing arrangement in a timely manner, makes more effort in tech-based
co-combustion and continues with reduction of fuel cost. In 2015, the Company purchased standard coal
at a unit price of RMB 618.09 Yuan/ton, with a year-on-year decrease of 18.9%. The unit price is 3%
lower than the Bohai-Rim Steam-Coal Price Index and the fuel cost decreased by RMB 1.239 billion
Yuan accordingly. Econontic coal co-combustion ratio of power plants in Shanghai has reached 45.26%
as a result of the fuel cost is reduced to about RMB 109 million Yuan.
In addition to hold the domestic AAA corporate credit rating, the Company has also acquired an
investment-grade corporate credit from the three internationally famous rating institutions, namely, Fitch
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Ratings, Moody’s Ratings and Standard & Poor Ratings. In August 2015, the Company issued bond of
USD 500 million successfully and opened up a direct overseas financing channel. By taking all kinds of
financing measures such as issuing USD bonds, ultra-short-term financing bonds, optimizing the debt
structure, trying to win low-mterest loans for foreign exchange reserve, and applying for loans from
China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone, the Company acquired 4.8% of the production cost via
.comprehensive finanging in the vear. saving financial cost of about RMB .165 million. Yuan when
compared with the previous year.
3. Energetic exploration with steady growth in service industry
With advantages in respect of technologies and talents, the Company explores both domestic and
overseas electric power service markets energetically. Engineering subsidiaries of the Company have
entered the electric power market in EU; operating subsidiaries of the Company have acquired the
_qualification to carry out O&M which is the core business in the electric power industry: a series of cor
Ve oo technologies -of independent. intellectual property. rights, developed by Minghua Power ‘Plant have peer
promoted for application in the industry; fuel subsidiaries of the Company have acquired the right to
declare at the customs for import independently. The Company has extended the contract for Wassit
Project in Iraq; handed over the Atlas Project in Turkey; put the thermal power generation project in
Xining, Qinghai into production successfully.
In 2015, the Company eamed a business volume of RMB 1.851 billion Yuan via providing electric
power services, realizing a year-on-year increase of 6.32%.

(I) Analysis of main business
Analytical Statement of Change in Relevant Items in Profit Statement and Cash Flow

Statement
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
lem Amount in the ;A;nlount n dul)ef Change
Current Period 1€ pero Proportion (%)
prévious year

Operating revenue 17,006,343,897.76 | 16,101,966,797.82 5.62
Operating cost 12,599,175,584.30 | 12,601,359,360.98 -0.02
Selling expenses 225,621.72 68,806.00 227.91
Administrative expenses 980,289,556.85 967,046,448.46 1.37
Financial expenses 1,436,543 332,77 1,408,838,777.84 1.97
Net cash flows from —operating | 4 ¢50 95386106 | 2.691,332,562.85 72.07
activities
Net cash tlow from investing activities -654,320,641.10 | -4,202,457,701.81 84.43
N iash flows from fund-raising |5 300.37,875.65 | 2,505,173,880.50 -195.44
Research and development expense 7,765,856.35 5,910,321.41 31.39

Note: Net cash flow arising from business activities increased by 72.07% and the main reason for such
increase in cash is that the cash acquired by selling products and providing labor services increased as

the operating revenue increased.

1. Analysis of Revenue and Cost

(1). Information of Main Businesses by Industries, Products and Regions
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Main Business (by Industries)

Increase or

. Increase or
decrease in

. Increase or
decrease in

Gross operating operating cost decrease in gross
. . . g costs
Industry Operating revenue Operating cost profit revenue P s profit rate
o . compared with .
rate (%) | compared with compared with the

the previous

the previous vear ,
P ‘ vear (%)

(%)

previous vear (%)
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Electricity

Increased by 5.18

e 15.581,093.868.66 | 11.382.021.871.74 |  26.95 7.69 0.56 ,
in Léstr) percentage points
Tre ,
e 1.019.002.948.34 | 1.013.067.19854 | 058 450 437 Decrea;"g;}
. 0
TraDSPOMAN® | 109.28.15482 | 7802939897 | 2843 5.68 5.5 | Mncreased by 8.64
= lc Qr l . percentage pom_ts
o 97.128.597.76 | 50.604.558.11 |  47.90 27.88 24.09 'p';“:‘sted o L)
rcentage points
Main Businesses (by Products)
Increase or
decrease in Increase or Increase or
~ . L Gross operating decrgase in decrease in gross
- Product - -} Operating revenue | - Operating cost - | - profit revenue ' operating costs profit rate
rate (%) | compared with compared with compared with the
he previ , the previous . o/
the previous year vear (%) previous yvear (/0)
(%) :
E H . L&
fectric 13.594.161,494.83 |  9.871,374.441.69 | 27.39 5.14 27| [Inereased by 399
power percentage ponts
T -
hermal 1,360.860.876.07 | 1.025.539.886.96 |  24.64 28.90 29.53 De“eaf)efisboz
DA
f,”:;;‘;:e“a”ce' 411.851.494.23 301.915.690.62 | 26.69 321 7.64 Decreafegfﬁ'
g J.UZ70
gechmica 120.951.641.66 55.308.086.11 | 5427 59.25 3563 | (ncreased by 7.96
TEI\ 1CeS : percentage POll'ltS
ranspertatio 109.028.154.82 78,029.398.97 |  28.43 5.68 15,85 | [Increased by 8.64
N services percentage ponts
Salesof fuel |y 1667052619 | 1011,394.067.67 | 052 21.29 2148 Decreased ™
. 70
Sales of D db
power-relate 233242215 1.673,130.87 | 28.27 -98.98 98.79 e See,
d equipment 8o
E:.‘Ogi‘e“:fr”‘g 190.396,939.61 178,488.324.47 6.23 128.11 112.76 L’g‘c Z?‘S;‘l:; :igg
. Information of main businesses (by regions) -
Increase or ) )
decrease in Increase or Increase or
. Gross operating decrease in decrease in gross
Classified by . . N operating costs E
.77 | Operating revenue Operating cost profit revenue ; profit rate
region s < N L compared with B
rate (%) | compared with . compared with the
o the previous . o/
the previous year year (%) previous year (%)
(%) Y
ohat i)
Shanghai 10.899.876.919.96 | 8.581.216.492.58 | 2127 6.67 30 | [Increased by 2.66
percentage points
Jiangsu 220546747409 | 134935048661 |  32.50 509 [16.25 | Inereased by 8.99
percentage points
Anhul 230894515497 | 142203976447 | 3841 4484 43,61 | Inereasedby 0.33
percentage points
Zhejiang 53050034151 | 41682430022 | 2428 3427 5434 | Inereasedby 0.08
percentage points
R -
Otheregions | 75} 154609.05 | 554271.98248 | 2624 14.10 2,19 | Mereased by 22.08

_percentage points

Note I: Analyzing the main businesses on product basis, income and cost of technical services increased
by 59.23% and 35.63% respectively when compared with the previous year and the main reason is that

external technical services provided by Minghua Electric, one subsidiary of SEP, increased,

Note 2: Analyzing the main businesses on product basis, income and cost of electricity-related devices
decreased by 98.98% and 98.79% respectively when compared with the previous year and the main
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reason is that external sales volume of electricity-related devices by Shanghai Electric Investment, one

subsidiary of SEP, decreased,;

Note 3: Analyzing the main businesses on product basis, income and cost of engineering project
increased by 128.11% and 112.76% respectively when compared with the previous year and the main
reason is that external engineering services provided by Shanghai Electric Engineering, one subsidiary

of SEP, increased:

“"Note 4:°Analyzing the main businesses on district basis, income and cost of businesses in Anhui
increased by 44.84% and 43.61% respectively when compared with the previous year and the main
reason is that sales volume of electricity by Huaihu Electric Power, one subsidiary of SEP, increased;
Note 5: Analyzing the main businesses on district basis, income and cost of businesses in Zhejiang
decreased by 34.27% and 34.34% respectively when compared with the previous year and the main
reason is that sales yolume of electricity by Changxing Gas Turbine . one subsidiary of SEP. decrease

Production and Sales Analysis Table

).
Increase/decrease
of production Increase/decrease of
. output when sales volume when
Major products Output Sales Volume compared with compared with that of
that of the last the last year (%)
year (%)
Electric power
(unit: 100 million 352.30 335.48 9.86 10.09
KWH)
Heating power )
(umit: 10,000 GI) 1,388.56 1,248.81 24.43 24.55
(3).  Cost Analysis Table
Unit: RMB
By Industries
. Proportion of Var.lablev
Proportio . Proportion of the | Con
nof . Amountin Amount in the diti
. Current Amoun't in the th.e same Current Period on
Industry Cost Composition | Current Amount Same Period of the | Period of the p
Amount o, . Compared with Des
in Total Previous Year Pre} fous That in the Same | crip
Year in Total . :
Cost Cost (%) Pe.'nod of the tion
Previous Year (%)
Electricity | Fuel, emplovee
industry | compensation, 11,382.021.871.74 90.89 | 11.318.900,865.11 91.11 0.56
depreciation and
materials
Trade Goods
industry procurement.
employee 1.013.067.198.54 8.09 970.651.122.02 7.81 4.37
compensation and
depreciation
Transporta | Employee
tion Sector | compensation and 78.029.398.97 0.62 92,724.491.59 0.75 -13.85
depreciation
Technical | Fuel, employee
Services | compensation, 50.604.538.11 0.40 40.779,351.96 0.33 24.09
depreciation and
materials
By products
Product | Cost Composition | Current Amount | Proportio |  Amount in the | Proportion of | Variable [ Con
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nof Same Period of the |  Amount in Proportion of the | diti
Current Previous Year the Same Amount in the on
Amount Period of the Current Period Des
in Total Previous Compared with | crip
Cost Year in Total | That in the Same | tion
. Cost (%) . Period of the
' Previous Year (%)
Electric Fuel, employee
potver compensation, 9,871,374,441.69 78.82 | 10,162,918,337.63 81.8) -2.87
depreciation and
materials
Thermal Fuel. employee
-| compensation, 1,025.539.886.96 | 8.9 | 791,594,506.22 6.37 29,53
depreciation and
materials
Maintenan | Employee
ce.repair | compensation, 301.915.,690.62 241 280.496,994.29 2.26 7.64
depreciation and
materials
Technical | Employee
Services compensation and 335,308,086.11 0.44 40,779,351.96 0.33 35.63
depreciation
Transporta | Fuel, emplovee
tion compensation, 78.029,398.97 0.62 92,724,491.59 0.75 -15.85
services depreciation and
materials
Sales of Goods
fuel procurement,
employee 1,011,394,067.67 8.08 832,530.290.14 6.70 21.48
compensation and
depreciation
Sales of Employee
power-rela | compensation and 1,673,130.87 0.01 138,120,831.88 L1 -98.79
ted materials
equipment
Engineerin | Subcontracting.
2 Project emplovee
compensation, 178,488,324.47 143 83.891,026.97 0.68 112.76
depreciation and
materials
2. Costs
liem Amount in current year (in | Amount in last year (in Change Proportion (%)
RMB 10,000 Yuan) RMB 10,000 Yuan)
Selling expenses 22.56 6.88 227.91
Administrative 08,028.96 96,704.64 1.37
expenses
Financial expenses 143,654.33 140,883.88 1.97
Income tax 61,560.55 54,551.78 12.85
expenses
3. R&D Input
Table of R&D Input
Unit: RMB
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(%)

R & D expense in the current period 7,765,856.35
Capitalized R & D investment during the 0.00
current period )
Total R & D investment 7,765,856.35
Proportion of R & D investment to the

. o 0.05

4_operating revenue (%) )
Number of R & D personnel 120
Proportion of R & D personnel to total
o/ 1.96

employees (%)
Capitalization ratio of R & D investment 0.00

‘4, Cash Flow

fund-raising activities

Item Amount in current year | Amount in last year (in | Change Proportion (%
(in RMB 10,000 Yuan) RMB 10,000 Yuan)

Net cash flows from 463,095.39 260,133.26 72.07

operatimg activities

Net cash flows from -65,432.06 -420,245.77 84.43

mvesting activities

Net cash flows from 2239,093.79 250,517.39 -195.44

Note 1: Net cash flow arising from business activities increased by 72.07% when compared with the
previous year and the main reason for such increase in cash is that the cash acquired by selling products
and providing labor services increased as the operating revenue increased;
Note 2: Net cash flow arising from investment activities increased by 84.43% when compared with the
previous year and the main reason for such increase in cash is that both the cash paid by the Company
for purchase and construction of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets and that paid
by the Hong Kong Company, one subsidiary of SEP for investment decreased,
Note 3: Net cash flow arising from financing activities decreased by 195.44% when compared with the
previous year and the main reason for such decrease in cash is that debts to be paid by subsidiaries of the
Company including Hong Kong Company, Jiangsu Kanshan Zhejiang Changxing and Huaihu Electric
Power increased and bank borrowings acquired by subsidiaries including New Energy Company and
Shanghai Electric Japan decreased.

(II) Statement of Significant Profit Change Caused by Non-core Businesses

OApplicable

VNot Applicable

(IIT) Analysis on assets and liabilities

Assets and Liabilities

Unit: RMB

ltem

Amount at the End
of the Current

Proportion of
the amount at
the end of the

Amount at the end
of the previous

Proportion of the
amount at the
end of the

Change proportion
of the amount at
the end of the
period
compared with that

Period period in total period previous period at the end of the
assets in total assets - p
previous pertod
(%)
Monetary funds 4,254.230.731.54 8.18 2.523.626.597.835 533 68.58
Accounts 2,488.275.084.91 479 | 2.619,930,785.58 553 -3.03
Receivable
Inventories 292.963.696.40 0.36 446.589,533.33 0.94 -34.40
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Long-term equity \ 5 556 41| 819,48 [3.57 | 5.746.306,933.62 12.14 22.80
Investments

Iy estment 54,779.395.85 0.11 56,266,462.73 0.12 -2.64
properties

Fixed assets 27.718.925.065.57 53.32 | 25.230.527,290.98 53.33 9.78
Construction it 1. - 1 750 716 581.66 9.14 |+ 3,340,987,601.12 7.06 42.18
progress

Eh‘_”“‘,‘?"‘“ 1.923.803.155.00 370 | 3,307,008414.00 6.99 4183
OIFO\\lllg

Long-term loans | 12.985.298.810.26 24.98 | 13.834.326,818.90 2922 6.14

Note I: The monetary capital at the end of the year increased by 68.58% when compared with that at the
.beginning of the year and the main reason is that SEP Finance, a subsidiary of SEP, issued USD bonds
~- and Turkey EMBA; another subsidiary. of SEP,received the investment from of the Company;
Note 2: The inventory at the end of the year decreased by 34.40% when compared with that at the
beginning of the year and the main reason is both fuel inventory of SEP Fuel, a subsidiary of SEP, and
inventory of Kanshan Power Plant, another subsidiary of SEP, decreased;
Note 3: Investment of projects under construction at the end of the year increased by 42.18% when
compared with that at the beginning of the year and the main reasons include investment in projects
undertaken by SEP New Energy, a subsidiary of SEP, distributed in Barkol, Zhangbei Macheng,
Lingshan of Xiao County and Chayouzhongqi increased, causing investment of projects under
construction increased by RMB 1.858 billion; investment in Naomaochu 2x9E Low-calorific Gas Power
Generation Project undertaken by SEP Hami, a subsidiary of SEP increased by RMB 757 million this
year; investment of projects under construction increased by RMB 768 million as SEP combined Liangji
New Energy and newly undertakes the 2*¥49.5SMW Wind Power Project in Dagele, Golmud, Qinghai and
the Ningxia Sun Hill Huasheng 49.5MW Wind Power Project; investment in Tsukuba 30MW Solar
Power Station Project undertaken by SEP, Qiantan Distributed Energy Project, Luojing Gas Turbine
2%193MW Power Generation Project and Transformation of Unit 1 of Caojing Power Plant for Flue Gas
Clean Emission increased by RMB 798 million this year; investment of projects under construction
decreased by RMB 3.103 billion as construction of Luojing Gas Turbine Project of SEP is completed
and the Project is included in the fixed assets;
Note 4: Short-term borrowings at the end of the year decreased by 41.83% when compared with that at
the beginning of the year and the main reason is that the subsidiaries of SEP including SEP HK and
Changxing Gas-fired Power Generation repaid their short-term borrowings.

(IV) Operational Information Analysis
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Analysis on Operational Information of Electric Power Industry

VApplicable

Electricity quantity and price during the report period

ONot Applicable

On—grlld Selling
; electric LS
. . . . . . . . Externally purchased price price
Electric energy production (Unit: On-grid electric energy (Unit: Sales volgme of electric energy electric e;]eroy (Unit: (Unit: (Unit:
10.000 KWH) 10,000 KWH) (Unit: 10,000 KWH) 10,000 KDWH) RMB RMB
, Yuan/M
Yuan/M WH)
: WH)
Operating On On On Cuire | Year- On
district/type of Current Year-on-y | vear-o Current Year-on-y [ year-on- Current Year-on-y | year-on- nt on-ye vear-o | Current Current
power vear ear n-year vear ear year vear ear vear . ’ n-year year vear
. ! . - year ar .
generation basis basis basis basis
Shanghali 2,043468 | 2.006.612 | 1.84% 1,936,320 1,900,179 1.90% 1,936,320 1.900.179 1.90% 534 81 559% 483.21 483.21
pojv';f' mal 2,043,468 | 2.006.612 | 1.84% | 1936,320 | 1900,179| 1.90% | 1,936,320 | 1900179 { 1.90% | 534| 81| 559% | 48321} 48321
Wind power
industry ) ) ) ) ) ) ] ] ] j ) ) j )
Water and
electricity ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) j ] ) j ) )
PV Power
Generation ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ] ] w, ) )
Jiangsu 666,217 650,441 | 2.43% 641,454 619,103 3.61% 641,454 619.103 3.61% 210 220 | -4.55% 447.36 447.36
p;,';‘:”“al 6429191 630,198 | 2.02% | 613,513 3599824 | 228% | 613513( 599.824| 2.28% - - - 39181 391.81
Wind power . o -
industry P - - - - - - . - - - - -1 120033 | 120033
Water and
electricity ) ) - - - - - - - - - - - .
Gy Power 23208 | 20243 IO0 27041 | 10278 | 4493% | 27041 19278 | 4493% | 210| 220 | 4.55% | 121053 | 1.210.53
eneration i) .
Zhejiang, 54,005 88,973 | -39.3% 51.952 86,033 | -39.61% 51,952 86,033 | -39.61% 16 14 ] 143% ] 124502 1,245.02
Thermal 52,301 87.465 | -40.2% 50.297 84,575 | -40.53% 50,297 84.575 | 40.53% - - -1 1,25932{ 1.259.32
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power

wind power
industry

1,479

1,508

-1.92%

1,434

-1.66%

1.434

1.458

-1.66%

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

225

221

201

Lowm

()

Anhui
Province

678,648

460.624

47.33

o

651,818

47.48%

651,818

47.48%

414

Thermal
power

439993

48.07

0
70

625,412

48.15%

625,412

48.15%

Wind power
industry

20,631

31.54

%

26,406

33.20%

26,406

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

Shandong

5,191

"Jl
<
Ned
o

5,092

630.49

630.49

Thermal
power

Wind power
industry

5,191

5,092

5,092

630.49

630.49

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

Xinjiang

5,141

Thermal
power

Wind power
industry

w

Water and
electricity

PV Power

5,138

41

961.25

961.25
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Generation

Inner Mongolia

3.708

3.601

3.601

31

900

900

Thermal
power

Wind power
industry

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

Hubej province

Thermal
power

Wind power
industry

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

Qinghai
Province

87

Thermal
power

Wind power
industry

o

Water and
electricity

PV Power
Generation

Malta

66,386

64.253

64,253

342.08

342.08

Thermal
power

66386

64.253

64.253

42.08

(U5}

342.08

Wind power
industry
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Water and ) ) ) ) } } } } R . _ . . _
electricity
PV Power ) } } _ _ B _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
Generation
Japan 272 153 77'?,(,) 268.00 150.00 | 78.67% 268.00 150.00 [ 78.67% - - C oo 229502 2.295.02
0
Thermal ) ) ) ) : ) } ) . . ; } } }
power
Wind power ) ) ) ) ) ) . . . . _ _ . _
industry
Water and 3 ) ) ) ) ) ) ) _ _ _ . _
electricity g i
PV Power 272 153 7780 268.00 150.00 | 78.67% 268.00 150.00 | 78.67% - - “ o] 2295.02| 2295.02
Generation %% :
Total 3523.047 | 3.006.803 | 9.86% | 3.354.759 | 3.047.425| 10.09% | 3.354.759 | 3.047.425| 10.09% | 1.291 | 1.765 1 -26.9% 474.11 47411
2. Electricity production, income and cost during the report period
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable
Unit: 10,000 Yuan; Currency: RMB
) Variable
- Proporti | Proportion
p:)(:]pg?' onof of the
Sales cost cost Amount in
F;::eecrt:n\? volume of On during Amount in dttllr ing thePCgrrdent
rodu c:’t'ion On electric vear-o- Amount inthe | Change Cost Current the the Same e C erio g
Type P . vear-on-y energy ’ Income same period of | Proporti | Compo ' current | Period of the same ompare
(Unit; S > vear . - Amount . . period | with That
ear basis (Unit: . previous year on (%) sition period Previous .
10,000 basis of last in the
N 10.000 to the Year
KWH) ; vear to Same
KWH) total : .
cost the total | Period of
(%) cost the
(%) Previous
Year (%)
gg:z]:al 3,456,383 9.21% 3,289,795 9.41% 1.310,478.31 1.260.909.96 | 3.93% Fuel 651.802.70 | 62.07% 718.183.86 | 70.87% -9.24%
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Wind power
industry

Depreci

33.814 32.75% 32,933 34.74% 17,439.48 11.283.06 | 54.56% ation

6.627.86 | 74.95% 4313.08 | 86.22% 53.67%

Water and o o _ |- . — _
electricity R

PV Power 32645 | 60.06% 32031 | 64.87% 31.498.36 20.824.55 | 51.26% | Deprect 11.589.54 | 72.04% 793741 | 83.48% 46.01%
Generanon ation

Others — — — — — — N _ — — _ _

Externally
purchased
electricity
(if any)

Total 3.323.042 9.86% .293.017.57 5.14% - 670.020.10 62.33% 730.434.35 | 71.06% -8.27%

(99
o2
I
..b
~J3
1
o

10.09% 1.359.416.15

9

3. Installed capacity analysis
VApplicable  CINot Applicable

Sarding el [0 o prieet | e
Name offIndex (Unit: 10,000 KW) (Unit: 10,000 KW) (Unit: 10,000 KW) (Unit: 10,000 KW)
Total 936.27 60.51 114.90 -, '57.98
Including: | Thermal power 854.88 28.23 12.00 - - 0.82
Coal-fired Power Generation 648.00 8.00 - : - b
Gas Power Generation 206.88 5.25 12.00 - - .82
2. New energy 81.39 32.28 102.90 B 57.16
Wind power 42.19 21.90 84.25 : 39.65
Solar power 39.20 10.38 18.65 17.51
In China 921.05 45.53 110.30 : _57.98
Shanghai 492.92 5.23 - 0.82
Jiangsu 141.35 1.00 33.34 2.20
Zhejiang 88.68 0.40 0.38 ‘ 0.38
Anhui 154.40 8.00 4.80 4.80
Shandong 4.80 - - -
Hebei 1.00 1.00 5.93 5.93

257200




2015 Annual Report

Hubei 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00
Qinghai 9.90 9.90 9.90 9.90
Xinjiang 15.00 10.00 32.00 20.00
Inner Mongolia 7.00 4.00 5.00 5.00
Ningxia 2.00 2.00 14.95 4.95
Oversea 15.22 14.98 4.60 -
Japan 0.24 - - -
Malta 14.98 14.98 - -
Montenegro - - 4.60 -

Note: Approved projects and projects under construction refer to projects approved or constructed within the year, including those put into

production within the year.

4. Generating efficiency analysis

VApplicable  TINot Applicable

Electricity utilization by power plants ¢ Utilization hours
Year 2015 The same On The same On
Name of Index Current year period in last year-on-year | Currentyear | period in last vear-on-year
vear basis vear basis
Total 3.71% 4.10% -0.39% 3936 4013 -1.91%
Including: 1 Thermal power 3.75% 4.14% -0.39% 4088 4119 -0.76%
Coal-fired Power Generation 4.10% 4.51% -0.40% 4534 4606 ~1.56%
Gas Power Generation 1.75% 1.88% -0.13% 2563 2507 2.25%
2. New energy 1.82% 1.39% 0.43% 1347 1333 1.00%
Wind power industry 1.80% 1.59% 0.21% 1650 1515 8.97%
Solar power 1.83% 1.17% 0.66% 1131 1180 ~4.15%
In China 3.73% 4.10% -0.37% 3929 4014 -2.11%
Shanghai 3.66% 4.24% -0.58% 4156 4115 1.01%
Jiangsu 4.18% 4.25% -0.07% 4747 4744 0.05%
Zhejiang 2.16% 2.21% -0.05% 612 1010 -39.48%
Anhui 3.65% 3.75% -0.11% 4636 4940 -6.16%
Shandong 1.71% - - 1081 - -
Xinjiang, 2.16% - - 1006 - -
Inner Mongolia 1.05% - - 1236 - -
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Oversea 3.09% 1.36% 1.73% 4380 819 434.72%
Japan 1.47% 1.36% 0.11% 1133 8§19 38.37%
Malta 3.09% - - 4432 - -

5. Capital expenditure

VApplicable

UINot Applicable

In 2015, capital expenditure of the Company is RMB 6,896,442.100 Yuan among which expenditure for infrastructural projects and technological
transformation projects is RMB 5,309,004.200 Yuan; expenditure for purchase of fixed assets is RMB 32,279,600 Yuan; expenditure for engineering materials is

RMB 254.300 Yuan; expenditure for purchase of intangible assets is 404,651,200 Yuan; expenditure for share acquisition is 1,150,252,800 Yuan.
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(V) Investment Analysis

1.

General analysis of equity investment in foreign countries

In the report period, the Company realized an investment of RMB 2,061,755,600 Yuan and realized
an investment amount of RMB 1,031,131,400 Yuan during the same period in last year, with a
year-on-year mcrease aniount of RMB 1,030,624,200 Yuan and a year-on-year increase rate of 99.95%.

(1) Significant equity investment

. Investment . .
invtlsi?de cocfntll:)eany Main businesses P:cr](;ei?;j%:l;f amount (in RMB l;g;:&i:;]
10,000 Yuan)
Turkey EMBA )
Electricity Coal-fired power 50.01 90,656.38 Own funds
) . generation
Production Inc.
Shanghat Electric
Power Hami Xuanli G senerati 60 780000 Own funds
Gas-fired Generation | G2 POWer generation ,800. wn funds
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric
Power Energy service and
Energy Developmen | consultation, energy 100 58,635.85 Own funds
t (Flong Kong) Co., investment, etc.
Ltd.
Shanghai Expo Technical development
Green in fields such as new
Energy Developmen | energy and distributed 70 2,800.00 Own funds
t Co., Ltd. energy
Shanghai Electric Solar photovaltaic
Power Japan Co., ' "y 100 1,323.85 Own funds
Ltd. power generation
Shanghai Shangdian | Design and installation
Elec'tric P.ower of sets of eqqipment 965 1168341 Own funds
Engineering Co., and accessories related
Ltd. to electric power
Shanghai Donghai
Wind Power Wind power generation 13.64 11,736.00 Own funds
Generation Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Liangji . .
New Energy Wind and pl_loFOVOIIaIC 40 16,540.06 Own funds
Investment Co., Ltd. power generation
Technical development
Shanghai in fields such as electric
Y angshupu Power energy technologies and 100 3,000.00 Own funds
Generation Co., Ltd. | environmental
technologies
< . Technical consultation
Shanghai Yangdian T .
. and services in the tield
Energy Environment ) ¢ energy and 100 1,000.00 Own funds
Technology Co., LS
d envuonme_ntal
Lud. technologies
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Shanghai Yangdian
Energy Environment

Technical development
in fields such as energy
technologies, electric

Technical Services power technologies and 100 1,000.00 Own funds
Co., Ltd. environmental
technalogies
(2) Significant non-equity investment
. Total Amount input Actual
investment :
. ' .of project Project during the  accunwlate -Project:income
7 Project Name " |7 . F 0 b S| report périod | amount of fund L
(in RMB schedule . . . Situation
10.000 (in RMB input (in RMB
;o 10,000 Yuan) 10,000 Yuan)
Yuan)
PV Power
Project i Under
Nishigo, 148,887 Constructi 878 1,868 No eamings yet
Fukushima, on
Japan
Turkey Hunutlu
Coal-fired Power | 1,053,253 Approved 3,672 10,247 No earnings yet
Plant Project
Gas-fired Power
Generation R o
Project 222,330 Approved 186 186 No eamings yet
Tanzania
Sh.anghal Preliminar
Minhang work
Gas-fired Power | 270,606 yb . 2,599 15,724 No earnings yet
Generation cimng
o done
Project
Low calorific
value Gas-fired
Power
Generation 120,000 Approved 75,716 94,822 No earnings yet
Project
Naomaohu,
Hami, Xinjiang
(3) Financial assets measured at fair values
. Variation during | Amount affecting
.| Ending Balance .
ltem Beg. Balance (Unit: (Unit: RMB the current period | the current profit
RMB Yuan) ) (Unit: RMB (Unit: RMB
Yuan)
Yuan) Yuan)
Available-for-sale
fnancial 1201,487.651.46 | 548,318,953.57 | -743168,607.89 | 17182334542

assets—stock mn

Haitong Securities

Total

1,291,487,651.46

548,318,953.57

-743,168,697.89

171,823,345.42

(V1) Significant assets and equity sales

None
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(VI

Analysis on Holding Company and Main Joint-stock Companies

Paid-in

Equity capital (in T((i)ltall{:zsgt Net assets T;l_etg\(/)lgt
Nante of Company: proporti | Industry Main operation RMB l]() 000 (in RMB llno 000
on R 10.000 . : 10,000 Yuan) ’
Yuan) Yuan) Yuan)
Shanghai Waigaogiao Electric Power  generation
Poner Generation Co.. | 51.00% | - and operation AON 1 180,384.00 |  323.832.83 307.195.59 | 17,698.87
Lid.
Shanghél ' Caojing 36.00% E]ectr.xc. C011'1b111ed heat and 79.900.00 | 259.271.10 147.779.03. | 39.676.38
Cogeneration Co.. Ltd. powe power supph
Shanghai  Shangdian Electric Shanehai  Electric
Electric Power | 96.50% | power anstal ¢ 20,000.00 51,312.56 22,243.57 -343.01
Engineering Co., Ltd services Engineering
Shanghai  Shangdian Electric Electri ‘o
Electric Power | 100.00% | power e POWST L 2000.00 | 24,050.45 1862282 |  7.389.74
Operation Co,. Ltd services SEVICes
Shanghai  Shangdian Electric Power  generation
Caojing Power | 63.00% - c 144,000.00 | 642,123.96 199.694.97 38.937.26
Generation Co.. Ltd powe! and sales
Shanghai Qiantan New Electric Electric power
Energv  Development | 51.00% ¢ consultation and 7.800.00 18,554.66 7.800.00 -
= l hower
Co., Ltd. : service
Study  on  power
system  planning,
engineering
. o construction. system
:llmntg.hal Mlg‘:?\i?_ Electric commissioning.
Teich;‘glo(_\, 0 100.00% | power development  of | 330000 |  13,978.34 11.404.80 | 5.733.63
Engineering Co., Ltd. services electric o power
= = technologies,
technological
information of
pover systen, etc.
Shanchai Electric Trade Fuel trading and
anghal Ut 100.00% | 2% | transportation 6,000.00 | 139.983.31 47.678.70 854.82
Power Fuel Co.. Ltd. industry service
Shanghai Caojing Electric Electric power
Integrated Energy Co.. | 31.00% ower technology 6,000.00 6,769.50 6.000.00 -
Ltd. P development
Shanghai Minhang Electric Gas ower
Gas-fired Power [ 63.00% | =~ *o P 10,000.00 21.809.24 10,000.00 -
Generation Co.. Ltd powe! generation
[S)lm\ng_hal Elgutmc Eletic Flectric power
onel T 100.00% | 00 consultation  and 500 500.73 500 -
Energs  Development powel service
Co.. Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Electric Investiment
Power fnvestment Co.. | 100.00% o Ma: 53,000.00 11,772, 14 7.980.99 2227345
Lid pover Management
Shanghai Expo Green . -
Enerev  Development | 70,000 | Electric | Consulting —and g 500 5 7.954.15 8.000.00 .
Co. Ltd power service
Q. .
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Shanghai Hemei Electric Techpical

Energy  Technology | 63.00% nf ", 1,000.00 1,210.28 650.09 1.82
Co., Ltd. power constiftation

Shanghai Electric

Power = New | o, o, | Electric ) New energy power 55 500 09 | 620,352.50 88.60137 |  7.101.78

. { Energy  Development § .} power }.generation ‘

'Co., Ltd. o

Shanghai Electric

\P‘v(?.\\'er Tlalltalsllf’il'{ 51.00% Electr.lc Wind . power 3.883.70 9.184.36 16.63 59073
Vind Power power generation and sales

(Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.

Jiangsu - Kanshan | - Electric. ..~{ Power *_generation ‘ '
‘Power ‘GenerationCo., | -55.60% o i oE "1 +100,000.00 { :418,971.28 *%60,993.30 26,267.78
Lid. powver and sales

1ang anedia i Pow 3 ratl _

gi;‘i’;i,"oroups'gonfa“ 60.00% ‘E(i‘ij‘e‘l_'c ;lfc‘i‘:;les geNeration | 4600000 | 44,183.57 3666786 | 1.138.83
Zhejiang Zheneng

g"“?“%‘“‘g (Gassfired |5y ooy, | Electric | Power generation | 40 500 09 | 192,942,635 5218839 | 2.102.63
ower Generation Co., powel and sales

Ltd.

Sualhu Electric Power 51.00% Elccn'.lc Comb.m.eq coa.l gnd 90.000.00 365.840.97 138.969.80 1511023
0., Ltd. powetr electricity operation

Shanghai Electric Power  generation

PG‘;‘S‘;?{E dHa““ T)gf\“e': 60.00% géff:r'c and sales 20,000.00 | 96.481.79 20,000.00 -
Generation Co., Ltd.

Turkey EMBA Electric Power  generation

Electricity  Production | 30.01% power and sales 112,129.78 109.529.52 111.317.37 6.443.63
Inc.

Generatin Co. L | 0% | poner | bl | 1BISH] s il A
Shanghai Electric Power  generation

Power 100.00% | Electic | and sales 8817.13 | 45270889 10715821 | 14.550.18
Energy  Development power

(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.

lf’o‘i‘\'ﬁ_hf;pan COE"?LCIL"‘C 100.00% E(’)fjgr‘c g\énera[ion Power | 161260  90.620.53 3604887 | -3.576.44
Jiangsu Shangdian Electric Power  generation

Jiawang Power | 79.19% power and sales: ' 38.387.50 15.904 .48 11.882.43 1.327.77
Generation Co., Ltd.

Shanghai  Yangshupu Electric Po cencrati

Power Generation Co., | 100.00% | = ! g SO 5,000.00 301246 3.000.12 9.12
Lid. power and sales

Shanghai  Yangdian

Energ)’ En\'u'on.l??ent 100.00% EICCII'.IC Elt.?C.Il'lC technical 1.000.00 1.001.38 1.002.63 163
echnical Services power service

Co.. Ltd.

Shanghai  Yangdian Electric Electric  technical

Energy  Environment | 100.00% eL, ecx ¢ [fechiica 1,000.00 1,022.20 1,001.52 1.52
Technology Co., Ltd. power service

Shanghai Liangji New Electric Wind "

Enerev  Investment | 40.00% | o md o POWET 020400 | 11972657 41.244.97 ;
Co.. Ltd. power generation and sales
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Shanghai Wujing No. Electri p .
' . oF  oeher
2 Power Generation | 49.00% | o€ ower  generation | 556 600.00 | 287,012.45 24921881 |  21.668.97
Co.. Ltd power and sales
Shanghai Waigaogiao Electric Thermal ow
No. 2 Power | 20.00% ! mal — POWEL} 397000.00 | 526,749.51 394,067.09 | 52.998.75
Generation Co., Ltd. powel generation
Shanghai Wujing Electri Power  generai
Power Generation Co., | 50.00% | — 't ower generation | 5500000 | 81,167.56 22,17636 | -1.492.64
Lud powei and sales
Huadian Wangting
Gas-fired Power < nno, | Electric Electric power R R A
Generation  (Jiangsu) 45.00% power production 43,886.80 130,266.78 64,209.28 1,286.92
Co., Lid.
Huaihu  Coal Power -, | Electric Combined coal and
. 2 3 59.5
Generation Co., Lid. 19:57% power electricity operation 210,000.00 - 773.384.68 259,542.20 21,644.76
Zheneng Zhenhai
Gas-fired Power -no, | Electric Power  generation cn <
. . ~ & 19 5 , - bl

Generation (Zhejiang) 37.50% power and sales 33,250.00 146.471.06 49,719.14 4.393.21
Co.. Ltd.
Shanghai Waigaoqiao Electric Thermal ower
No. 3 Power | 30.00% | O conarai POWEr | 18268220 |  718.621.10 25581167 | 35213.11
Generation Co., Ltd. ©
Shanghai ~ Shenergy
Lingang Gas-tired < nno, | Electric Power  generation - <

Satls a = 77 a1, 20719 , 1<
Power Generation Co., 35.00% power and sales 123,300.00 344,765.11 143,823.20 14,134.54
Ltd.

Shanghai  Friendship f . . Transporta | Transportation 5 QN3 .
- , . 3 2 28.277.72 .13
Shipping Co.. Lid. 50.00% tion services 30,000.00 62,805.72 28,277.72 1,384.56

Crelead (Shanghai) Electric Power  generation

Intelligent Technology | 36.00% _ generatio 1,000.00 830.79 739.27 -260.94

Co.. Ld power and sales

Yancheng Thermal y .

Power Generation Co., | 33.78% | Electric | Combined heat and {5 555 g | 5030800 1622061 | 3.532.76

Ltd power power supply

fg;sii?‘(%’:e Li;"a““a' 35.00% | Finance | Financial leasing | 196.060.65 | 176661104 | 21664126 |  20.166.86

Shanghai Donghai Electric Wind ower

Wind Power | 13.64% e L 86,100.00 |  349.685.70 85.349.12 374,47

Generation Co.. Ltd power generation and sales

Enemalta PLC 33.33% | lectic | Power generation | 55 g g | 626,374.90 260,056.33 9.531.01
power and sales

Note: The net profit of Caojing Power Plant and that of Huaihu Electric Power account for 11.35%
and10.32% of the accumulated net profit of the Company respectively. Main business income of Caojing
Power Plant and that of Huaihu Electric Power are RMB 2,096,353,800 Yuan and RMB 3,353,695,200
Yuan respectively. The non-core business income of Caojing Power Generation and that of Huaihu
Electric Power are RMB 798,112,700 Yuan and RMB 855,535,500 Yuan respectively.

I11. Discussion and Analysis on Future Development of the Company
() Industry competition pattern and development trend

According to the statistics released by the National Bureau of Statistics and China Electricity Council,
the Chinese economy was entering a “new normal” with a year-on-year GDP growth of 6.9% in 2015;
affected by the macroeconomic situation, especially factors such as industrial production downturn,
industrial restructuring, industrial transformation and upgrading and the climate change, the total
electricity consumption increased by 0.5% on a year-on-year basis, with the national installed capacity
reaching about 1.51 billion KW by the end of the year. It is expected that the national electricity
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supply will meet the demand better with surplus in some areas—electricity supply in Northeast China
and Northwest China will be abundant,’ supply and demand of electricity in North China will be
balanced with a little surplus, supply and demand of electricity in East China, Central China and South
China will be in surplus with abundant supply in some provinces.

According to the spirit of the 2016 National Energy Working Conference, it is a requisite for the
Company to.accurately understand the energy development situation during the 13" Five-Year Plan
12016-2020) by taking both domestic and overseas conditions into consideration, actively cope with new
situation, problems and challenges of energy development, deeply understand, actively adapt to and
become a leader of the new normal, seriously implement the five development concepts of “innovation,
coordination, green development, opening up and sharing” put forward on the 5" Plenary Session of the
18" CPC Central Committee, focus on improving the quality and efficiency of energy development,
~eamestly promote structure optimization and industrial upgrading, strengthen the .capability of

.nnovative. development and. establish .a: modern: energy -system thatis clean, low-carbon,. safe and -

high-efticient, so as to push forward the energy production and consumption revolution and promote
stable and long-term development of economy and society.

(I) Company's Development Strategy

During the 13" Five-Year Plan, the Company will carry out the Party’s important strategic deployments
since the 18" CPC National Congress thoroughly, implement the new strategy, new idea and new
mission resolutely based on the strategic deployment of “Four Comprehensives” and the five
development concepts of “innovation, coordination, green development, opening up and sharing”,
strengthen market-oriented concept, adapt to, fully understand and lead the new economic normal, center
on improving the quality and efficiency of energy development, make adjustment during
development while developing in adjustment; continue to implement “1234” development strategy, i.e.,
constructing an innovative internationtal modemn enterprise, occupying the two commanding heights of
imnovation and talent, optimizing the three business layouts of “excellent in Shanghai, superior in China
and strong in the world”, and deepening the “Four Transformations”, that is, to transform to a clean,
high-efticient, diversified, green and low-carbon enterprise, to a comprehensive smart energy supplier
and service provider which promotes innovation and is trusted by custoniers, to a listed company with
the strongest value creation ability and to a multinational enterprise with global competitiveness;
continuously promote system and mechanism construction; sharpen the competitive edge unswervingly
to becomie an innovative international integrated energy group and modern SOE.

(IIT) Operating plan

1. Electric energy production: Ensure production of 35 billion KWH and try to complete production of
36.5 billion KWH.

2. Net coal consumption rate: Ensure a rate of 284.5 g/KWH and try to complete the goal of 283
¢/’KWH.

3. Net profit attributable to the parent company: RMB 1.1 billion with overfulfihment it possible.

4. Safety and environmental protection goal: Prevent personal death, equipment accidents involving
great responsibility or more serious ones, significant environmental pollution accidents and emission
reduction unable to reach the relevant emission standard.

(1V) Possible risks

1. Risk of falling demand for electric power

2016 is a critical period for national economic transition, the slowing economic growth rate will affect
the growth rate of the demand for electric power continuously. In addition, businesses of the Company
in Shanghai will be affected continuously by the vigorously increasing external electric power supplies
as a result of which utilization hours of electric power generation assemblies of the Company will
decrease constantly and the operating performance of the Company will be affected.

The Company will, according to the principle of “Seize Every Opportunity and Make Plant-based
Policies”, try hard to acquire more base power generation, increase the trading amiount of directly
supplied electricity, the amount of electricity generated by newly installed generation units and the
amount of transferred electricity so as to acquire a larger market share,

2. Risk of on-grid tariff decrease
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Starting from January 1, 2016, the on-grid tariff of coal-fired power generation will decrease: the on-grid
tariff of coal-fired power generation units will decrease by RMB 0.0311 Yuan/KWH (including the tax,
the same below); that of coal-fired power generation units for “Anhui-to-East Power Transfer” will
decrease by RMB 0.0376 Yuan/KWH; the generally adjusted benchmarking on-grid price of coal-fired
power generation units of all power plants in Jiangsu Province will decrease by RMB 0.0316
. Yuan/KWH.. This will affect the.Company’s operations to a certain extent.

Taking this fact into consideration, the Company will on one hand, explore electric heat markets actively,
and on the other hand, continue to reduce cost and improve efficiency, strength fuel management,
control the controllable cost from all respects, promote marginal income to enhance profitability.

3. Overseas investment risk

As the strategy of “Going Out’ is promoted continuously, the Company enters a period to speed up the
pace of overseas project.investment. When investing in.overseas .projects, the Company will
~~unavoidably  encounter many external -environmental risks :in respect of:politics, economy, culture,
technology, etc.

Faced with this, the Company will strengthen the construction of overseas risk prevention and control
system, standardize the risk management process to form a long-term mechanism that guarantees stable,
healthy and profitable overseas development.

4. Exchange rate risk

As the Company explores overseas development continuously, it is undoubted that the Company will
need to use the local currency during engineering cost management, equipment procurement, electric
charge settlement, etc. As the exchange rate in market fluctuates greatly, if the clearing cycle is too long,
the Company will subject to certain exchange rate risk which will reduce the profit of the project as a
result.

Given this, the Company will take all kinds of measures to prevent and reduce the effect of the exchange
rate risk on the Company based on the precondition of ensuring business stability. These measures
include using financial instruments and using the same currency for settlement of project profit,
procurement of main equipment for the project and financing in future.

5. Environmental protection risk

As the national environmental protection standard become stricter, requirements for transformation and
operation of the power plants owned by the Company will be higher as a result of which coal-fired
power plants of the Company will be more and more likely to subject to administrative penalties or other
punitive measures upon violation of the laws and regulations for environmental protection.

Based on this, the Company will take the initiative to implement the new emission standards and
increase investment in technological transformation of environmental protection equipment to realize
standard pollutant emission and reduce the environmental protection risk.

IV. Failure to Disclose According to ASBE due to Inapplicability or Special Reasons and

Statement of Those Reasons
OApplicable  VNot Applicable
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Section 5 Major Matters

I. Plan on Distribution of Ordinary Share Profits or Transfer of Capital Reserve

(I) Preparation, implementation or adjustment of cash dividends policy

During the report. period, the Company implemented the cash dividend policy strictly and protected the
legal interest of medium and small mvestors. By adopting a profit distribution policy which conforms to
the provisions stated in the Articles of Association and the review procedure, the Company is capable of
protecting the legal interest of medium and small investors; the independent Board of Directors have the
right to express their opinions and the standard and proportions for dividend distribution are clearly
specifted; the conditions and procedure for adjustment or change of profit distribution policy are also
. transparent and consistent with relevant ruies

:According: to:the atest ‘requirements: on cash dividend issued by the -CSRC:and the: Shanghai Stock

Exchange, it was agreed on the 2013 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to revise the conditions
related to profit distribution specified in the Articles of Association of Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.
With the conditions, proportions, decision-making procedures clearly specified. Therefore, the tegal
interest of medium and small shareholders is guaranteed reliably.

(II) Scheme/Plan on Ordinary Share Profit Distribution and That on Capital Reserve Transfer to
Equity in Recent Three Years (Including the Report Period)

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Dividend-recei

Number of
dividends (RMB)

Amount of cash

Net Profits of
Shareholders of
Listed Companies in

Proportion
accounting for net
profits of

. (taxes included) dividend Consolidated shareholders of listed
ving Year . . L
© per 10 common (including tax) Statements companies n
shares in Dividend-receivin consolidated
g Year statements (%)
2015 years 2.5 534,934,814.25 1,332,442,623.44 40.15
2014 years 2.5 534,934,814.25 1,325,640,614.94 40.35
2013 vears 2.0 427947 851.40 1,139,641,563.19 37.55

(III) During the report period, if profit was made and the profit distributable to ordinary
shareholders is positive, but the Company did not put forward a plan for distribution of
ordinary share cash profit, the Company shall disclose the reasons in details and the purpose
of and plan for the undistributed profit.

ClApplicable

VNot Applicable

II. Performing Condition of Promised Issues

VApplicable  DNot Applicable
(I)  Promised issues within or continuing to the report period by the Company, shareholders,
actual controller, directors, supervisors, senior executives or other associated parties
Whett
Wheth !
er the
er Dea
. Comm
Type dline itment
glf Commi Time for is
Background tment Content of promise and Deadli | Pertor
prom . Perfor
. Parties ne nlance
ise s med
.o | Timel
Provid y
ed and
Strictly
Commitment | Solut | State 1. The Company has the prioritv to | September | No Yes
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related to IPO

ion
of
horiz
ontal
comp
etitio
n

Power
Invest
ment
Corpor
ation

undertake power generation
projects in Shanghai of which State
Power Investment Corporation has
the right to develop, invest,
construct, operate and manage. 2. If
State Power Investment
Corporation and legal persons or
other business entities under its
control carry out business similar to
or is the same with that of Shanghai
Electric and thus damage the
interest of Shanghai Electric, State
Power Investment Corporation shall
bear corresponding responsibilities.

5,2003

Other
commitments

Other

State
Power
Invest
ment
Corpor
ation

As State Power Investment
Corporation is confident in future
development of the Company and
acknowledges the Company’s
value, in order to enhance
continuous, stable and healthy
development of the Company and
protect interest of shareholders,
State Power Investment
Corporation plans to increase its
shares (increase not greater than
RMB 160 million Yuan) in the
Company within 3 months, starting
from July 9, 2015. It is proposed
and approved to increase the shares
via security company and fund
management company, in a manner
of clearly-purposed asset
management. In addition, State
Power Investment Corporation also
promises not to reduce its shares in
the Company within 6 months as of
the date share increase plan is
implemented completely.

July 9,
2015t0
October 9,
2015

Yes

Yes

Other
commitments

Other
8

State
Power
Invest
ment
Corpor
ation

The State Power Investment
Corporation confirms that it
undertakes no events related to SEP
inctuding major assets
restructuring, share issuance,
acquisition of listed companies,
debt restructuring, business
restructuring, assets stripping and
assets injection and promises not to
plan such events in the coming
three months at least.

May 18,
2015to
August
18,2015

Yes

I1L. Statement on Capital Occupation and Clearing within the Report Period
VNot Applicable

CJApplicable
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IV. Statement of the Board of Directors on “Non-standard Aundit Report” Declared by the
Accounting Firm

()  The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors’ description on “Non-Standard
Audit Report” of accounting firm

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(I1) The Board of Directors’ analysis on the canse and impact of changes in accounting
policies, accounting estimates or accounting methods

[JApplicable VNot Applicable

. (Ill) The Board of Directors’ analysis on. the cause.and impact of corrections of significa)
previous period errors

CApplicable  VNot Applicable

V. Statement on Employment and Dismissal of Accounting Firm
Unit: 10,000 Yuan; Currency: RMB

Existing Accounting Firm
Name of domestic accounting firm: ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (special
general partnership)
Remuneration of domestic accounting firm RMB 3 million
Audit period of domestic accounting year 2 years
Name Remuneration
Internal control audit accounting ShineWing Cemh'ed Public
firm Accounta‘ms (special  general RMB 680,000 Yuan
partnership)

Employment and dismissal of accounting firms
VApplicable  CINot Applicable

It is approved on the 2014 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to employ ShineWing Certified
Public Accountants (special general partnership) as the annual 2015 audit agency for the Company.

Statement on employment of anointer accounting firm within the audit period
Not applicable

VI. Statement on Suspended Listing
(I) Reasons for suspended listing and measures taken to eliminate the problem
Not applicable

VII. Matters Related to Baukruptcy Reorganization
{]Applicable VNot Applicable

VIHI. Significant Lawsuit and Arbitration
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

IX. Statemient on Penalties and Rectification by the Company, Directors, Supervisors, Senior
Executives, Controlling Shareholders, Actual Controller and Purchaser

JApplicable  VNot Applicable
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X, Statement on Credit of the Company, Controlling Shareholder and Actual Controller

No effective court judgment left unperformed by or due debt of relatively a large amount left
unpaid by the Company, the controlling shareholders or the actual controller during the report period.

XI. Statement on Stock Incentive Plan, Employee Stock Ownership Plan or Other Employee
+ <« Incentives and the Effect

O Applicable

VNot Applicable

XII. Significant Related Transactions

\/Applicable

UINot Applicable
s.: (I).. Related Transactions Concerning Daily Operations

1. DMatters having been published in the Temporary Announcement and no implementation
taken or no changes made duving the implementation thereafter

Brief Description of the Matter

Index

1. 1t is deliberated and approved at the Third Session of the Sixth
Meeting of Board of Directors and at the 2014 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders to carry out recurring related transactions with controlling

shareholders and their subsidiaries. The details are as below:

Cont
entof Associat
Relat . Predicted Actual
Related ion . .
ed Part Relation transactional transactional
Trans y shi amount in 2015 | amount n 2015
actio P
n
Application for
State note By the end
Note I .
Power Controlli | issuance with of December .
handl h For more details, see the
. Investmen | ng the balance not | 31,2015, note
mng . Announcement of
St sharehol | greater than balance of the , , .
busin . - . Predicted Daily Related
Corporatio | der RMB 3 billion | Company is RMB . t .
ess N Yian at 0 Yuan Transactions of Shanghai
. ' Electric in 2015 published
maximum . . ..
- in China Securities
Daily .
. Journal, Shanghai
depository By the end o s
. Securities News and
balance in of December 31, e . )
il ( 2015, deposit Securities Times as well as
settiemen =015, depository in website of SSE on
account of balance of the "
. . . March 27, 2015.
Carry China Holding | China Power Company in
ing subsidiar | Investment settlement account
= Power X . . .
out y of Financial, Co., | of China Power
. Investmen . )
finan t controlli | Ltd. not greater | Investment
cial Financial . | 12 than RMB 3 Financial, Co.,
busin > { sharehol | billion Yuanat | Ltd. is RMB 1.033
Ltd. . 1
ess der maximum and billion Yuan and
the loan limit the loan balance
therein not therein is RMB
greater than 1.425 billion
RMB 5§ billion | Yuan.
Yuan
F‘man CPI1 Holding | Financing RMB3.394 billion
cial Ronghe sub-subs | amount not v
. . . . . uan
leasi | Financial idiary of | greater than
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ng Leasing controlli | RMB S billion
Co., Ltd. ng Yuanh
sharehol
der
Wholly-
Shanghai .. | owned
.| Changxin | subsidiar o
S{iles gdaoNo. | yof Not greater RMB 79 million
of ’ . { than RMB 100
2 Power controlli s Yuan
fuel e million Yuan
Generatio | ng
n Plant sharehol
der H
Ship -|-Shanghai - | Associat Not greater '[
ment | Friendship | ed g RMB 69 million
. - .| than RMB 90
busin | Shipping | compani - Yuan
million Yuan
ess Co., Ltd. es
Holding
Ship Jiangsu sub-subs
Changshu | idiary of | Not greater 5
Em.lt Power | controlli | than RMB 40 R,MB 29,093,100
usin . . Yuan
ess Generatio | ng million Yuan
) n Co., Ltd. | sharehol
der

2. It is deliberated and approved at the third extraordinary meeting of
board of directors in 2015 to authorize Caojing Power Plant, a holding
subsidiary of the Company, the right to entrust CPI Yuanda Environmental
Protection Engineering Co., Ltd., a holding sub-subsidiary of controlling
shareholder of the Company, to take over the Modification Project of #1
Unit for Smoke Purification and Emission in EPC manner. The details are
as below:

.. Predicted Actual
Content of Association . .
Related X . | transactiona | transactiona
Related Relationshi . .
Transaction Party lamountin | | amountin
b 2015 2015
. CPI Yuand .
Unit ruanda Holding
. | Environme ... | Not greater
transformati sub-subsidi RMB
N ntal than RMB
on for clean . ary of s 151,349,10
Protection . 178 million
smoke . . controlling 0 Yuan
- Engineering Yuan
emission shareholder
Co., Ltd.

For more details, see the
Announcement of Related
Transactions of Shanghai
Electric Power Co., Lid.
published in China
Securities Jowrnal,
Shanghai Securities News
and  Securities Times
as well as in website of
SSE on June S, 2015.

3. It is deliberated and approved at the fifth extraordinary meeting of
board of directors in 2015 to authorize CPI Information Technology Co.,
Ltd. to carryout ERP construction project management services. The
details are as below:

. . Predicted Actual
Content ot Association : .
Related . . | transactiona | transactiona
Related ) Relationshi . .
Transaction Party p lamountin | | amountin
) 2015 2015
ERP cpl Holding
constructio Information subsidiary RMB RMB
n project of 6,294,400 2,463,100
Technology e
managemen controlling | Yuan Yuan
- Co., Ltd.
t services shareholder

For more details, see the
Announcement of Related
Transactions of Shanghai
Electiic Power Co., Ltd
published in China
Securities Journal,
Shanghai Securities News
and  Securities Times
as well as in website of
SSE on July 29, 2015.

4. Itis deliberated and approved at the seventh extraordinary meeting of

For more details, see the
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board of directors in 2015 to authorize controlling subsidiary, Jiangsu
Kanshan Power Generation Co., Ltd. to take over the 396 million KWH
generation production plan from Yancheng Thermal Power Generation
Co., Ltd. which has been shut down. The details are as below:

. . .- | Predicted - -| Actual
- Association . .
Content of Related Relationshi transactiona | transactiona
Related Party ) l amount in | 1 amount in
Transaction ! 2015 2015
Plan for .
replacement Yancheng Hold.m.g Not greater
. Thermal subsidiary RMB
of than RMB
. | Power of - 59,820,000
shutdown . o 75 million
senerator Generation | controlling Yuan Yuan
illit\‘ Co., Ltd. shareholder

Announcement of Related
Transactions of Shanghai
Electric Power Co., Ltd.
published in China
Securities Journal,
Shanghai. Securities News
and  Securities Times
as well as in website of
SSE on September 24,
2015.

(II) Transactions related to acquisition and sales of assets or equity

1. Matters having been published in the Temporary Announcement and no implementation
taken or no changes made during the implementation thereafter

Brief Description of the Matter

Index

It is deliberated and approved at the second extraordinary meeting of

board of directors in 2015 that the Company will hold 13.64% of equities
of Shanghai Donghai Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd. The details are as

below:
Content of Association Predicted Actual
Related Related Co77 | transactional | transactional
. Relationshi : .
Transactio | Party A amount in amount in
n : 2015 2015
China
Capital }I)?twf\l:atio Is{uot}-dslllllbg‘idia
increase & | $1d14 | pMB 117.36 | RMB  117.36
nal New | ry of e e
share . million Yuan | million Yuan
expansion Energy controlling
) ) Holding shareholder
Co., Ltd.

For more details, see the
Announcement of Related
Transactions of Shanghai
Electric published in China
Securities Jowrnal,
Shanghai Securities News
and Securities Times
as well as in website of
SSE on May 19, 2015,

2. Matters not exposed in temporary notice
Not Applicable

LJApplicable

3. In case of involvement of a performance agreemeunt, the achievement during the report period
shall be disclosed.

Not applicable

VI Major Contracts and Implementation Condition Thereof

(I) Trusteeship, contracting and leasing events
YNot Applicable

[JApplicable
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(II) Guarantee
VApplicable ~ [ONot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

External Guarantee (Excluding the Guarantee to Subsidiaries)

‘ Ao |Whet| - |Whet| Vet
Whet | her
. Guarante her {Am| her
Relation her the
e date the {oun|Coun | Rel
Guaranto Between (agreeme Guarante| Guaran Exec Guar| t ter |T€ ate atio
) Guarantor | Guarantee Amount e tee | Type| uted d Iy
I . nt antee |Ove| Guar . |nshi
and Listed - From To Com| . . partie
Company signing pletel 18 (md ant'ee sare! P
date) Over | .e |Exist )
: Y| due | T fevara
nteed
. Shanghai ASAS
Shanghai Waigaoqiao Toint ocia
Electric {Inside the ) 2006/11/|2006/11/|2017/9/1,.7 .. ted
Power |Company No.2 quex 101,704,337.26 27 57 15 l¥ab|11 No |No No |Yes com
Generation - ties .
Co., Ltd. Co.. Ltd pani
Co es
Total guaranteed balance at the end of reporting period 0.00

(excluding guarantee to the subsidiaries)

Total guaranteed balance at the end of reporting period (A)
(excluding guarantee to the subsidiaries)

101,704,337.26

Guarantees for subsidiaries by the Company and its subsidiaries

Total guaranteed accrual to the subsidiaries within reporting
eriod

1,328,200,000.00

The total of guarantee balance incurred to subsidiaries at the
end of report period (B)

3,811,550,000.00

Total guarantee amount (including the guarantee to subsidiaries)

Total guarantee amount (A+B)

3,913,254,337.26

Proportion of total guaranteed amount to the company’s net

assets (%) 38.15
Including:
The guarantee amount provided for the shareholder, actual

. 0.00
controller, and related parties (C)
The debt guarantee amount provided directly or indirectly for
the guaranteed party whose asset-liability ratio i1s more than 3,285,300,000.00
70% (D)
The total of guarantee amount which exceeds 50% of the net

0.00

assets (E)
Total of the above three items (C+D+E) 3,285,300,000.00

Description of guarantee not yet due that may bear joint and

several liability

Guarantee description

(II1) Statement on entrusted cash assets management

1. Entrusted financial management
OApplicable  YNot Applicable

2.  Entrusted loans
VApplicable  [(JNot Applicable
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Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Over Conne Loan Involv
Mortgage cted Period ed in
. . Entrusted Amount Loan Loan due .
Name of Borrower of Loan period Rate or or Trgnsa Extend | Lawsui
; Guarantor ‘Not ..ction .{. .ed or tor
or Not Not Not
Beijing Xuanh Pledge of
Investment Co., Ltd. 100,000,000.00 [ year 4.8500 stock right No No No No
Beijing Xuanli Pledge of
Investment Co., Ltd. 6,940,000.00 I year 4.6000 stock right No No No No
Beijing Xuanli " Pledge of
| Investment Co. Ltd. | ~ 26,540,000.00 1 year | . 4.3500 stock right |- No No No No
Beijing Xuanli Il Pledge of
Investment Co., Ltd. 44,000,000.00 months 4.8500 stock right No No No No

3. Condition of other investing, financing and derivative investment
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

(IV) Other major contracts
The Company did not sign any other major contracts in the current year.

X1V. Description of Other Important Issues
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

XV. Fulfillment of Social Responsibilities
(I) Social responsibility

The Company compiled and disclosed 20135 Annual Social Responsibility Report and the whole context
is published on the website ot Shanghai Stock Exchange: wiwwv.sse.com.cn.

(I1) Environmental protection work by listed companies and their subsidiaries undertaking
businesses related to heavy pollution industries specitied by the Ministry of Environmental
Protection of PRC

As a power generation enterprise undertaking mainly coal-fired power generation in Shanghai, the
Company succeeded in dealing with the relationship between environmental protection and corporate
development based on the principle of “Provide Green Energy for the Public” and it makes great
contribution to promotion of harmonious development among economy, society, resource and
environment and to construction of a resource-saving and eco-friendly enterprise.

The Company pursues coordinated development of environmental protection and scientific development
according to the guideline of “Prevention First”, carries out strict management and improves the
construction of the emergency plan for environmental pollution accident and the emergency
management mechanism to ensure no environmental pollution accident or significant environmental
problem will happen; it continues with scientific planning, develops new energy and efficient clean
energy actively and realizes that all newly-built, expanded or reconstructed projects meet the
environmental protection standard; it strengthens technological transformation with more investment
made in environmental protection, optimized the environmental protection supervision and management
mechanism, realizes that all current on-service generator units meet the environmental protection
standard to strictly contro! the total amount of pollutant emission.

In 2015, the Company and all subsidiaries did not have any environmental protection accident or any
significant environmental problem. In Year 2015, emission performances of the smoke, sulfur dioxide
and nitric oxides are 0.046 g/KWH, 0.17 g/KWH and 0.18 g/KWH, decreased by 0.031 g/KWH, 0.01
¢/KWH and 0.016 g/KWH on a year-on-year basis respectively. The average rate of meeting the
standard of the three pollutants is 98.47%.
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The Company will, taking advantage of scientific and technological innovation, accelerate
energy-saving and eco-friendly transformation of on-service generator units, promote application of
technologies in respect of clean coal-fired power and new energy actively, implement the strategy of
“Going Out” energetically, speed up overseas development deployment and try hard to realize corporate
transformation and development, making more contribution to construction of a city with blue sky, green
Jand and clean water.

XVI. Convertible Bond
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

-« " Section.6 Change of Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders

1. Change of share capital of ordinary share
(I)  Change sheet of ordinary share
1. Change sheet of ordinary share

The total quantity of ordinary shares and the structure of share capital did not change within the report
period.

2. Statement on change of ordinary share

The total quantity of ordinary shares and the structure of share capital did not change within the report
period.

3. Effect of ordinary share change on financial indexes such as EPS and net asset value per
share in the recent year and the recent period (if any)

Not applicable

4. Other contents disclosed according to the requirements of the Company or the Securities
Regulatory Institutions

None

(II)  Change of restricted shares
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

II.  Conditious on Securities Issuance and Listing
(I) Security issuance by the end of the report period
The Company had not issued any securities or listed any company by the end of the report period.

(II) Changes of total quantity of ordinary shares, shareholder structure, corporate assets and
liability composition

No changes of total quantity of ordinary shares and the shareholder structure happened due to reasons
such as share dividend or share distribution within the report period.

111. Conditions on Shareholders and Actual Controllers
(I) Total number of shareholders

Total number of ordinary shareholders by the end of the

report period (unit: account) 156,147

Total number of ordinary shareholders by the end of the
second last month before the disclosure date of annual 166,590
report (unit: account)
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(I1) Share holding by the first ten shareholders and the first ten circulating shareholders (or
sales-unrestricted shareholders) by the end of the report period

Unit: 1 share

Shareholdings of top ten shareholders

Increase/decr Number Conditions on
- . 7 1. Number of "a]..0f Stocks |  Pledge or
Name of ease . . Shareh
o ) . Shares Held | Proport with Moratoriumn
Shareholder occurred with e . olders
. . S atthe End of | ion (%) | Trading
(full name) in the report . .. Shares Nature
. Report Period Limited Qty.
period Conditi Status
ondition
State Power State-o
| Investment 103,054,012 | 920,600,327 | 43.02 - Nome | - | Wned
Corporation legal
person
China Power Overse
Internationat Develo | -40,173,628 363,292,165 16.98 - None - as legal
pment Limited person
China Yangtze State-o
Power Co., Lid. -50,220,460 | 121245236 | 5.67 - None | - | Wied
legal
person
Central Huijin State-o
Investment o 34,538,200 34,538,200 161 ) Unkno ) wned
Company Limited wn legat
person
Industriat and
Commercial Bank of
China
Limited—China
Southem Flexible -\ 5y 35796 | 21,132,796 | 0.99 o Umknod ) Others
Allocation of wn
Consumption and
Vitality of Hybrid
Securities
Investment Fund
China Securities State-o
Fl.na.nce Corporation 18,523,055 18,523,055 087 ) Unkno ) wned
Limited wn legal
person
Bosera Funds —
Agricultural Bank of .
China— Bosera CSI | 7,362,100 | 7,362,100 | 0.34 : Unkno § 1 Others
Financial Assets
Management Plan
Da Cheng Fund -
Agricultural Bank of
g k
China— Da Cheng 7362.100 | 7.362,100 | 0.34 - Unkno ) others
CSI Financial Assets
Management Plan
[CBC Credit Suisse
Fund — Agricultural
Bank of Chna - " " i Unkno ) Others
ICBC Credit Suisse 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 wn 118
CSI Financial Assets
Management Plan
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GF Fund - _
Agricultural Bank of :
China - GF CSI 7,362,100 | 7,362,100 | 0.34 . Unkno | Others
Financial Assets W
Management Plan
). Huaxia Fund -
Agricultural Bank of Unkno
China — Huaxia CSI 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 - wn - Others
Financial Assets
Management Plan
Harvest Fund ~ o
Agricultural Bank of . o i ] - ' '
China —Harvest . m n [ . . Unkno o
Fund CSI Financial 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 - Wi - Others
Assets Management
Plan
China Southern
Asset Management
— Agricultural Bank Unkno
of China — China 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 - - Others
Southern CSI Wi
Financial Assets
Management Plan
E
Fund—Agricultural
Bank of China—E Unkno
Fund CSI Financial 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 - wn - Others
Asset Management
Plan
Yinhua Fund -
Agricultural Bank of Unkno
China - Yinhua CS{ 7,362,100 7,362,100 0.34 - - Others
Financial Assets Wi
Management Plan
Lombarda China
Fund - Agricultural
Bank of China - 7362000 | 7362100 | 034 . Unkno | Ohers
Lombarda China wn
CSI Financial Assets
Management Plan -
Shareholdings of top ten shareholders without trading limited condition
Quantity of Type and Quantity of Shares
Name of Shareholder lolding unlimited C ty
circulating shares ategory Quy.
State Power Investment Corporation 920.600.327 Ordinary shares 920,600,327
(RMB)
China Power International Development Ordinary shares <
Limited 363,292,165 (RMB) 363,292,165
China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. 21 A% Ordinary shares atc A
121,245,236 (RMB) 121,245,236
Central Huijin Investment Contpany Limited 34.538.200 Ordinary shares 34,538,200
(RMB)
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Li‘m‘ited—Ch.ina Soutluiem'Flex‘ible A!location 21.132.796 Ordinary shares 21,132,796
of Consumption and Vitality of Hybrid (RMB)
Securities Investment Fund
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Chi — — — -
hina Securities Finance Corporation Limited 18,523,055 Ordinary shares 18,523,055
(RMB)
Bosera Funds — Agricultural Bank of China — Ordinary shares
. . 2 2
Bosera CSI Financial Assets Management Plan 7,362,100 (RMB) 7,362,100
Da Cheng Fund - Agricultural Bank of China Ordi I
— Da Cheng CSI Financial Assets Management | 7,362,100 T ‘““[R e | 7.362,100
Plan B)
ICBC Credit Suisse Fund — Agricultural Bank Ordi hares
of China - ICBC Credit Suisse CSI Financial 7,362,100 ramay SHres | 7,362,100
ssets (RMB)
Assets Management Plan
GF Fund - Agricultural Bank of China — GF Ordinary shares
2 2
CSI Financial Assets Management Plan 7,362,100 (RMB) 7,362,100
Huaxia Fund - Agricultural Bank of China — n Ordinary shares N
Huaxia CSI Financial Assets Management Plan 7,362,100 (RMB) 7,362,100
Harvest Fund — Agricultural Bank of China — Ord; h
Harvest Fund CSI Financial Assets 7,362,100 ramay SYES 1 7,362,100
M (RMB)
anagement Plan
China Southern Asset Management — Ordi share
Agricultural Bank of China — China Southern 7,362,100 r l(r‘ISI:/IyB)]a s 7,362,100
CSI Financial Assets Management Plan
E Fund—Agricultural Bank of China—E Fund Ordinary shares
2 2
CSI Financial Asset Management Plan 7,362,100 (RMB) 7,362,100
Yinhua Fund - Agricultural Bank of China - " Ordinary shares "
Yinhua CSI Financial Assets Management Plan 7,362,100 (RMB) 7,362,100
Lombarda China Fund - Agricultural Bank of Ordinary shares
China — Lombarda China CSI Financial Assets 7,362,100 y 7,362,100
(RMB)
Management Plan

Description on the incidence relation or
unanimous action among the above-mentioned
shareholders

State Power Investment Corporation is the controlling
shareholder of the Company. China Power
International Development Limited and the Company
are affiliated companies under the same controller.
China Power Investment Corporation is the actual
controller of China Power International Development
Limited. The incidence relation among these remaining
fourteen shareholders and whether they are the persons
acting in concert as specified in Management Method

for Disclosure of Information Concerning Shareholding

Changes of Listed Companies are unknown.

IV. Information of Controlling Shareholders and Actual Controller

(I) Information of controlling shareholders

1 Legal person

Name

State Power Investment Corporation

Person in charge of or legal | Wang Binghua

representative of the entity

Date of establishment March 31, 2003

Project investment; electric power source, electric power, heat
supply, development, construction, operation, production and
management of bauxite, aluminum oxide and electrolytic
aluminum projects (not undertaken within jurisdiction of Beijing
Municipality); manufacture supervision, operation and overhaul
of tull set of or partial electric power equipment; sales of electric
energy, supporting equipment and coal (actual trading, storage
and transportation of coals not undertaken within jurisdiction of

Main operating businesses
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Beijing Municipality); project EPC; professional contracting;
engineering construction and supervision, bid and tender
services and agent; technical development, consultation and
services; electric power consultation & service and consultation
& service of associated businesses; property management; goods
import and export; technology import and export; import and
export agent.

Stock  rights held by other
domestic/overseas listed companies
controlling or holding shares of the
Company during the report period

Directly or indirectly held the 55.35% stock rights of China
Power International Development Limited, 43.74% stock rights
of CPI Yuanda Environmental Protection Co., Ltd., 27.09%
stock rights of Jilin Electric Power Co., Ltd., 48.32% stock
rights of Shijiazhuang Dongfang Energy Co., Ltd., 59.22% stc..

»«.{ rights-of Huelinhe Opencut Coal Industry Corporation Limite:

of Inner Mongolia and 28.07% stock rights of China Power New
Energy Development Company Limited and had a joint stock of
12.41% of Shanxi Zhangze Power Co., Ltd. during the report
period.

Others

The guiding thought and overall objective during the 13"

Five-Year Plan are to thoroughly understand the spirits and
important deployments of the 18th CPC National Congress, the
Third Plenary Session of the 18th CPC Central Committee, the
Fourth Plenary Session of the 18th CPC Central Committee and
the Fifth Plenary Session of the 18th CPC Central Committee; to
establish a solid development concept of “Innovation, Harmony,
Green, Opening-up and Sharing”, to adapt itself to, fully
understand and lead the new economic normality, to improve the
quality and efficiency of energy development by making
adjustment during development and pursuing development via
adjusting based on the domestic and overseas market conditions,
to try hard to realize “Corner Overtaking”, to become a driving
force for innovative development, a model in clean and
low-carbon development, an outstanding enterprise in respect of
operating effectiveness and a leader of market-oriented reform,
to continuously strengthen and expand, making the group
corporation of an international, comprehensive, innovative and
industry-leading energy group, a modem state-owned enterprise.
To realize the strategic objective, the corporation observes the
three fundamental principles continuously: taking development
of clean energy as the focus, advanced energy technology
innovation as the drive and an state-owned capital investment
corporation as the direction, and tries hard to implement the six
strategic measures, to improve the strategic overall arrangement
for coordinated development, to accelerate development by
speeding up capital operation, to lead the development direction
by implementing innovative strategies, to improve development
by deepening enterprise reform, to share development fruits
based on recognition of strivers and to guarantee development
by strengthening party building.

(I1) Information of actual controller
1 Legal person

Name

State-owned  Assets  Supervision and  Administration
Commission of the State Council
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2 Block Diagram of Property Right and Control Relationship between COSCO Shipping and
the Actual Controller

State-owned Assets Supervistion and
Administration Commission of the $iaie Council

\L + Wholly-owned

State Power Investment Corporation

\L 1003

China Power International Holding Limited

\L 100%

China Power Development Limited 28 21%:

\L 27.14% 3

China Power hinernational Pevetapment Limited

~

Shanghai Electric Power Co., Lid,

(11D Other information of controlling shareholders and actual controller

On June 1, 2015, the Company received a notification on joint reorganization from China Power
Investment Corporation, the controlling shareholder: it is approved by the State Council to merge China
Power Investment Corporation and State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation into one company
named State Power Investment Corporation.

V. Institutional Shareholders Holding More than 10% Shares
(Unit: 100 million Yuan; Currency: RMB)

. Information on
. Person in charge o ) .
Name of . Organizing . main operating
S of or legal Date of Registered .
institutional . . . agency . businesses or
representative of | establishment capital
shareholder . Code management
the entity R
activities
Development,

. construction,
China  Power holdin
International D . March 24, g’

Wang Binghua " 100 operation and
evelopment 2004 .
L management  of
Limited )
large-size power
lants in China

Condition Des | China Power International Development Limited is an enterprise in Hong Kong the

cription shares of which were listed in Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The State Power
Investment  Corporation is the actual controller of China  Power
International Development Limited. Therefore, China Power

Intemational Development Limited and the Company are affiliated companies under
the same controller.

V1. Statement on Restricted Share Reduction
OApplicable  VNot Applicable
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Section 7 Information of Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management

and Staff

1. Change of Shareholding and Reward

their posts during the report period and rewards

VApplicable

[INot Applicable

~{T) *:Change in shares held by directors, supervisors and senior executives. who remain.in or left

Unit: Shares

Total amount | Reward: |
.of pre-tax receiv:.
‘rewards the from
. . Company associat
Name (Post, note) Gend Age Starting df‘“e of Ending Date of received ed party
er tenure Tenure duri )
uring the or not
report period
(in RMB
10,000 Yuan)
Wang .
Chairman Male 55 June 25,2013 June 25,2016 79.59 No
Yundan
Wang Director
Huaimin PN Male 55 December 23, 2014 June 25,2016 49.14 No
o President
Wang
Jiangon | Director Male 57 December 28, 2015 June 25,2016 Yes
g
Zhang Director Male 50 December 23,2014 June 25,2016 Yes
Hongde
Zhao Director Fema | 5q June 25, 2013 June 25,2016 Yes
Fengyun le
Mao
Guoqua | Director Male 54 December 23, 2014 June 25,2016 Yes
n
Xu . ) Fema
. Director 49 June 25,2013 June 25, 2016 Yes
Lihong le
X?tr;i Director Male 49 December 28, 2015 June 25,2016 Yes
Director, Dep
Sun Ji uty President Male | 60 June 25, 2013 December 28, 2015 62.71 No
(left the post
already)
Zheng Director (left
Liangch | the post | Male | 52 June 25,2013 December 28, 2015 Yes
eng already)
Xia Daw | Independent 5 ng A 5
i Director Male | 62 June 25,2013 June 25,2016 13.68 No
Shao Independent
Shiwei Director Male | 70 June 25,2013 June 25,2016 No
Yu Independent
Xinyang | Director Male 68 June 20,2014 June 25, 2016 No
Gao Independent | Fema
Yufeng | Director e 67 June 25,2013 June 25,2016 No
Jin Independent
Mingda | Director Male | 65 June 25,2013 June 25,2016 No
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XuFei | [dependent ) Fema )4 June 25,2013 June 25, 2016 No
irectot le
Zhao Chairman of
Yazl the Board of | Male 56 June 25, 2013 June 25, 2016 Yes
azhou :
Supervisors
jon8 i Supervisor' | PR | 47 June 25,2013 . June 25, 2016 Yes
unjie le
Li
Zhenggu | Supervisor Male 37 June 25, 2013 June 25, 2016 Yes
0
Li Aijun | Supervisor Fell:a 51 June 25,2013 June 25, 2016 Yes
Gu Ai Supervisor | Male 50 - January 8,2015 June 25, 2016 - 33.29 No
He. . Supervisor Male 57 June 25,2013 June 25, 2016 60.85 No
Zhiliang
Wang Supervisor
Guolian | (left the post | Male 61 June 25,2013 January 8, 2015 30.37 No
g already)
o | Db | Male | 55 June 25, 2013 June 25, 2016 65.72 No
Guo Deput
Baohon | o oPv Y Male | 54 June 25, 2013 June 25, 2016 61.58 No
« President
Xing Denut
Lianzho puty Male | 46 June 25, 2013 June 25, 2016 65.72 No
President
ng
Deputy
Xia President,
. Secretary of | Male 53 June 25, 2013 June 25,2016 67.79 No
Meixing
the Board
of Directors
Total / / / / / 590.44 /
Name Major Work Experiences
Wang Present Chairman and Secretary of the Party Committee of SEP. Once was General Manager of Shanghai
Yundan Urban Electric Power Supply Limited of Shanghai Electric Power Company, Deputy Director of the
Technology Department of State Grid Corporation of China, Director of the Planning
and Development Department of China Power Investment Corporation.
Wang Present Director and President of SEP. Once was Director of the Planning Department and Deputy Chief
Huaiming Engineer of State Grid Jiangsu Electric Power Company & General Manager of State Grid Wuxi Power
Supply Company, Deputy General Manager and member of the Party Committee of State Grid Hubei
Electric Power Company, General Manager and Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee of State Grid
Qinghai Electric Power Company, Deputy Director of and Director of the Planning Department of China
Power Investment Corporation.
Wang Present full-time supervisor and director of the sponsored corporation of State Power Investment
Jangong Corporation and Director of SEP. Once was Deputy Chief of the Finance Section of North China Power
Engineering Co., Ltd., Deputy Director of the General Office of Auditing Bureau of Ministry of Electric
Power Industry of PRC, Chiet of the Auditing Department Section II of State Power Corporation, senior
executive of and Deputy Manager of the Supervision & Auditing Department of China Power Investment
Corporation, Deputy Director of the Auditing Department of China Power Investment
Corporation, Deputy Director (responsible for the work) of and Director of the Auditing and Internal
Control Department of China Power Investment Corporation.
Zhang Present Deputy Director of the Finance and Assets Management Department of State Power Investment
Hongde Corporation and director of SEP. Once was member of leading party group and Financial Controller of

CP1 Ningxia Energy Co., Ltd., member of leading party group and Financial Controlter of CPI Xinjiang
Energy Co., Lid., member of leading party group and Deputy General Manager & Financial Controller of
CPI Northwest Branch Co., Ltd.. member of leading party group and Deputy General Manager &
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Financial Controller of Huanghe Group.

Zhao
Fengyun

Present Deputy Director of the Thermal Power Department of State Power Investment Corporation and
director of SEP. Once was senior executive of electricity market of the Marketing Department, Deputy
Manager of the Commercial Department of, and Deputy Director of the Power Generation &
Operation Department of China Power Investment Corporation.

Mao
Guoquair ~

Present Deputy Director of the Hydraulic Power and New Energy Department of State Power Investment

‘Corporation and director of SEP.Once was member ‘of leading party group and Deputy General Manager |

of CPI Southern Power Co., Ltd., Board Chairman and Temporary Secretary of the Party Committee of
Guangxi Changzhou Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., Deputy Director of the Foreign
Business Department of China Power [nvestment Corporation, member of leading party group and Deputy
General Manager of PI Yunnan Intemational Power [nvestment Co., Ltd.(CPI Yunnan Power Co., Ltd.),
and Deputy General Manager of Upstream Ayeyawady Confluence basin Hydropower Co., Ltd.

| Xu Lihong -

-Present sVice . President, Financial :Controller sand director of China Power ‘Intemational Developmen .

Limited, and director of SEP. Once was Deputy Director General of the Economic Operation Division ot
State Economic and Trade Commission Electric Power Company, Vice President of and Manager of the
Finance and Property Management Department of China Power International Development Limited.

Wang Jintao

Present Manager of the Production and Technology Department of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd., and
director of SEP. Once was Chief Engineer of the overhaul factory of Gezhouba Power Plant Co.,
Ltd., Deputy Chief of the Production Section of the Power Production and Management Department of
China Three Gorges Corporation, Engineering Technology Director and Deputy Manager of the
Production and Planning Department of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd., Director Assistant
and Deputy Director of the overhaul factory of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.

Sun Ji Once was Director, Deputy President & CFO of SEP, and Deputy Chief of the Financial Department of
Shanghai Electric Power Company.

Zheng Present Secretary of the Party Committee and Deputy General Manager of Yangtze Three Gorges

Liangcheng | Equipment & Materials Co., Ltd. Once was Manager of the Auditing Department of China Yangtze Power
Co., Ltd., Financial Controller and Deputy General Manager of Yangtze Three Gorges Industrial Co., Ltd.,
Manager of the Production and Planning Departinent of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd., and director of
SEP.

Xia Dawel Present Professor and Doctorial Tutor of Shanghai National Accounting Institute, also Vice President of

China Society of Industrial Economics, Chairman of Shanghai Accounting Society, consultant expert of
the Accounting Standard Committee of the Ministry of Finance of PRC, Honorary Professor of Chinese
University of Hong Kong, and member of the Listing Commission of Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Shao Shiwei

Present Independent Director of SEP. Once was Board Chairman, General Manager and Secretary of the
leading party group of East China Grid Company Limited, General Manager and Secretary of the leading
party group of State Power Corporation East China Company.

Yu Xinyang | Present Independent Director of SEP. Once was Deputy General Manager of China Huaneng Group,
General Manager of Shanghai Electric Power Corporation, Primary Designated Engineer of State
Electricity Regulatory Commission of PRC, and consultant of East China Grid Company Limited.

Gao Yufeng | Present Independent Director of SEP. Once was Deputy Director of Shanghai Municipal Commission of

Housing and Urban Rural Development, Director of Shanghai Housing Accumulation Fund Management
Center, Board Chairman and Secretary of the Party Commnittee of Shanghai Land (Group) Co., Ltd.

Jin Mingda

Present President of Shanghai Chemical and Industrial Association, and Independent Director of SEP.
Once was Vice President of Shanghai Electric (Group) Corporation, General Manager of Shanghai
Mechanical & Electrical Industry Co., Ltd., President and Board Chairman of Shanghai Huayi (Group)
Company.

Xu Fet Present Board Chairman of Shanghai Re-guarantee Co., Ltd., and Independent Director of SEP.
Once was Deputy General Manager of PICC Shanghai Company, and Vice President of Shanghai
State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd,

Zhao Present Vice President of China Power International Development Limited, Deputy General Manager of

Yazhou China Power International Holding Limited, and Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of SEP. Once was

Chief Accountant and Financial Controller of China Power International Holding Limited.

Feng Junjie

Present Deputy Director of the Auditing and Internal Control Departiment of State Power Investment
Corporation, and Supervisor of SEP. Once was Manager of the Internal Control Department of China
Power International Development Limited, Chief of the Internal Control and Risk Management Section of
the Auditing Department of China Power Investment Corporation.
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Li Zhengguo

Present Deputy Chief of the Supervision Section II of the Supervision Department of State Power
Investment Corporation, and Supervisor of SEP. Once was Senior Staff Member of Discipline Inspection
Oftice I of the CPC Central Commission for Discipline Inspection, first-class staff of the Discipline
Inspection Section I and the Discipline Inspection Section II of the Discipline Inspection Office of China
Power Investment Corporation.

Li Ajjun

Present Deputy Manager of the Financial Department of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd., and Supervisor
of  SEP. Once “was Director of ‘thé *Xiba * Accounting -Center of and - Auditor General of the
Financial Department of China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.

Gu Al

Present Secretary of Discipline Inspection Commission, Chairman of the Labor Union and Employee
Supervisor of SEP. Once was Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee of, Secretary of the Discipline
Inspection Commiission of and Chairman of the Labor Union of Yangchang Power Plant of Shanghai
Electric Power Co., Ltd., General Manager and Secretary of General Party Branch of Shanghai Caojing
Cogeneration Co., .Ltd., Director. of the Human.Resource Department of Shanghai Electric Power Co.,
Ltd., Chief of the Leader Management Section of the Human Resource Department of China Power
Investment Corporation.

He Zhiliang

Present Party Branch Secretary of the Skill Training Center of SEP, and Employee Supervisor of SEP.
Once was Deputy Secretary of the Party Committee of, Secretary of the Discipline Inspection Commission
of, vice president of Shanghai Electric Minhang Power Plant, Deputy General Manager of Jiangsu
Kanshan Power Co., Ltd., President of Shanghai Electric Minhang Power Plant.

Wang
Guoliang

Once was Secretary of Discipline Inspection Commission, Chairman of the Labor Union, Employee
Supervisor and Director of the Human Resource Department of SEP, Deputy Secretary of the Party
Committee of CP1 Power Engineering Co., Ltd.

Sun
Weidong

Present Deputy President & Chief Engineer of SEP. Once was Deputy Chief of the Production and
Technology Section of Shanghai Electric Power Company.

Guo
Baohong

Present Deputy President of SEP. Once was President of Shanghai Nanshi Power Plant, General Manager
and Secretary of the Party Committee of Shanghai Electric Power Fuel Co., Ltd., General Manager and
Secretary of the General Party Branch of Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd., and General Manager
of Shanghai Caojing Integrated Energy Co., Ltd.

Xing
Lianzhong

Present Deputy President of SEP. Once was Deputy Chief Engineer of Shanghai Waigaoqiao Power
Plant, Director Assistant and Deputy Director of the Construction Preparation Section of Waigaogiao
Power Plant Phase-II Project, Deputy General Manager of Waigaogiao No. 2 Power Generation Co.,
Ltd.,, Deputy Director of the Construction Preparation Section of Caojing Power Plant Phase-I
Project, Deputy General Manager and General Manager of Shanghai Shangdian Caojing Power Generation
Co., Ltd.

Xia Meixing

Present Deputy President and Secretary of the Board of Directors of SEP. Once was Chief of the
High-Tech Industrial Development Section of and Chief of the Energy Development Section of Shanghai
Municipal Development & Reform Commission.

(II) Stock ownership incentive granted to directors, supervisors and senior executives during the
report period

O Applicable

VNot Applicable

11. Posts Held by Directors, Supervisors and Senior Executives Who Remain in or Left Their Posts

during the Report Period

(1) Conditions on service in shareholder’s unit

VApplicable ~ ONot Applicable
Name of employees Name of shareholder unit Service in shareholder unit
Full-time director and
Wang Jiangong State Power Investment Corporation supervisor  of  sponsored
corporation
Deputy Director of the Finance
Zhang Hongde State Power Investment Corporation and Assets
Management Department
Zhao Fengyun State Power Investment Corporation Deputy  Director  of  the
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Thermal Power Department

Mao Guoquan

State Power Investment Corporation

the
and

Deputy  Director  of
Hydraulic Power
Energy Department

Xu Lil China Power International Development | Vice President and Financial
u Lihong Limited Controller
. . ] ‘Director of Production and
Wang Jintao China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. Technology Department
Zhao Yazhou C_lm}a Power International Development Vice President
Limited ]
Deputy Director of the
. Feng Junjie State Power Investment Corporation Auditing and Intemnal -
: . : - Control Department
Deputy  Chief  of  the
Li Zhengguo State Power Investment Corporation Supervision Section II of the
Supervision Department
s . D f il
Li Ajun China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. cputy ~ Manager o e

Financial Department

(II) Conditions on service in other units

VApplicable

[INot Applicable

Name of employees

Name of other units

Service in other units

Wang Jiangong

CPI Aluminum International Trading Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Board of

Supervisors
China Power Investment Financial , Ltd. Supervisor
CPI Ronghe Investment Holding Co., Ltd. Supervisor
Zhang Hongde Shijiazhuang Dongfang Energy Co., Ltd. Director
Upstream  Ayeyawad Confluence  basin .
H;)dropower Cz.,thd. ! Director
CEC Heavy Combustion Gas Turbine Technical Supervisor
Co., Ltd.
China Power Investment Financial , Ltd. Director
CPI Guizhou Jinyuan Group Co., Ltd. Director
Mao Guoquan Upstream Ayeyawady Confluence basin Director

Hydropower Co., Ltd.

Xia Dawet

Shanghai National Accounting Institute

Professor and Doctorial Tutor

China Society of Industrial Economics

Vice President

Shanghai Accounting Society

President

Accounting Standard Committee of the Ministry
of Finance of PRC

Consultant expert

Chinese University of Hong Kong

Honorary Professor

Listing Comunission of Shanghai Stock
Exchange

Committee Member

Jin Mingda

Shanghai Chemical and Industrial Association

President

Xu Fei

Shanghai Re-guarantee Co., Ltd.

Board Chairman

II1. Conditions on Salaries of the Director, the Supervisor and the Senior Management Personnel

Decision procedures of the salaries for
the Directors, the Supervisors and the

Senior Managers

and a scientific

shareholders’ meeting.

The Company establishes a remuneration management system
and effective
mechanism. Independent directors of the Company receive
director allowances according to the resolution made on the

incentive and restraint

Confirmation basis of the salaries for
the Directors, the Supervisors and the

Company.

According to the salary and remuneration system of the
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Senior Managers

Actual payment conditions on the | See “Change in shares held by directors, supervisors and
salaries for the Directors, the | senior executives who remain in or left their posts during the
Supervisors and the Senior Managers | report period and rewards” for details.

Total remuneration which is actually
rewarded by all .director, supervisors
and senior managers at the end of the
report period

RMB 5,904,400 Yuan

IV. Change of the Director, the Supervisor and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company

- Description
Name . Position cnp .Reason for change
) of change
It is deliberated and approved at the first extraordinary
w . . ing of sl in 2 i
Wang Director Election meeting of s hareholders in 015 to elect W'fmg Jiangong as
Jiangong one director of the Sixth Board of Directors of the
Company.
It is deliberated and approved at the first extraordinary
Wang Director Election meeting of shareholders in 2015 to elect Wang Jintao as
Jintao one director of the Sixth Board of Directors of the
Company.
It is discussed and decided at the conference of labor union
. . . & workers conference in 2015 to select Gu Kai as the
Gu Al Supervisor Election . . . .
employee supervisor of the Sixth Board of Supervisors of
the Company.
At a retirement age, Su Ji will not take the posts of Deputy
Sun Ji Director Left post | General Manager, Financial Controller and director of the
Company.
Zheng . . .
} . As a result of job transfer, Zheng Chengliang will not take
Liangche Director Left post .o
e the post of director of the Company.
Wang . At a retirement age, Wang Guoliang will not take the post
ne Supervisor Left post ) £ gy £ P
Guoliang of supervisor of the Company.

V. Stateruent on Penalties by Securities Regulation Agency in Recent Three Years
O Applicable Not Applicable

V1. Information on Employees of Parent Company and Main Subsidiaries
(D) Employee

Number of employees on active duty in the parent 859
company
Number of employees on active duty in the main 5,252
subsidiary companies
Number of emplovees on duty in total 6,111
Number of retired or left employees whose remuneration 7.056
should be paid by the parent company or main
subsidiaries
Composition
Category of Persons in Disciplines Number of Persons in Disciplines
Production personnel 4,347
Technician 349
Financial staff 140
Administrative staft 1,275
Total 6,111
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Educational background

Category of Educational Status - 3 Quantity (Nr.)
Master's degree and above 188
Undergraduate 1,573
(Junior college) 1,491
Technical secondary school diploma and below 2,859
Total 6,111

(I1) Remuneration policy

According to the guideline of “Labor Based, Efficiency First, Fairness Considered, Performance

Focused and Value Created”, the Company adopted a remuneration policy which gives full play of -
. .« «~guarantee and incentive function .of remuneration, established and improved the EVA-based overai.
: employee performance -assessment, incentive and restraint ‘system, optimized the remuneration
distribution system, mobilized the employees’ working enthusiasm and creativity to promote corporate
transformation and development, providing talent support for the strategic development of the Company.

(IIT) Training plan

In 2015, the Company established and implemented all kinds of trainee-based training plans via
multiple training channels. In addition, it established a specialized employee training platform and

constructed a technical talents training base.

(IV) Labor outsourcing

Sum of working hours of labor outsourcing

328,000 hours

Remuneration sum paid for labor outsourcing

RMB 14.8 million Yuan
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Section 8 Corporate Governance

1.  Statement on Corporate Governance

(I) Corporate governance information

During the report period, the Company, by strictly abiding by the Company Law, the Securities Law, the
Rules for Management of Listed Companies and the requirements specified in documents related to
company management released by CSRC and SSE, continuously improved the corporate legal person
management structure, strengthened system construction, standardized corporate operation and handled
the investor relations properly as a result of which the actual management condition of the Company
conforms to provisions of relevant laws and regulations. The details are as below:

1. About general meeting of shareholders: During the report period, the Company convened and
~ held- ‘general meeting - of -shareholders - in * strict “accordance with ‘provisions of relevant laws and
regulations and those specified in the Articles of Association. During the report period, the Company
held one annual general meeting of shareholders, one extraordinary meeting of shareholders in strict
accordance with the procedure of convening, holding and voting specified in relevant laws and
regulations, the Articles of Association and the Rule of Procedure of Shareholders’ Meeting. All the
shareholders’ meetings were held in witness of attorneys with a legal opinion on legality issued by the
attorney each time,

2. About the board of directors and the board of supervisors: During the report period, the
Company held meeting of the board of directors for thirteen times in total, and meeting of the board of
supervisors for four times in total and it also held relevant professional committee meetings. These
meetings are all held in strict accordance with the procedure of convening, holding and voting specitied
in relevant laws and regulations, the Articles of Association, the Rule of Procedure of Meeting of Board
of Directors and the Rule of Procedure of Meeting of Board of Supervisors. Directors and supervisors
are elected in strict accordance with the drricles of Association. Number and structure of the members of
the board of directors and those of the board of supervisors are in consistence with requirements and
provisions of relevant laws and regulations.

3. About information disclosure: The Company carried out information disclosure effectively in
strict accordance with the requirements of “Through Train for Information Disclosure" established by
SSE and in addition to the regular reports, it disclosed 51 temporary bulletins in total in 2015. On one
hand, the Company strictly confinms the legality of information disclosure and strengthens
communication with the regulatory authorization actively to further improve the quality of information
disclosure; on the other hand, the Company, based on the demand of investors, explores initiative
information disclosure and disclosure of prospective information to improve the effectiveness of
information disclosure and demonstrate the investment value of the Company to investors better.

4. About investor relations management: The Company strengthened tracking and analysis on the
market circumstance, the industry dynamics and the internal operating condition and got to know
concemns of the market via all kinds of channels and by various means such as interview and discussion.
It shortened the distance with investors by various means including establishing investor hotline,
carrying out mterview of institutional research personnel and holding forums to handle the investor
relations properly.

5.  About internal control and risk management: The Company comprehensively promoted
implementation of the internal control standard in strict accordance with requirements specified in the
Basic Norms for Internal Control of Enterprises and relevant supporting guidelines, and those specified
by relevant regulatory agencies including CSRC and SSE, and it prepared and disclosed the 2015 Annual
Internal Control Evaluation Report and the audit reports made by the intermediary organs. ShineWing
Certified Public Accountants issued an internal contro! audit report with clean opinion for the
Company. During the report period, the Company carried out construction of an internal control
self-evaluation & risk management system actively, found out contro! deficiencies during management
carefully, took effective measures and improved the management level and risk prevention ability
turther.

(I1) Inside information management
It is deliberated and approved at the Sixth Meeting of the Fifth Board of Directors held in March, 2012
to establish a Registration and Management System for Insiders which gives the definition and scope of
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inside information and insider as well as the procedure for registration and filing. During the report
period, the Company carried out relevant registration and management procedures in strict
accordance with the system requirements and filled in and reported the information of insiders in a
timely manner. Based on construction of the system and establishment of the procedure, the Company
organized insiders to leam the requirements specified by relevant regulatory agencies and the corporate
regulations on inside information management by holding special lectures to improve the effectiveness
-of-inside information management further.

I. Brief Introduction of General Meeting of Shareholders

Name of . Inqmry mde?( of Disclosure date of
. Holding date the website designated ) )
Meeting . . published resolutio..
for resolution publishing
2014  annual :
shareholders' June 26, 2015 WWW.SS€.cont.cn Tune 27, 2015
meeting
2015  the first
t .
‘emPoraly . December 28, 2015 WWW.Ss€.ConLci December 29, 2015
shareholders
meeting

. Responsibility Fulfillment by Directors
(D Attendance by directors at the meeting of board of directors and the general meeting of

shareholders
Situation of
attending
Situation of attending Board of Directors Gen.eral .
Meeting of
Shareholder
Indepe >
Director | ndent ]t)(ieb her/ts!le
N o . - ake part in
ame ].)1r.e«,to Number | Times Par.tmpa Entrust . the meeting .
T or not - . tion Times Times of
of of . ed - for
. times of . shareholder
meetings | attenda attenda continuous .
. . . through absenc . meeting
supposed | nce in nce two tumes
commnuin . e attended
to attend | person | . . times by
ication .
himself/hers
elf?
Wang
& o] o] 2
Yundan No 12 12 11 0 0 No 2
Wang
Huaimin No 12 12 11 0 0 No 2
W;ng
Jiangong No 0 0 0 0 0 No 0
Zhang
g 0 5 2
Hongde No 12 12 11 0 0 No 1
Zhao
7 i
Fengyun No 12 12 1t 0 0 No 0
Mao
Guoqua No 12 1 11 1 0 No 0
n
Xu
2] o]
Lihone No 12 12 11 0 0 No 0
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Wang
Tintae No 0 0 0 0 0 No 0
X‘ae?aw Yes 12 12 11 0 0 No 0
Shao
2 2
Shiwei Yes 12 12 11 0 0 No 0
Yu
2 2
Xinyang Yes 12 12 11 0 0 No 1
Gao " l
Vufene Yes 12 12 11 0 0 No 0
Jin "
Mingda Yes 12 11 11 1 0 No 0
Xu Fei Yes .12 .12 11 0 0 No 0
Number of Board Meeting convened within the 12
year -
Wherein: Number of on-site meeting 1
Number of meetings convened in communication 1
mode
Number of meetings convened in combination of 0
on-site and communication mode

(II) The Independent Director has no objection on related issues raised by the Company

During the report period, independent directors of the Company did not raise an objection to the
proposals put forward on the annual meeting of board of directors and other meetings.

IV. During the report period, in case of objection to the significant opinions or suggestions put
forward by the special committee under the board of directors as they performed their
responsibilities, the specific situation should be disclosed.

As special working organizations under the board of directors, each committee shall provide

constructive opinions and suggestions respecting corporate strategy and planning, annual auditing,

construction of internal control system, selection and employment of the audit institution, nomination of
directors and senior executives, etc.

V. Statement on risks discovered by the board of supervisors
During the report period, the board of supervisors did not discover any significant risk.

VI. Statement on uncertainty of the Company to ensure independence and independent
management capability from the controlling shareholder in respect of business, staff, assets,
organization, finance, etc.

The Company is fully independent from the controlling shareholder in respect of business, staff, assets,
organization, finance, etc.

VII. Construction and implementation of evaluation and incentive mechanism for senior
executives during the report period

The Company paid performance awards as per the evaluation results according to the relevant systems
on remuneration and performance management and the principle of “Remuneration Increased/Decreased
as Performance Improved/Deteriorated™.

VIIIL Internal control self-evaluation report disclosed or not
VApplicable  CINot Applicable
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Statement on significant deficiencies in respect of internal control during the report period
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

IX. Information about internal control audit report

ShineWing Certitied Public Accountants (special general partnership), the audit institution employed by
-+ the Company, has audited the validity of contents respecting internal control:contained in the Financia!

Statement as of the date of December 31, 2015 and it has issued a standard audit report with clean

opinion.

See the report published by the Company on March 29, 2015 on website of SSE for details about the

internal control audit report.

Internal control audit report disclosed or not: Yes
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VApplicable

Section 9 Information on Corporate Bonds

[LINot Applicable

I.  Basis information about corporate bonds

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Capital
Name of Bond Abl?n'e\r Code From To Bond balance Rate of repayime Trading
iation Interest | nt with place
interest
12 Interest Shanghai
Corporation bonds of | Shangd | 11553 | 5013.3.4 | 201834 | 1,500,000000 | 4.55% | PH4ON | Siock
SEP in 2012 ian yearly Exchane
bond L basis xchange

1. Contact, contact information of entrusted agent of corporate bonds and contact information
of the credit rating institution

Name Guotai Junan Securities Co., Ltd.
Office Address 29" Floor of Bank of Shanghai Headquarters, No.
Entrusted agent of . . .
) . 168 Yincheng Middle Road, Shanghai
corporate bonds -
Contact Xun Guoliang
Contact number 021-38676666
Name China Chengxin Securities Rating Co., Ltd.
Credit rating institution | Office Address 8™ Floor of Anji Building, No. 760 Xizang Road
South, Huangpu District, Shanghai

II1. Utilization of funds raised by bond issuance

The fund raised by bond issuance had been used up in 2013 among which an amount of RMB 200
million Yuan was used for repayment of bank loans, adjustment of corporate debt structure and the
remaining amount was used to replenish circulating capital. No utilization of raised fund happened in
this year.

IV. Information about the credit rating institution of corporate bonds

China Chengxin Securities Rating Co., Lid. is a credit rating institution approved by the People’s Bank
of China to undertake credit rating businesses. The company was established in 1997 with a registered
capital of RMB 50 million Yuan. It is an entity with independent legal qualification. In September 2007,
approved by CSRS (ZJIGZ [2007] Doc. #223), China Chengxin Securities Rating Co., Ltd. became the
first rating company that is qualitied to carry out credit rating for securities markets. China Chengxin
Securities Rating Co., Ltd. is also the earliest member of the Securities Association of China.

V. Corporate bonds credit enhancement mechanism, debt repayment plan and others during the
report period

Bonds issued in this period are not guaranteed. For bonds issued in this period, the Company will

calculate and pay the interest once a vear within the interest accrual period and will pay back the

principal on March 4, 2018. Capital for issuance of bonds in this period mainly comes from the cash

flow generated during daily operations.

VI. Information about meeting of bondholders
During the report period, the Company did not hold any meeting of bondholders.
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VII. Responsibility-fulfillment of entrusted agent of corporate bonds

During existence of corporate bonds, the entrusted agent kept tracking the credit status, management and
utilization of raised fund and payment of bond interest and principal of SEP in strict accordance with the
provisions specified in the dgreement on Entrusted Management of Corporate Bonds and it urged SEP
to perform its obligations specified in the Specifications on Collection of Corporate Bonds. The agent

. has fulfilled.its obligations. actively and pratected the legal interest of bondholders.

VIIL. Accounting data and financial indexes of the Company in recent two years as of the end

of the report period

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

. . Increase/decreass
. .. {0 <
" ‘Main Indicators 20135 years 2014 years (%) cowpared with
that during the same
period of last year

Profit before interest, tax, 6,155,485,398.61 5,485.421,975.23 12.22
depreciation and amortization
Net cash flow from investing 654320,64110 | -4,202,457,701 81 84.43
activities
Net cash flows from fund-raising -2,390,937,875.65 2,505,173,880.50 1195 44
activities
Ending balance of cash and cash 4,076,971,428.08 248271437453 6421
equivalents
Liquidity ratio 0.67 0.55 21.52
Quick Ratio 0.65 0.52 24.91
Assets-liabilities ratio 69.70% 69.73% | Decreased by 0.03%
Ratio of EBITDA/total liabilities 16.99% 16.62% Increased by 0.37%
Interest coverage ratio 2.71 2.69 0.74
Cash interest coverage ratio 2.56 1.70 50.59
EBITDA interest coverage ratio 3.87 3.76 293
Rate of loan redemption 100.00% 100.00% 0.00
Rate of interest redemption 100.00% 100.00% 0.00

Note 1: Net cash tlow arising from investment activities increased by 84.43% when compared with the
previous year and the main reason for such increase in cash is that both the cash paid by the Company
for purchase and construction of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets and that paid
by the Hong Kong Company, one subsidiary of the Company for investment decreased;

Note 2: Net cash flow arising from financing activities decreased by 195.44% when compared with the
previous year and the main reason for such decrease in cash is that debts to be paid by subsidiaries of the
Company including Hong Kong Company, Jiangsu Kanshan Zhejiang Changxing and Huaihu Electric
Power increased and bank borrowings acquired by subsidiaries including New Energy Company and
Shanghai Electric Japan decreased.

IX. Statement on assets of the Company at the end of the report period

See “Section 1V Discussion and Analysis by the Management—II. Main business condition during the
report period—(1II) Analysis on assets and liabilities” for detailed information about assets of the
Company.

X. Payment condition of interest of other secnrities and debt financing instruments
All interests have been paid on time. See relevant bulletin published on website of SSE
(www.sse.conen) for details. No event of default happened during the report period.

XI. Banking loans the Company acquired during the report period

61/200



2015 Annual Report

Amount of banking

Amount utilized already

Balance of banking

Condition of loan

loans (in RMB 10,000 | (in RMB 10,000 Yuan) | loans (in RMB 10,000 redemption
Yuan) Yuan)
3,941,100.45 1,811,294 45 2,129,806.00 Paid on time

XII. Fulfillment of obligations and promises specified in the Specifications on Collection of
Corporation Bonds by the Company during the report period

During the report period, the Company utilized the raised fund legally and paid the bond interest on
time in strict accordance with the obligations specified in the Specifications on Collection of
Corporation Bends. No major events infringing the interests of bondholders happened.

XIIL.
Company

Major Events and the Effect on business condition and debt paying ability of the

During the report period, no major event listed under Clause 45 of the Management Method for
Issuance and Trading of Corporation Bonds happened.
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Section 10 Financial Statements

I.  Audit Report

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (special general partnership) has audited the 2015 Annual
" Financial Statement of the Company and issued a standard audit report with clean opinion.

Audit Report

XYZH/2016BJA50140

_.All Shareholders of Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.. ¢
We have audited the financial statements of Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd. (hereinafter generally
referred to as "the Company"), including the consolidated balance sheet and that of the parent company
dated on December 31, 2015, consolidated profit statement and that of the parent company in 2015,
consolidated cash flow statement and that of the parent company, consolidated statements of changes
in owners' equity and that of the company, and notes to financial statements.

1. Responsibility of the Management for Financial Statements

The Management of the Company shall shoulder the responsibilities of preparing and fairly presenting
financial statements. These responsibilities shall include: (1) prepare financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and ensure the fair presentation of
such statements; (2) design, implement and maintain the necessary internal control to prevent material
misstatement resulting from fraud or error.

II. Responsibility of the Certified Public Accountants

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit.
We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards for Certified Public
Accountants of China. Those standards require that we abide by the code of professional ethics for
Chinese certified public accountants, plan and perform the audit work, to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

The audit includes the implementation of audit procedures to obtain the audit evidences supporting the
amount and disclosures in the financial statements. The audit procedures selected depend on the
certified public accountants’ judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatements in
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. When making those risk assessments, CPAs
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements i order to design appropriate audit procedures. The audit also includes the assessment of
appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
management, as well as the evaluation of overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidences obtained by us are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

III.  Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with dccounting
Standards for Business Enterprises in all major aspects, and give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial condition and that of the parent conipany dated on December 31, 2015, as well
as the consolidated business performance and cash flows and those of the parent company for the year
2015.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants CPA of China: Zheng Weijun
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(special general partnership)

CPA of China: Liao Zhiyong

"China = - Belijing March 25, 2016

II. Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet
: December 31, 2015
Prepared by: Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Notes | Ending Balance | Beginning Balance
Current assets:
Monetary funds VIIL 1 4,254,230,731.54 2,523,626,597.85
Settlement reserve
Lending tunds
Financial assets measured at fair
values and with their variances included
in current profits and losses
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable VII 4 43,954,498.73 107,756,250.00
Accounts receivable VIL 3 2,488,275,084.91 2,619,930,785.58
Prepayments VIL 6 326,019,124.19 990,293,526.20
Premiums receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance contract reserves
receivable
Interests receivable VIL 7 3,655,976.33
Dividends Receivable VIL 8 155,794,600.00 110,473,077.91
Other receivables VIL. 9 553,919,010.71 562,041,971.58
Buying Back the Sale of Financial
Assets
Inventories VIL 10 292,965,696.40 446,589,553.33
Assets classitied as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one
vear
Other Current Assets VIL 13 410,656,896.73 11,421,630.02
Total current assets 8,529,471,619.54 7,372,133,392.47
Non-current assets:
Loans and advances offered
Available-tfor-sale financial assets VIL 14 762,483,953.57 1,521,052,651.46
Held-to-maturity Investiments
Long-tenm receivables
Long-term equity investments VIL 17 7,056,411,819.48 5,746,306,933.62
Investment properties VIL (8 54,779,395.85 56,266,462.73
Fixed assets VIL 19 27,718,925,065.57 25,250,527,290.98
Construction in progress V11 20 4,750,216,581.66 3,340,987,601.12
Construction materials VIL 21 254,339.29 4,316,255.34
Disposal of fixed assets
Productive biological assets
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Oil-gas assets )
Intangible assets VII. 25 1,300,258,415.16 902,152,999.71
Development expenditures
Business reputation VIIL. 27 1,513,248.92 1,317,706.78
Long-term expense deferred expense | VII. 28 51,498,731.80 16,437,841.12
-Deferred income tax assets VIIL 29 108,278,332.87 72,692,113.42
Other non-current assets VIL 30 1,656,661,917.84 3,059,462,854.50
Total non-current assets 43,461,281,802.01 39.971,520,710.78
Total assets 51,990,753,421.55 47,343,654,103.25
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowing VII 31 1,923,803,155.00 3,307,008,414.0¢
- Borrowings from the Central Bank
Deposit taking and interbank
placements
Borrowing funds
financial liabilities measured at fair
values and with their variances included
in current profits and losses
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable VII 34 400,000.00 2,693,400.00
Accounts payable VIL 35 1,509,412,856.85 1,826,009,352.38
Accounts received in advance VII 36 31,748,556.44 75,710,869.02
Financial assets sold for repurchase
Handling charges and commissions
payable
Eniployee payrolls payable VIL 37 80,413,290.39 67,142,972.00
Tax payable VIIL 38 -366,369,736.51 -350,690,556.52
Interests payable VII. 39 262,715,254.61 267,497,185.10
Dividends payable VII. 40 9,831,804.29 3,827,618.18
Other amounts payable VIIL 41 388,559,424.01 632,275,720.91
Reinsurance accounts payable
Reserve fund for insurance contracts
Acting trading securities
Acting underwriting securities
Liabilities classified as held for sale
Non-current liabilities due within one | VII. 43 2,693,797,363.64 054,832,377.51
year
Other current liabilities VIl 44 6,200,000,000.00 6,588,000,118.50
Total current liabilities 12,734,311,968.72 13,374,307,471.08
Non-current habilities
Long-term loans VI 45 12,985,298,810.26 13,834,326,818.90
Bonds payable VIIL 46 6,352,563,598.06 4,127,169,127.04
Including: preferred stocks
Perpetual capital securities
Long-term payables VIl 47 3,867,996,657.77 1,339,241,166.28
Long-term payroll payable
Special payables VIIL 49 46,651,353.17 59,332,053.93
Estimated liabilities VIL 50 25,764,000.00 25,764,000.00
Deferred ncome VIIL 51 176,528,198.82 160,915,473.54
Deterred income tax liabilities VII. 29 50,573,803.17 93,428,473.02
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities 23,505,376,421.25 19,640,177,112.71
Total Liabilities 36,239,688,389.97 33,014,484,583.79
Owners' equity
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Capital stock VII. 53 2,139,739,257.00 2,139,739,257.00
Other equity instruments
Including: preferred stocks
Perpetual capital securities
Capital surplus VIIL 55 4,203,888,633.71 4,203,980,088.86
Less: treasury stock
Other comprehensive incomes VIIL. 57 -110,961,001.30 189,258,174.79
Special reserves VIIL. 58 415,878.29
Surplus reserves VI 59 704,228,877.83 631,451,449 81
General risk reserve
Undistributed profits VIL 60 3,319,787,370.53 2,595,056,989.36
. Total equities attributable to the .. 10,257,099,016.06 . 9,759,485,959.82
owners of parent company
Minority interest 5,493,966,015.52 4,569,683,559.64
Total owners' equity 15,751,065,031.58 14,329,169,519.46
Total liabilities and owners’ 51,990,753,421.55 47,343,654,103.25
equities

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan
of Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming
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Parent Corﬁpany's Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015

Prepared by: Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd.

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Notes |  Ending Balance . | Beginning Balance
Current assets:
Monetary funds 36,832,262.99 346,379,985.33
Financial assets measured at fair
values and with their variances included
in current profits and losses
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable 50,000.00 696,250.00
Accounts receivable XVIL 1 134,335,792.61 335,563,777.65
Prepayments 469,534,511.81 992 680,881.94
Interests receivable 2,876,827.14
Dividends Receivable 148,494,600.00 103,173,077.91
Other receivables XVIIL 2 143,188,794.85 150,552,495.03
Inventories 33,418,150.07 38,778,711.30
Assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one 500,000,000.00
year
Other Current Assets 1,062,280,897.56 1,785,000,000.00
Total current assets 2,531,011,837.03 3,752,825,179.16
Non-current assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets 721,518,953.57 1,464,687,651.46
Held-to-maturity Investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments XVIL 3 13,274,398,403.45 11,238,037,608.99
Investinent properties
Fixed assets 4,308,412,846.76 2,833,650,394.37

Construction in progress

196,989,765.92

1,789,184,271.62

Construction materials

Disposal of fixed assets

Productive biological assets

Oil-gas assets

Intangible assets

352,271,203.16

357,171,697.61

Development expenditures

Business reputation

Long-term expense deferred expense

Deferred income tax assets

Other non-current assets

1,546,275,999.76

1,588,086,714.12

Total non-current assets

20,399,867,172.62

19,270,818.,338.17

Total assets

22.930,879,009.65

23,023,643,517.33

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowing

1,087,250,000.00

541,250,000.00

financial liabilities measured at fair
values and with their variances included
in current profits and losses

Derivative financial liabilities

Notes pavable

Accounts payable

23,127,397.40

10,293,524 .42

Accounts received in advance

285,416,141.04

98,606,820.94

Employee payrolls payable

16,686,671.20

14,292 657.94
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Tax payable

28,379,592.09

Interests payable

2,028,588 48
2,92

222,
202,923,000.00

255,774,000.00

Dividends payable

Other amounts payable

159,378,396.20

144,190,960.04

Liabilities classified as held for sale

«Non-current liabilities due within-one +.1,210,372,163.68 -143,675,842.10
year
Other current Habilities 6,200,000,000.00 6,500,000,000.00

Total current liabilities

9,162,925,181.04

7,736,463,397.53

Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans

1,375,441,425.85

1,803,477,388.57

Bonds payable

3,139,302,004.32

4,127,169,127.04

Including: preferred stocks

Perpetual capital securities

Long-term payables

546,992,051.82

430,421,712.35

Long-term payroll payable

Special payables 45,664,021.07 58,345,590.30
Estimated liabilities
Deferred income 7,909,650.00 6,544,650.00

Deferred income tax liabilities

81,740,972.81

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

5,115,309,153.06

6,507,699,441.07

Total Liabilities

14,278,234,334.10

14,244,162,838.60

Owner’s equily:

Capital stock

2,139,739,257.00

2,139,739,257.00

Other equity instruments

Including: preferred stocks

Perpetual capital securities

Capital surplus

4,213,671,264.58

4,213,671,264.58

Less: treasury stock

Other comprehensive incomes

-74,452,550.67

245,22291841

Special reserves

Surplus reserves

704,174,072.83

631,396,644.81

Undistributed profits

1,669,512,631.81

1,549,450,593.93

Total owners' equity

8,652,644,675.55

8,779,480,678.73

Total liabilities and owners’
equities

22,930,879,009.65

23,023,643,517.33

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan
Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming Director of

Consolidated Income Statement
From January 2015 to December 2015

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Amount Incurred in

Amount Incurred in

llem Notes Current Period Previous Period
[. Total operating revenues 17,006,343,897.76 16,101,966,797.82
Including: operating revenues VIL 61 17,006,343,897.76 16,101,966,797.82

Interest revenue

Earned premium

Handling Charges and Commission
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Revenue

11. Total operating costs

15,191,461,527.52

15,076,833,713.57

Including: operating costs VIIL 61 12,599,175,584.30 12,601,359,360.98
Interest expenditure
Handling charges and commission
expenditure
Surrender value
Net compensation expenses
Net amount of reserves for insurance
contracts
Policy dividend expenditure
Reisurance expenses
Business taxes and surcharges VII. 62 93,083,409 .80 93,366,504.79
Selling expenses VII. 63 225,621.72 68,806.00
Administrative expenses VIL 64 980,289,556.85 967,046,448.46
Financial expenses VIL 65 1,436,543,332.77 1,408,838,777.84
Loss from asset impairment 82,144,022.08 6,153,815.50
Add: income from changes in fair value
(loss to be listed with =)
Investment income (losses to be VIIL 68 841,694,022.58 816,841,294.38
listed with =)
' ‘Il}cllldillg: 'in'comes frc.)m investment 620,128,837.25 610,060,691.91
into aftiliates and joint venture
Exchange incomes (loss to be
listed with =-")
I11. Operating profits (losses to be listed with 2,656,576,392.82 1,841,974, 378.63
")
Add: Non-operating incomes VII. 69 248,890,929.21 691,819,966.16
Including: gains from disposal of 1,910,815.24 543,369,454.57
non-current assets
Less: non-operating expenditures VIIL. 70 60,063,306.86 35,912,485.94
Including: losses from disposal of 54,833,457.29 30,810,013.45
non-current assets
IV. Total profits (total loss to be listed with 2,845,404,015.17 2,497.881,858.85
~)
Less: income tax expenses VIL 71 615,605,539.31 545,517,792.44

V. Net profits (net loss to be listed with *-”)

2,229,798,475.86

1,952,364,066.41

Owners’ net profits attributable to parent
company

1,332,442,623.44

1,325,640,614.94

Minority profit and loss

897,355,852.42

626,723,451.47

V1. Net of taxes of other comprehensive
incomes

-341,625,411.32

884.918,721.02

Net of tax of other comprehensive income
that belongs to the owners of parent company

-300,219,176.09

889,851,116.16

(I} Other comprehensive earning that
cannot be reclassified into profits or losses in
future

I. Changes arising from
re-measurement of net liabilities or net assets
of detined benefit plan

2. Shares enjoyed in other
comprehensive income that cannot be
reclassified into profits or losses in the
invested entity under equity law

(1) Other comprehensive income to be

-300,219,176.09

889,851,116.16
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reclassified to profit or loss in future

1. Shares enjoyed in other
comprehensive incomes to be reclassified to
losses or profits in invested entity under
equity law

. .2. Mariable loss and profit of fair

value of available-for-sale financial assets -319,675,469.08 | ©936,002,894.47

3. Profit and loss of held-to-maturity
investment reclassified to available-for-sale
fiancial assets

4. Eftective part of cash flow hedging
| profit and loss

5. Conversion difference of foreign

) 19,456,292.99 -46,151,778.31
currency statement

6. Others

Net of tax of other consolidated income

- 2352 -4.932
that belongs to the minority shareholders 41,406,235.23 4,932,395.14

VII. Total comprehensive incoime 1,888,173,064.54 2,837,282,787.43

Total comprehensive incomes attributable 1,032,223,447.35 2,215,491,731.10
to the owners of parent company

Total comprehensive income that belongs 855,949,617.19 621,791,056.33
to minority shareholders

VIII. Earnings per share:

(1) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) 0.6227 0.6195

(1) Diluted eamings per share 0.6227 0.6195
(RMB/share)

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming Director of
Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao
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Parent Company's Income Statement
From January 2015 to December 2015

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

listed with =-)

1,340,532,469.15

Item Notes Amount Inamed in Amoun_lt Incunfed in
Current Period Previous Period
+] L. Operating income 4 XVIL4 . 3,610,085,892.58 .2,170,953,402.72
Less: operating costs XVIL 4 3,285,612,304.35 1,920,404,232.38
Business taxes and surcharges 17,477,893.65 17,953,007.62
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses 262,248,959.98 308,045,426.15
Financial expenses 695,458,675.31 642,470,251.65
Loss from asset impairment 114,878.78 5,545,111.54
Add: income from changes in fair value
(loss to be listed with “-”")
Investment income (losses to be XVIL S

1,416,718,865.55

Including: incomes from investment

into affiliates and joint venture 507,007,842.54 594,474,704.75
‘1.[-.“())perating profits (losses to be listed with 689,705,649.66 693,254.238.93
Add: Non-operating incomes 43,581,719.27 52,153,877.36
Including: gains from disposal of 1.032,570.35 2.991.533.20

non-current assets

Less: non-operating expenditures

5,513,088.78

21,017,365.76

Including: losses from disposal of
non-current assets

4,971,571.59

21,017,365.76

111. Total profit (with *-” for total loss)

727,774,280.15

724,390,750.53

Less: income tax expenses

-178,943.72

IV. Net profit (with =-" for net loss)

727,774,280.15

724,569,694.25

V. Net of tax of other comprehensive incomes

-319,675,469.08

936,002,894.47

(1) Other comprehensive earning that
cannot be reclassified into profits or losses in
future

1. Changes arising from re-measurement
of net liabilities or net assets of defined
benefit plan

2. Shares enjoyed in other
comprehensive income that cannot be
reclassified into profits or losses in the
invested entity under equity law

(11) Other comprehensive income to be
reclassified to profit or loss in future

-319,675,469.08

936,002,894.47

1. Shares enjoyed in other
comprehensive incomes to be reclassified to
losses or profits in invested entity under
equity law

2. Variable loss and profit of fair value
of available-for-sale financial assets

-319,675,469.08

936,002,894.47

3. Profit and loss of held-to-maturity
investment reclassified to available-for-sale
financial assets

4. Effective part of cash flow hedging
profit and loss

5. Conversion difterence of foreign
currency statement
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6. Others

VI. Total comprehensive income

408,098,811.07

1,660,572,588.72

VII. Eamings per share

(I) Basic earnings per share
(RMB/share)

~(11) Diluted earnings per share
(RMB/share)

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan
Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming Director of

. *..+-.Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
-+ From-January 2015 to December 2015

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Notes

Amount Incurred in
Current Period

Amount Incurred in
Previous Period

I. Cash flow generated in operating
activities:

Cash received from sales of goods or
rendering of services

19,787,855,781.26

17,643,606,857.33

Net increase in deposits and
interbank placements

Net increase in loans from the
Central Bank

Net increase in loans from other
financial institutions

Cash received from receiving
premium of original insurance contract

Net cash received tfrom reinsurance

Net increase in deposits of the
insured and mvestment

Net increase in disposal of financial
assets measured at fair value and with
their variance recorded into curent
profits and losses

Cash trom interests, handling charges
and commissions

Net increase in borrowing funds

Net increase in repurchase business
funds

Refunds of taxes

16,472,316.52

10,254,824.82

Other cash received related to
business activities

VIL. 73

239,537,369.23

251.090,118.33

Sub-total of cash intlows from
business activities

20,043,865,467.01

17,904,951,800.48

Cash paid for goods and services

11,335,340,570.81

11,381,467,415.84

Net increase in loans and advances to
customer

Net increase in deposits in the
Central Bank and other banks

Cash paid tor compensation under
original insurance contract

Cash paid for interests, handling
charges and commissions

Cash paid for policyholder dividends
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Cash paid to and on behalf of 1,781,630,725.17 1,830,067,348.88
employees
Payments of taxes and surcharges 1,741,296,277.69 1,509,997,249.19
(.)t'hc.:r cash paid related to business VII. 73 554,644,032.28 492,087,223.72
activities
-+ Subtotal of cash outflow in 1541201160595 | - 15,213,619,237.63
operating activities
_ Netcash flows from operating 4,630,953,861.06 2,691,332,562.85
activities
[1. Cash flows from investing activities:
. Cash received from disposition of 660,070,636.92 905,158,256.62
investments
 Cashrreceived from retumns on 555,192,573.61 1,022,819,684.15
mvestments
Net cash received from disposal of
tixed assets, intangible assets and other 2,098,890.81 291,333,816.93
long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business entities
. Oth.er I‘CCC'IV.C'CI cash related to VIL. 73 1,302,253,567.13 28.195,094.23
mvesting activities
. Subtotal of cash inflows from 2,519,615,668.47 2,247,506,851.93
mvesting activities
Cash paid for acquisition and
construction of fixed assets, intangible 2,272,213,130.45 4,029,861,824.03
assets and othier long-term assets
Cash paid to acquire investments 793,142.861.40 2,215,004,285.53
Net increase in pledge loans
A%‘q.un‘.ed net cash paid }7y the ' 0.00 165,004,736.44
subsidiaries and other business units
th-ﬂv cash paid related to investing VIL 73 108,580,317.72 40,093,707.74
activities
- Subtotal o_t -CZ'iSh outflows in 3.173.936,309.57 6.449.964.553.74
investment activities
o Net cash flow from investing -654,320,641.10 -4,202,457,701.81
activities
1I1. Cash flows from financing
activities:
Cash received from investments 109,997,215.82 172,017,299.16
Including: cash received from
subsidiaries” absorption of investments 109,997,215.82 172,017,299.16
from minority shareholders
Cash received from borrowings 29,964,308,848.51 25,170,845,106.90
Cash received from issuing bonds
_ Other received cash related to VL 73 420,692,234.61 712,033,062.35
financing activities
. Sub-total of cash inflow in fund 30,494,998,298.94 | 26,054,895,468.41
raising activifies
Cash repayments of debt 29,178,517,629.64 20,854,754,012.93
Pal(-i c_ash‘m d1'stnbutn?g.dmdend 2,502,075,747.17 2,226,187,346.26
and profit or paying interest
In.clud.mg.: dividends and Proh‘ts.pz?_ld 437.966,000.00 447.700,000.00
to minority shareholders by subsidiaries
‘Qt.l11:|"})a1d cash related to financing VIL 73 1,205,342.797.78 468.780.228.72
activities
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Subtotal of cash outflows in
fund-raising activities

32,885,936,174.59

23,549,721,587.91

Net cash tlows from
fund-raising activities

-2,390,937,875.65

2,505,173,880.50

IV. Effect of fluctuations in exchange
rate on cash and cash equivalents

8,561,709.24

-21,977,203.51

V. Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

1,594,257,053.55

972,071,538.03

Add: Balance of cash and cash
equivalents at the beginning of the
period

2,482,714,374.53

1,510,642,836.50

VI. Balance of cash and cash
equivalents at the end of the period

-.4,076,971,428.08

. 2,482,714,374.53

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan
Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming Director of
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Parent Company's Cash Flow Statement
From January 2015 to December 2015
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

B A

Item Notes Amount Incurred in Amount Incurred in
Current Period ' Previous Period
I. Cash flow generated in operating
activities:
Casl.l received .trom sales of goods or 4.600,500,061.33 2.177408,553.67
rendering of services
Refunds of taxes ' : 0.00 0.00
Other cash received related to business ©7559,504,063.43 | - 95.124,185.14
activities .
_ Sub-total of cash inflows from 4,660,004,124.76 2,272,532,738.81
business activities
Cash paid for goods and services 3,337,059,983.50 1,719,120,934.29
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 331,836,996.05 410,106,491.27
Payments of taxes and surcharges 138,381,177.39 133,724,768.21
Qt_hgr cash paid related to business 131,901,796.95 165,160,627.19
activihies
' .S_ubtolal of cash outflow in operating 3.939,179,953.89 2.428.112,820.96
activities
Net cash flows from operating activities 720,824,170.87 -155,580,082.15
11. Cash flows from investing activities:
_ Cash received from disposition of 2.805,070,636.92 1,332,358.256.62
imvestments
. Cash received trom returns on 1,154.570,518.28 1,636,083.242.48
mvestments
Net cash received from disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets and other 1,077,147.78 8,896,519.63
long-term assets
Ngt .ca§h received from .dlsposal.o‘t 0.00 0.00
subsidiaries and other business entities
Qt!l_ex‘ received cash related to investing 0.00 0.00
activities
_ Subiotal of cash inflows from 3,960,718,302.98 2,977,338,018.73
investing activities
Cash paid for acquisition and
construction of fixed assets, intangible 89,851,619.94 1,153,036,424.87
assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid to acquire investments 3,619,395,573.74 2,602,793,337.13
Ac_:q'uu:ed net cash paid .by the ' 0.00 212,343,243.00
subsidiaries and other business units
Qt'll‘el"casll paid related to investing 0.00 0.00
activities
. Subtatal of cash outflows in 3,709,247,193.68 3,968,173,005.00
mvestiment activities
o Net cash flow from investing 251471,109.30 -990,834.986.27
activities
[11. Cash tlows from financing activities:
Cash received from investments 0.00 0.00
Cash received from borrowings 23,431,451,309.68 19,170,185,631.06
Ql}lgl‘ received cash related to tinancing 182,493,200.00 449 841,000.00
activities
Sub-total of cash inflow in fund 23,613,944,509.68 19,620,026,631.06
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raising activities

Cash repayments of debt

23,647,203,711.96

17,152,301,784.93

Paid cash in distributing dividend and
profit or paying interest

1,205,163,827.22

1,012,132,061.47

Other paid cash related to financing
activities

43,419,973.01

20,562,521.87

Subtotal of cash outflows in
fund-raising activities

24,895,787,512.19

18,184,996,368.27

Net cash flows from fund-raising
activities

-1,281,843,002.51

1,435,030,262.79

1V. Eftect of tluctuations in exchange rate

. 0.00 0.00
on cash and cash equivalents
V. Net increase in cash and cash .309,547,722.34 288,615,194.37
equivalents
Add: Balance of cash and cash 346,379.985.33 57.764.790.96

equivalents at the beginning of the period

V1. Balance of cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the period

36,832,262.99

346,379,985.33

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan
Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming Director of
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity
From January 2015 to December 2015

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Current Period

Owners' equity attributable to the Campany

Other equily

instruments
Hem - Pem 0 - Minority Total owners' equity
- Prefetuat . tess | O gl | General | gibited interest H
Capital stock | erre | capit Capital surplus | treasury | comprehensive Surplus reserves | risk .
Othe . reserves profits
d al stock incomes reserve
rs
Stoc | secu
ks | ritie
$

:ﬂ{\"l‘(’ml:"\':':l“ of 213973925700 000 0.00] 0.00] 420398008886 0.00| 18923817479 000 631451449811  000| 259505698936 | 4.569.683.55964| 14.329.169.319.46
Add: Changes in 0.00
accounting nolicies

D >

l§ rior error 0.00
correction

Business merger
under common 10.00
control

Others 0.00

11. Balance at the :
beginning of current 2.139739257.00 1 0.00] 0.001 0.00; 4.203.980,088.86 000 189.258.174.79 0.00( 63145144981 0.00] 239505698936 4.569.683.330.641 14.329.169.519.46
vear
1. Increase/decrease of
current period (with =" for 0001 0001 0.00] 0.00 9145513 0001 -300219.176.091 41587820 72.777.428.02 0.00 724.730.381.17 92428245588 1.421.893512.12
decrcase) 5 -
(1) Lotalcomprelensive 300.219,176.09 133426234 §55919.617.19]  1.888.173.064.54
(1) havested and )
decreased capital of 0.00 0001 0.00} 0.00 -91.455.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 512,303,024.80 512.211.569.65
owners
|. Shareholder's .
contribution capital 110,497.215.82 110.497.215.82
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2. Invested capital of

recognized as the
owner’s equity

holder of other equity 0.00
instruments

3. Amount of

share-based payment 0.00

401.805.808.98

end of current period

4. Others -91455.15 401.714,353.83
(1) Profit 00| 000] 00 000 000] o0 0.00 000] T2TTI4802| 00| -60771224227|  44397018611]  -978905.000.36
distribution

I. Appropriation of surplus T0.777.42802 277742802 0.00
TESCTVE

2. Appropriation of eeneral

. 0.00
risk reserve

3. Distribution to owners -534.93481425 | 44397018611 -978.905.000.36
{or sharcholders)

4, Others (.40
(V) Internal -

carrvover ol owner’s 000 0.007 0007 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
equity

I. Capital reserve

converted to capital 0.00
{or stock)

2. Surplus reserve

converted to capital 0.00
{or stock)

3. Surplus reserve to 0.00
recover loss

4. Others . 0.00
(V) Special reserve 0.00 [ 0.001 0.00] 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 415.878.29 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.878.29
I Appropriation in current . N _ R
period 1.759.881.36 1,759.881.36
2. Amaunt used in current N ~ 244 002
period 1,344.003.07 1,344,003.07
(V1) Others ) 0.00
IV. Balance atthe 15 3933055700 000] 000] 000| 420388863371  000] -11096100130  41587820| 704228877830 000| 3319787.37053| 549396601552 | 1575106303158

ﬁ ltem

Previous Period
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Owners' equity atiributable to the Company

Other equity

instruments

eci Minority | . .
Pref Perp Less: Other SI?;C‘ General Undisiributed 111121(;:\!) Total owners” equity
Capital stock | ¢rre etua ‘ Capital surplus | treasury | comprehensive i Surplus reserves risk )
capit | Othe . resery profits
d al s stock incomes reserve )
Stoc | ° ’ es
ks | ot
rities . P
:}rz\““(’)ul:“':‘;r“ of 213973925700 0.00] 000] 0.00] 419950231034 000 -70059294137]  000| $58994.480.38| 000 1721.846475.24| 3570827982091 11490317.503.68
Add: Changes in 000 ool 000 000 000 000 000|000 000 000]  4797T01] 2471334968 7268806069
accounting policies
Prior ervor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
correction
Business merger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
undcr commaon COI“TOI e
Others (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
II. Balance at the 2139.73925700] 000 0.00] 000] 419950231034  0.00] -70059294137| 0.00[ 55899448038 000 176982019525 | 339554127877 1156300557337
beginning of current vear
1. Increase/decreasc of current 0.00] 000] 000] 000 4477778521 000| 889.851116.36[ 0.00|  72.456.969.43 000] 82523579401 97414228787  2.766.163.946.09
period (with ™" for decrease) .
(1) Total comprehensive income 0.00 889.851.116.16 0.00 1.325.640,614.94 621.791.056.33 2.837.282.78743
(11) Invested and .
decreased capital of o00] 000] 000] 000 4471778352 0.00 0.00]  0.00 0.00 0.00 C 000 800.051.231.54 804.529.010.06
owners - - -
;:i'l‘fl’i“’""'de” contribution 0.00 0.00 0.00] 17201729906 172017.299.16
2. Invested capital of holder of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
other equity instruments ' ’ ’ )
3. Amount of share-based
pavment recognized as 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
the owner’s equity
4. Others 147771852 0.00 0.00] 62803393238 632.511.710.90
(111) Profit distribution 000 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 000 000 000] 000 72456.969.43 000 -500404820.83 | -447.700.00000]  -875.647.851.40
1. Appropriation of suplus 0.00 72436.969.43 -72.456.969.43 0.00
reserve
2. Appropriation of gencral risk
reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Distribution to awners (or 0.00 0.00 -427.947.851.40 =447 700.000.00 -875.647 851.40
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sharcholders) : :

4. Others (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 (L00
(V) Internal camyaver of 000 000] 0.00] 000 soo] 000 000|000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
OWNCr S C(]Ul[\'

1. Capital reserve

converted to capital (or 0.00 0.00 (1L00 0.00 0.00
stock)

2. Surplus reserve

converted to capital {or 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
stock) -

3. Surplus reserve to 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 000
recover loss

4. (thers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(V) Special reserve G001 0001 000] 000 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 .00 0.00
: .»-\ppr()prmllon 1 cnrrent 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
period .

- :}moum nsed i current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
period

(V1) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
IV. Balance atthe end of |5 139959 357001 no0| 000 00| 420308008886 000] 189.25817479]  000] GILASLA98I] 00| 239505698936| 456968355964 | 1432016951946
current period

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming

80/200

Director of Accounting Department: Chen Wenhao




2015 Annual Report

Parent Company's Statement of Changes in Owner's Equity
From January 2015 to December 2015

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Current Period

Other equity
wstrunents
Perpe it
Item - | Prefe | tual s Less: Other . Special . | Undistributed Total owners'
Capital stock . Capital surplus | treasury comprehensive | reserve | Sumplus reserves e .
rred | capita | Othe o S profits equity
. stock incomes s .
Stock | | rs
s | securi
ties - v
1. Ycar end bulance of previous yvear 2.139.739.257.00 1 000 0.00] 0.00) 4.213.671.264.58 000] 24522291841 000] 631396644811 1.549450.593.93 | ..8.779.480.678.73
Add: Changes in accounting policies 0.00 (.00 000 0.00 0.00
Prior error correction (.00 0.00 0.0 (.00
Others (.00 0.00 (.50 0.00
I aralanee the heginning ofcurrent 1y 139 93935700 000|  000[ 00| 420367126458 000 24522201841]  000| 631396.64481] 159945059393 8779.480678.73
('j]:ér'izi::jl-‘f’dweﬂﬂf ofcumentperiod iy~ for 0001 000 000} 000 0.00 0.00[ -319.675.469.08 0.00F 7277742802 120062.037.88 | -126.836.003.18
(1) Total comprehensive income (.00 -319.675.469.08 0.00 727.774.280.15] . 408098.811.07
() Invested and decreased capital of 00| oo0] om0 0.0 0.0 000 000 00 0.00 0.00
owners :
1. Sharcholder's contribution capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
bl g it i N ot . -
2 .lnvcﬂed capital of holder of other equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00.
instruments
3. /\mc?fmt of shnrc-basc.d payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
recognized as the owner's equity
4. Others " 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
(11D Profit distribution 0.00]  0.00] 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 72777428121  -607.712.24227] - -534.934.814.25
1. Appropriation of surplus reserve 0.00 0.00 72,777428.02 -12,777.428.02 (.00
2. Distribution to owners (or shareholders) 0.00 000 -534.934.814.25] . -534.934814.25
3. Others 0.00 0.00 0.00
(V) lnternal carryover of owner’s equity 0.00  0.00{ 0.00] 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
1.C zfpllul reserve converted to capital (or 0.00 0.0 0.00
stuck)
2.8 S 1'Cs 1o (™ o o
2. Surph'm reserve converted to capital 0.00 000 0.00
(or stock)
3. Surplus reserve to recover loss (.00 0.00 0.00
4. Others 0.00 0. 0.00
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0.00

(V') Special reserve 0000 000] 0,007 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Appropriation in current period 0.00 000 (.00
2. Amount used in current period 0.00 0.00 0.00
(V1) Others 0.00 0.60 .00
IV. Balance at the end of current period 2139739257000 0.00]  0.00] 0.00]  4.213.671.204.58 0.00]  -74.452350.67 0.00] 704174072.83 ] 1.669.312.631.81]  8.632.644.675.33
Previous Period
Other equity instruments
ltem Perpetu Less: Other Snecial ‘
. Capitat stack | preferre | Capital surplus | treasury comprehensive I'L‘: ‘r\">< Surplus reserves | Undistributed profits | Total owners' equity
d Stocks | canital Others slock incomes SETVES ! .
' " | securiti
cs
b Yearendbalunce ofprevious | 39 soasn0] o] o] o] a2i0s2m2 000) 69077997606 000  §5893067538| 132526572051 7.547216754.15
Ad{]:{Changes in accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00
policies
Prior error correction 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 . .00
11 Balance at the beginning of |5 j3o73005700| 000 000] 000 421403207 000 -60077997606| 000  55893967538|  132528572051|  7.547216754.15
. Increaseidecrease of current period aoo] o0 000 000 360812.74 000]  9360028%447] 000 7245696943 MAIASTIAL | 125226392458
(with " for decrease) :
{1 Total comprehensive incame 0.00 936.002.894.47 0.00 724.569.094.25 1.660.372.588.72
Hi) Invested and decreased ) Y B 360.812.74 0.00 00| 000 0.00 0.00 36081274
capital of owners
1. Shareholder's contnbution capital 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.60 0.00
2 I o ecant * o i )
2, ll.l\ff:glk‘d capital of holder of other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
cquity instruments
3. Amount of share-based .
payment recognized as the 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
owner's equity .
4. Others -360.812.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 -360.812.74
(111 Profit distribution 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 72.456.969.43 -500.404.820.83 -427.947.851.40
1. Appropriation of surplus reserve 0.00 0.00 72.436.969.43 -12.456.969.43 0.00
2. istibution (o owners or 0.00 0.00 000  -427.94785140|  -127.947.851.40
sharcholders)
3. Others 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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/ . ~ YV N
(V) Internal carryover of an|  oo|  os0f 00 0.0 0.00 000|000 0.00 0.00 0.00
OWNCr s equity .
I Capital reserve converted to 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
capital (ar stock) ’ ) : - :
2. Surplus reserve converted to 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
capital (or stock) ’ ’ ] ) '
3. Surplus reserve to recover 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
loss i 2
4. Others .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 (.00
(V) Special reserve 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
1. Appropriation in current period 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2. Amount used in curent period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(V1) Others 0.00 .00 .00 (.00 (.00
V. Balance at the end of 20305392570 000 000]  000] 421567126458 000 24522201841 000  63LI966481| 150045059393 8.779.480.67873
current period

Legal Representative: Wang Yundan

Director of Accountancy: Wang Huaiming
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III. Basic Information of the Company
1. Company Profile

Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “the Company” or “Company”, or
collectively referred to as “the Group” when including its subsidiaries), was approved by TGS [1998]

++No..42 Document .of State Commission for:Restructuring the Economic System, co-founded by State

Grid Shanghai Municipal Electric Power Co., Ltd. and East China Power Group Corporation, and
registered (registration number: 3100001005356) in Shanghai Administration for Industry & Commerce
on June 4, 1998. Corporate registered address and headquarters office address is: Resource Plaza, No.
268 South Zhongshan Road, Shanghai.

+. According to the Approval of State Development Planning Commission on Reconstruction and Partition
~Program of - Generation - Assets:- 0f . State Power + Corporations, Accounting Basis- {2002] No.

2704 Document of State Development Planning Comumission, 76.27% corporate equities held by State

Grid Shanghai Municipal Electric Power Co., Ltd. was transferred to China Power Investment
Corporation,

Approved by ZJFXZ [2003] No. 123 Document of China Securities Regulatory Commission, on
October 14, 2003, the Company publicly issued 240,000,000 ordinary shares, with par value of RMB
1.00 Yuan per share, and actual issue price of RMB 5.80 Yuan per share. As a result, corporate
registered capital was changed from RMB 1,323,505,000 Yuan into RMB 1,563,505,000 Yuan, and
corporate capital stock structure also made a change: 1,009,455,000 shares (64.56%) for China Power
Investment Corporation, 314,050,000 shares (20.09%) for Shanghai Huadong Electric
Power Development Company, and 240,000,000 shares (15.35%) for social public shareholders. On
October 29, 2003, the Company’s stocks (stock code: 600021) were listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange.

In November 2005 after completing the equity division, corporate capital stock structure made a change:
950,878,611 shares (60.82%) for China Power Investment Corporation, 295,826,389 shares (18.92%) for
Shanghai Huadong Electric Power Development Company, and 316,800,000 shares (20.26%) for social
public shareholders. In November, 2006, China Power Investment Corporation transferred
390,876,250 shares (25%) to China Power International Development Limited by agreement; therefore,
the type of the Company was changed into a Sino-foreign joint venture. In June 2007, Shanghai
Huadong Electric Power Development Company transferred 18.92% shares of the Company to China
Yangtze Power Co., Ltd. (10%) and China Power Investment Corporation (8.92%) by agreement. As a
result, corporate capital stock structure changed: 44.74% for China Power Investment Corporation, 25%
for China Power International Development Limited, and 10% for China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.

In November 2006, the Company issued RMB 1 billion Yuan convertible bonds. By the end of August
14, 2007, the Company transferred the convertible bonds up to 219,611,048 shares, so corporate
registered capital was up to RMB 1,783,116,048.00 Yuan: RMB 763,871,929 (42.84%) for China Power
Investment Corporation; RMB 390,876,250 (21.92%) for China Power International Development
Limited; RMB 156,350,500 (8.77%) for China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd.; and RMB 472,017,369
(26.47%) for social public shareholders.

In May 2008, according to 2007 Program on Distribution of Annual Profits and Transfer of Capital
Reserve approved by 2007 annual general meeting of shareholders, taking general capital on December
31, 2007 (1,783,116,048 shares) as base number, the Company transterred capital reserve, 2 shares per
10 shares, to all the shareholders, up to 356,623,209 shares. As a result, corporate registered capital was
up to RMB 2,139,739,257 Yuan.

On June 1, 2015, it was approved by the State Council to merge China Power Investment Corporation
(the controlling shareholder of the Company) and State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation to
reconstruct into one company named State Power Investment Corporation.

During the first half of 2015, China Power International Development Limited and China Yangtze
Power Co., Ltd. reduced their shares via secondary market and the reduced shares are all unlimited
circulating shares. From September 29, 2015 to October 9, 2015, State Power Investment Corporation
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increased its shares of the Company by 3,954,012 shares in total via the oriented asset management plan
for State Power Investment Corporation carried out by Haitong Asset Management Co., Ltd. By the end
of December 31, 2015, 43.02% of the shares of the Company were held by State Power Investment
Corporation, 16.98% by China Power International Development Limited, 5.67% by China Yangtze
Power Co., Ltd. and 34.33% by social public shareholders.

The Company is engaged in production and sale of electric power and thermal power. Scope of the
businesses mainly includes thermal power generation, wind power generation and photovoltaic power
generation.

~ . “5.2.).Scope of consolidated financial statements

The scope of the Group’s 2015 consolidated financial statements involves 30 second-level subsidiaries,
39 third-level subsidiaries and 6 fourth-level subsidiaries, including Shanghai Waigaoqiao Power
Generation Co., Ltd., Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd., etc. Specific subsidiaries are as

follows:
S/N Full Name Short Name
1 Shanghai Electric Power Co., Ltd. SEP
2 Shanghai Waigaoqiao Power Generation Co., Ltd. Waigaogiao Power Plant
3 Shanghai Caojing Cogeneration Co., Ltd. Caojing Cogeneration
4 Shanghai Shangdian Electric Power Engineering Co., Ltd. SEP Engineering
4-1 Shanghai Electric Engineering (Malta) Holding Ltd. SEP Engineering Malta
5 Shanghai Shangdian Electric Power Operation Co,. Ltd. SEP Operation
6 Shanghai Shangdian Caojing Power Generation Co., Ltd. Caojing Power Plant
7 Shanghai Qiantan New Energy Development Co., Ltd. Qiantan New Energy
8 Sg:?g? Minghua Electric Power Technology Engineering Minghua Electric Power
2.1 East China Electric Power Test & Research Institute | East China Elec‘tric Power Test
Technology Development Co., Ltd. & Research Institute
9 Shanghai Electric Power Fuel Co., Ltd. SEP Fuel
9-1 Shanghai Xiang'an Electric Shipping Co., Ltd. Xiang’an Shipping
10 Shanghai Caojing Integrated Energy Co., Ltd. Integrated Energy
11 Shanghai Minhang Gas-fired Power Generation Co., Ltd. gflmhang Gas-fired  Power
eneration
12 Shanghai Electric Power Green Energy Co., Ltd. Green Energy
13 Shanghai Electric Power Investment Co., Ltd. SEP Investment
14 Shanghai Expo Green Energy Development Co., Ltd. Expo Energy
15 Shanghai Hemei Energy Technology Co., Ltd. Hemei Energy
16 Shanghai Electric Power New Energy Development Co., Ltd. | SEP New Energy
16-1 Jinhu Zhenhe New Energy Technology Co., Ltd. Jinhu Zhenhe
1622 Stad(?you City Zhenta New Energy Science & Technology Co., Gaoyou Zhenfa
16-3 Zhenta Solar Energy Technology Costal Co., Ltd. Zhenfa Solar Energy
16-4 Nantong Hongyu Investment Co., Ltd. Nantong Hongyu
16-3 Nantong Jianhai Investment Co., Ltd. Nantong Jianhai
16-6 Hai’an Dinghui New Energy Co., Ltd. Hat’an Dinghui
16-7 SUMEC Shanghai Electric Power Generation Co., Ltd. Jiangsu SUMEC
16-8 SUMEC Dongtai Electric Power Generation Co., Ltd. SUMEC Dongtat
16-9 Siyang Woda New Energy Co., Ltd. Siyang Woda
16-10 | Xijao County Concord Wind Power Limited Xiao County Concord
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Generation LLC

16-11 Suzhou Concord Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd. Suzhou Concord
16-12 Yantai Yihao New Energy Development Co., Ltd. Yantai Yihao
16-13 Sugian Concord New Energy Co., Ltd. Sugian Concord
16-13-1 | Tianchang Concord Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd. Tianchang Concord
16-14 Feng County Suxin New Energy Co., Ltd. Feng County Suxin
16-15 ‘1"Hai’an Celan Investment Co., Ltd. Hai'an Celan
Jiaxing Shanghai Electric Power Photovoltaic Power | .. .
16-16 Generation Co., Ltd. Jiaxing SEP
16-17 | CPI Zhongqi Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., Ltd. CPI Zhongqi
16-18 | Jiangsu Greider Investment Co., Ltd. Jiangsu Greider
16-18-1 | Shanshan Hailin Photovoltaic Power Generation Co., Ltd. Shanshan Hailin
~16-19 |- Chifeng Yongneng New Energy Co., Ltd. Chifeng Yongneng
16-20 Zhangbei Tianhong Solar Power Technology Co., Ltd. Zhangbei Tianhong
16-21 Macheng Fuxu Power Co., Ltd. Macheng Fuxu
16-22 Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Equity Investment Co., Ltd. Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang
16-22-1 Eta(;'kol Rongxin Huachuang Wind Power Investment Co., Barkol Rongxin Huachuang
16-22-2 | Xiji Rongxin Wind Power Co., Ltd. Xiji Rongxin
Shanghai Electric Power Yancheng Beilonggang Photovoltaic .
2
16-23 Power Generation Co., Ltd. Yancheng Beilonggang
17 Shanghai Electric Power Tiantaishan Wind Power (Zhejiang) Zhejiang Tiantaishan
Co., Ltd.
18 Jiangsu Kanshan Power Generation Co., Ltd. Kanshan Power Plant
19 Jiangsu Shangdian Baling Group Co., Ltd. SEP Baling
19-1 Yancheng Thermal Power Co., Ltd. Yancheng Thermal Power
Shanghai Electric Power Yancheng Louwang Photovoltaic
2 =1
19-2 Power Generation Co., Ltd. Louwang PV
20 Zhejiang Zheneng Changxing Gas-fired Power Generation | Changxing Gas-fired Power
- Co., Ltd. Generation
21 Huaihu Electric Power Co., Ltd. Huathu Electric Power
e Shangl@ Electric Power Hami Xuanli Gas-fired Power SEP Hami
Generation Co., Ltd.
23 Turkey EMBA Electricity Production Inc. Turkey EMBA
24 Shangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd. Shangtan Power Generation
25 Shanghai Electric Power Energy Development (Hong Kong) SEP HK
Co., Ltd.
5.1 Shanghai Electric Australia Power & Energy Development SEAPED
Pty Ltd.
25-2 Shanghai Electric Power (Malta) Holding Ltd. SEPM
25-2-1 | D3 Power Generation Limited D3
25-3 Shanghai Electric Power Finance Co., Ltd. SEP Finance
26 Shanghai Electric Power Japan Co., Ltd. SEP Japan
261 Shangha'l Electric Power Fukushima Nishigo Solar Power Fukushima Nishigo
Generation LLC
26 iltlémghal Electric Osaka Nanko Solar Power Generation Co., Osaka Nanko
26-3 Shanghgl Electric Power Nasukarasuyama Solar Power Nasukarasuyama
Generation LLC
26-4 Shanghai Electric Power Sanda Solar Power Generation LLC | SEP Sanda
26-5 NOBSPLLC NOBSP Company
26-6 Shanghai Electric Power Ibaraki Tsukuba Solar Power Tsukuba Solar Power
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27 Jiangsu Shangdian Jiawang Power Generation Co., Lid. Jiangsu Jiawang
28 Shanghai Yangshupu Power Generation Co., Lid. Yangshupu Power Plant
29 Shanghai Yangdian Energy Environment Technical Services Yangdian Technical Services
Co., Ltd.
30 IS‘ltlcz;nghal Yangdian Energy Environment Technology Co., Yangdian Technologv
31 Shanghai Liangji New Energy Investment Co., Ltd. Liangji New Energy
31-1 Ningxia Sun Hill Huasheng Wind Power Co., Ltd. Ningxia Sun Hill
312 Ete(;)mg Ruiqida New Energy Technology Development Co., Beijing Ruiqida
31-2-1 | Golmud Ruigida Wind Power Generation Co., Ltd. .| Golmud Ruiqida

Compared with the last year, the Company: newly added 4 second-level and 5 third-level subsidiaries by
establishment and they are SEP Engineering Malta, Yancheng Beilonggang, Louwang PV, SEP Finance,
Tsukuba Solar Power, Yangshupu Power Plant, Yangdian Technical Services, Yangdian Technology
and Liangji New Energy; newly added 7 third-level and 4 fourth-level subsidiaries by acquisition and
they are Chifeng Yongneng, Zhangbei Tianhong, Macheng Fuxu, Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang, Barkol
Rongxin Huachuang, Xiji Rongxin, D3, NOBSP Company, Ningxia Sun Hill, Beijing Ruiqida and
Golmud Ruiqida.

Please see details in this Note: VIII. Changes of consolidated scope and IX. Rights and interests in other
entities.

IV. Preparatiou basis of financial statements
1.  Preparation basis
The financial statement of the Company is prepared on the basis of going concem.

2. Going concern

The Group has history of recently profitable operation and support of financial resources, so the
financial statements of the Group prepared on a going concern basis are rational.

V. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates
Notes to the specific accounting policies and accounting estimates:
1. Declaration on compliance with ASBE

The financial statements of the Company meet the requirements of ASBE and truly and fully reflect the
financial condition, the operation results, change of shareholder’s equity, cash flow, etc. of the
Company.

2. Accounting period
The accounting year of the Company runs from January 1 to December 31.

3. Business cycle
The business cycle of the Company is the same as the accounting cycle.

4. Bookkeeping Currency
The Company takes RMB as its recording currency.

5. Accounting methods for business merger under and not under common control

The assets and liabilities acquired by the Group, as the merging party, in the business merger under the
control of the same entity are calculated based on the book value in the ultimate controlling party's
consolidated statements of the merged party on the merging date. Capital reserve is adjusted for the
difference between the book value of the acquired net assets and the book value of the merger
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consideration paid. In case where the capital reserve is not sufficient for off-setting, retained earmings are
adjusted.

The identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired from the acquiree in the business
merger not under common control are calculated based on the fair value on the acquisition date. The

.merging costs are the cash or.non-cash assets paid, liabilities issued or assumed, the fair value of equity

securities issued by the Group on the acquisition date for acquiring control rights on the acquiree, as well
as all costs directly related to the business merger (for business merger completed step by step through
multiple transactions, the merging costs are the sum of costs of all individual transactions). Where the
merging costs are greater than the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired from the acquiree during
business merger, the difference thereof is recognized as business goodwill. Where the merging costs ar»
less than the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired from the acquiree during business merger, the

fair value of all identifiable assets, liabilities.and contingent liabilities acquired from the business merger,

as well as the fair value of non-cash assets of the consideration or the issued equity securities etc., are
rechecked. Where the merging costs are, after rechecking, still less than the fair value of net identifiable
assets acquired from the acquiree during business merger, the difference is included into current
non-business income.

6. Preparation method of consolidated financial statements

All subsidiaries under the control of the Group are included in the scope of consolidated financial
statements.

During preparation of consolidated financial statements, in the event that accounting policy or
accounting period adopted by subsidiaries are not in line with that of the Company, financial statements
of subsidiaries shall be adjusted according to the accounting policy and accounting period of the
Company. .

All significant internal transactions, balances and unrealized profits shall be offset during preparation of
consolidated financial statements. The portion of subsidiary owners' equity which does not belong to
the parent company and the portion of minority equity in the current net profits and losses, other
comprehensive income and total comprehensive income must be respectively listed under "minority
equity, minority interest income, other comprehensive income attributable to the minority, and total
comprehensive income attributable to the minority" in the consolidated financial statements.

For the subsidiary acquired in the business merger under common control, its business performance and
cash flow are included into the consolidated financial statements from the beginning of the current
period of the merger. During the preparation and comparison of consolidated financial statements,
related items in the financial statements of the previous year are adjusted, and it is deemed that the entity
of financial statements formed after the merger has existed since the beginning of control by the ultimate
controlling party.

For the subsidiary acquired in the business merger not under the control of the same entity, its business
performance and cash flow are included into the consolidated financial statements since the date when
the Group acquires the control rights. During the preparation of consolidated financial statements,
financial statements of the subsidiary are adjusted based on the fair value of all identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities identified on the acquisition date.

7. Classification of joint venture arrangements and accounting treatment method for joint
operations

Joint venture arrangements of the Group include joint operations and joint ventures. For joint operation
items, the Group, as a joint operation party, identifies the assets owned and the liabilities assumed solely
and as per the shares, as well as the relevant income and expenses owned and assumed solely and as per
the shares according to relevant provisions.  For the transaction of purchasing and selling assets related
to joint operation which do not constitute business, only the portion of profits and losses generated by
the transaction which is attributable to other parties of the joint operation is identified.
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8. Standards for recognition of cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents refer to the short-term investments (generally refer to those mature within three months
from the day of acquisition) held by the enterprise, which are featured by strong liquidity, easy to
convert into a known sum of cash, and have little risk in value variation.

<=9, Foreign currency transactions.and conversion of foreign currency financial statements

(1) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions of the Group are converted into RMB at the spot exchange rate on the
transaction date. Monetary items calculated in foreign currency in the balance sheet shall be translated
.Into. RMB .at the spot.exchange.rate on the balance sheet.date; the exchange difference shall be included

~into current profit and loss,after disposat of the balance of exchange that is formed by foreign currency

loans borrowed for acquiring or producing assets which meet capitalized terms.
(2) Conversion of foreign currency financial statements

The asset and liability items in the foreign currency balance sheet shall be translated as per the spot
exchange rate on the balance sheet date; the owner's equity items, except for the items of "undistributed
profit", shall be translated as per the spot exchange rate on the transaction date; the income and
expenditure items in the protit statement shall be translated as per the spot exchange rate on the
transaction date. The above translation balance of foreign currency financial statements shall be
included into other comprehensive income items. Foreign currency cash tlow is translated as per the
spot exchange rate on the date when the cash flow occurs. The amount of influence of exchange rate
change on cash is shown in the cash flow statement separately.

10. Financial instruments

The Group shall recognize one financial asset or financial liability when it becomes one of the parties to
financial instrument contract.

(1 Financial assets
1) Classification, recognition and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are classified by the Group into four categories according to the investment purposes
and economic essence: financial assets measured at fair value with their variance included in current
profits and losses, investments held to maturity, loans and receivables, and financial assets available for
sale.

Financial assets measured at fair value with their variance included in current profits and losses include
trading financial assets and those designated at the time of initial recognition as financial assets
measured at fair value with their variance included in current profits and losses. A tradable financial
asset refers to the financial asset that meets any of the following conditions: A. the financial asset is
acquired to sell it in a short time; B. it belongs to a part of an identifiable financial instrument portfolio
under centralized management, and there is objective evidence showing that the enterprise uses the
short-term profit method to manage this portfolio recently, C. it is a derivate instrument except the one
that is designated and belongs to the derivate instrument of effective hedging instrument, or is the
derivate instrument of financial guarantee contract, or is linked to the equity instrument
investment without quotation in the active market and with fair value unable to be reliably measured,
and must be settled by delivery of this equity instrument. Such financial assets are subsequently
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value shall be recognized in profit and loss from changes in fair
value; interest or cash dividend obtained during the financial asset period shall be recognized as
investment income; during the disposal, difference between the fair value and the initial recording value
shall be recognized as investment protit or loss and used to adjust profit and loss from changes in fair
value.
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Investment held to maturity refers to non-derivative financial assets which have fixed maturity date,
fixed or tixable recovery amount which the Group has clear attention and ability to hold to maturity.
Receivables refer to non-derivative financial assets which have no quotation in the active market, but
have fixed or determinable recoverable amount.

Financial assets available for sale refer to non-derivative financial assets designated as available for sale
at the time of initial recognition, and financial assets not classified to under "others". For these assets,
the equity instrument investments without quotation in the active market and with fair value unable to be
reliably measured and the derivate financial assets which are linked to the equity instrument and should
be settled by delivery of this equity instrument shall be measured subsequently by the cost. Other equity
instrument investments with quotation in the active market or without quotation in the active market
but with fair value able to be reliably measured shall be measured at the fair value. Changes in fair value
shall be included into other comprehensive income. These financial assets shall be measured
subsequently at fair value. Except for the impairment losses and exchange gains and losses formed by
foreign currency financial assets, changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets shall be
included into shareholders' equity directly. When the financial assets are derecognized, the total changes
in the fair value originally included into shareholders' equity shall be included into the current profits
and losses. The interests of available-for-sale debt instrument investments calculated based on actual
interest rate method during the holding period, and the cash dividends declared to be distributed by the
investees and related to available-for-sale equity instrument investments, shall be included into the
current profits and losses as investment income.

2)  Recognition basis and measuring method for transfer of financial assets

Financial assets should be derecognized where any of the following conditions is met: (U the
contractual right to acquire cash flow of the said financial assets is terminated; @ the financial assets
have been transterred and almost all risks and rewards from the ownership of the said financial assets are
transferred by the Group to the transferee; (3) the financial assets have been transferred and the
transferor waives its control over the said assets, despite the transferor has not transferred or retained any
risks and rewards from the ownership of the said financial assets.

Where the Company neither transfers nor retains any risks and rewards on the financial asset ownership,
if the control over the financial assets is not waived, relevant financial assets should be recognized
according to the extent to which they are involved in the transferred financial assets, and relevant
liabilities should be recognized correspondingly.

If the entire transfer of the financial assets meets derecognition conditions, the difference between the
book value of transferred financial assets and the sum of consideration received from the transfer and
accumulated amount of changes in fair value previously recognized in other comprehensive income
should be included in current profits and losses.

Where the partial transfer of the tinancial assets meets derecognition conditions, the book value of the
transferred financial assets should be amortized between the derecognized and non-derecognized
portions as per their relative fair values respectively; and the difference between the sum of
consideration received from the transfer and accumulated amount of changes in fair value previously
recognized in other comprehensive income and amortized to the derecognized portion, and the aforesaid
book value amortized should be included in current profits and losses.

3) Testand accounting treatment methods for impairment of financial assets

Besides the tinancial assets measured by fair value and changes of which will be calculated as current
profit and loss, the Group will inspect the book value of other financial assets on the balance sheet day,
if there is objective evidence showing one financial asset has decrease in value, the impairment loss shall
be determined.

When the financial asset measured by amortized cost has decrease in value, the impairment loss will be
determined with the balance formed when book value is more than the expected future cash flow
(excluding the future credit loss which has not happened yet). If there is objective evidence showing the
value of this financial asset has recovered, and it is objectively related to the matters happened after
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confirming the loss, the impairment loss confirmed before will be reversed and calculated as current
profit and loss.

When the available-for-sale financial assets have decrease in value, the cumulative loss recognized
directly as owners' equity before due to the decrease of fair value shall be transferred out and recognized
as the impairment loss. For available-for-sale debt instrument investments for which the impairment
loss has been confirmed, if the fair value of periods following has increased and it is objectively related
to the matters occurring after the loss is confirmed, the impairment loss confirmed before shall be
reversed and calculated as current profit and loss. For available-for-sale equity instrument investments
for which the impairment loss has been confirmed, the increase fair value of the following periods shall
be directly recognized as owners' equity.

2) Financial habilities
1) Classification, recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Group are classified, at the time of initial recognition, as financial liabilities
measured at fair value with their variance included in current profits and losses and other financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities measured at fair value with their variance included in current profits and losses
include trading financial liabilities and those designated at initial recognition as financial liabilities
measured at fair value with their variance included in current profits and losses. They are subsequently
measured at fair value. The net gain or loss arising from changes in fair value, dividends and interest
paid related to such financial liabilities are included in current profits and losses.

Other liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
2)  Derecognition conditions of financial liabilities

Where the current obligation of financial liability has been terminated entirely or partially, the financial
liability or obligation that has been terminated shall be derecognized. Where the Company signs an
agreement with the debtee in which the existing financial liabilities are replaced by means of
undertaking new financial liabilities and the contractual terms of the new financial liabilities and those
for existing financial liabilities are inconsistent, the existing financial liabilities shall be derecognized
and the new financial liabilities shall be recognized. If contractual terms, in a whole or partially, of
existing financial liabilities are substantially modified, the existing financial habilities or part of them
shall be derecognized and the financial Habilities with terms modified shall be recognized as new
financial liabilities. The difference between the book value of the derecognized part and the paid
consideration shall be included in current profits and losses.

3)  Recognition methods for fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

The fair value of financial asset or financial liability of the Group is measured according to the quotation
in the active market; where there is not an active market, the fair value is measured according to the
most favorable market quotation and using valuation techniques currently applicable and supported by
sufficient valid data and other information. The input value for measuring the fair value is divided into
three tiers. In the first tier, the input value refers to unadjusted quotation of financial assets or financial
liabilities available in active markets on the measuring date; in the second tier, it refers to direct or
indirect observable input value of other financial assets or financial liabilities other than the input value
of the first tier; in the third tier, it refers to unobservable input value of related financial assets or
financial liabilities. The Group gives priority to Level One inputs, followed by Level Three inputs.
The tier that the measuring result of fair value belongs to is determined by the lowest tier that the input
value having a significant impact on the measuring of fair value belongs to.
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11. Accounts Receivable

(1).Individual item has significant amount and Individual item is accrued to be bad-debt
provision

Criteria basis or amount standard for determining a | Individual item over RMB 10 million Yuan shall
significant single amount be deemed as significant account receivable.
Drawing method for receivables with significant The provision of bad debts is drawn according to
single amount and drawn bad debt provision on the difference between the present value of future
single item cash flows and the book value of receivables

(2).Receivables with bad debt provision drawn as per portfolio of credit risk features:

Acquiring Methods of Bad Debt Provision According to Combination of Credit Risk Characteristic
(Ageing Analysis of Accounts, Balance Percentage Calculation and Other Methods)

Account age combination Aging analysis of accounts

In combination, those with provision for bad debts drawn by aging analysis method:
VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Age Proportion of Provision for Proportion of Provision for
Accounts Receivable (%) Other Accounts Receivable (%)
Within | year (including 1 year) 0.00 0.00
Including: Another row may be added for the sub-item within 1 year.
| - 2 years 10.00 10.00
2 -3 years 20.00 20.00
More than 3 years 100.00 100.00
3 - 4 years 100.00 100.00
4 -5 years 100.00 100.00
More than 5 years 100.00 100.00

In combination, those with provision for bad debts drawn by balance percentage method:
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

In the combination, acquisition of bad debt provision with other methods

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(3).Accounts receivable with insignificant single amount but with single bad debt provision:

Reason for drawing of bad debt provision on
single item

Drawing methed for bad debts provision The provision of bad debts is drawn according to the
difference between the present value of future cash
flows and the book value of receivables

12. Inventories
Inventories of the Group mainly comprise raw materials, fuels and low-value consumption goods etc.

Inventories are carried out with perpetual inventory system. The inventories shall be acquired at the
actual costs and shall be delivered as per weighted average method. Low-value consumption goods
shall be amortized in one time write-off process.

Fuels for direct sale shall be determined for net realizable value as per the amount by deducting
estimated selling expense and related taxes and dues from the estimated sale price. Material inventory
suitable for production shall be determined for net realizable value as per the amount by deducting its
cost to be incurred, estimated selling expense and related taxes and dues from the estimated sale price.
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13. Long-term equity investments

The Group's long-term equity investments are mainly investments into subsidiaries, associated ventures,
and joint ventures.
The Group's criterion for joint control is that all parties or group of parties jointly control the
arrangement, and policies of relative activities of the arrangement must be subject to unanimous consent
of parties sharing the control.
It is regarded as significant impact over the invested unit when the Group owns directly or indirectly by
its subsidiary more than 20% (included) but less than 50% voting power of the invested unit. The
Group, if holding less than 20% of voting power of the invested entity, may have a significant influence
on the invested entity in consideration of facts and situation that the company sends representatives to
the Board of Directors or similar organs of authorities of the invested entity, participates in formulating
financial and operation policy of the invested entity, has important transactions with the invested entity,
sends management personnel to the invested entity, or provides critical technical information to the
invested entity.
When control over the invested entity exists, the invested entity becomes subsidiary of the Group. As
to long-term equity investments acquired in business merger under common control, the portion of book
value of net assets in the ultimate controller's consolidated statements of the merged party on the merger
date shall be recognized as the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment. Where book
value of net assets of the merged party on the merger date is negative, the long-term equity investment
cost is determined as zero. For long-term equity investment acquired via business merger under
different control, the merger cost is taken as the initial investiment cost.
Apart from aforementioned long-term equity investment acquired through business merger, as to
long-term equity investment acquired by cash payment, the actually paid amount is taken as investment
cost; as to long-term equity investiment acquired through issuing equity securities, the fair value of the
issued equity securities is taken as the investment cost; as to long-term equity investment invested by
investors, the value specified in investment contract or agreement is taken as the investment cost.
The Group uses the cost method to calculate investments in subsidiaries and equity method to calculate
investments in associated and joint ventures.
For long-term equity investments subsequently calculated by the cost method, when more investments
added, the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment cost is increased based on the fair value
of cost paid for added investments and related transaction expenses. Cash dividend or profit declared
by the invested entity is recognized as current investment profit in accordance with the amount to enjoy.
For long-term equity investments subsequently calculated by the equity method, the carrying amount of
long-term equity investment is increased or decreased accordingly with variance of owner's equity of the
invested entity. When determining the portion of net profit to enjoy in the invested entity, the
Group will adjust the net profits of invested entity based on the fair value of identifiable assets in the
invested entity when investments acquired, by offsetting intermal profit and loss incurred in
transactions with joint ventures and associates and by calculating the portion attributable to the investing
enterprise based on the shareholdihg proportion, with net profit of invested entity adjusted and
recognized.
For the disposal of long-term equity investment, the difference between the carrying amount and
actually obtained price shall be included in current investment profit. For the long-term equity
investment calculated by equity method which has been included in the owner's equity due to other
changes in owner's equity (excluding the net profit or loss) of the invested entities, when disposed, the
part which has been included in the owner's equity of such investment shall be transferred to current
profits and losses according to corresponding proportion.
For loss of joint control or significant influence on the invested unit due to disposal of partial equity
investment or other reasons, the residual equity after disposal is calculated as per the available-for-sale
financial assets, and the difference between the fair value and book value of residual equity on the
date when losing the joint control or significant influence is included into the current profits and losses.
For other comprehensive incomes from original equity investment recognized by the equity method is
subject to the accounting treatment on the same basis as that adopted by the invested unit for directly
handling related assets or liabilities when the equity method is not used anymore.
For loss control of invested unit due to disposal of partial long-term equity investment, the residual
equity after disposal, if capable of realizing joint control or applying significant influence on invested
unit, is changed to the equity method for calculation, the difference for disposal of book value and
consideration is included in the investment income, and the residual equity is adjusted as it is calculated
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by the equity method since it is acquired; the residual equity after disposal, if unable to realize joint
control or apply significant influence on invested umit, is changed to accounting treatment based on
related regulations of financial assets available for sale, the difference for disposal of book value and
consideration is included in the investment income, and the difference between the fair value and book
value of the residual equity on the loss-control date is included in current profit and loss.

Various transactions of the Group from step-by-step equity disposal to loss of controlling power do not
belong to the package deal, and every transaction is separately subject to accounting treatment. Any
transaction categorized as package deal is subject to the accounting treatment oriented for subsidiary
disposal and loss of controlling power. However, before the loss of controlling power, the difference
between the disposal price and book value of long-term equity investment of the corresponding disposed
equity for every transaction is recognized as other comprehensive income, which is not transferred into
current profit and loss until the controlling power is lost.

14. Investinent properties

(1). If the cost measurement niode is adopted:

Depreciation or amortization method

Investment properties of the Group include leased buildings, which shall be measured in cost model.

The Group draws the depreciation or amortizes investment real estate using the straight line method.
The estimated service life, net residual rate and annual rate of depreciation (amortization) of investment
real estate are as follows:

Category Period of Depreciation | Estimated Residual Rate Annual rate of
(Year) (% depreciation (%)
Premises and buildings 15-30 0-5 6.67-3.17

15. Fixed assets
(1). Condition for confirmation

Fixed assets of the Company mean the tangible assets held for the sake of producing commodities,
rendering labor services, renting or operating management, with a service life in excess of one
accounting year.

Fixed assets shall be recognized when the related economic benefits are likely to flow into the Group

and the costs can be measured reliably. The fixed assets of the Group include houses and buildings,
machinery equipment and transportation facilities, etc.

(2). Depreciation method

Catevo Depreciation of D:e;;?:?ation Rate of Residual Annual rate of
£ory method ({J’ear) Value (%) depreciation (%)
Buildings & Straight-line 15-30 0-5 6.67-3.17
Structures depreciation
method
Machinery Straiglt-line 4-20 0-3 25.00-4.75
equipment depreciation
method
Transportation Straight-line 6-25 0-5 16.67-3.80
Equipment depreciation
method
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(3). Confirmation basis, valuation methods and depreciation methods for fixed assets acquired
under finance leases

The financing rented fixed assets of the Group include machinery equipment and transportation
facilities, which are recognized as financing rented fixed assets according to actual shifting all the risks
and rewards relating to assets ownership. The ownership may finally be transferred or may not.

For fixed assets acquired by financial lease, the entry value of such assets shall be the fair value of such
assets and the present value of the minimum lease payment, whichever is lower. The difference
between the entry value and the minimum lease payment shall be deemed as unrecognized financing
cost.

The depreciation policies of fixed assets acquired by financial lease shall be consistent with those of
self-owned fixed assets.  For fixed assets, if it can be reasonably confirmed that the ownership can be
granted when the lease term expires, the depreciation shall be drawn within the service life of the
acquired leasing assets; otherwise, the depreciation shall be drawn within the lease term or the service
life of leasing assets, whichever is shorter.

16. Construction in progress

When a project under construction is ready for intended use, its value shall be estimated based on the
project budget, construction cost or the actual cost and transferred to the fixed asset which shall be
subject to depreciation the next month. The estimated value shall be adjusted according to its difference
from the actual value after the completion settlement.

17. Borrowing Costs

The borrowing costs, directly attributable to the fixed assets, investment real estate and
inventories which will be ready for intended use or available for sales after acquisition for more than 1
year, construction or production activities, shall be capitalized upon the occurrence of asset expenditures
or borrowing costs, or upon the start of the acquisition, construction or production activities necessary
for putting the assets into ready-for-intended-use or available-for-sales status. When the acquired,
constructed or produced assets that satisfy the conditions for capitalization are ready for intended use or
available for sales, the subsequent borrowing costs shall not be capitalized but included into the current
profits and losses. If assets satisfying capitalization conditions are suddenly suspended m acquisition
or construction for more than 3 months continuously, the capitalization of the borrowing costs shall be
suspended until the restart of acquisition or construction of the assets.

The actually incurred interest costs of special borrowings in current period shall be capitalized after the
interest income from deposits in banks or investment income from temporary investment with the
unused borrowings is deducted from it. The capitalized amount of general borrowings shall be obtained
by multiplying the weighted average of the excess of the accumulated asset expenditures over the asset
expenditures of special borrowings with the capitalization rate of general borrowings used. The
capitalization rate shall be calculated with the weighted average interest rate of general borrowings.

18. Intangible assets
(1). Valuation Methods, Useful Life and Impairment Test

The intangible assets of the Group include land use right, computer software, non-patented technologies,
etc. and shall be measured according to the actual cost obtained, in which, for the purchased intangible
assets, the actually paid prices and other relevant expenditures shall be regarded as the actual cost; for
the intangible assets invested by the investor, the actual costs shall be determined according to the values
n the investment contract or agreement, but if the values in the investment contract or agreement are not
allowed, the actual costs shall be determined according to the fair value.

The land use right shall be amortized averagely according to the transfer period from the transfer starting
date; the computer software and non-patented technologies shall be amortized averagely by stages
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according to the expected useful life, benefiting period specified by the contract and valid period
specified by laws (the shortest period shall prevail). The amortized amounts shall be included into
current profits and losses or relevant asset costs according to beneficiaries. The expected service life
and the amortization method of intangible assets with limited life shall be reviewed at the end of each
year. Any change shall be handled as changes i accounting estimates.

19. Impairment of Long-term Assets

The Group will inspect its long-term equity investment, investment real estate measured by cost model,
fixed assets, construction in process, and intangible assets with limited useful life on each balance sheet
date. Whenever a sign of impairment occurs, the Group will carry out impairment test. Impairment
tests shall be conducted on goodwill and intangible assets with uncertain service life at the end of every
year, whether there is any indication of impairment. In case that such test is difficult for recoverable
amount of a single asset, the test shall be conducted on the basis of asset group or asset group
combination of the assets.

During impairment test of business reputation, the book value of business reputation shall be amortized
to asset group or asset group combination anticipated to benefit from the synergistic effect of enterprise
merger. If the recoverable amount of the asset group or the combination of asset groups with
apportioned goodwill is lower than the book value thereof, relevant impairment losses shall be
determined. The amount of impairment loss shall deduct the book value of goodwill apportioned to the
asset group or combination of asset groups first, and then deduct the book value of the other assets based
on the proportion of each asset except goodwill to the asset group or the combination of asset groups.

If the impairment test shows that the book value of the assets is greater than its recoverable value, the
difference between the two is recognized as loss from impairment. Such loss from impairment, once
recognized, shall not be reversed in later accounting period. The recoverable amount of assets is the
net amount of fair value of assets deducting disposal fees, or present value of expected future cash flow
of the assets, whichever is higher.

Signs of impairment are as follows:

(1) The current market price of assets falls and its decrease is obviously higher than the expected drop
over time or due to the normal use;

(2) Economic, technical or law environment of the enterprise's premises and market of the assets
change dramatically in current period or in the near future, which gives rise to adverse effect on
enterprise's production.

(3) The market interest rate or other market return on investment has increased in current period, which
affects discount rate of present value of expected future cash flow when the enterprise calculates its
assets and gives rise to dramatic decrease of recoverable amount.

(4) There 1s any evidence proving the assets are obsolescent or the substance is damaged.
(5) The assets has been or are going to be left unused, terminated or planned to be disposed in advance.

(6) Evidence from the Company's internal report indicates that economic performance of the assets is
lower or is going to be lower than the expect value; for example, net cash flow or trading profit (or loss)
created by the assets is much lower than (or higher than) the expected amount.

(7) Any signs indicating that the assets decrease in value

20. Long-term unamortized expense

Long-term expenditures to be amortized of the Group comprise pipe space rental expense, office
building decoration costs, rents etc. Such expenses shall be equally amortized in the benefit period. If
the long-term unamortized expenses items will not benefit the future accounting period, the amortized
value of unamortized items shall be all transferred to the current profits and losses.
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21. Payroll
(1). Accounting treatment methods for short-term compensation

The short-term payroll mainly consists of staff salary, staff welfare, social insurance, housing fund, labor
union expenditure, staff educational expenditure, etc. During the accounting period in which the staff
provides service, the actually incurred short-term payroll shall be confirmed as labilities and recorded in
the current profit and loss or relevant asset costs.

(2). Accounting treatment methods for post-employment welfare

The post-employment welfare mainly consists of the basic endowment insurance, enterprise annuity,
unemployment insurance, etc., and the welfare shall be classified into defined contribution plans and
defined benefit plans according to the risks and obligations assumed by the company. As for the
defined contribution plans, the contributions which are made for individual subjects in exchange for the
staff’s services rendered in the accounting period shall be recognized as liabilities on the balance sheet
date and included in current profits and losses or relevant asset costs according to the beneficiaries.

(3). Accounting treatment methods for dismission welfare

When the company terminates the employment relationship with the staff before the end of the
employment contract or provides compensation as an offer to encourage staff to accept voluntary
redundancy, if the company has a formal plan for termination of employment relationship or has made
an offer for voluntary redundancy which will be implemented immediately, and at the same time the
company cannot unilaterally withdraw from the termination plan or the redundancy offer, a provision is
recognized for the compensation arising from termination of employment relationship with staffs, with a
corresponding charge to the profit or loss for the current period.

An internal retirement plan is treated by using the same principles as described above. Salaries and
social insurance premiums paid to the internally retired staff during the period from the date when the
staff ceases to provide services to the normal retirement date are included in profits or losses for the
period when the recognition criteria for provisions are met (termination benefits).

22. Estimated labilities

Where the business related to external security, trade acceptance discount, pending litigations or
arbitrations, product quality assurance, etc. meets the following conditions, the Group will recognize it
as labilities: current obligation borne by the Group; great possibility of economic benefit outflow
because of performing the obligations; reliable measurement for the amount of the obligations.

Estimated liabilities are initially measured at the best estimate required to be paid when performing
relevant current obligations, with comprehensive consideration of such factors as risks, uncertainties and
time value of money related to contingencies. Where the time value of money is of great influence, the
best estimate is recognized through the discount of relevant future cash outflows. As of the balance
sheet date, the book value of the estimated liabilities is reviewed and adjusted (if any change) to reflect
current best estimate.

23. Income

Operation revenue of the Group mainly consists of revenue of sales of goods and service provision.
Revenue recognition policy is defined as follows:

(1) Sales revenue: the Group has transferred the major risks and retumns of goods property of electric
power and heating power to purchasers. The Group retains neither continuous management right that
usually keeps relation with the ownership nor effective control over the sold goods; the amount of
revenue can be measured in a reliable way; relevant economic interest may well flow into the Group;
relevant costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Time-point for income recognition: for electric power sales, the time when the statistical table of on-grid
energy confirmed by the grid company is obtained shall be deemed as the time-point for income
recognition; for heating power sales, the time when the final statement confirmed by the client is
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obtained shall be deemed as the time-point for income recognition; for fuel sales, the time when the
product is delivered to the specified address and confirmed by the client shall be deemed as the time-pint

for income recognition.
(2) Confirmation of service revenue:

Realization of service revenue shall be recognized in case gross income and cost of services can be
reliably measured, economic benefits related to transaction may flow to the Group, and the completion
schedule of services can be contirmed reliably. Revenue of the services started and completed in the
same year shall be confirmed when completed; in case of the commencement and completion of services
falling mto different fiscal years, relevant service revenue shall be confirmed by means of completion
percentage method on date of balance sheet if the results of offering service transaction can be measured
reliably. The outcome of a transaction involving rendering of services can be estimated reliably when
the following conditions are met: (a) the amount of the revenue can be measured in a reliable way; (b)
relevant economic benefits may flow to the Group; (c) the completion schedule of transaction can be
confirmed reliably; (d) and relevant costs incurred or to be incurred during the transaction can be
measured in a reliable way. If the outcome of a service transaction cannot be measured reliably, the
service revenue is recognized based on the cost of labor services incurred and compensable as estimated,
and the cost of labor services incurred is recognized as current expense. In the event the cost of labor
services incurred is not compensable as estimated, the revenue is not recognized. In the event that Group
signs a contract or agreement with another enterprise that involves selling commodities and rendering
services, if the part concerning selling commodities can be separated from that concerning rendering
services and botli parts can be measured separately, then the part concerning selling commodities and
that concerning rendering services can be treated separately; if the part concerning selling commodities
cannot be separated from that concerning rendering services or such parts can be separated but cannot be
measured separately, the contract should be treated as commodity sales contract.

24, Government Subsidy
(1). Criteria and Accounting Treatment Method of Governmental Subsidies Related to Assets

Government subsidies related with assets including awards and subsidies for construction project of
desulfurization and denitrification shall be recognized as deferred income, which shall be recorded in
current profit and loss in equal division during the useful life of relevant assets. Government subsidies
related with income including education specific subsidy payment shall be recognized as deferred
revenue in case of compensating relevant expenditure or loss incurred in subsequent period and shall be
recorded in current profit and loss during the period of confirming relevant costs. In case awards for
emission deduction from desulfurization and denitrification are used to compensate relevant incurred
cost or loss, such awards shall be recorded in current profit and loss directly.

25, Deferred Tax Assets/Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities of the Group shall be recognized by calculating the
difference (temporary difference) between the tax base and book value thereof. For the deductible loss of
taxable income that can be deducted in the future years as specified by tax laws, corresponding deferred
income tax assets shall be recognized. For temporary difference from initial recognition of goodwill,
relevant deferred income tax liabilities shall not be recognized. For the deductible temporary
difference with respect to initial recognition of assets or liabilities incurred in transaction which is not
business merger and the occurrence of which has no impact on the accounting profits and the taxable
amount (or deductible losses), relevant deferred tax assets and liabilities shall not be
recognized. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at applicable tax rate during
the anticipated period for withdrawing such assets or during the period for paying off such liabilities on
the balance sheet date.

The deferred income tax asset shall be recognized by the Group within the limit of future taxable income
probably obtained for deducting the deductible temporary difference, deductible loss and tax payment.
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26. Lease
(1). Accounting Treatment Method for Operational Lease

As the Lessee, the Group shall include the lease payment in relevant asset costs or current profits and
losses by using the straight-line method within each period of the lease term.

(2). Accounting Treatment Method for Financial Lease

At the commencement of the lease term, as the Lessee for finance lease, the Group shall deem the lower
of the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments as the carrying
amount of fixed assets acquired by finance lease and the minimum lease payment as the carrying amount
of long-term payable. The difference between two carrying amounts is deemed as unrecognized
financing charges.

27. Other Important Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates
There is no significant change in accounting policies and accounting estimates of the Group in this year.

28. Alteration of important accounting policies and accounting estimates
(1). Significant changes in accounting policy
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(2) Changes in significant accounting estimates
ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

VI. Taxes
1.  Main Taxes and Rates

Tax Categor Taxation Basis Tax Rate
Y

Value-added tax For taxable income, the output tax | 6%. 11%. 13%. 17%
shall be calculated at the rate of
%, 11%, 13% and 17%, while
the VAT shall be calculated and

paid as per the balance after
deducting the input tax which is
allowed to be deducted for the
current period.

Consumption tax Taxable income 8%
Business tax Turnover tax payable 3%-5%

City maintenance and Taxable amount of turnover tax 1%. 5%. 7%
construction tax

Corporate income tax Taxable income 25%

If different income tax rates exist for the taxpayers, please disclose the situation
VApplicable  ONot Applicable

Tax Subject Income Tax Rate
Shanghai Electric Power Japan Co., Ltd. Progressive tax
Shanghai Electric Energy Development (Hong 16.5%
Kong) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Australia Energy Development 30%
Co., Ltd.
Shangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd. 30%
Turkey EMBA Electricity Production Co. Inc. 20%
Shanghai Minghua Electric Power Technology 15%
Engineering Co., Ltd.
D3 Power Generation Limited 35%
Shanghai Electric Engineering (Malta) Holding 35%
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2. Tax preference

(1) According to the Notice on VAT Policy of Photovoltaic Power Generation (CS [2008] Doc. No. 156)
1ssued by the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, the enterprise engaged in
photovoltaic power generation industry, which is subject to the Company, is granted with the VAT
preference policy that 50% of the tax will be refunded when it is levied.

According to the Notice on VAT Policy of IWind Power Generation (CS [2015] Doc. No. 74) issued by
the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, the enterprise engaged in wind power
generation industry, which is subject to the Comipany, is granted with the VAT preference policy that
50% of the tax will be refunded when it is levied since the date of July 1, 2015.

(2) According to relevant provisions of the Notice on Issues of Corporate Income Tax Preference for
State-Supported Key Public Infrastructure Projects (GSF [2009] No. 80) by the State Administration of
Taxaticn, in terms of the income from investment and operation of public infrastructure projects in
line with the scope, conditions and standards in Catalog of Enterprise Income Tax Preference for Public
Infrastructure Projects engaged by all enterprises engaged in photovoltaic power generation and wind
power generation, subject to the Company, the corporate income tax will be exempted from the first year
to third year since the tax year when the first production and operation income is obtained for the project,
and the corporate income tax will be levied by half from the fourth year to the sixth year.

(3) Income of technology development of the Company-owned Shanghai Minghua Electric Power
Technology Engineering Co., Ltd is exempted from VAT after being confirmed by the provincial
science and technology department and being submitted to tax authorities for reference.

(4) The Company-owned Shanghai Minghua Electric Power Technology Engineering Co., Ltd. has been
granted as a high and new tech enterprise and obtained the Certificate of High-tech Enterprise (No.
GF201131000808) issued by the Science and Technology Department of Shanghai Municipality,
Finance Department of Shanghai Municipality, State Taxation Bureau of Shanghai Municipality and
Local Taxation Bureau of Shanghai Municipality. The valid period of this Certificate is 3 years from
Qctober 20, 2011.

According to Article XIIT in Methods of Qualification Management for High and New Tech Enterprise

(GKFH [2008] Doc. No. 172): The qualification valid period of the enterprises passing the

reexamination shall be three years. If the enterprise applies for the qualification again upon the

expiration of valid period, it shall be processed as per Article XI, Qualification Procedures of High and

New Tech Enterprise. On September 4, 2014, the Company has obtained the Certificate of High-tech
Enterprise, No. GR201431000085, with a valid period of three years. The applicable income tax rate of

the Company for 2015 is 15%.

VIL Notes to items in consolidated financial statement

1.  DMonetary funds
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

ltem Ending Balance Begimning Balance
Cash on hand 1,133,997.54 694,584.90
Cash in bank 4,075,119,961.77 2,478,774,233.03
Other monetary funds 177,976,772.23 44.157,779.92
Total 4,254,230,731.54 2,523,626,597.85
| cluding lotal amount 2,681,473,216.62 368,272,711.96
eposited abroad

Other descriptions

Other monetary funds include funds with limited use of RMB 177,259,303.46, which mainly includes
marginal deposit and performance bond deposit of Shanghai Shangdian Electric Power Engineering Co.,
Lid. - RMB 37,473,298.80 and RMB 124,750.00 respectively; and performance bond deposit of Turkey
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EMBA Electricity Production Inc. — RMB 123,498,754.66; and performance bond deposit of SEP Japan
- RMB 16.162,500.00.

2. Financial assets measured at fair values and with their variances included in current profits
and losses

[JApplicable Not Applicable

3.  Derivative financial assets
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

4.  Notes receivable

(1). Presentation of the notes receivable by type

VApplicable  ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Bank acceptance bills 43,954 ,498.73 107,756,250.00
Total 43,954 ,498.73 107,756,250.00

(2). Notes receivable at year end that has been pledged by the Company
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(3). Notes receivable at year end that has been endorsed or discounted by the Company and not
vet due at the balance sheet date

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(4) Notes at year end that has been converted as receivables by the Company as the drawer fails to
fulfill the agreement

OApplicable  VNot Applicable
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5. Accounts receivable

(1).  Presentation of accounts receivable by type
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Book Balance Bad debt provision Book Balance Bad debt provision
Category : Propor Drawing Book Propoti Drawing Book
Amount o Amount | proportion Value Amount PO , Amount | proportion Value
on (%) o/ on (%) N
(%) (%)
Accounts receivable with _
significant amount and with single 388.257.822.41] 1535 0.00 0.00 388,257,822 41 32.054,751.86 1.22 0.00 0.00 32.054.731.86
bad debt provision
Accounts receivable with bad debt
provision drawn by portfolio of] 2.064,188.333.85] 82.67| 8481.742.77 041 2035.706.611.08 2.596.167260.85| 98.78| 8.291.207.13 0.32] 2.587.876.053.72
credit risk features
Accounts receivable with
insignificant amount but with single 44401716720 178 91.063.30 0.44 44.310,651.42 0.001  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
bad debt provision
Total 2.496.847.892.98 /| 8.372.808.07 /| 2488.275.084.91] 2.628.221.992.7] /| 8.291.207.13 | 2.619.930.785.58

Accounts receivable with significant single amount and with bad debt provision made for single item at the end of the current year.

VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Accounts receivable

Ending Balance

(Based on Entity) Accounts receivable Bad .d(.?bt Proportion of Provision Reason for Provision
provision

State Grid Jiangsu Provincial Power 267.321.422.92 0.00 0.00 The recewab!e has not been impaired
Company upon independent test.

gtate Grid Anhui Provincial Power 63.434.190.73 0.00 0.00 The receivab!e has not been’xmpan'ed
ompany upon independent test.

State Grid Xinjiang Power Company 35.392.260.40 0.00 0.00 The recewab!e has not been impaired
upon independent test.

- —= - e oaired

(S:tate Grid Inner Mongolia Power 22.109.948.36 0.00 0.00 The recewab!e has not been impaire
ompany upon independent test.
Total 388,257,822.41 0.00 / /
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Accounts receivable with bad debt provision provided under the aging analysis method among the

portfolios:
VApplicable  CINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency. RMB
Ace Ending Balance
© Accounts receivable Bad debt provision Proportion of Provision
Withm 1 year 2,052,160,615.39 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 2,445,817.05 244,581.71 10.00
2-3 years 1,680,950.44 336,190.09 20.00
More than 3 years 7,900,970.97 7,900,970.97 100.00
Total 2,064,188,353.85 8,481,742.77
In conibination, accounts receivables with provision for bad debts drawn by balance percentage method:
CApplicable  VNot Applicable

In combination, accounts receivable with provision for bad debts drawn by other method:

JApplicable

Not Applicable

(2). Bad debt provisions provided, recovered or reversed in current period:

In current period, the provided bad debt provision is RMB 281,600.94 and the recovered or reversed bad
debt provision is RMB 0.00.

Key amounts of provisions for bad debt to be recovered or reversed of the period:

(J Applicable

VNot Applicable

(3). Accounts receivable actualily written off in current period

I Applicable

(4).  Accounts receivable with top five ending balance collected as per the borrowers:

VNot Applicable

Proportion in .
Total Ending BaEllallggzego ¢
Organization Year End Balance Age Balance of
Bad Debt
Accounts Provision
Receivable (%)
i vhai ici ithin 2
State _Gud Shanghai Municipal 910,786,538.99 Within 2 36.48 6.007.34
Electric Power Company years
Sy . Within 3
oue @nd Jiangsu Provineial | 52999094726 | years and 21.23 9,303.73
ower Company over 3 years
Huaihu Coal Power Generation 245.450.992.77 Within | 083 0.00
Co., Ltd. year
Shanghep Wujing  Power 212,329,168.75 W“lm.l 1 8.50 0.00
Generation Co., Ltd. year
Shanghai Electric Group Co. 113.016,069.75 W1th11.1 1 453 0.00
Ltd. year
Total 2,011,582,717.52 — 80.57 15,311.07
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6. Prepayments

(1). Presentation of prepayments by aging

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

A Ending Balance Beginning Balance
e Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
Within 1 year 248,541,698.10 76.24 948,578,816.07 95.79
1-2 years 36,486,224.34 11.19 876,003.58 0.09
2-3 years 152,495.20 0.05 0.00 0.00
More than 3
40,838,706.55 12.52 40,838,706.55 4.12

years

Total 326,019,124.19 100.00 990,293,526.20 100.00

Cause of prepayments not timely settled with an account age more than 1 year and with a significant

amount:

The Group’s prepayments of more than 3 years is the financial support for relocation—RMB
40,838,706.55 paid to Yancheng Thermal Power Co., Ltd. for acquisition of land use rights in favor of

SEP Baling as the main entity of relocation of Yancheng Thenmal Power Co., Ltd.

(2). Prepayments of top five prepaid parties by ending balance:

Proportion in Total
Organization End Balance (Yuan) Age Ending Balance of
Payments (%)
Tanjin C ox}cord Huaxing Wind 90,506,270.04 Within l. 2776
Power Equipment Ltd. yeai
Wartsila Finland Oy 64,239,940 80 W“hy“galr 19.70
Yancheng Thermal Power Generation 40,838.706.55 More than 3 12.53
Co., Ltd. years
- e ———— —
Jilin CWP Power Engineering Co., 26.361.000.00 Within 1 8.09
Ltd. year
MIT G.K. 24,243,749.91 1-2 years 7.44
Total 246,189,667.30 - 75.52
7. Interests receivable
VApplicable  [INot Applicable
(1). Category of interest receivable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Entrusted loans interest, etc. 3,655,976.33 0.00

Total 3,655,976.33 0.00

(2). Significant overdue interest
OApplicable VNot Applicable

8. Dividends Receivable

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
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(1). Dividends Receivable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Project (or Entity Being Invested)

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co.,

118,968,000.00

103,173,077.91

Ltd.

Y anch.engj7 R*el'al Estate Development 7.300,000.00 7,300,000.00

Corporation

Shanghai Electric Power Design ~0 27

Institute Co., Ltd.™ 29,526,600.00 0.00
Total 155,794,600.00 110,473,077.91

Note 1:

On September 28, 2013, the Group withdrew its investment on Yancheng Real

Estate Development Corporation, which should pay dividends before withdrawal by several times, 1.e.,
RMB 2.2 million by December 31, 2014. The rest of the payment, about RMB 7.3 million is about to be
paid prior to November 30, 2016.

Note 2: According to the profit distribution plan of Shanghai Electric Power Design Institute Co.,
Ltd., approved by the Board, the Company affirms the dividends receivable as RMB 29,526,600.

(2). Key dividend receivable with age over 1 year:

VApplicable

[INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Project (or Entity Bemg  [Ending Balance| Age Reasons for not | Depreciation and Criteria
Invested) recovered
Yancheng Real 2-3 Not due for agreed No
Estate Development 7,300,000.00| years |recovery time
Corporation
Total 7,300,000.00 / / /
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9. Other receivables

(1).  Disclosure for Categories of Other Receivables

Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Book Balance Bad debt provision Book Balance Bad debt provision
Category Proporti Drawing Book Proporti Drawing Book
Amount po Amount proportion Value Amount po’ Amount proportion Value
on (%) %) on (%) (%)
S‘fge\;.Irtfffi':f[be'ebsag‘(;';lfl“f)';(‘fv‘?:}'(’;a‘“0”“‘ 306979.739.63 4731 32.929.739.63 10.73 274.050.000.00 000 00 0.0 0.00 0.00
g‘ah;:"gfe};;ibfﬁl‘gf; flz‘e%ﬁerﬁ’ikp’f‘e’;:ji‘:; 305603018510 47.100 61.535.012.73 20.14 244.068.005.76 628.615.698.76 99.80 67.844.496.4 10.79 560.771.202.39
Other receivables with ’l')‘aségggf;';zvision 65100493 539 4500000 124 3580100493 127076922 0.2 0.00 000 127076922
Total 648.833.763.09 94.914.752.38 353.919.010.71] 629.886.467.98 67.844.496.4 562.041.971.38

Other accounts receivable with significant single amount and with bad debt provision made for single item at the end of the current year.

VApplicable ~ [ONot Applicable

Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB

Ending Balance

Other recelval:fles Other receivables Bad debt provision P"OPO'?‘F’" of Reason for Provision
(Based on Entity) Provision
Shanghai Municipal Land Reserve 274.050.000.00 0.00 0.00 Tl1e rgcewable ﬁas not been
Center impaired upon independent test.
PT.BATUMULIA BUMINDO 32,929,739.63 32,929,739.63 100.00 | Expected to be irrecoverable
Total 306,979.739.63 32,929,739.63 / /
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Other receivables of bad debt provision provided under the aging analysis method among the portfolios:

VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Ending Balance
Age Other receivables Bad debt provision Proportion of Provision
Within 1 year 241.713,145.62 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 260,781.62 26,078.16 10.00
2-3 years 2,650,195.85 530,039.17 20.00
More than 3 years 60,978,895.42 60,978,895.42 100.00
Total 305,603,018.51 61,535,012.75

In the combination, other accounts receivables with provision for bad debts drawn by balance percentage
method:
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

In combination, other accounts receivable with provision for bad debts drawn by other method:
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(2). Bad debt provisions provided, recovered or reversed in current period:

In current period, the provided bad debt provision is RMB 27 070,255 98 and the recovered or reversed
bad debt provision is RMB 0.00.
Key amounts of provisions for bad debt to be reversed or recovered of the period:

OApplicable  VNot Applicable
(3).  Other receivables actually written off in the current period
OApplicable  YNot Applicable

4). Classification of other receivables by nature

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Nature Ending Book Balance Beginning book balance
Land storage payments*l 274,050,000.00 274,050,000.00
Deposit, bonds ™~ 163,950,273.26 31,452,696.64
Current account funds 98,160,910.92 86,754,187.93
Return of income tax - 42,666,440.35 0.00
Coal fee 32,929,739.63 30,594,725.35
Funds due to segmenting of - <
Shanghai Huailil Powef 0.00 163,706,591.65
Others 37,076,398.93 43,328,266.41
Total 648,833,763.09 629.886,467.98
Note 1: The year-end account receivable of Shanghai Land Reserve Center is RMB 274,050,000 Yuan.

In December 2014, Shanghai Land Reserve Center signed the Agreement on Acquisition and Reserve of
State-ovwvned Land Use Right of Shanghai Electric Power Fuel Co., Ltd., and the supplementary
agreement with the fuel enterprise subject to the Company, which specifies that Shanghai Land Reserve
Center would acquire and reserve the use right and housing of the land at No. 112, Laodong Comumunity,
Sanlin Town, Pudong New Area, Shanghai owned by the fuel enterprise. The receivable herein is for the
land usage right and relevant compensation for the property. By December 31, 2015, Shanghai Land
Reserve Center has already paid 50% of the amount. The rest amount to be paid is RMB 274,050,000
Yuan.

Note 2: The incensement in other guarantee and deposit receivables is the performance guarantee of CPI
Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd., which would be collected by Liangji New Energy and SEP New
Energy, namely RMB 108 million Yuan and RMB 8 million Yuan respectively.

Note 3: The retumn of income tax refers to the tax returned by the Taxation Administration of the
Republic of Malta to the Malta Company, namely RMB 42,666,400 Yuan.
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(5). Other receivables with top five ending balance collected as per the borroewers:

VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Proportion to
o Nature of . v Total Ending B.ad d ?bt
Organization , Ending Balance Age provision
= . Payment Balance of Other Endine Bal
Receivables (%) | 1 C1NE baance
Shanghai Municipal Land ~ jLand fee 274.050.000.00 | 1.2 vears 04 0.00
Reserve Center '
CPI Ronghe Financing Securi.ly 116.000.000.00 Wilhi'n l 17.88 0.00
Lease Co., Ltd. deposit year
Shanghai Fengneng Advance More
Electric Power Co., money for 46.577.701.63 than 3 7.18 46,377,701.63
Lid.* another vears
Taxation Administration of  |Refund of .- | Within 1 .
the Republic of Malta tax refund 42.666.440.33 year 68 009
PT.BATUMULIA Coal fee More
BUMINDO*2 32,929.739.63 than 3 5.08 32,929,739.63
vears
Total / 512,223,881.61 / 78.9 79,507 441.2

Note |: The year-end account receivable of Shanghai Fengneng Electric Power Co., Ltd. is RMB
46,577,701.63 Yuan, which is the advance money for the rental fee and insurance expenses for the fuel
enterprise subject to the Company, with the age of more than 3 years. Provision for bad debt in full

amount 1s drawn.

Note 2: The year-end account receivable of PT.BATUMULIA BUMINDO is RMB 32,929,739.63
Yuan, which is the coal prepaid in previous years by the Company-owned Shanghai Electric, Hong
Kong, with the age of over 3 years. It is reclassitied to other receivables from prepayments in 2014, and
provision for bad debt in full amount is drawn.
(6). Account receivables related to government subvention

LiApplicable

10. Inventories

VNot Applicable

(1). Classification of inventories

Unit: Yuan,;

Currency: RMB

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

ltem

Book Balance

Impairment
provision

Book Value

Book Balance

Impairment
provision

Book Value

Raw niaterials

107.682,749.57

13.001.413.80

94.681.335.77

123.192.

273.55 18.911.097.

24 104.281.176.31

Products in process

Goods in stack

Revolving materials

Consumptive
biological assets

Unsettled
completed project

formed by

construction

contract

Fuel 173.284,373.87 195,122.75 173.089,251.12 306,093,266.1 | 195.122.75 305.898,143.36

Others 25.195.109.51 (L00 23.195.109.51 36,410.233.66 .00 36.410.233.66
Tatal 306.162.232.93 13.196.336.53 292.963.696.40 465.693.773.3 19.106.219.99 446.589.333.33
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(2). Provision for impairment of inventories
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

]ncreaseq Decreased Amount in
Amount in .
- i . Current Period
ltem Beginning Current Period Endine Balance
Balance Withd =
rawin | Others Reversal or Other
N Write-off s
g.
Raw materials 18,911.097.24 0.00 0.00 5.909,083.44 | 0.00 13.001.413.80
Products in process
Goods in stock
Revolving materials
Consumptive biological assets
Unsettled completed project formed
by construction contract
Fuel 195.122.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 { 0.00 195.122.75
Total 19.106,219.99 0.00 0.00 5.909.683.44 | 0.00 13,196,536.35 |

(3). Description about the ending balance of inventories including amount of borrowing cost to be
capitalized:

ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

(4). Completed but unsettled assets at the end of period as per the construction contract:
ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

11. Assets classified as held for sale
DlApplicable  VNot Applicable

12. Non-current assets due within one year
ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

13. Other Current Assets
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Entrusted loans (within 1 year) ' 177,480,000.00 0.00
Withhold*ilngs on VAT to be 210,507467.67 0.00
deducted
Enterprise income tax prepayment 22,615,040.06 11,367,241.02
thers 54,389.00 54,389.00
Total 410,656,896.73 11,421,630.02

Other descriptions
Note 1: This year, the Company provides Beijing Xuanli Investment Co., Ltd. with entrusted loan of
accounting amounts of RMB 177,480,000.00 Yuan, with the interest rate of 4.35% to 4.85%.

Note 2: Withholding on VAT to be deducted mainly refers to the unauthorized input tax with receipted
invoice, namely RMB 145,910,000 Yuan. Based on provisional estimation, the input tax of fuel
procurement is accounted to RMB 27,800,000 Yuan and the input tax of finance lease is amounted to
RMB 36,800,000 Yuan.
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14. Available-for-sale financial assets

VApplicable

).

LINot Applicable

Financial assets available for sale

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

ltem Book Balance

Provision for
impairment

Book Value

Book Balance

Provi
ston
for
impai
rmen
t

Book Value

Debt instrument
available for sale:

Equity

instruments 77788395357 15400.000.00] 76248395357 152105265146 000 152105265146
available for sale:
Including:
caleulated by fair | 548.318.953.57 000  548318.953.57]  1291487.65146| 0.00]  1.291487.651.46
value
perﬁ]‘;'“c‘(if‘t‘°da* 229.565.00000] 1540000000  214.165.000.00 229.565.000.00| 000 229.565.000.00
Total 777885.95357]  15400.00000]  762483.03337] 132105265146 000] 132103265146

().

VApplicable

Available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value at the end of the current period
CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Classification of available-for-sale
financial assets

Equity instrument
available for sale

Debt instrument
available for sale

Total

Equity instruments cost / debt
instruments amortized cost

622,771,504.24

622,771,504.24

Fair value

548,318,953.57

548,318,953.57

Amount of changes in fair value
accumulatively included in other
comprehensive income

-74,452,550.67

-74,452,550.67

Amount of impairment provision

provided

0.00

0.00
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(3). Available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost at the end of the current period

VApplicable

{.JNot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Book Balance

Provision {or impairment

Invested Entits: The beeinnine ofl Current | Current hcjii:ﬁ]in Current Current Sharcholding Ratio in -~ {Cash Dividend in
sted Lty e DRSS L poriod | Period Ending = Periad Period Ending investees (% Current Period
the term a of the s
Inerease | Decrease s Increase Decrease
term
China Power Investment Financial. L1d. 14T1.200.000.00 0.00 0.00]141.200.000.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 2 80 7.830.000.00
Anhti Wuhu Nuclear Power Co. Ltd 28.000.000.00 000 0.00] 28.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,00 0.00
Alar City. Xinhu Thermal Power Co.. Lid.|  23.400.000.00 0.00 0.00] 23.400.000.00 0.00]15.400.000.00 0.00] 15.400.000.00 333 0.00
Bank of Jiangsu Co.. 14d. 14.300.000.00 0.00 0.00] 14.500.000.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.1396 1100.000.00
Jiangsu Baling Hailuo Cement Co.. Lid. $.240.000.00 0.00 0.00]  8.240.000.00 (1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2500 960.000.00
m“]‘“”g Hengli Venture Capital Co.. 5.325.000.00 (.00 000]  3.325.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 12.00 0.00
China Enerey Fuel Distribution Co.. 14d. 4.000.000.00 0.00 000 1.600.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 733 0.00
[S':j”gh"“ Hexi Encrgy Invesument Co. 3000000000 0.00] 000 3.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 263.640.00
anohal Flectric Power Dect :
i‘;"”ﬂ‘(}" Blectric Power Design Institute 1.000,000.00] 0000 0.00] 1.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00]  36.157.639.45
“hing Fnerov Fleetrie Power Foae
tlhd”“ Energy Electric Power Fuel Co. 900.000.00 0.00 0.00]  900.000.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.80 0.00
Totdl 229365000000 0.00]  0.00]229.565.000.00 0.00[15.400.000.00 0.00]  15.400.000.00 I 1637127945
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(4). Impairment variation of the available-for sale financial assets within the reporting period

VApplicable

[INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Classification of
available-for-sale financial
assets

Equity instrument
avatlable for sale

Debt instrument
available for sale

Total

Beginning balance of

. } . 0.00 0.00

provision for impairment

Provision in current period 0.00 0.00

Including: Amount converted

from other comprehensive 0.00 0.00

income

Decrease in current period 0.00 0.00

Including: Fair value

recovered in subsequent / /
_periods

Ending balance of provision 0.00 0.00

for impairment

(5). Description about the available for sale equity instrument whose fair value drops significantly

or permanently without provision for impairment:
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

15, Held-to-maturity investments

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

16. Long-term receivables

OApplicable  VNot Applicable
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17. Long-term equity investments

VApplicable

[CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Invested entity

Beginning
balance

Changes in Carrent Period

Additianal
investment

Invest
ment
decrea
¢

Adjustme
1 Other
nt of vther .
equity
comprehe S
. variatio
nsive
income

Interest gainloss as
per equity method

Cash dividends or
profits declared

Pravisio
n for
impairm
ent

Others

Ending balance

Ending i
balance of
provision

for
impairme
nt

1. laint venture

Shanghai Waigaoqiao No.2
Power Generation Co., Ltd.
(hercinafter referred (o as
*Waigaogiao No.2 Power
Generation™)

810.314.327.56

0.00

105,997.502.00 0.00 0.00

126.000,000.00

0.00

0.00

790.311.829.62

0.00

Shanghai Waigaogiao No.3
Power Generation Co., Lid.
(hereinafter referred to as
“Waigaogiao No.3 Power
Generation™)

733.793.681.01

0.00

0.00

165.639.331.33 0.00 0.00

152.000.000.00

0.00

0.60

767.435.012.36

0.00

Shanghai Friendship Shipping
Co.. Ltd. (hereinafter referred
to as “Friendship Shipping™)

147,838.361.70

0.00

0.00

-6.922.824.12 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

140,915.537.58

0.00

Shanghai Wujing Power
Generation Co., Ltd.
(hereinafter relerred to as
*Wujing Power Generation™)

118.345.010.21

(.00

0.00

-7.463.192.91 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

110.881.817.30

(.00

Subtotal

1.810.293.380.48

0.00

0.00

257.250.816.38 (.00 0.00

258.000.000.00

0.00

0.00

1.809.544.196.86

0.00

11. Associated enterprise

Huaihu Coal Power Generation
Co.. Ltd. (hereinafter referred
to as “Huaihu Coal Power”)

1,297,058,741.07

0.00

0.00

107,293.09. 14 0.00 0.00

118.968.000.00

0.00

0.00

1.285,383.837.21

0.00

Shanghai Wujing No.2 Power
Generation Co.. Ltd.
(heretnalter referred to as
"Wujing No.2 Power
Generation”)

1.213.536,984.30

0.00

0.00

100,177,965.28 0.00 0.00

99,813,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,219.901,949.58

0.00

Shanghai Shenergy Lingang
Gas-fired Power Generation
Co., Ltd. (hercinafter referred
10 as “Lingang Gas-fired

49724031415

0.00

0.00

49.540.874.43 0.00 0.00

43.400.000.00

0.00

0.00

503.381.188.58

0.00
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Power Generation”)

CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing
Co.. Lid. (hereinafier referred
to as “"Ronghe Financial
Leasing™)

357.149.796.28 342.309.810.08 0.00 70.340.221.49 0.00 0.00 13.139,473.58 0.00 46.141.208.27 802.801.562.54 0.00

Huadian Wangting Gas-lired
Power Generation (liangsu)
Co.. Lid.(hercinatier referred 295.073.623.05 0.00 0.00 5.791.122.19 0.00 (.00 11.925.000.00 0.00 0.00 288.941.743.24 0.00
to as “Wangting Gas-fired
Power Generation”)

Zheneng Zhenhai Gas-fired
Power Generation (Zhejiang)
Co.. Lid.(hereinafier referred 202.563.850.03 0.00 0.00 -16.474.525.16 0.00 0.00 296.621.82 0.00 0.00 185.792.703.03 0.00
to as “Zhenhai Gas-fired
Power Generation™)

Yancheng Thermal Power Co..
Ltd. (hereinafter referred 10 as 49.316.994.43 0.00 0.00 11.933.631.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01.250.645.66 0.00
“Yancheng Thermal Power™)

Hai"an Concord Wind Power
Generation Co., Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as
“Hai'an Concord™)

20.470.500.00 0.00 0.00 3,660.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.476.160.01 0.00

Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent
Technology Co., Lid.
(hereinafter referred 10 as 3.600.749.83 0.00 0.00 -939,390.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 2.661.359.42 0.00
“Crelead Intelligent
Technology™)

Singapore United

Energy Development Pte. Lid.
(hereinafter referred to as
“Singapore United Energy™)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Enemalta PLC 0.00 686.990.000.00 0.00 30.841.461.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.668.592.94 740.500.034.92 0.00

Shanghai Donghai Wind
Power Generation Co., Lid.
(hereinafier referred to as
"Donghai Wind Power”)

0.00 117.300,000.00 0.00 -783.583.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.576.416.41 0.00

Shanghai Liangji New Eneray
Investment Co., Lid.
(hereinafier referred to as
“Liangji New Eneray™)

0.00 165.400.634.00 (.00 -848.532.72 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 | -164,552.101.28 0.00 0.00

Qinhuangdao Hongwei

. . 0.00 9,600,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1.00 9.600,000.00 0.00
Photovoltaic Power Generation
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Co.. Lid. (hereinafier referred
to as "Omhuanedao Hongwei™)

Qinbangdao Jidian New
Energy Co.. Lid. (hereinafter

. . (.00 9.604,000.00 .00 (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 9.600.000.00 0.00
referred to as “Qinhwangdao
Jidian™)
Subtotal 3936.015353. 4 | 1.331.260.444.08 (.00 302.878.020.87 0.00 0.00 287.542.095.40 0.00 1 -95.742.300.07 | 3.246.867.622.62 (.00
Total 3.746.300.933.62 | 1.331.260.444.08 0.00 620.128.837.25 0.00 0.00 545.542.095.40 0.00 -93.742.300.07 | 7.050.411.819 48 .00

Note: In June 2015, the Company and Beijing Xuanli Investnent Co., Ltd. cofounded Liangji New Energy with joint investment, and the Company held 40% stock
equity. This investment is recorded as per equity method. In December 20135, the Company obtained the actual control right of the new company by signing the

trustee agreement and included the new company in the scope of consolidated final statement.

115/200




2015 Annual Report

pv

18. Investment properties
VApplicable

{ONot Applicable

Measurement model of investment real estate

(1).

Investment properties nieasured at cost

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
[tem Hou'se'and Land Use Right Construction in Total
Building progress
[. Original book value
1. Beginning balance 66,464,883.46 0.00 0.00 | 66,464,883.46
2. Incre'ased amount m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
current period
(1) Outsourcing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) Inventory\tixed
assets\from construction in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
progress
(3) Increase for enterprise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
merger
3. Decr§ased amount in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
current period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) Other transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Ending balance 66,464,883.46 0.00 0.00 | 66,464,883.46
II. Accumulated depreciation
and accumulated amortization
1. Beginning balance 10,198,420.73 0.00 0.00 | 10,198,420.73
2: Increased amount in 1,487,066.88 0.00 0.00 | 1,487,066.88
current period
(I) Drawing or 1,487,066.88 0.00 0.00 | 1,487,066.88
amortization
3. Dec.reased amount in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
current period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) Other transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Ending balance 11,685,487.61 0.00 0.00 | 11,685,487.61
ITI. Provision for impairment
|. Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Inm:eased amount in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
current period
(1) Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Degx‘eased amount in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
current period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) Other transfer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Ending balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IV. Book value
1. Ending book value 54,779,395.85 0.00 0.00 | 54,779,395.85
2. Beginning book value 56,266,462.73 0.00 0.00 | 56,266,462.73

(2). Details of investment real estate without certificates of title:

OApplicable VNot Applicable
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19. Fixed assets

(1). Details of fixed assets

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

{tem

Buildings &
Structures

Machinery
equipment

Transportation
vehicles

Land overseas

Total

L. Original book value:

[. Beginning balance

8.421.008.714 .34

28.253,192.722.09

948.704.613.19

73.960.112.61

37.696.866.162.73

2. Increased amount

. i’ 439,704,678 68 4.242.409,725.08 8.277.071.92 8,057.843.13 4,698,449,318.81
m current pel IOd i’
(1) Purchase 0.00 8,081.397.71 6.046.897.74 0.00 24.128.195.45
(2) Transferred
from construction in 353,986,768.86 3.104,937,539.05 §77,703.86 7.176,150.00 3.466,978,161.77
progress
(3) Increase for .
enterpise merger” 0.00 1,101,382,280.51 1,301,188.26 0.00 1.102.683,468.77
(4) Others | 85,717.909.82 18.008.307.81 31.28206 881,693.13 104.639,192.82
3. Decreased 11,607,299.47 329.984,357.39 [1.210525.50]  82,017,955.74 134.820,138.30
amount m current perlod
1) Disposal or 3.288.520.68 108,007, 141,50 10,632,786.22 0.00 121,928 44840
scrapping
(2) Others | 8.318,778.79 221,077.216.09 577.739.28]  82.017.935.74 312.891.689.90
4. Ending balance 8.849.106,004.05 32,165.618,089.58 943,771,139.61 0.00]  41.960,495343.24
{I. Accumulated depreciation
I Beginning balance 3.060.975.169.38 8.918.862,046.81 24482252236 0.00]  12.221639.738.55
B .
. 2. Increased amount 320.247.992.23 1.461,704.991.43 42,191.578.81 0.00 1.824.144.362.47
m current })Cl'lOd
(1) Provision 320.247.992.23 [461,503,900.70 12,136,343.69 0.00 1.823.908.236.62
(2) Others | 0.00 201,090.73 35,235.12 0.00 236.325.83
3. Decreased amount 2.785.416.29 56,144.944.94 9,953,395.71 0.00 68.885.756.94
mn current ])el'lOd
1) Disposalor 2.785416.29 54.446,568.23 9.955.395.71 0.00 67.187.380.23
scrapping
(2) Others | 0.00 1698.376.71 0.00 0.00 1.698,376.71
1. Ending balance 3378437745 32 10.324.122.093.30 277.038,70546 0.00] 1397991854408
[11. Provision for impairment
[ Beainning balance 172.338.732.28 AITEIES 7.029.089.47 0.00 221.679.133.20
2 Increased amount 400438354 35.968216.85 0.00 0.00 39972.600.39
in current period
(1) Accrual © 1.004.383 34 35.968.216.83 0.00 0.00 39.972.600.39
(2) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. 3. Decreased amount 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
n current period
(1) Disposal or scrapping 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
(2) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Ending balance 176.543.115 82 78.079.528.30 7.029,089.47 0.00 261.651.733.59
V. Book value
\valuel' Ending book 5.294,12523291 21.763,116.467.98 661.683.364.68 0.00]  27.718.925.065.57
2. Beginning book 5.187.494813.18 19,292.219,363.83 696.853.001.36|  73.960.112.61|  25.250.527.290.98

value

Note 1: It refers to other changes of fixed assets and accumulated depreciation, which 1s mainly incurred
by the teniative estimation amount adjustment based on the final settlement of account of
Company-owned Changxing Gas-fired Power Generation, SEP New Energy and their subsidiaries.
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Note 2: The increase ot original value of fixed assets due to business merger is mainly incurred by the
acquisition of D3, Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Company, etc. this year.

Note 3: The decrease of fixed assets due to disposal or discard is mainly incurred by the disposal of
fixed assets of the Company-owned Kanshan Power Plant, Caojing Cogeneration, Waigaoqiao Power

Plant, etc.
Note 4: The impairment provision for the Company-owned Caojing Cogeneration is RMB

39,972,600.39 this year.

(2). Details of temporarily idle fixed assets

ClApplicable  VNot Applicable
(3). Fixed assets rented through a financial lease
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Provisi
lem Original Book Accumplgted on fo.r Book Value
Value depreciation impair
ment
Gas turbine generator units and supporting
facilities, network and supporting facilities for 632,334,200.00 21,275411.09 0.00 611.038,788.91
natural gas reconstruction project
Machine. equipment and relevant facilities of
Xinjiang Shanshan Hailin 50MW photovoltaic 393,801.174.33 11,976.506.03 0.00 381.824.668.30
_power generation project
Machine, equipment and relevant facility of
Chayouzhongqi 200WM photovoltaic power 246,699474.76 7431,370.71 0.00 239.268.104.05
generation project (Phase 1 30 MW)
Machine. e(mipmem..and relevant facili_ly ofAlnhui 236.804.700.00 36,640.621.47 0.00 300.164.078.53
Tianchang 48MW wind power generation project
43,000 tons of bulk carriers (Xiang'an 8) 181,349.097.91 27.563.062.72 0.00 133.784.035.19
43,000 tons of bulk carriers (Xiang'an 7) 179,987,844.20 29.068.037.01 0.00 150,919.807.19
45,000 tons of bulk carriers (Xiang'an 6) 179,391,717.88 29.539,836.04 0.00 149,851,881.84
45.000 tons af bulk carriers (Xiang'an 3) 179.280.792.24 30,089,293.03 0.00 149.191.499.21
Machine, equipment and relevant facilities of
Xinjiang Hai'an Celan 20MW ground phatovoltaic 138.700.100.72 1,355,462.54 0.00 137.344,638.18
power generation project
Machine. equipment and relevant facility of
Sugian Concord 8.87 MW roef photovoltaic power 80,000,000.00 5,139,247.96 0.00 74.860.732.04
generation project
Machine. equipment and relevant facilities of Feng
County Suxin 9.8MW photovoltaic power 81,62043543 8.198.576.73 0.00 73421.858.70
generation project
Machine. equipment and relevant facilities of
Styang 6MW photovoltaic power generation 54.050.133.76 5.225,560.13 0.00 48.824.575.63
project
Machine. equipment and relevant facility of
Jiaxing Intetligence & Innovation Park [.2 MW 17,119.051.49 929.339.73 0.00 16.189.311.76
distributed photovoltaic power generation project
Total 2.601.138.724.72 214.434.525.19 0.00 2.386.704.199.33

(4). Details of the fixed assets leased out by operating lease

VApplicable  [TINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Ending Carrying Amount

Premises and buildings 1,036,418.62
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Note: The fixed asset leased out refers to the ash dock rent out by Wujing Power Plant, which has been
fully depreciated.

(5). Details of fixed assets whose certificate of title are not settled

VApplicable ~ [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Reasons for haven’t settled the

Item Book Value . ..
o oK certificate of title

House and Building 3,284,274,383.25 In progress

Note: The fixed assets whose certificates of title are not settled refer to Caojing Power, Huaihu Electric
Power, Kanshan Power Plant, Jinhu Zhentai, Siyang Woda and Zhenfa Costal plant and ancillary
facilities.

20. Projects under construction
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable
(1). Details of projects under construction
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance Beginning Balance
ltem Provision for Provision
Book Balance impairment Book Value Book Balance . for Book Value
impairment

Infrastructure 4.402.135,502.10 0.00 4.402.135,302.10 1,491,928,147.77 0.00 1.491,928.147.77
project
Technical 126,853.338.16 0.00 126.853,338.16 1,747.079.743.70 0.00 1.747.079.745.70
renovation
project
Used for 221.203,74140 0.00 22120374140 101,979.707.63 0.00 101.979.707.65
pre-project

Total 4.730.216,381.66 (.00 4.750.216.581.66 3,340.987.601.12 0.00 3.340.987.601.12
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(2). Changes in Important Projects Under Construction in Current Period

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB
Ratio
of Totl Intere
o Amount Project Cong Including: st
Budget The beginning Increased - . Other Decrea . Invest fructiof  Accumulated Amount of N P
. . ) . Transferred into . Ending . - Capital Financial
Project Name (RMB of the term Amount in Fixed Assets in | 5€ 1 Current Balanc:é ment | n Amount of Capitalized lizatio| Resource
10,000) Balance Current Period o . Period out of |Progr| Capitalized Interest |Interest in Current ’
current period . h Rate
the | ess Period %)
Budget
(%)
Shanghai Electric Self-raise
Power Hami d capital,
Naomachu 2 x 9E : loan
Low Calorific 130.237.0 134.642.935.06) 757.158.070.18 0.00 0.00, 911.801.005.24t 60.6% 60.69 21.393.562.37 20.947.775.48] 532
Value Gas-fired
Power Generation
Project
Barkol Santanghu Financial
M ind 14.628.80 000 81665471059 0.00 000 81665471059 5647 5647 2570900677 2570900677 5d0{°SnS
ower Plant self-raise
Project d capital
2*49.SMW Wind Financial
Power Project 80.368.00 0000 303.237.342.80 0.00 0000 503257342800 62.6) 62.62 6.476.450.06 647645006 59281
in Dagele, self-raise
Golmud. Qinghai d capital
Wengniuteqi Financial
Xinglongdi leasing.
illae / o
yiage M3 38.697.00 000 278.703.774.54 0.00 600 2787057754 7200 7200 497547738 497547138 6.00fI e
otovoltaic |d capital
Power Generation
Project
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Nasukarasuvama [oan,
HSMW Solar 94.285.08 192.899.871 44 42.894.057.50 0.00 0.00 233.793.928.94) 25.0% 25.01 8.918.051.02 0.633.925.12  2.50kelf-raise
Power Project d capital
Tsukuba 30MW lLoan.
Solar Power Plant TL15.00 {1.0¢ 232.398.009.58 0.00 0.00! 232.398,009.58] 32.68 32.68 33322452 33322452 2.50jsclf-raise
Project id capital
Macheng Financial
Zhongguanyi leasing.
own 40M3 3725095 000 275357.464.78 0.00 0000 27535746478 73.92 75.92 235.730.96 3573096 6,00 TSe
Photovoltaic d capital
Power Generation
Project
Ningxia Sun Hill Financial
Huasheng 41.898.00 0000 26423341682 0.00 0000 26425341682 63.07 6307 5.822.959.80 582295980 6265
H9.5MW Wind self-raise
Power Project d capital
. . Self-raise
Qiantan Distribute 60.820.4) 3911919478 119.003.298.23 37.011.93 0.00 158,087.481.08] 25.99] 25.99 690.669.72 690.669.72|  4.02{d capital,
id Energy Project loan
Minhang Self-raise
Gas Steam 24957500 12876104944 25.983.88263 0.00 0000 15474693207 6200 620 0.00 o e
ICombined Cycle
Unit Project
Concord Xiao Financial
County Lingshan leasing,
MSMW Wind 37.750.00 2.042.438.59 100,470,391.24 0.00 0.00 102.512,829.83( 27.17) 27.17 2.050.903.95 2,050.903.95]  4.97self-raise
Power Plant d capital
Project
Turkey Self-raise
HUNUTLU2*660 d capital
MW Coal-Fired 1,060,000.00 63.751.839.79 36.715,471.03 0.00 0.00) 102467310820 097 0.97 0.00 0.00 .
Power Project (H
Project)

121,200




2015 Annual Report

ICaojing Self-raise
(Cogeneration d capital
Chemical Water 14.076 .00 46.984.478.96 09.703.328.85 101.005.403.32 0.00 15.684.404.290 1114 11.14 0.00 0.00 -
Treatment
Expansion Project
Luojing Gas Financial
furtine 2 MW 254828490 141610043467 27215592389 | 168825635856 0.00 000 928810000 11.633.247.16 737860071] 623 e
ower Generation self-raise
Project d capital
Shanshan Hailin FFinancial
S0MW leasing.
Photovoltaic 460.752.20 286.921.25438 108.126.004.56 393.801.174.33 [.246.064.61 0.00{ 84.23100.00 12.262.474.79 7.799.342.63|  3.9self-raise
Power Generation "~ |dcapital
Project
Yantai Yihao : Self-raise
MW Wind 4373000 30600497954 5451659035 | 360.521.570.09 0.00 0.00 8714100000 10.936.102.12 501225437 6ot SaPal
Power Plant loan
Project
IChayouzhongqi Financial
POOMW leasing.
Photovoltaic 27.996.84 69.427.400.00 177.473,711.02 246,699.474.76 203.636.26 0.00] 88.12)100.00 4.875,170.80 4.875.170.80}  6.00elf-raise
Power Generation d capital
Project
Shanghai Electric Self-raise
Caojing No.1 Unit d capital
E'n”]fsgzi Clean 19.468.00 000 17416812977 174.168.129.77 0.00 0.000 89.46{ 100.00 0.00 000 A
Rehabilitation
Project
Hai‘an Celan Loan,
20MW Ground PV 17.098.98, 92.001.431.24 46.098,669.48 138.700.100.72 0.00 0.000 81.12100.00 9.587,741.85 6334.727.67  3.54self-raise
Power Project d capital
Total 2.488.221.7§ 2.800.657.287.89  4.355.700.248.04 3.103.189.223.68 1.449.700.87) 403171861138 / / 126.100.873.27 106.176.609.94]  / /
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(3). Details of impairment provision for construction in progress in this period:

OApplicable  VNot Applicable
21. Construction materials
VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Professional materials 254,339.29 2,874,233.56
Professional equipment 0.00 1,442,021.78
Total 254,339.29 4,316,255.34

22. Disposal of fixed assets

[JApplicable

VNot Applicable

23. Productive biological assets

[JApplicable

VNot Applicable

24. Oil-gas assets

[JApplicable

VNot Applicable

25. Intangible assets

(1). Details of intangible assets

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Non-patent

ltem Land Use Right Patent Right ed Others Total
Technology
I. Original book value
bqhnlcé Beginning 1,067.185,663.24 6,472.447.78 0.00 1,617,552.75 1075,575.663.77
2. Increased
amount m current 404.033,105.24 23,897,141.42 0.00 1,891,672.74 429.821,919.40
period
(1) Purchase 87.601,340.32 4,128.351.30 0.00 618,087.84 92,347,779.66
(2) Increase
due to business 188,167,584.03 176,071.80 0.00 0.00 188,343,655.85
combination
(3) Transferred
from projects under 70.463,935.27 19,592,718.12 0.00 1,273,584.90 91,332.238.29
construction
(4) Others 37.798.245.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,798.245.60
3. Decreased
amount m current 7.718,320.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,718.320.09
period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) Others 7.718.320.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,718,320.09
4. Ending balance 1.463.800.448.39 30,369,589.20 0.00 3,509,225.49 1,497,679,263.08
11. Accumulated
amartization
! Beginning 172.399,441.50 840.664.67 0.00 182,557.89 173,422.664.06
balance
2. Increased
amount in current 22,435,544.48 1,439,553.23 0.00 123,086.15 23,998,183.86

period
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Provi .(:]) 22,433,544 48 1.439.533.23 0.00 123.086.15 23.998.183.86
rovision _
3. Decreased
amount m current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o Ending 34,985 2,280,217.90 0.00 305,644.04 197,420,847.92
balance 194,834,985.98 2.280,217. . 305.644. ,420.847.92
111, Provision for
impairment
qui’e Beginning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Increased
amount in current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
period
PrO\"fSiCEII]) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Decreased
amount n current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
period
(1) Disposal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
balanL::.eEndmg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IV. Book value
Va]ug‘ Ending book 1,268,965.462.41 28.089,371.30 0.00 3.203.581.45 1,300,258.415.16
3 ——
book“;,iflim““’g 895.086.221.74 5,631,783.11 0.00 1,434,994.86 902,152.999.71

The intangible assets due to internal research and development of the Company account for 0.00% in the
balance of intangible assets at the end of this period.

(2). Land Use Rights With No Title Certificates Obtained:
VApplicable  CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Reasons for haven’t settled the

certificate of title

Land Use Right 411,246,575.80 | In progress
Note: The land use rights with no title certificates obtained refer to Luojing Gas-fired Power Plant,
Kanshan Power Plant, SUMEC Dongtai, Siyang Woda and Zhenfa Costal land assets, which are
currently being processed.

Item Book Value

26. Development expenditures
OApplicable  YNot Applicable

27. Business reputation
VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable
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(1).Original book value of goodwill

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

_ . . Decrease in current
. Increase in current period .
Name of Investee or Beginning period
Event from Which the Balancec Due to Ending Balance
Goodwill Arises business Others Disposal Others
merger
Turkey EMBA
Electricity Production 522.526.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 522,526.60
Inc.
Shanghai Electric
Power — Fukushima 511,680.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511,680.18
Nishigo Solar Power
Generation LLC
Suzhou Concord
Wind Power 251,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,500.00
Generation Co., Ltd.
Xiao County Concord
Wind Power Limited 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00
Xinjiang Rongxin
Huachuang Equity 0.00 | 195,542.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,542.14
Investment Co., Ltd.
Total 1,317,706.78 195,542.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,513,248.92
28. Long-term unamortized expense
VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Beginning Increase_d A.ploﬂization -
ltem B;lanc; Amount in in Current Other Decrease | Ending Balance
Current Period Period
Land rent 0.00 36,793.224.47 61,758.49 0.00 36,731,465.98
Pipe space 5.822.800.00 0.00 108,000.00 0.00 5.414,800.00
rental expense
Rent for PV
power
generation 3.286.830.86 (.00 240,310.43 0.00 5,046,520.41
equipment on
roof
Expense on
application for
pre-permission
and permission 0.00 1.728.227.00 0.00 0.00 1,728.227.00
of Turkey
Hunutlu Power
Plant
Office
building 4,645.218.33 536.687.97 2.006.844.08 1,699,959 81 1.475.102.61
decoration fee
Financial
charges paid in 0.00 1,117,152.00 130,334.40 0.00 986,817.60
advance
Long-term
deferred . . , <, R
. 682.991.73 112,688.00 25,391.64 634,489.89 115,798.20
expenses of
Japan
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Total |

16.437.841.12 |

40.287,979.44 |

2.872,639.06 |

2,354,449.70 |

51.498.731.80 |

29, Deferred Tax Assets/Deferred Tax Liabilities

(1). Deferred tax assets without offsetting

VApplicable ~ TINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Ttem Deductible Deferred Income Deductible Deferred Income
temporary Tax temporary Tax
difference Assets difference Assets
_ Provision for 42,004.941.14 | 10,398,735.41 1456,023.55 291,828.43
impairment of assets
Accounts payable 0.00 0.00 2,958,884.86 739,721.21
Deferred income 113,685,905.69 28,421,476 .42 41,324,386.67 10,331,096.67
Estimated liabilities 25,764,000.00 6,441,000.00 25,764,000.00 6,441,000.00
_ Unrealized profit of 9,292.827.64 2,323,206.91 6,097,991.20 1,524,497.80
internal transaction
Deductible loss 139,578,314.26 34,894,578.57 | 139,578,314.25 34,894,578.57
 Long-ierm equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed assets 167,311,841.16 41,827,960.30 | 162,456,701.76 40,614,175.44
Intangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 497,637,829.89 | 124,306,957.61 | 379,636,302.29 94,836,898.12

(2). Deferred tax liabilities without offsetting
[Not Applicable

VApplicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Item Taxable Deferred Income Taxable Deferred Income
Temporary Diffe Tax Temporary Diffe Tax
rence Liabilities rence Liabilities
Fixed assets 113,061,821.78 39,369,922.91 1,502,239.01 351,834.68

Intangible assets

61,707,820.35

15,426,955.09

62,242,072.61

15,560,518.13

Unrecognized financing

47,222,199.58

11,805,549.91

71,679,728.39

17,919.,932.10

charges
Saleable Financial Assets 0.00 0.00| 326963,891.22 |  81,740,972.81
Fair Value Changes

Total 22100184171 | 66,602,427.91 | 462,387,031.23 | 115,573.257.72

(3). Deferred tax assets or liabilities on a net basis after offsetting:

VApplicable

[JNot Applicable

Unit: Yuan;

Currency: RMB

Item

End offsetting
amount of
deferred mcome
tax assets and
liabilities

End balance of
offset deferred
ncome tax
assets or
liabilities

Beginning
offsetting
amount of
deferred income
tax assets and
liabilities

Beginning
balance of offset
deferred income

tax assets or
liabilities

Deferred income tax
assets

16,028,624.74

108,278,332.87

22,144,784.70

72,692,113.42

Defterred income tax

16,028,624.74

50,573,803.17

22,144,784.70

03,428,473.02
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liabilities [ | [

(4). Detailed deferred tax assets uitrecognized
VApplicable ~ TINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Deduectible temporary
ditference
Deductible loss 1,086,381,939.50 1,069,919,408.32
E ;'seV[;Slo" for impairment of 356,137,925.42 319,872,069.14
Total 1,442,519,864.92 1,389,791,477.46

(5). Deductible loss of the unrecognized deferred tax assets will be due in the following years

VApplicable  [Not Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Year Ending Balance Beginning Balance Remarks
2015 — 335,694,792.46 :
2016 13,359,391.57 58,768,752.29
2017 11,799,484.83 5,447,026.32
2018 254,937,184.91 250,125,421.90
2019 446,253,407.59 419,883,415.35
2020 360,032,470.60 —

Total 1,086,381,939.50 1,069,919,408.32 /

Note: The due deductible loss from 2017 to 2019 is more than that of the previous year, which is mainly

incurred by the change of the consolidation scope this year.

30. Other non-current assets

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

ftem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Land use rights of Luojing $14,825,025.62 814,825,025.62
combustion engine
Yangshupg P.O\xfe1‘ Plemtv 450,476,051.00 0.00
land-transterring fees*
Retired generators 272,181,120.23 272,467,885.59
Land and property to be 55,493,891.40 55,493,891.40
replaced for Baling Fiber
Land and property to be Ne 4< 5 o 78 455 107 /S
replaced for SEP Fuel 25,455,192.85 25,455,192.85
Secgmy deposit for financing 12,795.000.00 12,795,000.00
leasing
Profit and loss from unrealized 11,000,322.33 11.758,616.13
leaseback
Malta project prepaid 8,514.24 1,863,900,000.00
investment funds
Others 14,426,800.17 2,767,242 91
Total 1,656,661,917.84 3,059,462,854.50

Note: On October 27, 2014, the Company signed a transfer contract of right to use state-owned
construction land with Yangpu District Planning and Land Authority, Shanghai. The Company paid
RMB 450,476,051.00 for the land use right in 2014, As the reservation scheme of the industrial
building remains in Yangshupu Plant of the Company is under study of the Shanghai
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Yangpu District Urban Planning and Land Administration Bureau, the property license of land use
right has not been obtained.

31. Short-term borrowing
VApplicable  INot Applicable

(1). Classification
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Pledge loan 0.00 200,000,000.00
Mortgage loans 151,143,905.00
Guaranteed loan 0.00 2,246,758,414.00
Credit loans 1,772,659,250.00 860,250,000.00
Total 1,923,803,155.00 3,307,008,414.00

Note: Short-term borrowings at the end of the year decreased RMB 1,383,205,259 Yuan when
compared with that at the beginning of the year, which is mainly incurred by the repaid short-term
borrowings of SEP HK and Changxing Gas-fired Power Generation subject to the Company.

(2). Details of due short-term borrowings not paid
[ Applicable  VNot Applicable

32. Financial liabilities measured at fair values and with their variances included in current
profits and losses

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

33. Derivative financial liabilities

ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

34. Notes payvable

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Category Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Commercial acceptance 0.00 0.00
bill
Bauk acceptance bill 400,000.00 2,693,400.00

Total 400,000.00 ~2,693,400.00

The total notes payable paid at the end of current pertod is RMB 0.00 Yuan.

35. Accounts payable
(1). Listing of Accounts Payable

YApplicable  [JNot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Project and equipment fee 1,136,392.213.79 1,371,480,399.15
Fuel fee 122,980,071.89 256,701,394 .56
Repair charge 81,115,662.94 27,142,633.82
Material fee 66,703,718.37 76,511,160.71
Others 102,221,189.86 94,173,764.14
Total 1,509,412,856.85 1,826,009,352.38
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(2). Key accounts payable with age of more than 1 year

VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

ltem Ending Balance Reasons for. not repaying and
carrying forward

Tianjin Concord Huaxing Wind
Power Equipment Lid. 106,746,875.00 Not settled yet
Shanghai Electric Group Co. Ltd. 64,344,500.00 Not settled yet
Jiangsu Huayuan New Energy 48.135,645.59 Not settled yet

Technology Co., Lid.

The IT Electronics Eleventh Design
& Research Institute Scientific and
Technological Engineering
Corporation Limited

42,854,361.34

Not settled yet

Eoplly New Energy Power

Engineering Co., Ltd. 19,378,385.43 Not settled yet
Jiangsu Huize Electric Power

Engineering Co., Lid. 17,530,000.00 Not settled yet
Jilin CWP Power Engineering Co., 17.178.647.00 Not settled yet

Ltd.

SUMEC New Energy Development
Co., Ltd.

16,033,210.10

Not settled yet

CPI Yuanda Environmental
Protection Engineering Co., Ltd.

8,999,718.60

Not settled yet

China Energy Engineering Group
Co., Ltd. Anhui No. I Electric

24.2
Power Engineering & Construction 8,318,124.20 Not settled yet
Corporation
Shanghai Haisheng Construction 8.221,000.00 Not settled yet

and Installation Co., Ltd.

Total

357,740,467.26

/
/

36. Accounts received in advance

(1). Listing of Accounts Received in Advance

VApplicable CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

It;em Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Repair and mamtenance fees 0.00 26,747,034.00
Steamn fees 20.730,520.60 20,633,069.92

Technical service fee

1,803,527.03

19,521,130.18

Material fee

5,610,701.57

5,019,758.63

Desalted water

2,573,521.01

2,486,854.24

Electric charge 775,286.23 775,286.23
House Rent 255,000.00 100,000.00
Others 0.00 427.735.82

Total 31,748,556.44 75,710,869.02

Note: The account collected in advance decreases RMB 43,962,312.58 Yuan when compared with that
of the beginning of the year, which is mainly incurred by the decrease in the service and maintenance fee
collected in advance of SEP Engineering and in the technical service fee collected in advance of

Minghua Electric Power.

(2). Key Accounts Received In Advance With an Age of More Than 1 Year

[ Applicable  VNot Applicable
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(3) Completed but unsettled projects at the end of period as per the construction contract:

OApplicable

Not Applicable

37. Employee payrolls payable
(1). Presentation of employee benefits payable:

VApplicable ~ TINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
ltem Beginning Increase i»n Decrease ?n Ending
Balance current period current period Balance
1. Short-term compensation 66.251,426.22 1,582.604.216.38 1,573,775.294.41 75,080.348.39
Il Post-employment welfare 89154578 | 30490320027 |  300,461.89405 |  5,332,942.00
- defined contribution plan
111. Dismission welfare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Othe.r welfare due within 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
one vear
Total 67.142.972.00 1.887.507.506.85 1,874.237.188.46 | 80.413.290.39

(2). Presentation of short-term employee benefits:

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Beginning Increase in Decrease in Ending
ltem . .
Balance current period current period Balance

[. Wages or salaries,
bonuses, allowances and 0.00 [,115,547.247.82 1,115,547,247.82 0.00
subsidies
11. Staftf welfare 0.00 78,296,915.47 78,296.915.47 0.00
L. Social security 10.516,227.68 | 179.826,549.82 17786006665 |  12.482.710.85
contributions
Including; medical 1050415045 | 162.040.52458 | 161213229.13 | 12,240.445.90
insurance premiums
. Workarelated injury 550037 6.168.246.39 6.089,439.55 84.307.21
insurance premiums
_ Martemity 6,576.86 10.708,778.85 10,557,397.97 157,057.74
insurance premium
IV. Housing fund 178.858.48 132,450,434.50 132,463,896.30 165.396.48
V. The union funds and 4.954.441.58 1522536743 38349.197.43 | 51.830,611.58
employee education funds :
T Qharfetar
VI. Short-term compensated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
absence
L\)/llaln Short-term profit sharing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
VIIL Labor cost 0.00 5.667.164.36 3.667,164.36 0.00
IX Others 10.601,898.48 25,390.537.18 25,590.806.18 10,601,629.48

Total 66.251,426.22 1.582.604,216.58 1,573,775.294 41 75,080.348.39

(3). Presentation of defined contribution plan

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
ltem Beginning Increase in current Decrease}n Ending Balance
Balance period current period
1. Basic retirement 384,477.97 239,210,819.51 | 235627,941.49 | 3,967,355.99
insurance
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2. Unemployment 32,817.34 16,995,045.57 16,754,321.83 273,541.08
msurance expense
3. Enterprise annuity 474,250.47 48,697,425.19 48,079,630.73 1,092,044.93
Total 8901,545.78 304,903,290.27 300,461,894.05 5,332,942.00

38. Tax payable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Value-added tax -598,381,619.31 -658,868,551.44
Consumption tax 36,942.14 1,826,051.70
Business tax 3,298,170.81 4,679,457.62
Corporate income tax 199,124,298.95 257,563,279.61
Personal income tax 17,091,487.87 30,320,450.70
City maiqtenancc and 751,526.56 142621415
construction tax
Educational surcharges 2,972,508.50 3,249,737.35
House Property Tax 2,747,736.93 3,461,662.45
Others 5,989,211.04 5,651,141.34
Total -366,369,736.51 -350,690,556.52

39. Interests payable
JApplicable  INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency; RMB

ltem Ending Balance Beginning Balance

Interest of long-term loans for which
interest to be paid in installment,
principal to be paid when due

30,683,166.19

6,420,119.04

Interest of enterprise bond 225,135,989.41 255,774,000.00
Interest payable of short-term loan 6.,896,099.01 5,303,066.06

Total 262,715,254.61 267,497,185.10
Details of Significant Overdue Interests:
OApplicable  VNot Applicable
40. Dividends payable
VApplicable  (JNot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance

Ordinary stock dividend 0,831,804.29 3,827,618.18
Divided into preferred
share/perpetual bond share of 0.00 0.00

equity instrument

Total

9,831,804.29

3,827,618.18

41. Other payables

1). Presentation of other payables by nature
pay

VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Item Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Intercourse funds 140,560,856.53 131,012,807.47

Engineering balance due

70,517,052.83

256,627,408.31

Land fee payable

73,705,669.55

62,050.640.10
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Quality assurance fee, deposit

67,989,196.27

153,636,199.39

Others

35,786,648.83

28,948,665.64

Total

388,559,424.01

632,275,720.91

(2). Key other payables with age of over 1 year

VApplicable  [ONot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem

Ending Balance

Reasons for not repaying and
carrying forward

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Lid.

62,050,640.10

Certificate of land is in

transaction
Tianjin Concord Wind Power 4337133253 Unsettled
Investment Co., Ltd.
iltl;nghm Electric Leasing Co., 23.680.470.00 Unsettled
Mengdong Concord New Unsettled
Energy Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00
Xinjiang Jingneng Sanhuan 9.000.000.00 Unsettled

Investment Co., Ltd.

Total

148,102,442.63

42, Liabilities classified as held for sale

CJApplicable  VNot Applicable

43. Non-current Liabilities Due Within 1 Year

VApplicable  CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Long-term loan due within 1
year

1,189,516,818.55

825,400,000.00

Bonds payable due within 1
year

998,257,709.23

0.00

Long-term payables due within
1 year

506,022,835.86

129,432,377.51

Total

2,693,797,363.64

954,832,377.51

Other descriptions:

Amor
tizati Pa
Na Issui yb
. on of
me Date Term Beginni ng m Interest Dra Prem ack
of | Total Face Value of of | Amount Issued Bi;;::ézg curre | wnat Par s in | End. Balance
Bon Issue | Bond nt Value | the
d year and Ye
Disco
ar
unts
11
Shan
ghai wi |3 ,
Elect | 1,000,000,000.00 | ~ 1,000,000,000.00 | 995,054,611.03 0 3,203,098.20 0 0 998,257,709.23
o 6/17 | years
MTN
i
Total 1,000,000,000.00 . . 1,000,000,000.00 995.054.611.03 0 3.203.098.20 0 0 998.257.709.23
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Note: On June 17, 2011, the Company issued the first medium-term notes due in 5 years at par total face
value of RMB 1 billion Yuan (unit par value of RMB 100 Yuan), with fixed nominal interest rate of
5.79%. The note is due on June 16, 2016 and is categorized as non-current liabilities due within one year
this year.

44, Other current liabilities
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

ftem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Short-term bond payable 6,200,000,000.00 6,500,000,000.00
Short-term loan financial lease 0.00 88,000,018.50
Nominal price 0.00 100.00

Total 6,200,000,000.00 6,588,000,118.50
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Increase or decrease of short-term bonds payable:

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB
Amortizati
Term Amount Issued o on of P
Name of Bond Par Value Date of of { Amount Issued [ Beginning Balance in Current Interest Drawn Premiums ‘P?’\ back n Ending Balance
Issue s . at Par Value .| Current Period
Bond Period and Disco
unts
4 Shanghai 1,500.000.000.000 201449 %3 150000000000  1.500.000.000.00 0.000  19.837,500.00 0.000  1.500.000,000.0 0.00
Electric SCP00I days|
14 Shanghai - 270, . < . -
L 1.500.000.000.00]  2014/6/16) 1,500,000,000.00]  1.500.000,000.00 0.0 13,770,000.00, 0.001  1.500,000,000.00 0.00
Electric SCP002 days
14 Shanghai , 270
. . 2.000.000,000.000  2014/8/4 2,000,000,000.00]  2.000.000.000.00 0.00  31.911,666.67 0.00  2.000.000,000.00 0.00
Electric SCP003 days
14 Shanghai - A 270 - . e -
e 1.500,000.000.00( 2014/10/13 1.500,000,000.00f  1.500.000.000.00 0.00f  36.830.833.33 0.000  1.500,000,000.00 0.0
Electric SCPO04 days
15 Shanghai - 270 )
e 2.000.000,000.00;  2015/10/9 2,000,000,000.00 0.000  2.000.000.,000.00]  14.294444.44 0.00 0.000  2.000.000,000.00
Electric SCP0O07 days|
15 Shanghai nil 270
o 1.600,000.000.000  2015/7/31 1,600,000,000.00 0.00  1.600,000,000.000  20,264,000.00 0.0 0.000  1.600,000,000.00
Electric SCPO06 days
15 Shanghai < 90
2 1.100.000.000.00,  2015/3/18 1,100.000,000.00 0.000  1.100.000,000.000  12.206.638.89 0.00  1.100.000.000.00 0.0
Electric SCPOO! days
15 Shanghai B, N 189, 3 < 221 -
ST 1.500,000,000.00f  2015/4/7, 1,500,000,000.00 0.00  1.500.000,000.00  36,020.833.33 0.000  1.500.000,000.00 0.0
Electric SCPO02 days
15 Shanghai \ . 98 \ . - .
. 1.300.000,000.00]  2015/4/28 1,300,000,000.00 0.00,  1.300,000,000.00]  14,049,750.00 0.000  1,300,000,000.00 0.0
Electric SCPO03 days|
15 Shanghai N 2704 " ro Ann A
. 1.100.000,000.00]  2015/6/12 . 1.100,000.000.00 0.00f  1.100,000,000.001  20,368,333.33 0.00 0.0 1.100,000,000.0
Electric SCPO04 days|
|5 Shangh 1.500,000,000.000  2015/7/8 279 1.500.000.000.00 0.000  1.500,000,000.000  22.366.666.67 0.00 0.000  1,500,000.000.00
Electric SCPOO5 T 3 daysg T ' T T ) ) T
Total 16,600.000,000.00f  6.500.000.000.00] 10.100,000,000.00] 241.920.666.66] 0.00p  10.400.000,000.00(  6.200,000.000.00,
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45. Long-term loans

VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

(1). Classifications of long-term loans

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

ftem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Pledge loan 15,200,000.00 17,000,000.00
Mortgage loans 2,936,653,544.44 1,641,314,173.69

Guaranteed loan

67,552,661.80

117,697,856.67

Credit loans

9,965,892,604.02

12,058,314,788.54

Total

12,985,298,810.26

13,834,326,818.90

Other descriptions:

The long-term loan interest rate is between 4.75%-6.15%.

46. Bonds payable
VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
(1). Bonds payable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Corporate bonds

6,352,563,598.06

3,132,114,516.01

Medium-term notes

0.00

995,054,611.03

Total

6,352,563,598.06

4,127,169,127.04
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(2). Change of bonds payable: (excluding preferred stocks, perpetual capital securities and other financial instruments which have been categorized as
financial liabilities)

VApplicable  Not Applicable
Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB
Amortizatio
Name of . Term of Beginning Amount Issued in Interest Dijaw ~n (.)f Pavback in Other Decre .
Par Value |Date of Issue o Amount Issued = = . n at Pa Premiums . ases Ending Balance
Bond Bond Balance Current Period . Current Period
Value and Discoun
s
11 Shanghai
Electric 1.000.000.000.00[ 2011/6/17 S years| 1,000,000,000.00{ 993.054.611.03 0.00]  3.203,098.20 0.00 0.00]998.257.709.23 0.00
MTNI
2 oz
tl);nsdha‘bd“” 1500.000.000.00 2013/3/6 5 vears| 1.500.000.000.00] 1494242.036.57 0.00]  68.250.000.00 4.947.119.91 0.00 0.00] 1.499,189,156.47
ginsdha”gd'a“ 1650.000.000.00| 2014/11/19 | 5 years| 1,650.000,000.00| 1.637.872.479.44 0.00{  9.350.000.00 224036840 0.00 0.00[ 1640,112.847.85
gofxisc:];;reUSD 3.275.000.000.00] 2015/8/11 5 years| 3.275,000,000.00 0.00] 3,275,000,000.00] 45,869.389.41| -33,538 406.26 0.00 0.00f 3.213.261.593.74
Total / / / 7.425.000.000.00] 4.127.169,127.04{ 3.275.000,000.00| 126.672.487.61| -26.350.917.95 0.00}998.257.709.23| 6.332.563.598.06
Notes:

1) Other decrease mainly refers to the bond re-categorized as non-current liability due within one year.

2) On March 6, 2013, the Com
coupon rate at the end of the 3

~Td

pany issued S-year corporate bonds worth RMB 1.5 bitlion at par,(unit face value of RMB 100), attached with the option to raise the
year for the issuer, and the option for investors to sell back, with fixed coupon rate of 4.55%.

3) On November 19, 2014, the Company issued S-year corporate bonds worth RMB 1.65 billion at par (unit face value of RMB 100), with fixed coupon rate of

5.10%.

4) On August 11, 2015, SEP Finance subject to the Company issued 5-year corporate bonds worth USD 500 million at discount, with fixed coupon rate of 3.625%.
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(3). Description of condition and time for share transfer of convertible corporate bond:

(4). Description of other financial instruments categorized as financial hability:

ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

47. Long-term payables
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

(1). Long-term payables as per nature of funds:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Finance lease payable

3,601,675,737.77

1,339,241,166.28

Factoring payment payable

266,320,920.00

0.00

Total

3,867,996,657.77

1,339,241,166.28

Note: The payables increase by RMB 2,528,755,500 at the end of the year comparing with the beginning
of the year, which is mainly due to increase of financial lease payable of RMB 1,372,361,500 and
factoring payment payable of RMB 203,600,900 by SEP New Energy; financial lease payable of RMB
236,336,200 by SEP Hami; and financial lease payable of RMB 614,779,200 and factoring payment

payable of RMB 62,720,000 by Liangji New Energy.

48. Long-term payroll payable
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

49. Special payables

VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Beginning Increase | Decrease in | Ending Balance |Reasons for
Jtem Balance in current| current period Incurrence
_period
Compensation funds for relocation a0~ =an A N 240 91 - 5 Governmen
2 45.664,021. .
of Nanshi Power Plant 58,345,590.30 0.00] 12.681,569.23]  45.664.021.07 { Subsidy
Financial power pflce fund and 986.463.63 863.47 0.00 987.332.10 Govemmen
house decoration fiind t Subsidy
Total 59.332,053.93 868.47) 12,681,569.231 46.651.353.17 /
50. Estimated liabilities
VApplicable  [CINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Item Beginning Balance Ending Balance Reasons for Incurrence
External Guarantee 25,764,000.00 25,764,000.00|Fredicted loss with
guarantees
Pending Litigation 0.00 0.00
Product Quality 0.00 0.00
Assurance
Reqrgmuzauon 0.00 0.00
obligation
Onerous contract to be 0.00 0.00
performed
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 25,764,000.00 25,764,000.00 /
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Note: Estimated liabilities refer to the estimated loss of guarantee provided by Shangdian Baling
affiliated to the Company for Yancheng Air Defense Engineering Company and Yancheng Chemical

Fiber Group.

51.

VApplicable

Deferred income
UNot Applicable

Unit: Yuan: Currency: RMB

Increase in

Decrease in

Reasons for

ltem Beginning Balance . . Ending Balance
U current period| current period Incurrence
Award subsidies for Government
denitrification & 88.237,666.88 7.410,000.00 6,944.666.76 88.703,000.12{Subsidy

desulfurization

Customer
compensation of
Baver metering
station of Caojing
thermoelectric

30,157,719.99

13,584,701.02

1,198,182.60

42,544,238.41

Customer compensation
of Bayver metering station

Grants for
Waigaoqiao Power
Generation | #
precipitator system
renovation

16,916,667.00

0.00

1,000,000.00

15,916,667.00

Government
Subsidy

Tax refund for
purchase of domestic
equipment by
Caojing
thermoelectric

9,798.212.14

0.00

890,746.56

8,907.465.58

Govermment
Subsidy

Appropriation for
high-skil! training
base

7.472,031.00

1.363.000.00

271.428.00

8,565,603.00

Govemment
Subsidy

Science and
technology project
funds allocated

2,560,000.00

0.00

0.00

2,560.000.00

Government
Subsidy

Special education
subsidy pavments

1,695,039.11

3.103.205.90

1,361,722.00

3,438.543.01

Government
Subsidy

Online monitoring of
special subsidies

360.000.00

0.00

20,000.00

340,000.00

Govemment
Subsidy

Process optimization
and key technology
research of coal-fired
flue gas super-clean
emission control
svstem

0.00

1,120,000.00

0.00

1,120,000.00

Government
Subsidy

Others
(compensation funds
for cogeneration
equipment and
emergency boilers)

3811742

1.000,000.00

285433.72

4.432.681.70

Total

160.913.473.54

27.584.906.92

11.972.181.64

176.528.198.82
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Items related to government subsidies:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Newly
- Increased Amount of Other
I Beginning Non-business Ending Asset-related/re
Liability ltem Amount of . change
: Balance S Income in Balance venue-related
Subsidy in . S
. current pertod
current period
Award subsidies for
denitrification & 88.237.666.88 7.410,000.00 6,944,666.76|  0.00| 88,703,000.12| Asset-related
desulfurization
Grants for Waigaoqiao
Pover Generation 14 16.916.667.00 0.00 1.000.000.00, 0.00|  15.916.667.00{Asset-related
precipitator system
renovation
Tax refund for purchase of
domestic equipment by 9,798,212.14 0.00 890,746.36| 0.00]  8907465.58| Asset-related
Caojing thermoelectric
Appropriation for high-skill |7 159 031 0911 365,000.00 271428000 000]  8.365603.00| Asset-related
training base
Science and technology 2,560,000.00 0.00 0.00] 000  2.560,000.00|Asset-related
project funds allocated
Special education subsidy” |y gosos0 11| 3105205900 136172200 0.00] 343854301 Revenuerelated
pavments
Online monitaring of special 360.000.00 000 20000000 0.00]  340,000.00|Asset-related
subsidies
Pracess optimization and key
technology research of
coal-fired flue pas 0.00 1,120,000.00 0.00] 0.00 1,120,000.00| Asset-related
super-clean emission control
system
Total 127,039.636.13}  13,000,205.90 1048836332  0.00{ 129,551.278.71 /

52. Other non-current liabilities

{JApplicable

53. Capital stock

VNot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Increase and decrease (+, -) in current period
New Share
Beginning Balance | issue Share | transfer Ending Balance
of Allot from Others Subtotal
share | ment | capital
reserve
The sum of 3.139.739.257.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,139,739,257.00
stocks
Inciuding:
State Power 916,646,315.00 | 0.00 |  0.00 0.00 3,954,012.00 3,954,012.00 920,600,327.00
Investment
Corporation
China Power
Intermational 403,465,793.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 -40,173,628.00 | -40,173,628.00 363,292,165.00
Development
Limited
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China Yangtze
Power Co., 171,474,696.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -50,229,460.00 -50,229,460.00 121,245,236.00
L.
Public shares 648,152,453.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,449,076.00 86,449,076.00 734,601.529.00
54. Other equity instruments
CApplicable  VNot Applicable
55. Capital surplus

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Increase in

Decrease in

Item Beginning Balance ) ) current Ending Balance
cuirent period -
period
o D : e

Capital Premium (Stock 4.340,062,382.48 0.00 0.00]  4,340,062,382.48
Premium)
Other capital reserves -90,381,719.72 0.00] 91,455.15 -90,473,174.87
Transter from capital reserve
under the previous -45,700,573.90 0.00 0.00 -45,700,573.90
accounting system

Total 4,203,980,088.86 0.00] 91,455.15 4,203,888,633.71

Note: The capital reserve of the Company decreases by RMB 91,455.15 Yuan this year due to capital
increase in premium of Shanghati Electric Engineering of the Company.

56. Treasury stocks
OApplicable

VNot Applicable
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57. Other comprchensive incomes

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Amount Incuried in Current Period
Less: Amount
Included in Other
o . Comprehensive After-tax After-tax
The beginning Incurred : .
ltem of the term pre-tax lnfzomes " Minus: income Amount Amount Ending
. Previous Period ) Attributable to Attributable to Balance
Balance amount . tax expenses . .
current period a.nd Carried over the Parent Mmority
to Profits and Company Shareholders
Losses in Current
Period

1. Other comprehensive
incomes that cannot be 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
reclassified into losses or
profits in future
Including: changes arising
from re-measurement of
net hiabilities or net asscts
of defined benefit plan

Shares enjoyed in other
comprehensive incomes
that cannot be reclassified
into losses or profits in the
investee under equity law
11. Other comprehensive
income to be reclassified 189,258,174.79 -307.523,73747 115.842,646.66 -81,740,972.81 -300,219,176.09 -41406,235.23 | -110,961,001.30
to profit or loss in future
Including: Shares enjoyed
in other comprehensive
income Lo be reclassified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

to loss or profit in
mvestment-receiving
company under equity law
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—

Profits and losses from
changes in fair value of
available for sale financial
assets

24322291841

81,740,972 81

-319.675.469.07

0.00

—
-74.452.550.66

Profits and losses of
held-to-maturity
mnvestment reclassified
into available-for-sale
financial assets

Effective Part of Cash
Flow Hedging Profit and
Loss

Translation difference of
foreign currency financial
statement

-33,964.743.62

-21,949,942.25

0.00

(.00

19.456.292.98

-36.308.450.64

Total other comprehensive
incomes

189.258.174.79

-307.323.73747

115.842.646.66

-§1.740.972.81

-300.219.176.09

-110,961.001.30
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58. Special reserves

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Item Beginning Balance Increase m current Decrease..m current Ending Balance
period period
Funds for Work 0.00 177,393.36 143,032.75 34,360.61
Safety
Maintenance cost 0.00 1,582,488.00 1,200,970.32 381,517.68
Total 0.00 1,759,881.36 1,344,003.07 415,878.29

Other description, including the description about the condition and reason of the increase and decrease

in this period:

Special reserve is added this year as the provision for safe production fee and maintenance fee of the fuel
company subject to the Company.

59. Surplusreserves

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Beginning Balance | Increase in current | Decrease in current | Ending Balance
period period
Stawtory surplus| — £,9 904 307,60 72,777,428.02 0.00 | 702,681,735.62
reserves
Discretionary 1,547,142.21 0.00 0.00 1,547,142.21
surplus reserves
Reserve fund
Enterprise
development fund
Others
Total 631,451,449.81 72,777,428.02 0.00 704,228,877.83

Description about surplus reserves, including the description about the condition and reason of the
increase and decrease in this period:

According to the Company Law and Articles of Association, the Company will withdraw legal surplus

reserve by 10% of the profit.

60. Undistributed profits

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item - Current Period Previous Period
Ul]dl.h‘ll'lbule.d profit at the' end of the 2.595.056.989.36 1,721.846.475.24
previous period before adjustment
Total adjustment of undistributed
profits at beginning of period (increase 0.00 47.974,720.01

+, decrease -)

Undistributed profit at beginning of
period after adjustment

2,595,056,989.36

1,769,821,195.25

Plus: Net profits attributable to owners
of parent company’s in Current Period

1,332,442,623 .44

1,325,640,614.94

Less: appropriation of legal surplus

Tr€SEIves

72,777,428.02

72,456,969 .43

Discretionary Surplus Reserve

Appropriation

Appropriation of provision for

general risk

Payable Common Stock Dividends

534,934,814.25

427,947,851.40
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Common Stock Dividends Turned

into Capital Stock :

0.00

0.00

Undistributed profits as at period end

3,319,787,370.53

2,593,056,989.36

61. Operating income and operating cost

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem

Amount Incurred in Current Period

Amount Incurred in Previous Period

Income Cost Income Cost
Main business 16.806,233,569.58 12,523,723.027.36 15.727.063,566.06 12,423,055.830.68
Other 200,090,328.18 75,432,556.94 374,903.231.76 178,303,330.30
business
Total 17.006,343,897.76 12,599.173,584.30 16.101.966,797.82 12,601,359.360.98

(1) Main business- by category of industry

Amounnt of Current Year

Amount of the Last Year

Industry
Operating revenue Operating cost Operating revenue Operating cost
Electricity . » )
industry 15,581,093,868.66 11,382,021,871.74 14,468.455,873.66 11,318,900,863.11

Trade industry

1,019,002,948.34

1.013.067,198.54

1,067,055,911.20

970,651,122.02

Transportation

industry 109,028,154.82 78,029,398.97 115,598,702.75 92,724.491.39

Technical 2o < ) B - ) .-

services 97.128.597.76 50,604,558.11 75,953,078.45 40,779.331.96
Total 16,806,253,569.58 12,523,723,027.36 15,727.063.566.06 12,423,055.830.68

(2) Main business- by category of product

Product

Name

Amount of Current Year

Amount of the Last Year

Operating revenue

Operating cost

Operating revente

Operating cost

Electric power

13.594.161,494 83

9.871.374,441.69

12,930,175,682.49

10,162.918.337.63

Heat 1,360.860.876.07 1025,339,886.96 1,035,769.350.35 791,394.506.22

Maintenance, ) . _ .

repair 411,831,494 25 301,915,690.62 399,043.560.87 280.496.994 .29

Technical o . o ) }

Services 120.951.641.66 55,308.086.11 75.953,078.43 40,779.351.96

Transportation 109.028.154.82 78.020,398.97 115.598.702.75 92,724,491 39

Services TR e : * e A "

Sales of fuel 1.016.670.526.19 1.011.394.067.67 $38.200.394.70 832.530,290.14

Sales of

power-related 233242215 1673,130.87 228.855,516.50 138.120.831.88

eqtnpment

Engineering 3 s )

praject 190.396.959 61 178,488,324 47 83.467279.95 83.891.026.97
Total 16,806,233,569.58 12,523,723,027.36 15,727,063,566.06 12,423,055,830.68

(3) Main business- by category of region

Name of

Amonut of Current Year

Amount of the Last Year

Region

Operating revente

Operating cost

Operating revenue

Onperating cost
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Name of Amount of Current Year Amount of the Last Year
Region Operating revenue Operating cost Operating revenue Operating cost
Shanghai 10.899.876.919.96 8,581,216,492.58 10,218,307,095.17 8.316,774,908.04
Jiangsu 2.295.467.474.09 1,549,330,486.61 2.418.538,705.54 1.850,052,443.44
Anhui 2,308,945.134.97 1422,059,764 47 1,594,125,810.22 990,211,488.88
Zhejiang 530.509.341.51 416,824,301.22 837.477.818.43 634,819,109.63

Other o ) .
regions 751.454,699.05 554.271,982.48 638.614,136.70 631,197,880.69
Total 16,806,253,569.58 12,523,723,027.36 15,727,063,566.06 12,423,055,830.68

(4) The top five customers with greatest operating inconie

Proportion to the total
Name of Customer Operating revenue o

operating income (%)
State E}l'ld Shanghai Munictpal 8.315,170,701.86 48.90
Electric Power Company
State F}I'Id Anhut Provincial 2.240,576.778 45 13.18
Power Company
State Grid Jiangsu Provincial 2.190.863,026.78 12.88
Power Company
State F}rld Zhejiang Provincial 550,073.860.84 323
Power Company
China Minerals Co., Ltd. 383,377,053.46 2.25

Total 13,680,061,421.39 80.44

62. Business taxes and surcharges

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in Current
Period

Amount Incurred i Previous
Period

Business tax

17,469,047.27

20,805,327.30

City maintenance and
construction tax

22,590,887.37

22,917,318.45

Educational surcharges

45,722.164.85

42,223 447.77

Riverway administrative fee

7.146,118.46

6,741,583.53

Others

155,191.85

678,827.74

Total

93,083,409.80

93,366,504.79

63. Selling expenses

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Item . .
Period Period
Tendering and Bidding Costs 206,967.00 68,806.00
Advertising expenses 18,654.72 0.00
Total 225,621.72 68,806.00

64. Administrative expeiises

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

| Amount Incurred in Current ]

Amount Incurred in |
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Period Previous Period
Payroll - 448,005,225.48 448,452.420.44
Rent expenses 72,229,039.75 72,198,468.13
Tax 49,444,712.38 49,051,411.26
Insurance 51,894,154.07 46,579,983.01
Guarding and firefighting charge 45,430,774.53 28,532,102.99
Travel expense 19,279,826.62 22.,577,408.05
Business entertainment expenses 17,380,187.09 20,293,445.23

Depreciation

20,914,051.31

19,437,196.71

Amortization of intangible assets

21,691,759.05

18,859,305.37

Office Expenses

14,161,208.03

15,000,105.67

Consultation Expenses 13,520,623.92 35,970,708.15
Agent fees 12,135,720.39 13,581,591.64
Others 194,202,274.23 176,512,301.81
Total 980,289,556.85 967,046,448.46

65. Financial expenses
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in
Period Previous Period

Interest expenditure 1,462,636,301.18 1,430,772,401.91

Add: Interest income -46,321,137.31 -36,276,218.07

Add: Exchange loss -14,623,538.810 -12,442.942.06

Add: Other expenditures 34,851,707.71 26,785,536.06

Total 1,436,543,332.77 1,408,838,777.84

66. Loss from asset impairment

JApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Amount Incurred in Amount Incurred in Previous

Item . .
Current Period Period

1. Bad debt loss

26,771,421.69

608,703.96

II. Inventory falling price loss

0.00

5,545,111.54

ITI. Loss from depreciation of
financial assets available for sale

15,400,000.00

0.00

IV. Loss from held-to-maturity
investnent depreciation

V. Loss from long-term equity
investment depreciation

VI Loss from investment real estate
impairment

VII. Loss from fixed assets
impairment

39,972,600.39

0.00

VIII Loss from project goods and
material depreciation

1X. Loss from depreciation of
construction in progress

X. Loss tfrom depreciation of
productive biological assets

XI. Impairment loss of oil and gas
assets

XIIL Impairment loss of intangible
assets

XUI Impairment loss of goodwill
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X1V. Others

Total

82,144,022.08

6,153,815.50

67. Gains from changes in fair value

OApplicable  VNot Applicable
68. Income from investment

VApplicable  Not Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in

Current Period

Amount Incurred in Previous

Period

Long-term equity investment income
calculated by equity method

620,128,837.25

610,060,691.91

Investment income from disposal of
long-term equity investiment

0.00

0.00

Investment income acquired by
calculating as per fair value and
calculating its change into current
profits and losses during the financial
asset period

Investment income acquired from
disposal of financial assets calculated
according to fair value with the
variance calculated into current
profits and losses

Investment income acquired during
the period of holding investiment held
until expiration

Investment income acquired from the
available-for-sale financial assets

55.036,243.95

24,793,702.80

Investment income from disposal of

) - . ) 163,158,380.92 181,986,899.67
available-tor-sale financial assets
Gains generated from re-measuring
residual equity as per fair value after
loss of control.
Entrusted loans investment income 3,370,560.46 0.00

Total

841,694,022.58

816,841,294.38

69. Non-operating income

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in
Current Period

Amount Incurred in
Previous Period

Amount Included in
Current Non-recurring
Profit and Loss

Total income from
disposal of
non-current assets

1,910,815.24

543,369,454.57

1,910,815.24

Including: gains from
disposal of fixed
assets

1.910,815.24

248,806,316.93

1,910,815.24

Gains from

disposal of intangible
assets

0.00

294,563,137.64

0.00

Government Subsidy

111.113,269.44

110,336,959.53

111,113,269.44

Accepted Donation

0.00

8,717,295.79

0.00

Compensation for

13,340,000.00

6,670,000.00

13,340,000.00
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Fengxi Road
relocation

Fund cannot be paid’

33.,979,823.47

3,746.204.60

33,979,823.47

Revenue trom breach
. . 7
mdenmmnity -

10.135,246.00

0.00

10,135,246.00

Income from penalty

73,900.00

0.00

73,900.00

Profit gained when
the cost of investment
1 less than the fair
value of the
identifiable net assets
of the invested
entity”

72,079,924.53

0.00

72,079,924.53

Others

6,257,950.53

18,980,051.67

6.257,950.53

Total

248,890.,929.21

691,819,966.16

248,890,929.21

Note 1: The Company transfers the loan interest of RMB 22,336,868.36 of the "220,000 send-out
project” (cannot be paid) for 1992 to 2001 into the non-business income. Jiangsu Jiawang subject to the
Company transfers the payables of RMB 11,642,955.11 (cannot be paid) into the non-business income.
Note 2: The confirmed income from breach indemnity is RMB 10 million for Jiangsu Jiawang subject to
the Company. In September 2013, Jiangsu Jiawang signed the property transaction contracts of partial
shutdown thermal power equipment with Jing'an Steel Co., Ltd. of Fengnan District, Tangshan, and with
Shanxi Industrial Equipment Installation Company. The income herein refers to the breach indemnity
paid by the contracting parties failing to finish the removal and cleaning as per the specified time.

Note 3: SEPM subject to the Company gained the profit of RMB 72,079,924.53 as the investment cost
to D3 is less than the fair value of identifiable net assets at the time of investment.

Government subsidy included in current profits and losses

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
) Amount Incurred | Amount Incurred in | Asset-related/revenue-rela
Subsidy Item ied

in Current Period

Previous Period

Subsidies for energy saving of
desulfurization and denitration

51.965.000.00

52.731.166.71

Revenue-related

Preference support funds for
Fusheng development zone

13.622,000.00

10.636,075.98

Revenue-related

Support subsidy of Development
Zone of Chongming County

10.928.500.00

16.767.920.00

Revenue-related

Huangpu district financial subsidy

10,892,500.00

9.000.000.00

Revenue-related

Education and training subsidy

9.332,926.20

5,677.583.97

Revenue-related

Spectal fund for economic

Revenue-related

development of comprehensive 4.620,000.00 0.00
bonded zone
Reconstruction incentive pavments 4,484,766.76 1,436,666.68 [Revenue-related

Township financial support of

Revenue-related

; 0. 5. .
Gaodong. Pudong New Area 0.00 697,800.00
Savings from Yangshupu power Revenue-related
plant heating retwork supporting 0.00 5.000,000.00
funds
Contract energy management . Revenue-re
Ontra 4 g 0.00 175.000.00|REvenue-t lated

subsidies

Others

5,267.576.48

2.914,746.19

Revenue-related

Total

111.113.269.44

110,336,959.53

/

70. Non-operating expenses
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Amount Incurred in

[tem .
Current Period

Amount Incurred in
Previous Period

Amount Included in
Current Non-recurring
Profit and Loss

Total losses from
disposal of
non-current assets

54,833 ,457.29

30,810,013.45

54,833,457.29

Including: losseés
from disposal of
fixed assets

54.833,457.29

30,810,013.45

54,833,457.29

Losses from disposal
of intangible assets

Loss from debt
restructuring

Losses from
Non-monetary
Assets Exchange

Donation 263,610.00 0.00 263,611.66
Others 4,966,239.57 5,102,472.49 4,966,237.91
Total 60,063,306.86 35,912,485.94 60,063,306.86

71. Income tax expenses
(1) Table of income tax expenses

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Item . .
Period Period
Current Income Tax Expenses 653,297,066.57 549,383,133.83
Deferred income tax expense -37,691,527.26 -3,865,341.39
Total 615,605,539.31 545,517,792.44

(2) Adjustment process of accounting profit and income tax expense

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in Current Period

Total profit

2,845,404,015.17

Income tax expense calculated in accordance with
legal/applicable tax rate

711,351,003.79

Eftect of different tax rate applicable to
subsidiaries

-20,974,754.36

Effect of income tax before adjustment

7,097,382.70

Effect of non-assessable income

-165,898,087.29

Effect of cost, expense and loss nondeductible

12,713,308.50

Effect of deductible loss of the unrecognized
deferred income tax assets before usage

-37,753.,840.19

Deductible temporary difference or etfect of

deductible loss of unconfirmed deferred income 108,740,880.08
assets in the current period

Others 329,646.08
Income tax expenses 615,605,539.31

Note: The others mainly refer to the amortization of this year for deferred income of tax adjustment in

P revious years.

72. Other comprehensive incomes

Refer to related content in "Other comprehensive incomes” for details.
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73. Items of Cash Flow Statement

(1). Other cash received relating to operating activities:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Amount Incurred i Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Period Period
Fiscal subsidy 49,783,428.10 41,931,172.59
Interest revenue 47,045,414.54 36,276,218.07
Withholding costs 44,222 401.91 99,626,407.04
Guarantee, gdvance payment and 26,667.577.57 7.357.604.11
pledge received
Reward for excessive reduction of 25,215,000.00 26,530,000.00
denitration facility emissions
Reward for excessive reduction of 22,095,000.00 20,480,000.00
desulphurization facility emissions
Compe-nsatlon for Fengxi Road 13,340,000.00 6,670,000.00
relocation
Insurance claims 2,076,887.30 4,901,904.26
commiission charge 1,072,293.72 1,384,255.41
Others 8,019,366.09 5,932,556.85
Total 239,537,369.23 251,090,118.33

(2). Other cash paid relating to operating activities:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in Current

Amount Incuired in Previous

Period Period
Property and lease expenses 88,255,919.73 83,052,552.84
Withholding costs 68,093,604.68 77,039,545.67
Deposit, bonds and provisions paid 63,245,305.86 58,035,144.83
Premium 49,507,711.12 38,314,211.70
Guarding and firefighting charge 30,185,164.69 26,613,779.02
Technology development expenses 23,023,123.51 10,905,617.08
Travel expense 17,159,711.43 16,823,794.50

Business entertainment expenses

17,380,187.09

20,055,691.31

Test inspection fee

16,684.842.30

16,277,601.96

Agent fees

16,200,645.12

13,926,218.97

Transport charges 16,164,960.70 12,105,215.95
Consultation Expenses 13,905,114.47 22,569,749.82
Office Expenses 13,894,490.45 14,659,992.08
Service charges 13,391,332.76 16,584.152.15
Water and electric charges 9,811,860.88 10,949.391.31

Repair charges

8,286,076.64

12,290,742.44

Advertisement expenses

7.281,832.81

2,176,675.59

Contference expenses

3,829,112.43

5,753,854.38

Land acquisition compensation 3,670,000.00 3,620,000.00
Afforestation costs 2,828,233.12 4,255,355.39
Bank charges 2,264,844.29 1,657,366.36

Expenses ot Board of Directors

1,760,757.03

1,454,958.17

Low-value consumables

1,227,651.89

1,470,135.13

Three funds 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
Association dues 943,500.00 1.134,300.00
Others 64,448,049.28 19,161,177.07

Total

554,644.032.28

492,087.223.72
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(3). Other cash received relating to investing activities

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Period Period
Eash held during acquisition of D3 1,118.340,000.00 0.00
ompany
Intercourse funds 163,706,591.63 0.00
Goyennnent subsidy related to 9,525,000.00 28.070,000.00
investment
Net gash received fr01}1 subsidiary 5.633,617.55 0.00
acquired by New Energy
NF:t cqsh I‘CCCIVCd’ for merging of 5,002.980.95 0.00
Liangji New Energy
Cash held during acquisition of
NOBSP Contract Company 43,377.00 0.00
Others 0.00 125,094.23
Total 1,302,253,567.13 28,195,094.23

(4). Other cash paid relating to investing activities

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Period Period

Performance bond deposit 104,252,038.04 0.00
Commission charge for entrusted loan 3,392,079.68 60,000.00
Engineering quality guarantee deposit 936,200.00 37,856,472.62
Refund of construction funds 0.00 1,365,000.00
Others 0.00 812,235.12

Total 108,580,317.72 40,093,707.74

(5). Other cash received relating to financing activities

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item Amount Incurred in Current Amount Incurred in Previous
Period Period
Finance lease funds 416,646,978.40 617,841,000.00
Intercourse funds 4,000,000.00 0.00

Cash recerved from establishment of

separated subsidiary, Shanghai Huaihu 0.00 90,865,803.34
Electric Power

Financial lease income margin return 0.00 2,000,000.00
Others 45,256.21 1,326,259.01

Total

420,692,234.61

712,033,062.35

(6). Other cash paid relating to financing activities

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Amount Incurred in Previous

Item Amount Incurred in Current
Period Period
Borrowings returned by D3 Company 1,039,125,000.00 0.00

Finance lease funds

135,824,061.64

388,793,919.21

Financing charges

30,393,736.14

33,638,359.22

Loans returned to original
shareholders by newly acquired
subsidiary

0.00

44,315,480.59
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Security deposit for financing leasing

0.00

2.000,000.00

Others

0.00

32,469.70

Total

1,205,342.797.78

468,780,228.72

74. Supplementary Information to Cash Flow Statement

(1) Supplementary Information to Cash Flow Statement

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Supplementary Information

Current Amount

Previous Amount

1. Reconciliation of net profit to
cash flows for operation activities

Net profit

2,229,798,475.86

1,952,364,066.41

Add: provision for impairment of
assets

82,144,022.08

6,153,815.50

Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion
of oil and gas assets, depreciation of
bearer biological assets

1,821,183,579.32

1,531,363,239.24

Amortization of intangible assets

23,388,863.88

22,690,632.53

Amortization of long-term expenses to
be amortized

2,872,639.06

2,713,842.70

Losses on disposal of fixed assets,

intangible assets and other long-term 51,826,107.68 -519,857,899.28
assets (- for gains)

Losses on write-off of fixed assets (*- 1,096,534.37 7.298.458.16
for gains)

Losses from changes in fair value 0.00 0.00

(gains to be listed with *-"")

Financial expenses (gains to be
listed with =-7)

1,482,564,823.76

1,445,312,052.35

Losses on investinent (gains to be
S
listed with "-")

-841,694,022.58

-816,841,294.38

Decreases of deferred income tax
assets (increases to be listed with =-™)

-37,110,717.25

25,588,869.29

Increases of deferred income tax

liabilities (decreases to be listed with -12,309.65 -29,454,210.68
ui_")
Ip\fentm:y (!?ff‘ease (increases to be 153,623.856.93 66,745 873.74
listed with -

romaes of oreral: ~eivables
Decreases of operating receivables 557.537,856.81 -1,086.874.171.08

(increases to be listed with *-)

Increases of operating payables
(decreases to be listed with *-)

-896,265,849.21

84,129,288.35

Others

0.00

0.00

Net cash flows from operating
activities

4,630,953,861.06

2,691,332,562.85

2. Significant investing and
financing activities that do not
involve cash deposit

and withdrawal:

Conversion of debt into capital 0.00 0.00
Con\/e.rtxble company bonds 0.00 0.00
due within one vear

Fixed assets acquired under finance 1,483,011,757.96 0.00

leases

3. Net change of cash and cash
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equivalents:

Ending balance of cash

4,076,971,428.08

2,482,714,374.53

Less: initial balance of cash

2,482,714,374.53

1,510,642,836.50

Add: ending balance of cash

equivalents 0.00 0.00
Less: beginning balance of cash 0.00 0.00
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

1,594,257,053.55

972,071,538.03

(2) Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries in the current period

VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Unit: Yuvan; Currency: RMB

Amount
Cash or casllneqtq\falellts paid in tl?e current period for business 31,860,550.00
merger occurred in the current period
Including: D3 Power Generation Limited 0.00
NOBSP Contract Company 0.00
Chifeng Y ongneng New Energy Co., Ltd. 480,392.00

Zhangbei Tianhong Solar Power Technology Co., Ltd.

1,921,569.00

Macheng Fuxu Power Co., Ltd.

9,607,843.00

Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Equity Investment Co., Ltd.

19,850,746.00

Less: cash and cash equivalents held by subsidiaries on purchase

1,155,879,544.55

date
Including: D3 Power Generation Limited 1,118,340,000.00
NOBSP Contract Company 45,377.00

Chifeng Yongneng New Energy Co., Ltd.

4,551,864.96

Zhangbei Tianhong Solar Power Technology Co., Ltd.

1,921,715.87

Macheng Fuxu Power Co., Ltd.

9,995,509.16

Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Equity Investment Co., Ltd.

21,025,077.56

Plus: cash or cash equivalents paid in the current period for
business merger occurred during previous periods

0.00

Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries

-1,124,018,994.55

Note: As the net cash of each item paid by the acquired subsidiary is negative, it is listed in "other
received cash related to investment activities". See VII, 73. (3) of this report for details.

(3) Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries in the current period

O Applicable  VNot Applicable

(4) Formation of cash and cash equivalents

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

I. Cash

4.076,971,428.08

2,482,714,374.53

Including: cash on hand

1,133,997.51

694,584.90

Bank deposit available for
payments at any time

4,075,119,961.80

2,478,741,763.33

Other monetary capital

. . 717,468.77 3,278,026.30
available for payments at any time
Acgounts deposited in central 0.00 0.00
bank available for payments
Deposits in other banks 0.00 0.00
Interbank loans 0.00 0.00
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I1. Cash equivalents

0.00

0.00

Including: bond investment
due within three months

0.00

0.00

[11. Balance of cash and cash
equivalent at the end of the period

4,076,971,428.08

2,482,714,374.53

Including: restricted cash and cash
equivalents used by parent company
and subsidiaries of the Group

0.00

0.00

75. Assets with limited ownership or use right

VApplicable  CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ttem

Ending Carrying Amount

Reason

Monetary funds

177,259,303 .46

Performance bond and security
deposit of letter of credit

Notes receivable

0.00

Inventories

0.00

Fixed assets

6,987,610,326.13

loan

Financial lease and mortgage

Intangible assets

70,338,787.57

Mortgage loans

Construction in progress

2,578,561,684.08

Financial leasing

Total

9,813,770,101.24

/

Other descriptions:

Note: The pledge loan of SEP Tiantaishan Wind Power (Zhejiang) Co., Ltd. subject to the Company is
RMB 15,200,000, and the pledge is the rights to receive payment of electricity.

76. Monetary items for foreign currency

VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

(1). Foreign currency monetary items:

Unit: RMB
ltem Ending Foreign Translation Exchange End balance
Currency Balance Rate converted to RMB
Monetary funds 2,681,481,083.36
Including: USD 348,477,358.29 6.4936 2,262,872,573.78
EURO 37,791,260.52 7.0952 268,136,551.62
HKD 918,556.03 0.8378 769,566.24
AUD 783,312.14 47276 3,703,186.48
IPY 2,704,987,357.33 0.053875 145,798,818.56
TRL 80,739.06 2.2228 179,466.78
TZS 6,973,300.00 0.0030 20,919.90
Accounts receivable 20,606,535.22
Including: USD
EURO 2,851,667.06 7.0952 20,233,148.12
HKD
JPY 6,930,619.00 0.053875 373,387.10
Other receivables 129,347,292 .48
Including: USD 7,200.00 6.4936 46,753.92
HKD 51,455,926.58 0.8378 43,109,775.29
JPY 633,372,674.00 0.053875 34,122,952.81
TRL 195,746.56 2.2228 435,105.45
AUD 106,492.75 4.7276 503,455.12
EURO 7,206,174.58 7.0952 51,129,249.88
Accounts payable 1,772,595.59
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Including: TRL 159,058.66 2.2228 353,555.59
EURO 200,000.00 7.0952 1,419,040.00
Other amounts payable 28.,011,220.37
Including: TRL 362,050.31 2.2228 804,765.43
AUD 24,292 .22 4.7276 114,843.90
IPY 113,601,550.93 0.053875 6,120,283.56
EURO 2,955,706.32 7.0952 20,971,327.48
Short-term borrowing 498,559,250.00
Including: IPY 9,254,000,000.00 0.053875 498,559,250.00
Non-current liabilities
due within one year 28,382,016.55
Including: USD 1,000,000.00 6.4936 6,493,600.00
IPY 42.668,000.00 0.053875 2,298,738.50
EURO 2,760,976.16 7.0952 19,589,678.05
Long-term loans 1,217,713,258.90
Including: USD 168,379,445.00 6.4936 1,093,388,764.05
EURO 13,148,692.44 7.0952 93,292,602.60
HKD
IPY 575,998,000.00 0.053875 31,031,892.25
Bonds payable 3,213,261,593.74
Including: USD 494,835,159.81 6.4936 3,213,261,593.74

(2). Description of overseas operating entities: for important overseas operating entities, the main
overseas operating places, recording currency and selection basis shall be disclosed; if the
recording currency changes, the cause shall be disclosed.

VApplicable [INot Applicable

1) Shanghai Electric Energy Development (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd., registered at Room 1701, F17,
Yugang Building, 90 Jaffe Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. Hong Kong Dollar (HKD) is the currency of the
main economic environment in which the company operates, and 1t is the reporting currency for Hong
Kong Company. It should be converted into RMB when preparing the Financial Statements.

2) Shanghai Electric Australia Power & Energy Development Pty Ltd., registered at Level 12, 440
Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000. Australian dollar is the currency of the main economic
environment in which the company operates, and Australian dollar is the reporting currency for this
comipany. [t should be converted into RMB wlien preparing the Financial Statements.

3) Shanghai Electric Power (Matlta) Holding Limited, registered at 120, St. Ursula Street, Valletta VLT
1236, Malta. Euro is the currency of the main economic environment in which the company operates,
and Euro is the reporting currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when preparing
the Financial Statements.

4) Shangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd., registered in Dar es Salaam, Tanzania. Tanzanian Shilling is
the currency of the main economic environment in which the company operates, and Tanzanian Shilling
is the reporting currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when preparing the
Financial Statements.

5) Shanghai Electric Power Japan Co., Ltd., registered at Street 2, No 4-1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda, Tokyo.
Japan. Japanese yen is the currency of the main economic environment in which the company operates,
and Japanese yen is the reporting currency for this company. The subsidiaries of SEP Japan, namely
Fukushima Nishigo, Osaka Nanko, Nasukarasuyama, SEP Sanda, NOBSP LLC and Tsukuba Sclar
Power, confirm that the currency of the main economic environment in which the companies operate is
Japanese yen and that is the reporting currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when
preparing the Financial Statements.

6) Turkey EMBA Electricity Production Inc., registered at Karanfil Sokag:, Karanfil Araligi No: 2,
Levent, Besiktas, Istanbul Turkey. Turkish Lira is the cwrency of the main economic environment
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in which the company operates, and Turkish Lira is the reporting currency for this company. It should be
converted into RMB when preparing the Financial Statements.

7) D3 Power Generation Limited, registered at Enemalta Building,Triq Belt il-Hazna,Marsa
MRS1571,Malta. Euro is the currency of the main economic environment in which the company
operates, and Euro is the reporting currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when
preparing the Financial Statements.

8) Shanghai Electric Power Engineering (Malta) Limited, registered at St. Ursula Street Valletta VLT
1236. Euro is the currency of the main economic environment in which the company operates, and Euro
is the reporting currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when preparing the
Financial Statements.

9) Shanghai Electric Power Finance Co, Ltd., registered at British Virgin Islands. US dollar is the
currency of the main economic environment in which the company operates, and it is the reporting
currency for this company. It should be converted into RMB when preparing the Financial Statements.

77. Hedging
COApplicable  VNot Applicable

78. Others

VIIL Changes in Consolidation Scope

1. Business merger under different control

VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

(1).  Business merger under different control in current period
VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB ‘
Time Proporti A.c.qu' Det‘enm Income of Net Profit of
Point of | Acquisition on Of sition ning Acquiree from | Acquiree from ‘
Name of R . _ {acquirin|{ Meth | Acquisition | Method . . |
Acquiree Acquisitio| Cost Qf Stock athe lodof| date of Acquisition Dat [Acquisition Dat
n of Stock Right c . . .| etothe Endof | e to the End of
Right stakes | Equit Acquisit] = Tp iod Period
(%) y ion Date
D3 Power January 1, |1.118,340,000.00]  90.00{Merge {January 1, [Control 187,033,666.48]  77.655,588.62
Generation Limited {2015 rof (2015 transfer
control
ling
interes
ts
NOBSP Contract  {January 1, 52.274.001 100.00{Acqui|January 1, |Control 0.00 -525,645.25
Company 2015 sition [2015 transfer
Chifeng Yongneng jDecember 480,392,001 49.00[Merge {December |Control 0.00 0.00
New Energy Co.. |31,20135 rof [31,2015 |[transfer
Ltd. control
ling
interes
ts
Zhangbei Tianhong {December 1,921.569.00] 49.00[Merge [December {Control 0.00 0.00
Solar Power 31,2015 rof 31,2015 |[transfer
Technology Co.. control
Ltd. ling
interes
1s
Macheng Fuxu December 9,607.843.00| 49.00|Merge |December {Control 0.00 0.00
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Power Co.. Ltd. 31, 2015 rof (31,2015 jtransfer
control
ling
interes
s
Xinjiang Rongxin {December 19.850,746.00f  66.50|Merge |December |Control 0.00 0.00
Huachuang Equity |31, 2013 rof |31,2015 [transfer
Investment Co., control
Lid. ling
interes
1S
). Merger cost and business reputation
VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Merger cost D3 Generation NOBSP | Chifeng Zhangbei Macheng Xinjiang
Limited Contract | Yongneng Tianhong Solar | Fuxu Power |[Rongxin
Company [New Energy | Power Co., Ltd. Huachuang
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Equity
Ltd. Investment Co.,
Ltd.
--Cash 1.118,340.000.00 | 52,274.00} 480,392.00 1,921,569.00 | 9.607,843.00| 19,850,746.00
—Fair value of non-cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
assets
- Fair value of liabilities 000]  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
insured or borne
-~ Fair value of equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
securities issued
- Fairvalue o 000/ 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
contingent consideration
-- Fair value of stock
equity before the merger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
date on the acquisition
data
- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total merger cost 1.118.340,000.00] 52,274.00]  480.392.00 1,921.569.001 9.607.843.00 19,850.746.00
Less: Fair value of net .
identifiable assets 1,190.419.922.29 | 52274001 480,392.00 1.921,569.00 | 9,607.843.00| 19,655.203.86
acquired
Goodwill/amount when
the consolidated costs s | 5 099 97329 .00 0.00 0.00 000 19554214
smaller than fair value
identifiable net assets

Description of determination of fair value of acquisition cost and the contmgent consideration and its

variation:

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities shall be determined based on the valuation results

of the appraiser.
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3). Identifiable assets and liabilities of acquiree on acquisition date
VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
e (St NOBSP Contract L Ch . Chifeng Yongneng New Energy Zhangbei Tianhong Solar Power Xinjiang Rongxin Huachuang Equity
D3 Power Generation Limited Company Macheng Fuxu Pewer Co.. Lid. Co.. Lid. Technology Co.. Lid. Investment Co.. 1id.
Fair value on Book value on Fair )\l'uvluc “lllook, Fair value on | Book valueon | [Fairvalucon | Book value on |Fair value on acquisition| Book value on Fair value on Book value on
acquisition date acquisition date DN T LF.‘." acquisition date | acquisition date | acquisition date | acquisition date date acquisition date | acquisition date acquisition date -
acquisitionfacguisiion
Assets: 2.484.153.544.86)  2.360.940.000.00) 33.121.00] 53.121.00[ 267.093.208.80] 267.093.208.80| 284.157.951.75] 284.157.951.75 02.837.695.22{ 92.857.695.22 907.556.282.73 907.556,282.73
If\/logetary 1.118.340.000.001  1.118.340.000.00] 45,377.00{ 45.377.00 9.993.509.16 9.995.509.16 1.551.864.96 4.351.864.96 1.921.713.87 1.921.715.87 21.025077.36 21.023.077.56
unds
Accounts 0.00 000 000l 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
receivable
Prepavments (.00 0.00]  7.744.00{ 7.744.00 100.000.00 100.000.00 3.262.413.00 3.262.413.00 (.00 .00 5.131.779.01 5.131.779.01
Other .

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 50.000.00 50,000.00 $.000.000.00 8,000.000.00 1.609.486.36 1.609.486.36
receivables -
f\’i’g{f‘”““‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.053.894.06|  26.053.894.06 0.00 0.00 6.935.474.60|  6.935474.60]  56.457.984.08 56.457.984.08
Inventories 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed assets 1.156.457.061.13] 1.033.243516.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 328.300.00 328.300.00 0.00 0.00 1.488.500.31 1.488.560.31
Drnyioe: 3
Eﬁ:i;‘:j:i” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 214.809.505.58| 214.809.505.58] 258.356.573.79| 238,356,573.79 74.000504.75|  74,000,504.75|  821382.827.83]  $21.382.827.83
;‘i‘:"l“éib'e 20933648373 20035648373 0o0|  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 176.071.80 176.071.80

SSCLS
Long-term
expense R . , - <
deferred 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00[  16.134.300.00[  16.134.300.00 17.608.800.00 17.608.800.00 2.000.000.00 2.,000,000.00 284 495,78 284.495.78
expense
Deferred
income tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
asscts
Liabilities: | 1.161.464.739.82]  1.118.340.000.00 847.00 §47.00| 247.485.365.80 247.485365.80} 283.177.559.75| 283.177.539.75 88.930,126.22] 88.936,126.22 877.999.585.19 8§77.999.585.19
;(‘:;‘rﬁ\m’“ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000] 51.833.825.00] 51.833.825.00 7.673.440.00] 767344000  74.850.000.00 74.830.000.00
Pavables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f  37.200.000.001  57.200.000.00]  69.382.827.91 09.382.827.91 23.807,050.001  23.807.050.00 70.443.620.40 70.443.620.40
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Fax 0.00 0.00]  s47.00]  $47.00 0.00 0.00] -28.298.463.44] -26.298.403.44 178266.800 17826086 -39.592.12542| 3959212542
payable

Interests 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
payable

Dividends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ayable

Other

amounts 1118.340.00000]  1.118,340.000.00 0.00 000 11.385425.000  11.385425.000  12.436.719.08]  12.456.719.08 10,361203.020  10.361.203.02 38.635.118.21 38.633.11821
avable

Non-current

liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
due within one

Vear

Other current 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilitics

Long-term 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
loans

E:\”agb]‘;m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 178.899.940.80 178.899.940.80] 177.802.651.20] 177.802,651.20 47272700000 47272700000 733.662.972.00]  733.662.972.00
Défened

income tax 43.124.739.82 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
liabilities

Nel asscts 1322.088.805.04] 1.242.600.000.00] 52.274.00] 5227400 19.607.843.00]  19.607.843.00 980.392.00 980.392.00 3.921.569.00]  3.921.569.00 20.556.697.54 29.356.697.54
Less:

Minority 132,268.882.75  124.260.000.00 0.00 006]  10.000.000.00]  H0.000.000.00 500.,000.00 500.000.00 2.000000.00]  2.000000.00 9.901.493.68 9.901.493.68
interest

Acquirednet |y 100 119.92220]  1.118.340.000.00] 52.274.00] 52274.00]  9.607.843.00]  9.607.843.00 480,392.00 480,392.00 1,921.569.00]  1.921.569.00 19.655.203.86 19.655.203.86

assets

Determination of the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities:

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities shall be determined based on the valuation results of the appraiser.
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(4).  Gain or loss of stock equity held before acquisition date re-measured at fair value

Is there any transaction that the busthess combination is ultimately achieved in stages and the control is
obtained within the reporting period?
[JApplicable  VNot Applicable

(3. Description about the consolidation consideration that cannot be reasonably determined on the
acquisition date or in the acquisition period, or the fair values of acquiree's identifiable assets and
liabilities

2. Business merger nnder common control
ClApplicable  VNot Applicable

3. Counter purchase
CApplicable  VNot Applicable

4. Disposal of subsidiaries

Is there any case that the control right of the subsidiary is lost in one accountant process?
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

Is there any case that the investment to subsidiary is disposed in states through multiple transactions and
the control right is lost in current period?
CApplicable  VNot Applicable

5. Change of consolidation scope due to other causes

Details of the change of consolidation scope due to other causes (such as new subsidiary establishment
and subsidiary liquidation) and other relevant conditions:

Compared with the circumstance of the last year, the Company additionally set up 4 second-level
subsidiaries and 5 third-level subsidiaries, namely SEP Engineering Malta, Yancheng Beilonggang,
Louwang PV, SEP Finance, Tsukuba Solar Power, Yangshupu Power Plant, Yangdian Technical
Services, Yangdian Technology and Liangji New Energy.
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IX. Interests in other entities
1. Interests in subsidiaries
VApplicable  [INot Applicable

(1).

Composition of the Group

Percentage of

Subsidiary Main Premise Registration Na“?re of Equity Held Acquisition Method
Name Place Business : ;
Direct |Indirect
Waigaoqiao Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 51.00 Establishment
Power Plant
Caojing Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 36.00 Establishment
Cogeneration * |
SEP Engineering | Shanghai Shanghai Electric 96.50 Establishment
Engineering
Service
SEP Engineering | Malta Malta Electric 100.00 | Establishment
Malta Engineering
Service
SEP Operation | Shanghai Shanghai Electric 100.00 Establishment
technical service
Caojing Power | Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 65.00 Establishment
Plant and thermal
power
Qiantan New Shanghai Shanghai Consulting and 51.00 Establishment
Energy service
Minghua Shanghai Shanghai Consulting and | 100.00 The subsidiary acquired through
Electric Power service business combination not under the
same control
East China Shanghai Shanghai Consulting and 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Electric Power service business combination not under the
Test & Research same control
Institute
SEP Fuel Shanghai Shanghai Trade industry 100.00 The subsidiary acquired through
business combination under the same
control
Xiang an Shanghai Shanghai Transportation 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Shipping business combination not under the
same control
Integrated Shanghai Shanghai Technology 51.00 Establishment
Energv development
Minhang Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 65.00 Establishment
Gas-fired Power
Generation
Green Energy Shanghai Shanghai Consulting and | 100.00 Establishment
service
SEP Investment | Shanghai Shanghai Investment 100.00 Establishment
Management
Expo Energy Shanghai Shanghai Consulting and 70.00 Establishment
service
Hemei Energy | Shanghai Shanghai Technical 65.00 Establishment
consultation
SEP New Shanghai Shanghai Assets and 100.00 Establishment
Energy stake
management
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Jinhu Zhenhe Huaian, Jiangsu [ Huai'an, Jiangsu | PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Province Province Generation
Gaoyou Zhenfa | Gaovou City, Gaoyou City, PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Jiangsu Province | Jiangsu Province | Generation
Zhenfa Solar Yancheng, Jiangsu | Yancheng, PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Power Province Jiangsu Province | Generation
Nantong Hongvu [ Nantong, Jiangsu | Nantong, PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Province Jiangsu Province | Generation
Nantong Jianhai |Nantong, Jiangsu | Nantong, PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Province Jiangsu Province | Generation
Hai’an Dinghui | Nantong, Jiangsu | Nantong, PV Power 90.00 | Establishment
Province Jiangsu Province | Generation
Jiangsu SUMEC [Xuzhou. Jiangsu | Xuzhou, Jiangsu | PV Power 80.00 | Establishment
Province Province Generation
SUMEC Dongtai | Yancheng, Jiangsu | Yancheng, PV Power 68.00 | Establishment
Province Jiangsu Province | Generation
Sivang Woda Sugian City, Sugian City, PV Power 80.00 | Establishment
Jiangsu Province | Jiangsu Province | Generation
Xiao County Suzhou. Anhui Suzhou, Anhui | Wind power 51.00| The subsidiary acquired through
Concord Province Province generation business combination not under the
same control
Suzhou Concord | Suzhou, Anhui Suzhou, Anhui [ Wind power 51.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Province Province generation business combination not under the
same control
Yantai Yihao Yantai City, Yantai City, Wind power 51.00 | Establishment
Shandong Shandong generation
Province Province
Sugian Concord | Sugian City, Sugian City, PV Power 51.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Jiangsu Province | Jiangsu Province | Generation business combination not under the
same control
Tianchang Tianchang City, | Tianchang City, | Wind power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Concord Anhui Province Anhui Province |generation business combination under the same
control
Feng County Feng County, Feng County, PV Power 75.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Suxin Xuzhou City, Xuzhou City, Generation business combination not under the
Jiangsu Province | Jiangsu Province sanie control
Hai'an Celan Hai’an County, Hai"an County, |{PV Power 75.00 ] The subsidiary acquired through
Nantong City. Nantong City. | Generation business combination not under the
Jiangsu Province | Jiangsu Province same control
Jiaxing SEP Jraxing City, Jiaxing City, Electric power 100.00 | Establishment
Zhejiang Pravince | Zhejiang
Province
CPl Zhongqi Kobul Town, Kobul Town, Electric power 75.00 | Establishment
Chahar Right Chahar Right
Middle Banner, Middle Banner,
Inner Mongolia Inner Mongolia
Jiangsu Greider | Suzhou. Jiangsu [ Suzhou, Jiangsu |Investment 70.00 { The subsidiary acquired through
Province Province Management business combination not under the
same control
Shanshan Hailin | Shanshan County. | Shanshan PV Power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Turpan, Xinjiang | County, Turpan, | Generation business combination not under the
Xinjiang same control
Chifeng Wengniutegi, Wengniuteqi, Electricity 49.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Yongneng*2 Inner Mongolia Inner Mongolia | industry business combination not under the

same control
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Zhangbei Zhangbei County, |Zhangbei Electricity 49.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Tianhong*2 Zhangjiakou City | County, industry business combination not under the
Zhangjiakou same control
City
Macheng Macheng, Hubei | Macheng, Hubei | Electricity 49.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Fuxu*2 industry business combination not under the
same control
Xinjiang Kashi Prefecture, | Kashi Investment 66.50 [ The subsidiary acquired through
Rongxin Xinjiang Prefecture, Management business combination not under the
Huachuang Xinjiang same control
Barkol Rongxin |Hami, Xinjiang Hami, Xinjiang | Wind and solar 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Huachuang power business combination not under the
generation same control
Xiji Rongxin Xiji County Xiji County Wind power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
generation business combination not under the
industry same control
Yancheng Yandu District, Yandu District, |Electricity 100.00 [ Establishment
Beilonggang Yancheng City Yancheng City | industry
Zhejiang Tiantai County, Tiantai County, | Wind power 51.00 Establishment
Tiantaishan Zhejiang Province | Zhejiang generation
Province
Kanshan Power | Xuzhou, Jiangsu | Xuzhou, Jiangsu | Electric power 33.00 Establishment
Plant Province Province
SEP Baling Yancheng, Jiangsu | Yancheng, Electric power 60.00 The subsidiary acquired through
Province Jiangsu Province business combination not under the
same control
Yancheng Yancheng, Jiangsu | Yancheng, Electric power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Thermal Power | Province Jiangsu Province | and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
Louwang PV Yancheng, Jiangsu | Yancheng, Electric power 100.00 | Establishment
Province Jiangsu Province
Changxing Changxing Changxing Electric power 51.00 The subsidiary acquired through
Gas-fired Power { County, Zhejiang | County, business combination not under the
Generation Province Zhejiang same control
Province
Huaihu Electric | Huainan. Anhui | Huainan, Anhui | Electric power 51.00 Establishment
Power Province Province
SEP Hami Xinjiang Xinjiang Electric power 60.00 Establishment
and thermal
power
Turkey EMBA | Turkev Turkey Electric power 30.01 The subsidiary acquired through
and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
Shangtan Power | Tanzania Tanzania Electric power 60.00 Establishment
Generation
SEP HK Hong Kong Hong Kong Energy service 100.00 Establishment
and consult
SEAPED Australia Australia Trade industry 95.00 | Establishment
SEPM Malta Malta Investment 100.00 | Establishment
Management
D3 Malta Malta Electric power 90.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
business combination not under the
same control
SEP Finance Hong Kong Hong Kong 100.00 | Establishment
SEP Japan Japan Japan Electric power 100.00 Establishment
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and thermal

power
Fukushima Japan Japan | Electric power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Nishigo and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
Osaka Nanko Japan Japan Electric power 70.00{ The subsidiary acquired through
and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
Nasukarasuvama { Japan Japan Electric power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
SEP Sanda Japan Japan Electric power 70.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
NOBSP Japan Japan Electric power 100.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Company and thermal business combination not under the
power same control
Tsukuba Solar | Japan Japan Electric power 100.00 | Establishment
Power and thermal
power
Jangsu Jiawang | Xuzhou, Jiangsu | Xuzhou, Jiangsu | Electric power 79.19 Establishment
Province Province
Yangshupu Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 100.00 Establishment
Power Plant
Yangdian Shanghat Shanghai Electric 100.00 Establishment
Technical technical service
Services
Yangdian Shanghai Shanghai Electric 100.00 Establishment
Technology technical service
Liangji New Shanghai Shanghai Electric power 40.00 Establishment
Energy*3
Ningxia Sun Hill | Sun Sun Wind power 90.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Hill Development | Hill Developme | generation business combination not under the
Area, Wuzhong | nt Area, industry same control
City, Ningxia Wuzhong City,
Ningxia
Beijing Golmud Beijing Wind power 45.00 | The subsidiary acquired through
Ruigida*4 generation business combination not under the
‘ industry same control
Golmud Ruigida | Golmud Golmud City. Wind power 100.00| The subsidiary acquired through
Qinghai generation business combination not under the
Province industry same control

Description about the condition that the shareholding ratio of the subsidiary is different from the voting

right:

The background for the condition that the Company has the invested entity under control with half or
less than half of the voting right, or the condition that the Company does not control the invested
entity with more than half of the voting right:
Note 1: Caojing Cogeneration was established by the Company, Shenergy Co., Ltd., Shanghai Chemical
Industrial Zone Development Co., Ltd. and Singapore Sembcorp Utilities Private Co., Ltd. in an equity
proportion of 36%, 30%, 4% and 30% respectively. The Company is the largest shareholder, and the
Chairman and General Manager of Caojing Cogeneration are appointed by the Company. The Company
can direct the relevant activities and enjoy the variable returns and owns the actual control right.

Note 2: Chifeng Yongneng, Zhangbei Tianhong and Macheng Fuxu are subsidiaries of the
Company-owned SEP New Energy, all of which are acquired by merger under different controls, with a
49% shareholding ratio. Each of the three subsidiaries has a Board with 3 seats, of which 2 are taken by
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SEP New Energy, which can direct the relevant activities and enjoy the variable returns and owns the
actual control right.

Note 3: Liangji New Energy is set up by the Company and Beijing Xuanli Investment Co., Ltd. on June
17, 2015. The Company holds 40% of the stock equity and Beijing Xuanli Investment Co., Ltd. holds
another 60%. On December 10, 2015, Beijing Xuanli Investment Co., Lid. transferred its 15% of the
equity to one of SPIC's subsidiary, Ronghe New Energy Investment Management Center (limited
parmership). On December 31, 2015, Ronghe New Energy Investment Management Center (limited
partership) entrusted the Company its 15% of stock holder voting right and nominating right upon
agreement. The Company can direct the relevant activities and enjoy the variable returns and owns the
actual control right over Liangji New Energy.

Note 4: Beijing Ruigida is the subsidiary of Liangji New Energy acquired by merger under the same
control this year, with the shareholding ratio of 45%. The other two shareholders, Huang Xianchao and
Huang Xianzhen, hold the stock equity of 27.50% and 27.50% respectively. As the first majority
shareholder, Liangji New Energy holds 2 to the 3 seats in the Board of Betjing Ruigida and it can direct
the relevant activities and enjoy the variable returns and owns the actual control right over the
subsidiary.

(2). Significant non-wholly-owned subsidiaries
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Name of

Proportion of
shareholding of

Profit and Loss
Attributable to

Dividends Declared
to Minorities in

End. Balance of

Subsidiary minority Minorities Current Period Minority Interests
shareholders

Waigaoqiao 49% 86,724,471.23 34,300,000.00 [ 1,505,258,371.37
Power Plant
Caojing 64% 253,928,843.90 160,000,000.00 945,785,820.67
Cogeneration
Caojing Power 35% 136,280,427.29 101,500,000.00 698,932,385.10
Plant
Kanshan Power 45% 118,205,017.83 0.00 274,478,829.96
Plant
Changxing 49% 10,302,907.50 0.00 255,723,106.58
Gas-fired Power
Generation
Huaihu Electric 49% 221,040,121.97 137,200,000.00 680,952,033.88
Power
Liangji New 60% 0.00 0.00 247.897,600.92
Energy
SEP Baling 40% 4,555,324.28 0.00 146,671,423.31
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3).

Main financial information of important non-wholly-owned subsidiaries

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Name of Endmg Balance Beginning Balance
Subsidia *are N o P—

rv Current Asscls Non-current assets Total assets ¢ urrent o Nan C“nef“ Total Liabilities Currem Assets Non-current assels Total asscts Curu'.m No u}nc_nl Total Liabihties

b Liabilities lLabiiitics Liabilities labilities

Waigaaqi
ao Power 1.364.068.751.59 | 1.674.259510.81 | 3.258.328.262.40 95.230,735.19 71141,067.28 166.372.4062.47 | 1362.232.786.57 | 1.770,270.806.95 | 3.132.503.593.52 97.773.116.42 09.763.333.96 167,536 45038
Plant
Caojing
Cagenera 410.354182.20 | 218235082628 { 2.592.711.008 54 420.012.735.04 088.907.928.70 | 1.114.920.663.74 439.538.942.35 | 2.282384.754.07 | 2.721.923.097.02 362.828.002.106 828.009.108.60 | 1.390.897170.82
tion
Caojing
Power 545.073.087.78 | 5870.106.409.25 | 6.421.239.357.03 | 1.209.009.885.31 | 3.215.220,000.00 | 442428988531 576.903.52234 | 002398596883 | 6.0600.889491.17 | 1088.092408.84 | 3.615.220.000.00 | 4.705.312.468.84
Pant
Kanshan .
Power 501076735340 | 3.688.630.096.01 | 418971284941 824.172.406.11 | 2755587 487.84 | 3.579.759.893.95 39301839540 | 4.014.201323.26 | 4.607.219.718.60 379.623.804.69 | 3880.320.715.92 | 425904458061
Plant
Changxing .
l(,’:\s;:'rmd 183.319.319.04 1.746,107.142.04 | 1929426401 68 181,401 916,84 1 1.226.140,633.87 | 1.407.542570.71 29491499933 | 192337102594 | 2218286.025.27 | 1.273.487.079.10 443.941.397.03 | 1.717.428.476.13
Generation
Huaihu
Electric 264.770.660.72 | 3393.639.037.81 [ 3.058,400698.53 442.021,670.20 | 1.825,790.000.00 | 2.268711.670.20 533.791.827.52 | 3.542,636.483.09 | 4.076428310.61 381,242,572.02 | 2.476.390.000.00 | 2.857.832,572.02
Pawer
Liangji
New 410.408.005.31 780,857,656.25 | 1.197.265.661.56 107.316.759.36 677,499 200.00 784,815.959.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Encrey

>
Zgllinu 117.072.817.65 324,762.904.16 441835721 .81 2331200317 51.845,160.30 75.157.163.53 118.901.504.73 275,128.778.27 394,030.283.00 4,338,368.98 34.401.666.44 38,740.035.42

Na ¢ Amount Incaired in Current Period Amount Incurred in Previous Period

ame o
ST . X > chensi Cas s ecnerated | Tou S Cas cgenerd rating
Subsidiary Operating revente Net profit Total comprehensive Cash ﬂo.\\ 1'“”?' 1»l%d in Operating revenue Net profit otal gunprchensnve Cash flow gener 1‘t§d i operating
mecone opcrallng acnvilies meome achivities

Waigaogiao - . . -
Pawer Plani 1,396 .823318.98 176.988.710.79 176,988.716.79 237,127 366.08 1.610,091.784.25 114.794 994 90 114.794 994.90 379.481,876.11
Caojing . . R ~ . o
Cogeneration 3,022,269307.48 306,763 .818.60 396,763 818.60 634,644.991.62 3.070.008.136.41 307,449.392.43 307.449,392.43 464.635,573.30
Caojing Pawer e - o ois N e - nq A -
Pant 3,359,641,755 66 380.372,649.39 389.372.,649.39 894971.183.73 3.359,594 869.10 289,841.787.50 289.841,787.50 019.133,361.75
Kanshan < n0n ac P, 545
Power Plant 207402539335 20267781741 262.677.817.41 875.384.033.58 2.217.591.144.14 145.452.419.98 145.452.419.98 088.535.617.80
Changxing
Gas-fired Power 543389651 11 21026341 83 21,026.341 .83 378.880.624 25 827.945.688.27 64.578.557.17 64.578.557.17 258.994,787.02
Generalion

166/200




2015 Annual Report

ftuaihu

Electric Power

2.108.991.249.58

43110228074

451.102.289.74

1.027427.892 14

1494534 812,52

310.814.238.50

316.814.238.59

Liangjt New

Energy

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

.00

| SEP Baling

7.161.040.92

11.388.310.70

1138831070

-6.0645 948 26

232995600

2538344471

2.383.444 71

-0.349 889 36
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=

(4).  Significant restrictions of corporation assets utilization and corporation debt repayment:
There is no significant restriction of corporation assets utilization and corporation debt repayment of the
Group.

(5).  Financial support or other support provided to structural countent included into the scope
of consolidated financial statement:
There is no structural content included in the scope of consolidation financial statement in the Group.

2. Transactions of thic owner's equity in the subsidiary but still controlling the subsidiary

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
(1). Description about the clianges of the owner's equity in the subsidiary

The Company increased the contribution RMB 116,834,100 to SEP Engineering in December 2015, and
then the equity proportion of the Company in SEP Engineering changed to 96.5% from 92.78%.

(2). Effect on the minority equity and the owner's equity assigned to the parent company from the

transaction:
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

SEP Engineering
Acquisition cost/disposal consideration
--Cash 116,834,100.00
--Fair value of non-cash assets 0.00
Acquisition cost/disposal consideration in total 116,834,100.00
Less: net asset portion of the subsidiary calculated 116,742,644.85
based on the acquired/disposed equity ratio
Difference 91,455.15
Including: adjust the capital reserves 91,455.15
Adjust surplus reserves 0.00
Adjust undistributed profits 0.00

3. Interestin joint ventures or associates
VApplicable  TINot Applicable

(1). Key joint ventures or associates
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Percentage

Name of Joint Main |Registrati - of Equity Accounting Treatment
Venture or . > Nature of Business Held
. Premise| on Place - —Method of Investments
Associates Dire [Indire
ct | oct
Waigaoqiao No, 2 {Shanghai [Shanghai 2*960MW thermal power generator unit 26.00 Accounting by emploving
Power Generation equity method
Co., Lid.
Wujing Power Shanghai {Shanghai 2*300MW power generation 50.00 Accounting by emploving
Generation equity method
Huaihu Coal Power [Huainan |[Huainan [Development, construction and operation of Huainan [ 49.37 Accounting by employing
jeneration Coal-fired Power Generation Base Tianji Project equity method
Waigaogiao No. 3 [Shanghai [Shanghai {2*¥1000MW unit thermat power generation, 30.00 Accounting by emploving
Power Generation comprehensive utilization and others equity method
Co., Ltd.
Friendship Shipping [Shanghai [Shanghai [Shipping transportation 30.00 IAccounting by emploving
equity method
Wujing No. 2 Power{Shanghai {Shanghai [Construction, power production and sales of electric | 49.00) Accounting by emploving
Generation power works equity method
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Wangting Gas-fired
Power Generation

Suzhou

Electric power production

Accounting by employing
equity method

Zhenhai Gas-fired  Ningbo

Power Generation

Development and construction of power projects;
production and sales of electric power

IAccounting by employing
equity method

Lingang Gas-tired
Power Generation

Shanghai

Production and construction of electric and thermal
posver, consulting service refated to combustion
eneine and technical transfer of technological fruits

Accounting by employing
equity method

Ronghe Leasing  [Shanghai

Lease

35.00Accounting by employing
equity method

Enemalta

Electricity sales

(N9
o
L
[y

iAccounting by employing
equity method
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2). Main financtal information of significant joint ventures

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance / Amount Incurred in Current Period

Beginning Balance / Amount Incurred in Previous Period

Waigaogiao No. 2 Wujing Power Waigaogiao No. 3 Friendship Waigaoqiao No. 2 Wujing Power | Waigaogiao No. 3 Friendship
Power Generation | = Generation Power Generation Shipping Power Generation Co..|  Generation Power Generation Shipping
Co., Lid. Co.. Lud. Ltd. Co.. Ltd.
Current Assets 1.685.684.527.44 230,155.723.49] 1.438.360.957.58]  84.094.184.16 1.279.049,144.11] 166.746.930.00] 1.460.434.114.62] 35514.410.65
eqmv':lz]l:'l‘s’”’g' cashandcashl 197 988 67092 72.840.841.50]  553.536.071.34)  1.502.216.07 556,202.905.54|  19.378.596.79|  630.409.699.03|  9.923.214.95
Non-current assets 3.581.810.611.25 581.519.919.241 5.747.850.092.04] 543.963.060.04 4.042.316.845.82| 624.606.474.69| 6.112.736.512.53| 510.929.991.02
Total assets 5.267.495,138.69 811,675,642.73] 7.186.211.049.62) 628.057.244.20 3.321,365,989.93) 791.353404.69] 7.573.170,627.15] 346444.401.67
Current Liabilities 967.827.106.06 500.702,855.97 4,154.484,618.41] 150.433.140.94 690.711.390.03| 464,366.732.23| 3.828.049.467.12] 98.957.328.32
Nan-current liabilities 358.997.123.81 89.209.152.15 473.609.723.34| 194.846.910.00 389.971.201.39]  90.296.632.03| 1.299.135.556.67{ 151.830.350.00
Total Liabilities 1.326.824,229.87 589.912.008.12 4.628.094.341.75| 545,280.050.94 1.280.682.591.42] 554.663.384.26{ 5.127.185.023.79 250.767.678.32
Minority interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equity attributable to
shareholders of the parent 3.940.670.908.82 221.763.634.61] 2.558.116.707.87| 282,777.193.26 4.040,683.398.31| 236.690,020.43] 2.445.985.603.36] 295.676.723.35

company

Shares of net assets
calculated as per the
shareholding proportion

788.134.181.76

110.881.817.31

767.435.012.36

141.588.596.63

808.136.679.70

118,345.010.22

733.795.681.01

147.838.361.68

Adjustments 2.177.647.86 -0.01 0.00 -473.059.05 2.177.647.86 -0.01 0.00 0.02
- Goodwill 2.177.647.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.177.647.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Unrealized profit of internal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
transaction

- Others 0.00 -0.01 0.00 -473,059.05 0.00 -0.01 0.00 0.02
Carrying amount of the

equity investiment in 790.311.829.62 110,881.,817.30 767455012361 140915,537.58 810314.327.56] 118,345,010.21 733.795.681.01 147.838.361.70
associates

Fair value of equity

investment in joint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ventures with public offer

Operating revenue 2.793.571,025.76 632.882.518.16] 3,366.596.060.61 85,666,443.25 2.911.902,207.62| 734.786,541.87} 3.407.484.169.30] 113,615.738.58
Financial expenses -439.002.49 12.072,149.90 214.352,964.71 10,104.284.84 -26.099,635.31 8.986.039.16 224518315201 10.685.003.79
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Income tax expenses 173.259.897.63 - 169.305.274.47 - 161.430.927.68 0.00 146.847.746.98 0.00
Net profit 329.987.510.31 -14.926,385.82 552, 131.104.51]  -13.845.648.24 506.486.878.25 -77,560.519.35 491.290.119.66 1,055.779.18
Net prpﬁt of discontinuing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
operation
Other comprehensive incomes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensive income 529.987.510.51 -14.926,385.82 552.131.104.51  -13.845.648.24 506.486.878.25; -77.560.519.35 491.290.119.66 1.055.779.18
Dividends received from 126.000.000.00 132.000.000.00 126.000.000.00 0.00{  186.000.000.00 0.00
joint ventures of current year
(3) Main financial information of significant associated venture
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Ending Balance / Amount Incurred in Current Period Beginning Balance / Amount Incurred in Previous Period
Huathv Coal Power Wugtng No. 2 Power Wangnng Gas-fired Zhenhai Gas-fircd Limgang Gas-fired Ronghe Leasing Enemalla Huaili: Coal Power Wuing Nev. 2 Power Wangung Gas-fircd Ziwnhat Gas-lired Lingany Gas-fued

Gencration

Generalivn

Poner Goncration

Poner Genaation

Power Generation

Genenation

Generation

Power Gencration

Powet Generanon

Power Generation

Ronghe Leasing

Current Assets

685 111.300 92

1132996134 44

37905360 91

333040804 33

306,557,487 31

6068 394 489 (6

1.320.046.12337

711.481.383 32

£82.901.967.20

$2.085.824 54

291.832.525 o8

623.704.989 87

1.227.270.730.04

Including: cash and
cash equivalents

130,180,069 63

880.812.120.09

1643497703

134.600.715.07

452.220,040.92

3,128,868.32

Non-current asscls

7048733436 74

1.717.128.391.68

1244 702,138 8o

1,109 663 720,00

2881093 656 25

11.597.713 862 83

4.743.102.827.67

742095111827

1.930.443.133.17

1.389.390.272 86

1.241.886.725 30

3312.988.29291

Total assets

7.733840.757 60

2870124343102

1302507 81977

1464 71050033

347,651 143 56

17.660.110.352 49

6.263.748.95) 04

3.141.432.501.59

281334710037

1.471.476.097 40

1.533.719.051 18

320111057743
3.834.875.567 80

-4.740.239.022 96

Current Liabilitics

317742473949

7378 Mo

[70.073.052 35

73154 7%

1408 633330 (7

3770322821 91

744.523.871 20

293093733347

267.920.039 69

142,752 490 61

o4 1,804,041 02

171353015397

1302908631 74

Non-current liabilitics

1.961.060.000 .00

70.357.892.07

400,500,000 60

215.000.000 00

600,763 84000

©.723.174.260 68

2018.661.548.67

2.572.090.000.00

673.000.000.00

3500006000 00

700,638.800 D0

2.135.499.003 86

Total Liabilities

138424759 49

37793043858

Ho0 37503755

067314238 7§

206941917017

1349464778250

3663183 4[87

93733317

334.048.720 89

§15.752 490,61

991,804,641 02

241418893592

3718.467.034 00

Minority inlerest

0.00

000

0.0a

000

[(0)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o400

Equity altributable
to shareholders of
the parent company

259542199847

2.492,188.10454

642,092,767 22

497.191.351.53

1.438.231.9647.39

206641256990

2.600.363.331.17

2618475108 42

2.479,198.379.48

635.723.606.79

34191441016

1420.686.611.88

1.021.791 388 36

Shares of net assets
calculated as per

1.286.550.084 49

12117247122

288.041.743.25

180,440,756 83

563,381.188.59 758.244.390 47 860.767.824.94 1.297.973 14099 1.214.807.205.95 243,075,623 00 203217903 8] 497240314 10 337.626.985 03
the shareholding
proporion
Adjustiments -1.166.847.28 1270221 64 00 34,033 78 -0.0i 44,557,163 07 -126.267.770.02 919399 92 4127022 65 -0.01 034,033 78 0.0 477,180 65
- Goadwill 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
- Unrealized profit of 0.00 w00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 w00
internal transactian
- Others <116 847 28 -1.270.221 64 M 634,033 78 -0.01 44,557,163 07 -126.267.770 02 019,399.92 -1.270.221 63 -0.01 ~034 033 78 0.0 ~77.189.03

The book value of
equity investments
in associated
cnterprises

1.285383.837 21

1.219.901.949 58

288041 745 24

183,792 703 03

503381 18838

RO2.801.362 54

T46.500.05492

1.297.038.741.07

121353698430

295,075,623 03

202363850 03

497240314 15

337.149.790.28

Fair vatue of
associale equity

0on

000

0oo

0w

0.06

000

0.00

000

000

0.00

000

0.00

000
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investment with
public offer
Operabing revenue 2906113843 03 380009370 3] 1519308067 20 1270 13223337 193200432773 71739867228 2434300904 72 303305720 4 1333924 084 31 122580235022 408,270,034 38 1930354 491 08 253 093,090 X7
Fmnancial expenses 21300373007 11973 990,20 Ju.047 087 00 270,460 98019 -14.763.245 o8 37.301.302 00
Income tax W0841.208.38 T8I T 13242337 08 134634 73022 62992728 04 1581893 58
expenses
Net profit 2o d47.642 00 216 0RY 725 b6 2H0Y. 160 43 -13.932.067 10 H3453555 201,668 04922 0331013956 301178594 00 183.350.089.60 328021372 B78 §70 4o 128 905 418 4¢ 41.332.088 30
Net profit of
discontinuing, 000 000 000 000 000 (] [qrs 000 0.00 000 000 Q.00 000
operation
Other comprebensive -

a0 000 000 000 000 000 170 04345079 0ap 0.00 000 .00 000 000
1neomes
Total comprehensive , . : R s ) s s . e e . . . . R e o . e
incame 26.447.642.00 206.689.725 00 12,504 Lol 42 43,032,007, 10 141,345,335 51 201,068,049 22 SIRR3Z2043 301.178.394.00 183.350,089.00 5.280.213.72 §78.879 4o 128905418 49 41,332,088 30
Dividends teceived
from associates of 118,968,600 00 92813000 00 11,023,006 00 20662182 43.400.060.00 13,130,473 38 Q00 283 113886 06 144109000 00 30.000.000.00 GO Y3 02 31 5300.060 00 [tRE
current vear oe

. "
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(3).  Summarized financial information of non-importaut joint ventures and associates
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance / Amount Beginning Balance / Amount
Incurred in Current Period Incurred in Previous Period

Joint venture:

Total book value of the
investment

Total of following according to
shares

-- Net profit

-- Other comprehensive
imcomes

-- Total comprehensive income

Associated enterprises:

Total book value of the 220,164,581.50 73,388,244.26
investment

Total of following according to 0.00 0.00
shares

-- Net profit 10,148,217.77 2,438,266.37

-- Other comprehensive 0.00 0.00
incomes

-- Total comprehensive income 10,148,217.77 2,438,266.37

#).  Excessive loss of joint venture or associates
Unit: Yuvan; Currency: RMB

o Accumulated Unrecognized losses in the
Name of Joint ) . . . .
Venture or non-recognized annual period Unrecognized losses in
. losses in the past (or shared net profits in the the end of the period
Associates . .
periods period)
Singapore Energy -1,170,055.77 -68,119.48 -1,238,175.25

4. Significant joint venture
CJApplicable  VNot Applicable

X. Risks related to financial instruments
VApplicable ~ [JNot Applicable

The major financial instrument of the Group includes borrowings, receivables, payables and
available-for-sale financial assets. See Note VI for details of each financial instrument. The risks
concerning these financial instruments, as well as the risk management measures applied to mitigate
these risks are stated as follows. The management of the Group manages and monitors the risk exposure,
to ensure that the risks mentioned above are controlled to the extent limited.

1.  Target and policy of risk managements

The objective of the risk management activities of the Group is to achieve a proper balance between
risk and benefit, so as to minimize the negative eftect of risks on the operational performance of the
Group and to maximize interest of shareholders and other equity investors. Based on this objective of
risk management, the basic strategy of risk management of the Group is to identify and analyze the risks
of all kinds the Group faces, so as to set a proper bottom line of risk tolerance for risk management, and
to supervise the risks of all kinds in a timely and reliable way, so as to control the risks to the limited
range.

(1) Market risk
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1) Exchange rate risk

The exchange rate risk is mainly related to US dollar, Euro and Japanese yen. Except for the
subsidiaries which operate with US dollar, Euro and Japanese yen for procurement and selling, the other
major business operations of the Group are settled in RMB. By December 31, 2015, except the balances
of assets and debts expressed in US dollar, Euro and Japanese yen, the other balances of assets and debts
of the Group are all expressed in RMB. With the assets and debts balances priced with US dollar, Euro
and Japanese yen, the exchange rate risk involved may affect the operation performance of the Group.

The Group pays close attention to the affect generated by the variation of exchange rate.
2) Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk of the Group mainly comes from bank, corporation bond issued, finance lease
and other interest-bearing debts. The interest-bearing financial instrument with fixed and floating
interest rate brings the Group risk of fair value interest rate and cash flow interest rate. The group
determines the proportion of the fixed interest rate and the floating interest rate according to the market
environment, and maintains a proper combination of fixed and floating interest rate instruments based on
regular review and monitoring. The Group does not hedge the interest rate risk with derivative
instrument. On December 31, 2015, the interest bearing debts of the Group mainly refer to the contracts
and bonds with floating interest rate, valued in RMB, USD, Euro and Japanese yen, with total amount of
RMB 17,455,446,358.39 Yuan (December 31, 2014: RMB 16,128,400,362.69 Yuan), and the contracts
and bonds with fixed interest rate, valued in RMB, USD, Euro and Japanese yen, with total amount of
RMB 16,568,013,226.34 Yuan (December 31, 2014: RMB 14,022,177,659.54 Yuan).

3) Price risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are facing to a price risk of fuel procurement. The investment on
available-for-sale financial assets held by the Company is subject to fair value measurement on the
balance sheet date. The Group undertakes the risk of stock price change.

(2) Credit risk

By December 31, 2015, the maximum credit risk exposure that may arouse financial loss of the
Group refers to the loss of the Group's financial assets because the other party in a contract fails to
implement its obligations and the financial guarantee undertaken by the Group, mainly include: carrying
amount of confirmed financial assets in the consolidated balance sheet. For available-for-sale financial
assets subject to fair value measurement, the carrying amount reflects the risk exposure. However, it is
not the maximum risk exposure. The maximum exposure varies with the future change of fair value.

The credit risk of the Group mainly lies in the tariff receivables of Shanghai Electric Power
Company, State Grid Jiangsu Power Company and other power companies. The risk exposure is
relatively single. As the clients are all with good credit records, the Group is free from significant credit
risk.

(3) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of capital shortage when enterprise performs its obligations about
financial liabilities. For management of the Group’s liquidity risk, enough financial liquidity shall be
guaranteed to perform the matured debts and thus to avoid unacceptable losses or damages to the
Group’s credit. The Group will analyze the debts structure and duration regularly so as to make sure
sufficient capital. The management of the Group monitors the utilization condition of bank loans, and
ensures adherence to borrowing agreements. Meanwhile, financing consultation will be performed with
the financial authorities to keep a certain credit line and reduce the liquidity risk.

The Group depends on the bank loans and bond issuance for the main capital sources.
By December 31, 2015, the Group possesses the short term bank load not used with an amount of RMB
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21,298,060,000 (December 31, 2014: RMB 13,762,230,000). Accordingly, the management of the
Group holds the opinion that the Group has no significant liquidity risk.

2. Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis technology is adopted by the Group to analyze the possible effect caused by
the rational and possible change of risk variables to the gain and loss of the current period and to the
owner's equity. The risk variables seldom changes independently. There is certain correlation among the
variables, which may have significant effect on the finally affected amount of the change of a certain
risk variable.

(1) Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange risk

Assumption of sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange: All net investment hedging and cash flow
hedging of overseas business are all highly effective,

Based on the assumption above, if the other variables do not change, the rational change of
exchange rate may have the following effects on the loss and gain of the current period and the equity:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

This year Last year
[tem Change in exchange Effect on net Effect on owner's Effect on net Effect on owner's
rate . .
profit equity profit equity
All  foreign | Appreciation against <0 04 <0 aa _
© . -80.859.938 41 -80.859.938 41 -69,470,086.81 -69.470,086.81
currency the RMB for 3%
All - foreign | Devaluation against) g4 459 g3 4 80,839,938 41 69.470,086.81 69.470,086.81
currency the RMB for 3%

(2) Sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk is based on the assumption below: The interest rate
change of the market affects the interest income or cost of financial instrument with variable interest

rate.

Based on the assumption above, if the other variables do not change, the rational change of interest
rate may have the following effects on the loss and gain of the current period and the equity:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

This year Last vear
Change in
Item Effect on net Effect on owner's Effect on owner's
interest rate Effect on net profit
profit equity equity
Loan with floating [ncrease by . .
-120.352,464.85 -120,352.164 .83 -118,485.835.51 -118.485.835.51
interest rate 100 base point
Loan with floating Decrease by o .
120,352,464.83 120,352.464.85 118483.835.51 118,485.835.51
interest rate 100 base point
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XI. Disclosure of fair value
VApplicable  CINot Applicable
1. Ending fair value of assets and liabilities measured at fair value
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Ending Fair Value

Level one fair Level two fair .
Level three fair
value value Total
value measurement
measurement measurement

Item

I. Continuous fair value
measuremeint

() Financial assets
measured at fair value with
their variance included in
current profits and losses

1. Trading financial assets
(1) Debt instrument
investment

(2) Equity mstrument
mvestment

(3) Dertvative financial
assets

2. Specitied financial
assets measured at fair
value with their variance
recorded into current
profits and losses

(1) Debt instrument
mvestment

(2) Equity instrument
investment

(I1) Available-for-sale 548,318,953.57 548,318,953.57
financial assets

(1) Debt instrument
mvestiment

(2) Equity instrument 548,318,953.57 548,318,953.57
investment '
(3) Others

(1) Investment real
estates

1. Land use right for lease
2. Building for lease

3. The right to use any
land which is held and
prepared for transfer after
appreciation

(IV) Biological assets

1. Productive biological
assets

2. Productive biological
assets

Total assets continuously 548,318,953.57 548,318,953.57
measured at fair value
(V) Trading tinancial
liabilities

Including: tradable bonds
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issued

Derivative financial
liabilities

Others

(VI) Financial liabilities
measured at fair value with
their variance recorded
mnto current profits and
losses

Total liabilities
continuously measured at
fair value

I1. Non-continuous fair
value measurement
Assets available for sale
Total assets
non-continuously
measured at fair value
Total liabilities
non-continuously
measured at fair value

2. Basis for determination of market prices for recurring and non-recurring first-level fair value
uleasurentent items

As to equity nstrument investment included in the available-for-sale financial assets held by the

Group, the year-end fair value is determined based on the closing price of the public trading market

on the balance sheet date.

3. Qualitative and quantitative information of the evaluation technique and significant
parameters adopted for the items subject to continuous and non-continuous second-level fair
value measurement

4. Qualitative and quantitative information of the evaluation technique and significant
parameters adopted for the items subject to continuous and non-continuous third-level fair
value measurement

5. Regulation information between the carrying amounts of the period beginning and period
end, and the sensitivity analysis on parameters cannot be observed for items subject
continuous third-level fair value measurement

6. For items subject to continuous fair value measurement, which are converted among levels
within this period, the reason of conversion and the policies at the time of couversion
determination

There 1s no conversion among levels of the fair value measurement of the Group's financial assets

this year and last year.

7. Change of valuation technique occurred this year and reason of such change

8. Fair values of financial assets and financial debts not subject to fair value measurement

Except for the available-for-sale equity instrument measured at cost, of which the fair value cannot
be obtained, there is no significant difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
financial assets and financial debts of the Group, which are not subject to fair value measurement.
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XIL Related parties and related transactions

1. Parent company of the Company

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Share proportion

Voting right

Name of the | Registrati . Registered held by parent proportion held by
= Nature of Business . . ) -~
parent on Place capital company in the parent company in
Company (%) the Company (%)
Beijing Industrial RMB 45 billion 43.02 43.02

investment
management;
organization of
power (thermal

State Power
Investment
Corporation

and sales

power) production

2. Subsidiaries of the Company

See Note 1X, 1. (1) "Composition of the Group" for the details of the subsidiaries of the Company.

3. Situation of the Company’s Joint Ventures and Associates

See Note IX, 3. (1) "Key joint venture or associates" for the details of major joint ventures and

associates of the Group.

Other joint ventures or associates which have connected party transactions with the Company in the
period or had any connected party transaction with the Company in the past with balance recorded are:

VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Name of Joint Venture or Associate

Relationship with the Company

Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power
Generation Co., Ltd.

Joint venture

Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co.,
Ltd.

Joint venture

Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 3 Power
Generation Co., Ltd.

Joint venture

Shanghai Friendship Shipping Co., Ltd.

Joint venture

Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. Associate
Shanghai Wujing No. 2 Power Generation Associate
Co., Ltd.

Huadian Wangting Gas-fired Power Associate
Generation (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.

Zheneng Zhenhai Gas-fired Power Associate
Generation (Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Shenergy Lingang Gas-fired Associate
Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., Associate
Ltd.

Hai an Concord Wind Power Generation Associate
Co., Ltd.

CPI1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Lid. Associate
Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent Technology Associate
Co., Ltd.

Singapore United Energy Developnient Pte. | Associate
Ltd.

Qinhuangdao Hongwei Photovoltaic Power | Associate
Generation Co., Ltd.

Qinhuvangdao Jidian New Energy Co., Ltd. Associate
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4. Information of other related parties

VApplicable  CINot Applicable

Name of other related party

Company

Relationship between other related party and the

China Power Investment Financial, Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Chifeng Baiyinhua Logistics Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Power Engineering Co., Ltd.

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

CPI Yuanda Environmental-Protection
Engineering Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Insurance Brokerage Co., Ltd.

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

CPI Information Technology Co., Ltd.

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

Advanced Training Center of China Power

Investment Corporation

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

Shanghai Changxingdao No. 2 Power Plant

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

Jiangsu Changshu Power Generation Co.,
Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Scientific Technology Research
Institute Co., Ltd.

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

CPI Xinjiang Energy Chemical Industry
Group Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Shanxi Aluminum Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Huanggang Dabieshan Power Generation
Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Material and Equipment Branch of State
Power Investment Corporation

Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company

Qinghai Upper Reaches of Yellow River
Hydropower Development Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

CPI Xinjiang Energy Chemical Industry
Group Shanshan Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Huainan Pingxu No. 2 Power Generation
Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Huainan Pingxu No. 3 Power Generation
Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

Guixi Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Holding subsidiary of parent company

5.  Imformation of related transactions
(1). Related party transactions of purchasing goods and offering or accepting labor services

VApplicable  [INot Applicable

Description of purchasing goods/accepting labor service

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Related Part Cg;ii?; dOf Amount Incurred in | Amount Incurred
clate y ) Current Period  |in Previous Period
Transaction
Huathu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. Coal 1,020,965,515.31] 784,671,044.25

procurement, etc.

CPI Yuanda Environmental-Protection
Engineering Co., Ltd.

Project service

151,349,051.99

29,690,321.27

Shanghai Friendship Shipping Co., Ltd.

Shipping fee

B

68,793,841.06| ..

114,178,275.31

CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd.

Engineering
supplies and
equipment

28,323,353.77

47,407,530.32

179/200



2015 Annual Report

Chifeng Baiyinhua Logistics Co., Ltd.

Coal procurement

21,939,137.48

276,993,666.49

Material and Equipment Branch of State Purchasing 18,136,404.79 22,088,184.82
Power Investment Corporation materials
CP! Insurance Brokerage Co., Ltd. Insurance services 15,729,650.84 78,470.25
CPI Power Engineering Co., Ltd. Project service 14,549,018.87 9,629,400.00
Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., Procurement of 3,395,111.20 8,268,610.34
Ltd. thermal power,

etc.
Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power Technology 2,957,830.19 0.00
Generation Co., Ltd. consulting

services
CPI Xinjiang Energy Chemical Industry Entrusted 2,737,260.00 0.00
Group Shanshan Co., Ltd. operating cost
Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 3 Power Technology 2,372,084.90 0.00
Generation Co., Ltd. consulting

services
Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., |Entrusted 1,770,000.00 7,985,094.36
Ltd. operating cost
CPI Information Technology Co., Ltd. IT service 1,728,389.61 60,871.02
CPI Scientific Technology Research Repair charge 1,281,132.07 0.00
Institute Co., Ltd.
Advanced Training Center of China Power |Training service 369,610.00 41,580.00
Investment Corporation
Shanghai Wujing No. 2 Power Generation  [Procurement of 188,368.79 0.00
Co., Ltd. thermal power,

etc.
Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent Technology |Purchasing 85,470.10 0.00
Co., Ltd. materials
Total 1,356,671,230.97] 1,301,993,048.43

Description of sold goods/supplied labor services

Unit: Yuan;

Currency: RMB

Amount Ilﬁﬁgeucllnin
Related Party Content of Related Transaction Incurred in Previous
Current Period .
Period
Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., {Sale of fuel, overhaul, operation and | 234,664,048.22| 412,833,080.53

Ltd. maintenance, etc.

Huathu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Technical service, overhaul,
operation, maintenance. etc.

232,110,174.20

71,791,260.71

Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co.,
Ltd.

Technical Services

59.821,851.39

14,889,563.85

Shanghai Changxingdao No. 2 Power
Plant

Sale of fuel, overhaul, operation and
maintenance, etc.

79.108,474.33

88,168,416.73

CPI Power Engineering Co., Ltd.
efc.

Overhaul, operation, maintenance,

32,900,703.85

30,790.270.64

Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 3 Power
Generation Co.. Ltd.

Technical service, overhaul,
operation, maintenance. etc.

32,592.866.44

35,954,790.26

Jiangsu Changshu Power Generation Co..
Lid.

Shipping, etc.

29.093,061.33

35,458.201.61

Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power Technical service, overhaul, 20,610,690.41  31,750,687.85
Generation Co.. Ltd. operation, maintenance, etc.
Shanghai Shenergy Lingang Gas-fired Technical service, overhaul, 10,957,059.36{ 24,149,256.20

Power Generation Co., Ltd.

operation. maintenance. etc.
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Xining Power Generation Branch under  |Transportation and maintenance 9,393,715.12 0.00
Qinghai Upper Reaches of Yellow River |services

Hyvdropower Development Co., Ltd.

CPI Yuanda Environmental-Protection Project service 8.943.275.43 664.476.00
Engineering Co., Ltd.

CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co.. Ltd. |Technical Services 4.433,962.14 0.00
Shanghai Wujing No. 2 Power Generation | Technicat service, overhaul. 3.765.039.18 4204.418.15
Co.. Ltd. operation, maintenance, etc.

Huainan Pingxu No. 2 Power Generation |Technical Services 957,547.16 0.00
Co.. Ltd.

CPI Scientific Technology Research Technical Services 438,679.25 259.433.96
Institute Co., Ltd.

Huainan Pingxu No. 3 Power Generation |Technical Services 424.528.30 0.00
Co., Ltd.

CPI Shanxi Aluminum Co., Ltd. Operation services, etc. 332.830.18 2,982,866.03
Guixi Power Generation Co., Ltd. Repair and maintenance 245,283.02 0.00
Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent Service charges 50,220.00 0.00
Technelogy Co., Ltd.

Huadian Wangting Gas-fired Power Training service 16,740.00 0.00
Generation (Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.

CPI Xinjiang Energy Chemical Industry | Training service 0.00 376,969.10
Group Co., Ltd.

Total 760,880,749.31| 754,273,691.62

(2). Commissioned management/contracting and entrusted management/outsourcing

VApplicable  ONot Applicable

Commissioned management/contracting list of the Company:

Unit: 10,000 Yuan; Currency: RMB

Pricing basis Trust
.| Name of Type of | Start date of | End date of of . ) .
Name of ) . . income/contracting
Trustee/Contrajentrusted/con [entrusted/con| trusteeship/co |trusteeship/co] . -
Trustor . . . mcome confirmed
ctor tracted assets| tracting ntracting ntracting o )
. in this period
income

Wujing | The Company,|Other asset  |[2015-1-1 2015-12-31  [Contract 1,132.08
No. 2 Shenergy custody
Power
Generatio
n
Wujing |The Company,|Other asset  {2015-1-1 2015-12-31  |Contract 849.06
Power Shenergy custody
Generatio
n
Huathu |The Company |Other asset  |2015-1-1 2015-12-31 Contract 3,000.00
Coal custody
Power

Description of commissioned trusting/contracting
Note 1: The Company and Shenergy provide production and technical services for two 600MW units in
Wujing No. 2 Power Generation, including the safe and economic operation of power generation

equipment, arrangement and audit of repair schedule, direction, technical reform, etc.
charged the commissioning service charges of RMB 12 million (taxes included) in 2015,

The Company

Note 2: The Company and Shenergy provide production and technical services for two 300MW units in
Wujing Power Generation, including the safe and economic operation of power generation equipment,
arrangement and audit of repair schedule, direction, technical reform, etc. The Company charged the
commission service charges of RMB 9 million (taxes included) in 20135.
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Note 3: Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. provides related services to relevant safety, production
and technical supervision during the production and operation of Tianji Power Plant, in order to ensure
the unit runs steadily and safely. The Company charged the production technology service charges of
RMB 31.8 million (taxes included) in 2015.

(3). Related lease

D Applicable  VNot Applicable

(4). Related guarantees

VApplicable  [IJNot Applicable

The Company as the guarantor:
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Whether
Guaranteed party Amount of Guarantee From To Executed
Completely
shai Fl -1 7eT
Shanghai Electric Power 200,000,000.00|  2015/12/24]  2017/1/23 No
Japan Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Power JPY6,000,000,000.00]  2013-10-28| 2016-04-28 No
Japan Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Flectric Power USD500,000,000.00]  2015/8/11]  2020/8/11 No
Finance Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 \ 5 " "
Power Generation Co., Ltd, 101,704,337.26 2006/11/27 2017/9/15 No
Shanghai Electric Power
Tiantaishan Wind Power 38,500,000.00 2008/12/17f  2021/12/15 No
(Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Shangdian
Electric Power Operation 3,000,000.00 2015/2/6 2018/1/25 No
Co,. Ltd.

Note 1: The guaranteed loans provided by the Company to Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power
Generation Co., Ltd. are the borrowing of Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China from
the World Bank, ABN AMRO Germany Branch and Export-Import Bank of Japan (or known as “Japan
Bank for International Cooperation™). This foan was transferred to State Grid Shanghai Electric Power
Company upon the signing of Onlending Agreement between Shanghat Municipal Finance Bureau and
State Grid Shanghai Electric Power Company, and China Huadong Electric Power Group and Shenergy
Co., Ltd. began to provide guarantee i a proportion of 60% and 40% respectively. This loan will be
ultimately used and repaid by Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power Generation Co., L.td. According to
the. Supplementary Agreement of Debtor and Guarantor on Changing the Onlending Agreement for
“Waigaoqiao Coal-fired Power Generation Project Jointly Financed by World Bank (and ABN AMRO
by Export Credit)”, Supplementary Agreement of Debtor and Guarantor for the Onlending Agreement
on World Bank Loans for Waigaogiao Coal-fired Power Generation Project and Supplementary
Agreement of Debtor and Guarantor on Changing the Onlending Agreement for “Waigaoqiao Coal-fired
Power Generation Project Jomtly Financed by World Bank (and Japan Bank for Intemational
Cooperation without Conditional Loans) singed in 2006, State Grid Shanghai Municipal Electric Power
Company, ABN AMRO and Japan Bank for International Cooperation will transfer all rights and
obligations under the credit items to Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 2 Power Generation Co., Lid. GD
Power Development Co., Ltd. and the Company shall provide guarantee for Shanghai Municipal Finance
Bureau based on their respective proportion shares in Shanghat Waigaogiao No. 2 Power Generation Co.,
Ltd. And Shenergy (Group) Co., Ltd., on behalf of Shenergy Co., Ltd., provided guarantee to Shanghai
Municipal Finance Bureau based on its proportion, and the original guarantee of Shenergy Co., Ltd. was
cancelled. The guarantee scope includes the loan principal, interest and commitment fees. If Shanghai
Waigaogiao No. 2 Power Generation Co., Ltd. is unable to repay the above loan, the guarantor will
repay the loans according to the agreement. By December 31, 2015, the amount of guarantee
liability which shall be undertaken by the Company is RMB 101,704,337.26.
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(5). Call loan of related parties

VApplicable  [Not Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Related Party Loan amount From To De'scr
1ption
Loan to
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 2,000,000,000.00 | 2015-4-29 2015-4-30
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,540,000,000.00 | 2015-10-12 2015-10-13
Chia Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,500,000,000.00 | 2015-4-8 2015-4-9
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,500,000,000.00 | 2015-7-9 2015-7-10
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,300,000,000.00 | 2015-8-3 2015-8-5
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,100,000,000.00 | 2015-3-12 2015-3-20
Clhiina Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1,100,000,000.00 | 2015-6-15 2015-6-17
China Power Investiment Financial, Ltd. 1,051,080,000.00 | 2011/7/29 2029/3/10
China Power Investment Financial, I.td. 359,030,000.00 | 2011/1/12 2025/11/21
China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 15,200,000.00 | 2010/7/28 2022/7/27
State Power Investment Corporation 23,980,000.00 | 2014-8-8 2015-8-7
State Power Investment Corporation 23,980,000.00 | 2015/8/7 2016/8/6
State Power Investment Corporation 17,270,000.00 | 2014-12-29 2015-12-28
State Power Investment Corporation 17,270,000.00 | 2015/12/28 2016/12/27
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 605,313,052.00 | 2015/12/31 2018/8/26
CP1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 256,999.275.08 | 2014/12/21 2016/7/20
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 28,516,810.00 | 2015/2/6 2016/7/20
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 24.570,000.00 | 2015/6/18 2016/7/20
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 14,000,000.00 | 2015/8/28 2017/12/15
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 229.583,900.00 | 2015/12/31 2023/8/12
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 183,945,300.00 | 2015/12/31 2023/11/26
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 42.353,520.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/12/29
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 6,479,360.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/12/3
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 50,803,760.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/12/29
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 201,250,000.00 { 2015/12/31 2023/9/17
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 15,488,000.00 | 2015/12/31 2017/12/3
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 47,232,000.00 | 2015/12/31 2017/12/29
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 194,397,870.00 | 2015/8/7 2025/8/6
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 188,250,000.00 | 2014/10/27 2017/10/26
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 9,000,000.00 | 2015/10/29 2017/10/28
CP1Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 9,150,000.00 | 2015/11/6 2017/11/5
CP1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 16,540,000.00 | 2015/11/19 2017/11/18
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 58,160,090.00 | 2015/11/24 2018/11/23
CPI Ronglie Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 200,000.00 | 2015/11/24 2017/11/23
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 178,899.940.80 | 2015/12/31 2018/12/28
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 177,802,651.20 | 2015/12/31 2017/7/30
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 43,833,825.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/8/19
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 150,000,000.00 | 2015/8/21 2018/8/20
| CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 100,000,000.00 | 2015/11/23 2020/11/22
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 128,349,920.00 | 2015/12/31 2017/8/31
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 70,000,000.00 | 2014/12/29 2017/12/28
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Lid. 64,000,000.00 | 2014/9/21 2017/9/20
CP1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 125,275,789.47 | 2014/9/21 2017/9/20
CP1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 49,570,000.00 | 2015/10/23 2020/10/22
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 47,272,700.00 | 2015/12/31 2018/10/26
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 7,673,440.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/11/25
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 26,361,000.00 | 2015/10/29 2017/10/28
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 23,700,000.00 | 2015/12/29 2020/12/28
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CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 10,860,642.00 | 2015/11/25 2023/11/24
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., H#gi€ s, 8,271,060.66 | 2014/12/16 2017/12/15
CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 1,506,968.40 | 2015/11/10 2018/11/9
CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd. 74,850,000.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/9/1
CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd. 5,000,000.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/11/25
CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd. 3,000,000.00 | 2015/12/31 2016/9/21

(6). Asset transfer and debt restructuring of related party

[JApplicable  VNot Applicable
(7). Salaries for key executives
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
[tem Amount Incurred in Current Period Amount Incurred in

Previous Period

Salaries for key executives

5,904,400

6,538,200

(8). Other related party transaction
As of December 31, 2015, the Group deposited RMB 1,033,593,770.12 into the account of China Power
Investment Financial Co., Ltd. In 2015, the Group obtained the income of deposit interest income of
RMB 24,964,700.32.

6. Receivables and payables of related parties

VApplicable

UINot Applicable

(1). Reccivables

Unit: Yvan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance Beginning Balance
ftem Related Party Book Balance Bad d ?bt Book Balance Bad .d?bt
rovision rovision

Accounts  |Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. 245.459,992.77 0.00] 235,623,313.20 0.00
receivable
Accounts  [Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., 212,329,168.75 0.00] 189,432,198.77 0.00
receivable  [Ltd.
Accounts  [Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 3 Power 12,875.144.05 0.00 1,371,012.46 0.00)
receivable  {Generation Co., Ltd. . ,
Accounts  [Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 2 Power 9,080.803.00 0.00) 6,597,266.47 0.00
receivable  |Generation Co., Ltd.
lAccounts  [Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., 8.239.818.00 0.00 4,452,400.00 0.00
receivable |Ltd.
Accounts  |CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 4,700,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable
Accounts  [Huainan Pingxu No. 3 Power Generation 3,254,000.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00:
receivable  |Co., Ltd.
Accounts  [CP] Yuanda Environmental-Protection 2,099,971.98 0.00 1,330,096.00 0.00,
receivable  |[Engineering Co., Ltd.
Accounts  [liangsu Changshu Power Generation Co., 1,630,886.05 0.00 1,911,991.00 0.00
receivable  |Ltd.
Accounts  [Huainan Pingxu No. 2 Power Generation 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable  (Co., Ltd.
Accounts  [Shanghai Changxingdao No. 2 Power Plant 1,453,739.00] 0.00 5815,112.13 0.00
receivable
Accounts  [Qinghai Upper Reaches of Yellow River 765,348.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
receivable  [Hydropower Development Co., Ltd.
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Receivable

Accounts  {Shanghai Shenergy Lingang Gas-fired 662,917.24 0.00 9.139,911.37 0.00
receivable  Power Generation Co.. Ltd.
Accounts  [CPl Shanxi Aluminum Co., Ltd. 244,000.00 0.00 1,195,200.00 0.00
receivable
IAccaunts  [CPI Xinjiang Energy Chemical Industry 159,625.50! 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable  (Group Co., Ltd.
Accounts  Shanghai Wujing No. 2 Power Generation 144.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable |Co., Ltd.
Accounts  [Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent Technology 33,480.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable  |Co., Ltd.
Accounts  ICPI Power Engineering Co., Ltd. 28.561.55 0.00 1,016,320.00 0.00
receivable
Other CP1 Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 116,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivables
Other Qinhuangdao Jidian New Energy Co., Ltd. 6,000,000.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00
receivables
Other Qinhuangdao Hongwei Photovoltaic Power 3,300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivables Generation Co., Ltd.
Other Shanghai Waigaoqiao No. 3 Power 2,514,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivables {Generation Co., Ltd.
Other Crelead (Shanghai) Intelligent Technology 978,812.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivables Co., Ltd.
Other Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., 936,027.96 0.00f 27,976,083.91 0.00
receivables [Ltd.
Other Singapore United Energy Development Pte. 508,634.84 0.00 503,804.38 0.00
receivables |Ltd.
Other Huathu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. 0.00 0.00] 163,776.622.73 0.00
receivables
Other Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 2 Power 0.00 0.00 3,240,000.00 0.00
receivables [Generation Co., Ltd.
. Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., 40,838,706.33 0.00f  40,838,706.55 0.00
Prepayments Lid.
Prepayments|CPI Insurance Brokerage Co., Ltd. 5,820.292.39 0.00 0.00 0.00

o Material and Equipment Branch of State 1,000,008.70 0.00 577,952.40 0.00
Prepayvmentsy, =~ " R

Power Investment Corporation

Prepayments|{Shanghai Friendship Shipping Co., Ltd. 238,433.16 0.00 0.00 0.00

o CP1 Yuanda Environmental-Protection 0.00 0.000  28,256,730.00 0.00
Prepayments{. . .

Engineering Co., Ltd. .

Notes CPI Power Engineering Co.. Ltd. 15,500,000.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
receivable
Notes Qinghai Upper Reaches of Yellow River 5.159.498.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
receivable  Hvdropower Development Co., Ltd.
Notes Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co., Ltd. 0.00 0.00; 102,060,000.00 0.00
receivable
Dividends  [Huaihu Coal Power Generation Co.. Ltd. 118.968.000.00 0.000 103,173,077.91 0.00

(2). Payables

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem Related Party Ending Book Beginning book
Balance balance
Accounts (:Pl Yuanda Environmental-Protection Engineering 22.958.278.15 30,059.726.70
pavable Co.. Lid.
Accounts CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Lid. 19,196,745.92 47,407,530.32
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pavable

Accounts Material and Equipment Branch of State Power 5.974.589.60 13.216.674.89
pavable Investment Corporation R o
Accounts CPI Power Engineering Co., Ltd. I 385.760.00 9.850.000.00
pavable T T
Accolunts Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., Ltd. 1.060.000.00 5.616.200.00
pavable o T
Accounts CPI Scientific Technology Research Institute Co., Lid. 308.000.00 0.00
pavable T '
Accounts Shanghai Friendship Shipping Co.. Ltd. 0.00 3,497 182,34
pavable ] T
Other amounts|CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 2.765.157.88 0.00
payable oo )
Other amounts|CP] Yuanda Environmental-Protection Engineering 7.078.685.80 5.045.423 80
payable Co., Ltd. oo S
Other amounts|Material and Equipment Branch of State Power 210.636.36 0.00
payable Investment Corporation T ]
Other amounts| Yancheng Thermal Power Generation Co., Ltd. 206.000.00 100.000.00
payable T T
Other amounts{Shanghai Wujing Power Generation Co., Ltd. 188.199.05 9405293
payable T T
Other amounts|Advanced Training Center of China Power Investment 148.800.00 205.600.00
payable Corporation T o
Accounts Huainan Pingxu No. 3 Power Generation Co., Ltd.

received in 3,069,811.32 0.00
advance

Accounts CPl Yuanda Environmental-Protection Engineering

received in Co., Ltd. 31,800.00 0.00
advance

Accounts Shanghai Changxingdao No. 2 Power Plant

received in 7,976.90 0.00
advance

Accounts Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 3 Power Generation Co.,

received in Ltd. 0.00 1,686,792.45
advance

Accounts Shanghai Waigaogiao No. 2 Power Generation Co.,

received in Led. 0.00 1,250,000.00
advance

Accounts Shanghai Shenergy Lingang Gas-fired Power

received in Generation Co., Ltd. 0.00 1,181.031.10
advance

Short-term CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 151.143.905.00 0.00
borrowing T '
Short-term CPI Ronghe Assets Management Co., Ltd. 82.850.000.00 0.00
borrowing o '
Short-term State Power Investment Corporation 41.750.000.00 41.250.000.00
borrowing T T
Non-current CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.

liabilities 359,459,001.74 16,000,000.00
due within one

year

1L0(;1111§-tcrm China Power Investment Financial, Ltd. 1 425.310.000.00 1,758.990.000.00
Loqg-term CPI Ronghe Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. 2.883,717.084.79 398.999.293.56
pavables
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7.  Commitment of related party
8. Others

XHI. Share-based payment
1. Overall condition of share-based payment
D Applicable  VNot Applicable

2. Details of equity-settled share-based payment
CApplicable  VNot Applicable

3. Details of cash-settled share-based payment
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

4. Modification and termination of share-based payment
5. Others

XIV, Commitments and contingencies
1.  Signifieant Commitments
[JApplicable  VNot Applicable

2. Contingencies
VApplicable  [INot Applicable
(1). Significant contingencies existing on the balance sheet date

The guarantee provided by the Company for subsidiaries and associates are detailed in Note X1, 5, (4)
"Related guarantees”.

(2). If the Company has no significant contingency to be disclosed, it shall be clarified too:
Except for the items above, by December 31, 2015, the Group has not other contingency to be disclosed.

XV. Events after balance sheet date
1.  Important non-adjusting events
CApplicable  VNot Applicable

2.  Profit distribution

VApplicable  CiNot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Profit or dividend to be distributed 534,934,814.25
The released profit or dividend after 534,934,814.25
deliberation and approval

3. Sales return
ClApplicable  YNot Applicable

4. Description for other post balance sheet events
Except for the items above, the Group has no significant event after the balance sheet date to be
disclosed.
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XVL Other major matters
1. Corrections of prior period accounting errors
(Applicable  VNot Applicable

2. Debt restructuring
(JApplicable VNot Applicable

3. Asset exchange
[(JApplicable VNot Applicable

4. Annuity plan
[(JApplicable VNot Applicable

5. Discontinued operation
[(JApplicable VNot Applicable

6. Segment information
VApplicable  [(INot Applicable

(1). Basis of confirmation and accountant policy of reporting branch:

Major business of the Group refers to power generation, heat supply, coal sales and other related
operations. According to internal organization structure, management requirement and internal reporting
system, it is confirmed that there is only one operation branch and reporting branch engaged in power
generation. Therefore, there is no branch report information to be disclosed additionally.
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XVIIL

1. Accounts receivable

(1). Presentation of accounts receivable by type:

Notes to major items of parent company’s financial statements

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Book Balance Bad d ?bt Book Balance Bad .d?bt
provision provision
Category Draw Book Qraw Book
n
Amount Fmp:,)" Amount ;:rfp Value Amount Prop;) rl Amount pI:;gp Value
ion (%) . ion (%) .
ortio ortio
n (%) n (%)
Accounts
receivable  with
sigmificant - 0.00[  0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00  181477,017.03| 53.04 0.00| 0.00| 181,477,017.03
amount and with
single bad debt
provision
Accounts
receivable  with
bad debt
provision drawn| 13264620925 9404} 6,630.866.64| 5.00f 126,015,342.61 157,734,813.78] 46.10] 6,607,053.16( 4.19] 151.,127.760.62
by portfolio of]
credit risk
features
Accounts
receivable  with
isignificant. 8A1151530] 596|  9106530] 108|  8320450.00{  2959.00000 0.86 0.00] 0.0 2.959.00000
amount but with
single bad debt
rovision
Total 141.057.724.55 /| 6,721,931.94 /| 134,335,792.61]  342,170,830.81 /| 6.607.053.16 /| 335.563,777.65

Accounts receivable with significant amount but drawn bad debt provision on single item at the end of

term.
OApplicable VNot Applicable
Accounts receivable with bad debt provision provided under the aging analysis method among the
portfolios:
VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance
Age Accounts receivable Bad debt provision Propor; on of
Provision

Within 1 year 125,801,021.29 0.00 0.00
Including: sub-item within 1
year
Subtotal within 1 year 125,801,021.29 0.00 0.00
1-2 years 238,134.80 23,813.48 10.00
2-3 years 0.00 0.00 0.00
More than 3 years 6,607,053.16 6,607,053.16 100.00
3-4 years
4-5 years
More than 5 years

Total

132,646,209.25

6,630,866.64
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In combination, accounts receivables with provision for bad debts drawn by balance percentage method:

Ol Applicable

VNot Applicable

In combination, accounts receivable with provision for bad debts drawn by other method:

UApplicable

VNot Applicable

(2). Bad debt provisions drawn, recovered or reversed in current period:
In current period, the drawn bad debt provision is RMB 114,878.78 and the recovered or reversed bad

debt provision is RMB 0.00.

Key amounts of provisions for bad debt to be recovered or reversed of the period:

Ol Applicable

(3). Accounts receivable actually written off in current period
WNot Applicable

O Applicable

VNot Applicable

The key receivables write-offs are as follows

ClApplicable

VNot Applicable

(4). Accounts receivable with top five ending balance collected as per the borrowers:

Proportion in

| Total

. Year-end
o End Balance Total Ending balance of
Organization Age Balance of ..
(Yuan) provision of bad
Accounts debts (Yuan)
Receivable (%)

State Grid Shanghai o
Electric Power Company 92,904,587.39 Within 1 year 65.86 0.00
Shanghai Electric Power
Hami Xuanh Gas-fired , o
Power Generation Co., 29,824,200.00 Within I year 21.14 0.00
Ltd.
Huaihu Coal Power L
Generation Co., Ltd. 7,980,125.00 Within 1 year 5.66 0.00
Shanghai Wanli Dushi More than 3
Enterprise Development 5,044,804.88 3.58 5,044,804.88
Company years :
Shanghai San'aifu .
Material CO., Ltd. 897,48872 Within 1 year 0.64 0.00

136,651,205.99 — 96.88 5,044,804.88
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2. Other receivables

(1). Presentation of other receivables by type:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Book Balance Bad .d§bt Book Balance Bad 'df.:bt
. _provision provision
Categon Drani Book Drawin Book
Propart | Amoun mm-n.: Value Proport|Amoun} g Value
Amount c propartio Amount P
ton (%) t n (% ion {%) t proport
° ion (%)
Other receivables with
significant amount 128.074.820.56] 89.44] 0.00[  0.00| 128.074.820.36| 105.687.55031 7020{ 0.00] 0.00| 105,687.550.31
and with single bad debt
provision
Other receivable with
bad debt provision 2141206690 1500 006]  000] 2,14120669| 30,605,583.67 2033 0.00| 0.00] 3060558367
drawn by portfolio of
credit risk features
Other receivables with
insignificant amount 12972.767.60]  906] 000{  000| 1297276760 14,259,361.05] 947] 0.00] 000 1425936105
but with single bad debt
provision
Total 143.188.794.85 0.00 71 143.18%,794.85] 150.552,495.03 /I 0.00 /] 150.552.495.03

Other accounts receivable with significant amount but drawn bad debt provision on single item at the

end of the term

VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Other accounts receivable (as per

Ending Balance

) Other Bad debt Proportion of Reason for
entity) . .. - .
receivables provision Provision Provision
Shanghai Electric Power & E::}i:tcgg];?le
Energy Development (Hong Kong) 11,799,943.35 0.00 0.00 | . ed
Limited 1mpairec upon
independent test.
The receivable
Shanghgl Minhang Gas-fired Power 116.274.877.21 0.00 0.00 has not been
Generation Co., L.td. impaired upon
independent test.
Total 128,074,820.56 0.00 / /

Other receivables of bad debt provision provided under the aging analysis method among the portfolios:

VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
| Ending Balance
Age Other receivables | Bad debt provision Propomqn of
Provision
Within | year 2,141,206.69 0.00 0.00
Including: sub-item within | year
Subtotal within 1 year 2,141,206.69 0.00 0.00
1-2 vears
2-3 years
More than 3 years
3-4 years
4-5 years
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More than 3 years

Total 2,141,206.69 0.00 0.00

In the combination, other accounts receivables with provision for bad debts drawn by balance percentage
method:

Ol Applicable  VNot Applicable

In combination, other accounts receivable with provision for bad debts drawn by other method:
OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(2). Bad debt provisions drawn, recovered or reversed in current period:

In current period, the drawn bad debt provision is RMB 0.00 and the recovered or reversed bad debt
provision is RMB 0.00.

Key amounts of provisions for bad debt to be reversed or recovered of the period:

OApplicable  VNot Applicable

(3) Other receivables canceled after verification in this period
O Applicable  VNot Applicable

(4). Classification of other receivables by nature

VApplicable ~ CINot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Nature Ending Book Balance Beginning book balance
Intercourse funds 143,178,794 .85 150,542,495.03
Deposit and provisions 10,000.00 10,000.00

Total 143,188,794.85 150,552,495.03

(5). Other receivables with top five ending balance collected as per the borrowers:

VApplicable  [INot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

, . Proportion to Total Ending Bad .d'.ebt
o Nature of Ending provision
Organization ) Age Balance of Other .
Payment Balance . 0 Ending
- Receivables (%)
Balance
Shanghai Minhang  {Intercourse
Gas-fired Power funds 116.274.877.21 0-3 vears 81.20 0.00
Generation Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric Intercourse
Power & tunds Within |
Energy Developmen 11,799.943.35 ear 8.24 0.00
t (Hong Kong) )
Limited
Shanghai Caojing hatercourse Within 1
Integrated Energy funds 1.230,741.60 . 0.86 0.00
year
Co.. Lud. J
Crelead (Shanghai) |Intercourse
Intethigent ' funds 978,812 81 Wlthl'n l. 0.63 0.00
Technology Co., year
Lid.
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Shanghai Electric Intercourse
Australia Power & - funds 823.731.65 | 0-2 years 0.58 0.00
Energy Developmen :
t Pty Ltd.
Total / 131.108.106.62 / 91.56 0.00

(6) Account receivables related to government subvention
VNot Applicable

L Applicable

3. Long-term equity investments

VApplicable

UINot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

[tem

Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

Book Balance

Provision for

impairment

Book Value

Book Balance

Provision for
impairment

Book Value

Investment in
subsidiaries

8,168,793,650.23

314,699,043.00

7,854,094,607.23

6,225,246,609.21

314,699,043.00

5,910,547,566.21

Investment m
joint ventures
and associates

5,420,303,796.22

0.00

5,420,303,796.22

5,327,490,042.78

0.00

5,327,490,042.78

Total

13,589,097 ,446.45

314,699,043.00

13,274,398,403.45

11,552,736,651.99

314,699,043.00

11,238.037,608.99

(1) Investment in subsidiaries

VApplicable  [ONot Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Provisi
Decr on for
ease Impair
Increase in current in ' ment D| Ending B.alan‘ce
Invested Entity | Begimnning Balance period curr | Ending Balance rawn | of Provision for
ent m Impairment
peri Curren
od t
Period
Shanghati
Waigaogiao |y 51351096797 0.00] 0.00| 1,213210,26797] 0.00 0.00
Power Generation
Co., Ltd.
Shanghat
Shangdian
Caojing Power 936,000,000.00 0.00] 0.00 936,000,000.00 0.00 0.00
Generation Co.,
Lid.
Jiangsu Kanshan
Power Generation 550,000,000.00 0.00] 0.00 550,000,000.00 0.00 0.00
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric
Power New 500,000,000.00 0.00] 0.00|  500,000,000.00|  0.00 0.00
Energy Developm
ent Co., Ltd.
Huaihu Electric 460,086,300.00 0.00 0.00]  460,086,300.00| 0.00 0.00
Power Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric 399,600,132.33 13,238,530.06| 0.00|  412,838,66239|  0.00 0.00
Power Japan Co.,
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Ltd.

Jiangsu Shangdian
Jiawang Power
Generation Co.,
Ltd.

360,782,017.24

0.00{ 0.00

360,782,017.24

0.00

314,699,043.00

Jiangsu Shangdian
Baling Group Co.,
Lid.

300,000,000.00

0.00| 0.00

300,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai Caojing
Cogeneration Co.,
Ltd.

287,640,000.00

0.00| 0.00

287,640,000.00

0.00

0.00

Zhejiang Zheneng
Changxing
Gas-fired Power
Generation Co.,
Lid.

212,343,243.00

0.00} 0.00

212,343,243.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai Electric
Power &

Energy Developmen
t (Hong Kong)
Limited

208,592,830.00

586,358,500.00( 0.00

794,951,330.00

0.00

0.00

Turkey EMBA
Electricity
Production Inc.

147,914,504.06

906,563,809.68| 0.00

1,054,478,313.74

0.00

0.00

Shanghai
Minghua Power
Technology
Engineering Co.,
Ltd.

116,380,000.00

0.00{ 0.00

116,380,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai
Shangdian Electric
Power
Engineering Co.,
Ltd.

93,000,000.00

116,834,100.00| 0.00

209,834,100.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai
Shangdian Electric
Power Operation
Co,. Ltd.

80,000,000.00

0.00} 0.00

80,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai Electric
Power Fuel Co.,
Ltd.

65,619,884.61

0.00| 0.00

65,619,884.61

0.00

0.00

Shanghai
Minhang
Gas-fired Power
Generation Co.,
Ltd.

65,000,000.00

0.00] 0.00

65,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghat Electric
Power Investment
Co., Ltd.

50,000,000.00

0.00} 0.00

50,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai Electric
Power Hami
Xuanli Gas-fired
Power Generation
Co., Ltd.

42,000,000.00

78,000,000.00} 0.00

120,000,000.00

0.00

0.00

Shanghai Qiantan
New

39,780,000.00

0.00| 0.00

39,780,000.00

0.00

0.00
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Energy Developm
ent Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Caojing
Integrated Energy 30,600,000.00 0.00| 0.00 30,600,000.00| 0.00 0.00
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Expo
Green 28,000,000.00 28,000,000.00{ 0.00 56,000,000.00{  0.00 0.00
Energy Developm
ent Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Electric
Power Tiantaishan
Wind Power 19,806,870.00 0.00} 0.00 19,806,870.00| 0.00 0.00
(Zhejiang) Co.,
Ltd.
Shangtan Power
Generation Co., 7,390,560.00 0.00] 0.00 7,390,560.00 0.00 0.00
Ltd.
Shanghai Hemei
Energy 6,500,000.00 0.00{ 0.00 6,500,000.00|  0.00 0.00
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Shanghai Electric
Power Green 5,000,000.00 0.00{ 0.00 5,000,000.00f  0.00 0.00
Energy Co., Ltd.
Shanghai
Yangshupu Power 0.00{  30,000,000.00| 0.00]  30,000,00000{ 0.00 0.00
Generation Co.,
Ltd.
Shanghai
Yangdian Energy
Environment 0.00 10,000,000.00| 0.00 10,000,000.00 0.00 0.00
Technology Co.,
Ltd.
Shanghai
Yangdian Energy
Environment 0.00 10,000,000.00{ 0.00 10,000,000.00{ 0.00 0.00
Technical Services
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Liangji
New Energy 0.00{  164,552,101.28| 0.00|  164,552,101.28|  0.00 0.00
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Total 6,225,246,609.211 1,943,547,041.02] 0.00] 8,168,793,650.23] 0.00| 314,699,043.00
(2) Investment in joint ventures and associates
VApplicable  £1Not Applicable
Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB
Changes in Current Pertod
Adjus Ending
tment Draw Balanc
The beginning Inve| Interest of | Other Cash ing of] Ending e of
l"‘ff“.“cm of the term | Additional |stm | gain/loss as | other | Equiy | dividends or |{impai Other B nl Mg | provisi
" Balance investment | ent | per equity |comp | Variatio profits rment : alance on for
decr| method |rehen| " declared |provi Impair
ease sive sion ment
inco
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mes

1. Joint
venture

Shanghai
Waigaogiao
No. 2 Power
Generation Co.,
L.

810.314.327.56

0.00

0.00

103,997.302.06

0.00

0.00

126.000.000.00

0.00

0.00

790.311.829.62

0.00

Shanghai
Waigaogiao
No. 3 Power
Generation Co..
Lud.

733.793.681.01

0.00

0.00

165,639,331.35

0.00

0.00

132.000,000.00

0.00

0.00

767,435,012.36

0.00

Shangha
Friendship
Shipping Co.,
Ld.

155.958.761.57

0.00

0.00

-6.922.824.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

149,035,937.45

0.00

Shanghai
Wijing Power
Generatian Co.,
Lud.

118.345,010.21

0.00

0.00

-7463,192.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

110,881,817.30

(.00

Subtatal

1.818.413.780.35

0.00

(.00

257,250.816.38

0.00

0.00

258.000,000.00

0.00

0.00

1.817,664.396.73

0.00

II.
Associated
enterprise

Fhuaibu Coal
Power
Generation Co..
L.ud.

1,297.038,741.07

0.00

0.00

107.293,096.14

0.00

0.00

118,968.,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,285,383.837.21

0.00

Shanghai
Wajing No. 2
Power
Generation Co.,
L1d.

1.213.536,984.30

0.00

0.00

106,177,963.28

0.00

0.00

99,813,000.00

0.00

0,00

1.219,901,949.58

0.00

Shanghai
Shenergy
Lingang
(Gas-fired
Power
Generatian Co..
Lid.

497.240314.13

0.00

0.00

49.540874.43

0.00

0.00

43,400,000.00

0.00

0.00

503,381,188 58

0.60

Huadian
Wangting
Gas-fired
Power
Generation
iliangsu) Co..
L.

293073.623.05

0.00

0.00

5,791.122.19

0.00

0.00

11.925,000.00

0.00

0.00

288,941.745.24

(.00

Zheneng
Zhenhai
Gas-fired
Power
Generation
(Zhepang) Co..
Ll

202.563.850.03

0.00

0.00

-16.474.525.16

0.00

0.00

296,621.82

0.00

0.00

185,792.703.03

0.00

Crelead
(Shanghai)
Intelligent
Technology
Co.. L.td.

3.600.749.83

0.00

0.00

-939.39041

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

266135942

0.00

Shanghat Dong

hai Wind Power

Generation Co.,
Ltd.

0.00

117.360,000.00

-783.383.39

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

116,576 416 41

0.00

Shanghai

0.00

165.400.634.00

-848,332.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-164,552.101.28

0.00

0.00
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Liangji New
Energy
Investment Co..

Ltd.

Subtotal

3.509.076.262.43

282.760.634.00] 0.00

249.757.026.16

.00 0.00

274.402,621.82

(.00

-164.552.101.28]  3.602.639.199.49

{100

Total

5.327.490.042.78

282.760.634.00]  0.00

S07.007.842.34

0.000  0.00

532.402,621.82

0.00

-164.552,101.281  5.420.503,796.22

0.00

Other descript

ions:

The Company's investment in Shanghai Liangji New Energy Investment Co., Ltd., one of the

associates, decreases. It is mainly because that the Company has obtained the control power over
the associate on December 31, 2015, and the accounting method 1s changed to cost method from
equity method.

4. Operating revenue and cost:

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in Current Period

Amount Incurred in Previous Period

Income Cost Income Cost
Main business 3,418,155,236.07 3,223,108,529.08 1,973,676,423.67 1,867,603,088.21
Other business 191,930,656.51 62,503,775.27 197,276,979.05

Total

3,610,085,892.58

3,285,612,304.35

2,170,953,402.72

1,920,404,232.38

52,801,144.17 s

5.  Income from investment
VApplicable ~ [INot Applicable

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount Incurred in
Current Period

Amount Incurred in
Previous Period

Long-term equity investment accounted by
the cost method

520,834,000.00

551,905,590.00

Long-term equity mnvestment income
calculated by equity method

507,007,842.54

594,474,704.75

Investment inconle from disposal of
long-term equity investment

0.00

0.00

Investment income acquired by calculating
as per fair value and calculating its change
into current profits and losses during the
financial asset pertod

0.00

0.00

Investment income acquired from disposal of
financial assets calculated according to fair
value with the variance calculated into
current profits and losses

0.00

0.00

Investment income acquired during the
period of holding investment held until
expiration

0.00

0.00

Investment income of available-for-sale
financial assets during the period of helding

52,916,243.95

12,467,512.80

Investment income from disposal of

X N . 163,158,380.92 181,986,899.67
available-for-sale financial assets
Gains generated from re-measuring residual

. . . g 0.00 0.00
equity as per fair value after loss of control.
Investment income obtained from 96,616,001.74 75.884,158.33

commissioned loans

Total

1,340,532,469.15

1,416,718,865.55
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XVIL.  Supplementary information

1. List of non-recurring profit and foss of current period

Unit: Yuan; Currency: RMB

Item

Amount

Description

Profits and losses from disposal of
non-current assets

-52,922,642.05

Tax return or relief under ultra vires approval
or without formal approval documents

0.00

Government grants which is included in the

current profit and loss (exclusive of what is

closely related with the enterprise business or

according to national standard fixed rate or
uantity)

111,113,269.44

Capital occupation fee charged from
non-financial enterprises and included in
current profits and losses

0.00

The profit gained when the cost of
investment in subsidiary, associated
enterprise, joint venture is less than the fair
value of the identifiable net assets when
regarded as investee

72,079,922.29

Exchange profit and loss of non-monetary
assets

0.00

Profit and loss when entrusting others to
invest and manage assets

0.00

Provisions for impairment of assets accrued
due to Force Majeure (e.g. natural disasters)

0.00

Profit and loss of debt restructuring

0.00

Expenses of enterprise restructuring, such as
expenditure of placement of workers,
integration costs, etc.

0.00

Profit and loss which is beyond the fair
value when the transaction value is unfair

0.00

Net profit and loss of the current period from
the beginning period of the subsidiary which
is merged under the same control to the date
of merging

0.00

Profit and loss of contingency which has
nothing to do with the company's normal
business

0.00

In addition to the effective hedging related to
normal businesses, losses and profits from
changes in fair value for holding of trading
tinancial assets and trading financial
liabilities, and gains from dispose of trading
financial assets, trading financial liabilities,
and salable financial assets

163,158,380.92

Reversal for impairment provision of
receivables subject to separate impairment
test

0.00

Profits and losses from external entrusted
loans

3,370,560.46

Profit and loss from changes in tair value of
investment property subsequently measured
in fair value

0.00

Influence on the current profit and loss which

0.00
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is adjusted one-off according to the finance
& tax laws and regulations

Custodian fees gained in entrusted operation

0.00

Other non-business income and expense
besides the above stated items

58,557,072.67

Other profit and loss items which meet the
definition of non-recurring profit and loss

0.00

Effect of income tax

-29,801,806.77

Impact on minority stockholder's interest

-18,022,680.55

Total

307,532,076.41

2. Retnrn on equity and earnings per share

Weiglhted average Earnings per share (EPS)
Profit for the reporting period return on equity Basic earnings per Diluted earnings per
(%) share Share
Net profit belonging to
common shareholders of the 13.31 0.6227 0.6227
Company
Net profit belonging to
common shareholders of the
Company after deduction of 10.24 04790 0.4790
non-recurring profit and loss

3. Difference on Accounting data under domestic and foreign accounting rules

O Applicable  VNot Applicable
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Section 11 List of Documents Available for Inspection

List of Documents
Available for Inspection

It includes the original accounting statements signed and stamped by the
legal representative, person in charge of accounting and accounting
supervisor.

List of Documents
Available for Inspection

The original copy of the audit report with the official seal of the accounting
firm and the signature and seal of certified public accountant

List of Documents
Available for Inspection

It includes all original Company docunients and announcement which are
published on the newspapers nominated by CSRC.

Chairman: Wang Yundan

Authorized for issuance by the Board on: March 25, 2016
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